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By Art Buchwdd

A lot of things were said in 1972 that
people would just as soon forget. For example
how would you have liked to have been .

. The person who said to Sen. Edmund
Muskle during the primary campaign in New
Hampshire, “Senator, why don’t you go down
to Manchester and give publisher William
Locb a picce of your mind?”

. Or the one who asked Maurice Stans,
“Have you ever thought of opening a bank
account in Mexico City?”

.. Or the campaign adviser who said to
Sen. George McGovern, “George, if they ask

you about Eagleton, just tell them you sup-

port him 1,000 per cent.”

. Or the person who called Jack Anderson

and said, “Have I got a story on Fagleton for
you!”

" And what about the aide who said to Presi- ’

dent Nixon, “Thieu is in the bag. He'll agree
to anything we agree to in Paris.”
Lest we forget the poor fellow who said to

- John Mitc hc]L ‘I have this friend who used to

work for the CIA and he's been casing the
Democratic National Headquarters and . .

Or the man who called his friend in Cali-

fornia early this year and asked, “'How would
you like to move to New York City and work
for Life magazine?”

Or the officer who said to Gen. Lavelle,
“Don’t worry, General, they're your bombers
and you can send them anywhere you want.”

And what about the State Department aide
who said to Secretary of State William Rogers.
“ just gave Jimmy Hoffa a passport to go
to Hanoi” :

Or the person who assured Jean Westwoud,
“The Democratic National Committee chair-
manship is yours [or the next four years.”

Or the person on Henry Kissinger's staif
who told him, “Make it briel. Just tell (he
couniry peace is at hand.”

I wonder where the man is who adviged
Tony Boyle, then United Mine Workers' prost
dent, “Don’t worry, Tony, cven il the federal
govmnmvnt wpclu\w the elections you're a
shoo-in o win’

Or the Interior aide who told the While
House, “My advice is to let the Indians slay
in the Burcauw of Indian Allairs. What harm
can they do?”
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And what ever happened to the man who
said to Lgypt’s DPresident Sadat, “Ask the
Russians to leave. That will pressure them
into giving us new weapons.”

Or the lawyer who told Clifford Ivving,
“They can’t send you to Jaxl for faking an
autobiography.”

Or the editor at Cosmopolitan who advised
Helen Gurley Brown, “Forget it. Nobody will
pay to see a photo of Burt Reynolds in the
nude.”

And what about the man who said to Boris
Spassky, “I think I've found Bobby Fischer’s
weakness.”

- And while we're at it, I wonder what hap-
pened to the man who advised Sammy Davis
Jr., “Now when the President comes on the
stage, throw your arms around him. He really
loves that sort of thing.”

And what about the person who smd fo

Julie Nixon I‘,xsonhowcx “Well, if you fecl
* ihat strongly about it, v.hv don’t you offer
to give your life for the Thiecu leffmle”’
And finally, let’s have a moment of silence
for Martha Mitchell’'s {ormer bodyguard who
said to her, “Please, Mrs. Mitchell, just lie on
your stomach. This needle won’t hurt.”
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WILLTAMSBUGR, Va. (AP)
— Is Camp Peury, a hush-hush
Departinent of Defense instale
lation in York County, Va., ac-
tually a training camp for the
Central Intelligence Agency?

The Virginia Gazette, a
weekly newspaper published
not far from the camp says it
is, basing its claim principally
on an interview with an ex-
CIA agent turned novelist,

Twe reporters for the Ga-
zette contend in an article for
the weekly that the CIA uses
Peary to train teams of assas-
sins, guerrillas, foreign merce-
naries - and special warfare
agents, and to test exolic new
weapons.
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They wrote that they were
not parmitted to enter the
camp property and received
crisp “no comments” when
they posed questions to offi-
cials there.

Maggio the Source

Nearly all their information
apparently came from former
CIA man Joe \Isffm, who
wrole a novel — Company\/
AMan” -— which mentizned o
“Camp Perry’’ at which he
said tactical nuclear wcapons
were tested.

The Guazette reported that
Mageio said {rom his home in
Coral Gables, Fla., that the
“Camp Perry” in his novel in

H/y

\‘a yad il
actuality was Virginia’s Camp
Peary, taken over by the De-
partment of Defense 21 years
ago. .
The newspaper said it was
told by Maggio that he was at
Camp Peary for three months
in 1936, enrolled in a “special
intellinence tradecraf course”
given CIA recruits,

It said Maggio said in the
interview that the “training
mothnde ond techniques cov-
ered by the CIA” at Camp
Peary included “assassination
training, demolition training,
parachute training, courses in
wiretapping and intelligence-
gathering, and experiments
with special weapons for use
in the f{ield, including what
Maggio labeled as ‘mini-

nuclear bombs.”

‘Disneyland of War’
The Gazette quoted Maggio
as saying, “I'm sure if you
had a blue ribbon committee

o

go in there, they’d find a
whole new world — a Disney-
land of war.”

The Gazette quoted him as
saying ‘‘the information con-
tained on Camp Peary in the
novel is factual.”

Among other weapors the
Gazette quoted Maggio as say-
ing are being tested at Camp
Peary were a laser beam
weapon used to cause bodily
deteri~rration within 24 hours,
experimental formulas of

drugs such as LSD, and a vari-
ety of chemical warfare mate-
rials.

“Some day, somewhere,”
the Gazette said it was told by
Maggio in a taped telephone
interview, “that base is going
to have a catastrophe — some
Dr, Strangelove explosion that
really is going to rock that
area.”
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" A spokesman for a Rockville
electronics firm said vesterday
“that James W. McCord Jr.

dentified himself as security -
. chief for President Nixon’s re-

election committee and paid
$3,300 in cash when he bhought
a radio receiver last May.

s.iThe receiver allegedly was
used to pick up wirctapped
conversations at  the ‘Demo-
crats’ Watergate headquarters. t
 John Gearing, of the Wat-
kins-Johnson Company, said:
McCord left a Committee fori'
the Re-Election of the I’rcsi-l:
dent business card with a?
salesman when the veceiver,:
which  normally  sells  forj
$6.230, was purchased, i
~* The firm's records say that!
MeceCord. one of -seven defend.:

antsin the Waterzate hugging ©

case scheduled for trial Jan. 8.1
paid only $3.500 bceause thej
feceiver was a floor modcel!
used for sales demonstrations.
. The indictment. returned!
Sept. 15, charges that on JMay;
10 McCord purchased a radio|
receiving system “capable of]
receiving intercepted wire and |
oral communications.” |

. Sources close to the Water-
gate investligation said the re-
ceiver mentioned in the indict-!
ment was the one purchased
by McCord from 1Watkins-
Johnson, Gearing said the I°BI
had taken copies of his compa-
ny's records relating to Me-
Cord’s purchase.

Gearing said MeCord left
the impression with the com-
pany saleman that the radie
receiver was to be used by the
President's re-clection commit.
tec.

.Records of campaign  ex-
penditures by the President's
re-election  commitice  howe
ever, show no pavment to Me-
Cord for such a purchase. Dis-
closure of all campaign ex-
penditures is required by law.

An internal “confidential/
eyes only” memo of the Presi-
dent's re-clection  committee
dated two days after the June
17 Watergate break-in pure
poris to list all the committee
pavments to MceCord and lists

By Bob Woodward and Carl Bernstein
Washington Post Staff Writers

WASHINGTON FOST

MeCord

no amount resemhling the $3,-
500 allegedly paid for the ra-
dio receiver. /

The memo, from Nixon com-
mittee personnel director Rah-
ert C. Qdle to deputy cam-
paign director Jeb 8. Magru-

‘der, lists 18 separate payments
to AMcCord, the highest being
$1,001.56 for security scrvices.

Ralph Grimm, manager of
the Watkins-Johnson Com-
pany, said his company sells,
very few of the reccivers bhe-
cause they are handmade,
very compact and extra sensl-
tive for picking up weak sig-
nals. .

Though not designed to pick
up bugs or telephone wiretaps,
Grimm said that is *‘a possible
use” for them.

e said the receivers are
normally sold to “government
and those who work for gov-
ernment.” though there is no
prohibition on selling them to-
others, i

Alfred C. Baldwin 111, the
former FBI agent who has

said he participated in the
Watergate bugging, appar-

ently mace reference to the
recviver in a copyrichied artl-
cle in the Los Anzeles Times.
raldwin, who is expected toi
be the chief government wit-
nes in the Watergate trial,
gave this deseription in The
Times article of monitoring
telephone conversations at the
Democrats’ headeuarters:

“I would keep an eye on the
little TV-{ype scrcen on the
monitoring unit, A constant
line ran across the screen
when the tapped phone was
Inot in use. When someone
lstarted using the phone, the
Nine would seafter and T would
fquickly pul on the earphones.”
' Baldwin  described the re-
?(-vi.vm' as “a sopnisticated re-
Teoiving  scel, “which  McCord
Nater sald was worth $15,000.”

STATINTL
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Paper lees Court Its Watergate T

By WALTER RUGABER

Speclal to The New York Times
‘WASHINGTON, Dec. 21-—The'
Los Angeles Times, released
from a pledge of confidentiality,

Jurned over in court today tape!
recordings of its interview with?’
a central figure in the Water-

£ate bugging case.

The action effectively ended:

& contempt-of-court proceeding:
inwhich the newspaper’s Wash-:C
ington bureau chief, John T,
Lawrence, was jailed briefly on-
"Tuesday after an initial refusal;
to surrender the recordings.
The Times had promised Al-i
fred C. Baldwin 3d, who was
questioned  last  September
about the break-in at the offices
of the Democratic National
Committee and related matters,

that it would not divulge the;‘

details without his approval.

v

An apparently {ull account of.
ithe eavesdropping and wiretap-
ping operations at Democratic
headquarters, as described by
Mr. Baldwin in the interview,
was subsequently published by
Ihe Los Angeles Times.

ir. Baldwin and his attorneys
jagreed in today's move to al-
low the newspaper to make the
full recordings available to

Chief Judge John J. Sirica of:
thc Umtcd States District Court

here for a closed door inspec-
[tion of the contents.

It was understood that the
1judge would edit out any re-
marks on the tapes by Mr.
Baldwin’s attorneys or by the
two reporters who conducted
the interview, Jack Nelson and
Ronald J. Ostrow.

The tapes, which had been
turned over by the reporters
ito their papcr, had been sought;
by attorneys for E. Howard!
Hunt Jr, one of seven de-’
fendants in the forthcomuw
criminal trial. |

Mr. Baldwin is e\pcctcd to
be a major Government wit-!
ness, and the defense lawyers
,had argued successfully that
.they were entitled to review,
(hlS statements for possible use!

.
!
1
1
l

in any attacks on his credi-

bility.

Judge Sirica had rejected the
newspaper’s argument that to
force disclosure of the record-
ings would inhibit its news:
gathering operations and vio-!

~late the ¥irst Amendment's free
press guarantee.

Approved For Release

While the United States
Courl of Appeals for the Dis-
trict of Columbia had allowed
Mr, Lawrence to remain f{ree,
it issucd an order late yester-
day warning that if the case
did not reach the Supreme
Court by tomorrow he could
be jailed again,

No One Had Asked

A member of the three-judge
appeals court panel, Harold
Leventhal, asked at a brief
hearing yesterday whether any-
one had asked Mr. Baldwin to
release The Los Angeles Times
from the confidentiality agrec-
ment.

No one had, but buth Ear]
J. Silbert, the principal United
Qta(

0. Pittman, Mr. Hu
were thus prompte
Mr, Silbert said tha
win “had no hesitancy
authorizing the release.”

In subsequent telegrams
frorn Mr, Baldwin's attorneys
the newspaper was allowed to
turn over the recordings “with
the understanding that the
voices . .. other than that of
Mr. Baldwin will be excised by
the court.”

The lawyers, John V., Cassi-
dento and Robert C. Mirto,,
both of New Haven, said inj
the telegrams that The!
Los Anwelcs Times had been
freed from the confidentiality
agreement  without pressure
from anyone.

Judge Sirica, whose jailing
of Mr. Lawrence had been:
criticized in the press and in
Congress, said that he had been
“very sorry” to cite the news-
paperman, and that he was
“very happy to sce that this
matter has becn settled.”

Reporters Not Satisfied

The reporters were less than
satisficd with the outcome. Mr.
Nelson said that it was “a sad

in

commentary” when a news:

source had to give up a privi-
Ieglc to keep a journalist out of
jal

“1t js still not a bell-ringing
' day for the First Amendment,”
' Mr. Ostrow said. “The issue is|
still very much alive.”

The Reporters Committee for
the Freedom of the Press said:
that while the two newsmen and,
their bureau chief had esc lpLd’
Jail, the case nevertheless “rep- i
resents a  further  serious.

erosion” of the First Aniend- l
ment. The committee said:
“After all, two Federal courts
did order Tlie Los Anaeles Times
bureau chief to jail, and the
only reason he escaped further
imprisonment was not by the
protection of the First Amend-
ment  bhut  because a  news
source backed dowa on the con-
fidentiality privilege.”
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V\/@%efgaig Cag“ one of seven me‘n indicted in the
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- Lawrence, Now Free on

Appeal, Refuses Judge's
~ QOrder to Submit Data

"BY ROBERT L. JACKSON:
Times Staff Writer

WASHINGTON—A federal judge
Tuesday jailed John F. Lawrence,
The Times' Washington bureau
chief, after Lawrence refused to sub-
mit lapes and other ‘material relat-
ing to an interview last October with

“a key government witness in the

Watergate bugging case.

_ About 212 hours later, the US.
Court of Appeals freed Lawrence
from a basement detention cell in
_the federal courthouse until a spe-
cial hearing on the case today.

. Lawrence, 38, was cited for civil
contempt by Chief U.S. Dist. Judge
John J. Sirica for refusing to comply
with the judge's subpoena, issued
1ast Thursday, eommanding that the
materials be produced Tuesday.

"I'm deeply shocked that in Amer- -

jca a professional journalist can be
put behind bars even before there is
a full hearing on an appeal,” Law-
rence said after his release.

Issue That Has to Be Fought'

"This is an issuc that has to be
fought. We seem to be in competi-
tion with the free-irial idea, and the
free-press side is not being given
ehough weight." -

Yawrence said that although he
had been well-treated, "It was a very
emotional expericnce. 1 asked if I
could say goodby to my wife and

-1hey said, 'no.' 1t really dramatized
that my liberty was being taken
away." . .
Attorneys for The Times argued
that certain unpublished portions of
he five-hour taped interview with

%

JAlfred C. Baldwin 111 involved con-

fidential information that the news-
paper, at Baldwin's request, had
agreed to withhold,
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conducted the interview, which was
published on Oct. 3, told the court 1n

' sworn statements that this promise

of confidentiality had helped them
persuade Baldwin to be interviewed.

Tapes Sought by Defense

The tapes were requested by de-
fense attorney William O. Bittman,
representing 1. Howard Hunt-Jr,

break-in and bugging of Democratic
Committee headquarters (in
Watergate complex here) last June
17. : -

Bittman said the tapes could im-

peach Baldwin, an important

© government witness, if his trial tes-

timony differed from statements
made previously, ‘

_ In the published interview, which
ran several thousand words, Bald-

win lold of  monitoring
tapped phone conversa-
tions {from a listening post.
across. the street from the
Watergate complex.

Baldwin said also he had
“delivered scaled logs of
some conversations. to an
official of the. Committee
for thé Reelection of the
President -but contended
that he could not remem-
ber the man's name.

Government attorneys,
who "have granted Bald-
win immunity {rom
prosecution to testify as a
government witness in the
comning Watcrgate trial on.
Jan. §, told Sirica they had
no objection to the sub-
poena, which the judge
had granted at the request
of the defense.

Fsarl J, Silbert, chief
assistant U.8. attorney,
said the government had
expressed its - "strongest
opposition" to Baldwin's
granting such ~an  inter-
view, T

Sirica, in denying a

Times -motion earlier
Tuesday to quash the sub-
poena, said the newspa-
per's tapes could be useful
1o defense  altorneys. in
testing the credibility of
Baldwin as a witness. He
said -that a jury might
want to compare Bald-
win's trial testimony with

Nelson and Ronald J. Ostrow, who-

“Amendiment's .

had custody of a manila

_ sources
- data.

all prev
had made. ‘
Attorney Timothy Dyk,
arguing for the Times
against the subpoena, said
that confidential . informa-
tion given to reporters
was proiccted by the First
guarantees
of frecdom of zpeech and

_of the press.

Such a -"sweeping sub-
pocna,” he said, could set &
dangerous precedent and
harm  gathering of infor-
mation in the public inter-
est from government offi~
cials as well as from other
NewWs sources. .

Lawrence, although not
involved in. interviewing
Baldwin, was named in
Sirica's subpoena- as the
newpsaper's representa-
tive, The court was told
that the Times, and not
Nelson and Ostrow as indi-
viduals, had posscssion of
the Baldwin tapes and re-
In*ad’ notes and materials.

T oveemmson 1obd Sivica he .

el e containing  the
.subnocnaed materials but
that he would refuse to
submit it on constitutional
cand. other legal grounds.

 Sirica then placed Law-

rence in the custody of a

_federal marshal to be "in-

‘carcerated until such time
as he purges himself of his
contempt.” Sirica denied a

'! oo N .
MTimes motion to stay exce-
".ution of his order pending

appeal. _
Lawrence was the third.

“newsman 1bis year to. be

issue - of
confidential
confidential

jailed on the
protecting
of

The others were Peoter J.
Bridge, a- New Jersey re-.
porter who refused to an-
swer grand jury questions
that went bevond his story.

“on a housing scandal, and
SWilllam T, Tare, Timoes re-
porter- who has refused 1o

disclose which lawyer in
the Charles Manson case

- provided him with pre--

trial statements in viola-
tion of a court-imposed gag

~order, at the time, Farr

was a reporter for the

gﬁmgoom -2

e appcals court today

~will consider whether

cont
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By Brit Hume

WASHINGTON: Ike Kleinerman, a C.B.S5. News
producer, took a camera Crew through the South

recently to develop material for a documentary on -

- the- problems of children in America. He hoped to
‘arrange an interview with a “mother who could
describe vividly how the welfare system, with its
prohibitions against payments to families  with
“working fathers, has encouraged the breakup of
homes. He finally found just such a woman. She
_was a welfare client who spoke cloguently from
- experience of the system’s inequities. She agreed
to be interviewed on camera, but only with her
face averted and with absolute assurances she
“would not be identified by name. She had been
secretly harboring her husband in her home and
feared this would be discovered if she spoke out
publicly. Although promises to withhold names
Rhave traditionally been routine in journalism,
Kleinerman called C.B.S. headquarters in New York
to check. The matter was referred to the legal de-
partment, where the judgment was swift. Kleiner-
“man was told not to give the requested assurance.
The interview was canceled.

C.B.S.'s lawyers were reacting to the éupreme’
Court’s 5-to-4 decision last June 29, in the so-called

Caldwell case, that the Tirst Amendment gives
journalists no right to conceal the identity of their
.sources of information from a grand jury. The
‘Court acted simultaneously in threc cases of news-
. men who lad bedn subpoenaed to appear before

.grand juries to cxpand upon information that was

“in their stories. Two of the reporters, Farl Caldwell
of The New York Times and Paul Pappas of WTEV-
TV in New Bedford, Mass,, had gained access to
“the inner workings of the Black Panther party. The
other, Paul Branzburg of The Louisville Courier-
Journal, had published an inside story on the drug
trade which named no names. All three refused to
identify their sources or to breach other confidences
which they felt had made their reports possible in
the first place. Pappas and Branzburg were
‘ordered to testify by state courts and appealed to
the Supreme Court. Caldwell was excused from
testifying first by the Federal District Court ifi San
Francisco and subsequently by the Ninth Circuit

Court of Appeals, which ruled that even his appear-

ance behind the closed doors of a grand jury room
‘would damage his credibility with his Black Panther
sources. The Government appealed his case to the
Supreme Court.

Speaking for the majority, Justice Byron R.
White wrote, “We are asked . . . to grant newsmen
a testimonial privilege that other citizens do not
enjoy. This we decline to do .. . We cannot accept
the argument that the public interest in possible

future news about crime
“from undisclosed, unverified
sources must take precedence
over the- public. interest in
»prosecuting those crimes re-
ported to the press by in-
- formants . , .” "
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Stewart- argued that the Court
*invites state and Federal au-
thorities to undermine the his-
toric independence of the
press by attempting to annex
the journalistic profession as
an investigative arm of Gov-
ernment ., . . . when govern-
.mental officials possess an
unchecked power to compel
newsmen to disclose informa-
tion received, in confidence,
sources will clearly be de-
terred from giving informa-
tion, and reporters will clearly
be deterred from publishing it
because the uncertainty about
the excrcise of the power will
lead to ‘self-censorship.’ "
Justice Stewart's predic-
tion, of course, fits precisely
the circumstances of the can-
celed C.B.S. interview. And

the chilling effect of the deci- .

“sion on the network ' does
‘not seem to be an isolated ex-

ample. For instance, Paul
Branzburg, The Louisville
Courier-Journal reporter -

whose case went to the Su-
preme Court, was also sub-
poenaed by a sccond Ken-
tucky grand jury in connec-
tion with another story. At
the height of the controversy,

he learmed that marijuana use -

had  become widespread
‘among well-to-do adults in one
large Kentucky community.
He gathered material for a
story on it mainly through in-
terviews with persons who

used the drug. The Courier- -

Journal, understandably con-
cerned that this might lead to
conflict with still a third
grand jury, decided not to
use it. .
Nicholas von Hoffman, the
Washington Post columnist
who has written often about

radical political activity, says .

he has had a Jong-standing
policy of trying to avoid be-
ing present during any activ-
ity the Government might
want to investigate. “I always
thought there was no way we

could resist subpoenas,.even

before the Caldwell case,” he

" said. “When they first started
“talking about the Mayday

LIS gTAT
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- came down,

tion a couple of years ago,”
von Hoffman recalls, “I just
got up and left.”

A well-known Washington
freelance, whose work has ap-
peared in this Magazine, told
how he abandoned the idea of
doing a magazine article
about a friend, who he had
discovered, to his astonish-
ment, was deeply involved in
the soft-drug traffic. Recause
the man had strong philosoph-
ical, rather than financial, rea-
sons for his activity, the

“writer thought his case would

be interesting. His {riend iwas
eager for the public to hear

. his views and agreed to co-
operate if he were not identi-

fied. When the Court ruling
however, the
writer changed his mind. “I
never even considered doing
it after that,” he said. In fact,
the writer was so intimidated
by the prospect of being

'demonstratllon at a !-a!xonal

- Student Association conven-

hauled before a grand jury to -

identify his friend that he in-
sisted his name not be used
in this article,

Although there is no indica-
tion that the Government still
wants the testimony it sought
from Earl Caldwell, the long
court battle has Jeft him un-

' easy. “When the Government

issued the subpoenas,” he

says, “they asked for more

than just my testimony. They
wanted documents, tapes and

- notes. Since then, I have de-

stroyed other tapes and notes
and papers that I might have

"been able to use for stories.

In some cases, I did taped in-

‘ terviews where I promised not
to use the material unlil some -

future time. Now Fve de-
stroyed these kinds of things

—things that might have been

invaluable to me.,”

Caldwell thinks the decision .

will be especially hard on
newsmen trying to cover the
activities of disaffected blacks,
who tend to be suspicious of
the press. “We could never

promise these people that our -

stories would get in the paper,
or even that, if they did, they

;. would come out the way they

3.8
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CIA hond seen in Waltergate scandal |

WASHINGTON — A fake passport in the name of Edward Hamil- |
ton was reportedly found on Frank Sturgis when he was arrested during |
an alleged robbery and bugging of Democratic National Headquarters
at the Watergate Office Building here June 17. The passport was re-
portedly faked by the CIA for former White House consultant E. Howard
Hunt Jr., who is under indictment in connection with the scandal. Hunt
is a former CIA operative. . '

Hunt was hired by Charles W. Colson, special counsel to Nixon and
who also served on his re-election committee and now has tendered his
resignation effective March 1. In addition, Colson was Nixon’s labor
liaison, The Teamsters Union has announced that it will switch its |+ -

.. lucrative legal business to the law firm Colson is expected to join.

Another strange aspect of the Hunt-Sturgis link was brought to
light with the death of Hunt’s wife in the United Air Lines crash in
Chicago last Friday. Her purse contained more than $10,000 in neatly
arranged. bills. Police. reported that one of the hills hore a written
inscription: “‘Good luck. F$ — same initials as Sturgis’.

The federal indictment charges that Hunt was present at the Water-
gate at the time of the bugging but left before the police arrived and
arrested five others, including Sturgis. At the time, Hunt was in
charge of security for the Republican National Committee. |

- The Watergate trial is scheduled to open-next month. ' i
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- PROBER CITES $10.585 IN AIR CRASH
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er four persons were can‘ying‘
electronic  listening  devices. |
cameras for photographing!
documents, burglary cquipment
and hand-held radios. The five
wore surgical gloves.

By LEdmund J. Rooney
and Phiilip J. O'Connor
® 1972 Chicago Daily News
CIIICAGO, 1ILL. — An in-
vestigator who helped convict
one of the Watergate bugging
defendants  told the Chicago
Daily News Wednesday that
$10,585 found in a wrecked jot-
liner here may be part of
$109,000 missing in the break-in
case.

Hunt was a $100-a-day
Vhite House consultant until
shortly before seven persons
were indicted Sept. 15 in the
Watergate break-in.
He and another former White

House censultant, G. Gordon
Liddy, who also was indicted,
were not arrcsted inside the
Walergate.

Dardis plaved a key role in
the investigation that led to the
conviction of Barker last month
on charges of unlawfully nota-
rizing a  $25.000 Republican
campaign cheek, He received a
60-day suspended jail term in a
hench trial.

Chief Investigator Martin
Dardis of the Dade County
state’s atlorney’s office in
Miami added that he believes
the money came to ChicaZo via
a transaction al a New York
City bank.

“We were never able f{o
frace 8109000 of the Walcr-
gate money. It was all in $100
bills and some of those bhillg

.$100 denomination,

& cousin, Iarold A. Carlstead.

[denumination in his possession

found in Chicago ecould be
part of it,” said Dardis.

The wile of E. Howard Hunt,

Dade Counly State Atty.
Richard Gerstein contended

that the $23,000 was part of
$114,000 in donations ta Presi-
dent Nixon’s campaign that

were used to finance the Water-
gate break-in, Both- Hunt and
Barker formerly served with

the Central In‘elligence Agency
o X .

A H
.(»gr[ E ':'!}'-‘ilﬁw

Dardis said he. had dona

{some investigation of the $100
bills that were found in the

wrecked jetliner in Chicago.

Dardis said that at least 20 of
the bills started with the prefix
B, which indicates they came
from the federal reserve bank
in New York City. |

He also noted that two sets of
the New York bills wore in se-
quence and that this led him to
believe that Mrs. Hunt or who-
ever gave her the money had
obtained the cash from a New
York bank before coming to
Chicago.

Two of the $100 bills Mrs.

i

a defendant in the Watergate
bugging break-in case in Wash-
ington, was carrying the |}
$10,585, including 100 bills of|,

Mrs. Dorothy Hunt, 52, of|
Potomae, Md., who was killed
in last ¥riday's airliner crash,
was coming to Chicago {o visit

Dardis played a key role in
the Dade County investigation
of another of the Walergate de-
fendants, Bernard Barker. who
deposited §114.000 in the Repub-
He National Bank in Miami and
then drew it cut — in $100 bills,

sarker and four of the ofher
defendants  were  arrested  at
2:30 aam. last June 17 inside
Democratic  National  Com-
mitlee headquarters in the Wa-
tergate Holel in Washington,

Barker had 53 bills of 8100

when arrested. He and the ofh-

Hant carried bore inscriptions.
One said *“Good luck, FS.” In-
vestigators said thig apparently
stoor for Frank Sturgis, anoth-
e of those arrested inside
Dumeeratic National headquar:
WIS, :
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Washington has been high. A
newspaper columnist wrote a
common judgment in  1966:
“(Ie) fits nonc of the slereo-
types of the spy thriller and

... Mr. Nixon plodf'od Mond'iy
. al Camp David that he was go-
" ing to “change some of the
players and some of the plays”
in an effort to prevent his ad-

2d-Term

ministration from “coasting |the innumerable spy films of ) ' '
B o o downhill” in its sccond term. |recent vears. Slender, soft-spo- RICHARD WELMS
Ea@%]ﬁgﬁ@}g’ﬁ@ Most of the announcements:ken, madest in demeanor . . . STATINTL: #** ouf of the eold -
A + 8 e .

he is not even a distant rela-,
tive of James Bond.” o
i While no in[ormatfon was
,;availahle last night on a new
assignment for the 59%year-old

during the week have been of’
administration holdovers, and_‘
Ziegler conceded that the ap-|
Tpointments have not amounted
to a “traditional shakeup.”.

- Centinue

By Lou Cannon T{lslf:a(l,hél.?;gler i said, tj“’"}lclms it was determined that,
various changes dn - assign-ipe pegards the DPresident’s,

‘Washington Post Staff Writer

KEY: BISCAYNE, TMa.,
Dec. 2—Richard Helms will

ments will produce “more cffj-! new offer as a promotion from’
ciency”. in the White Ilouse; his present job.

and “allow us to gef the job: There was speculation, too,

{

“isgon resign as dircctor of
(-the

Central  Intelligence
Agency. He has been offer-
ed a new job by President
‘Nixon and is expected to
aceept.

. Helms' intentions became
known in Washington today

,\vhlle the President was an-
: nouncing here that he would
retain  his principal White
"House advisers but would ac-

‘eept the resignation of special

-.eounsel Charles W. Colson,
Presidential press secretary
iRonald. L. Ziegler announced
'.that No. 1 assistant II. R. (Bob)
aldeman, domestic affairs as-
swhmt John D. Ehrlichman
_&and forcign poliey adviser
“Henry A. Kissinger would stay
-on in-the second term.
i-' - Ziegler also announced the
. retention of cight other high-
sranking  officials, including
. himself, and the anticipated
‘resignations  of  counsellor
Robcrt]] Finch, deputy coun-
“sel'Harry S. J)cnt and special’
-assistant Robert J, men, the:
lnghestlanl\mg black in the
| Nixon administr ation.

done better.”

The full list of holdovers an-
nounced by Zicgler today in-
cludes aldeman, Ehrlichman,
Kissinger, Ziegler, congres-

sional liaison man Wlllmm I,
Timmons, special consultant
Leonard Garment, director of
communications Herbert G.
Klein, counsel John W, Dean
IIT, vevsonal secretary Rose
Mary Wonds and specchwri- i
fers Rayraond K. Price Jr,
Patrick J. Buchanan -Jr. and
William Safire.

Ziegler also anhounced that
Roy 1. Ash, the newly ap-
pointed direclor of the Office
of Management ‘and Budget,
would be made an assistant {o
the President, a designation
which means that he will be
available to take oun special as-
signments in addition® to di-.
recting the budget office,

Helms got into intelligence- “welcome

that Helms might be replaced

1a controversial troubleshooter

by James Schlesinger, who is
?pxeqentlv chairman of the At-

imic Pnorgy Commission,
Schlexmrm is highly regarded
hv the White Ilouse and
played an important role in
cvaluating and helping to re-
organize the government intel-
ligence community after Mr.
Nixon took office.

The Washington DPost re-
ported on Nov. 25 that Colson,

who served as liaison man to
labor and ethnie groups dur-
ing the ' election campaign,
would be leaving the White!
House to resume private legal
practice in  Washington., He
most likely will join a [irm
headed by his old partner,
Charles H. Morin, who said
that he and his partners would
him with open

work in World War I as a arms.”

young naval officer assigned

Ziegler said that Colson will

to the Office of Strategic remain on the White House

Services. He joined the CIA
when it was formed in 1947,
and has remained there cver
since. He rose to the position -
of deputy dircetor after an as-

slaff for at least 60 days to.
help with transition to the see‘.
ond term, :

Finch, who sajd two weeks
ago that he was returning to:

‘Donald H. Rumsfeld, dirce- Signment as the dircctor of California with an eye on run-.
tor of the -Cost of Livins: CIA’S covert or “black” opera- Ning for either the . governor-

. Council, will be given an uri
denhhcl “major new as-irn
“ment,” Ziegler said. Rum« 0.:1
‘has  been ~ mentioned 1

tions.

President Johnson picked
;him to head the agency m]
1966 as a replacement for

guently as a likely chaoice to 1Adm. William F. Raborn Jr.,

-replace (;eorge Romney, who
~resigned early last week as
» Secretary of Iousing and Ur-'

Helms’ reputation as a

ship or U.S. Senate, is to hold,
a news conferencd in Washing—
ton Tuesday to discuss. hts fox-,
mal plans.
Dent will return to his lcgal
mact»cc in South Carolina and!
Brown to his business m

C“professional” in the intelli- 1Nozth (,arohna, Zlegler said,..

genee community and in the

~ban DevempAfibroved ForRisleate2001/08/04: CIA-RDP80- 01601R000200190001 -2
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By GARNETT D. HORNER
Star-News Staff \Writer .
 KEY BISCAYNEV Fla.—President Nixon dis-
closed yesterday that a dozen senior members of

~ his personal staff at the White House will carry

on into his second term.

B Presidential assistants Henry A. Kissinger, *
H. R. (Bob) Haldeman and John D. T‘hlhchman

-and press secrelary Ronald L, Ziegler are among

“the best-known names on the stﬂl-mcomp]etc list

1o be retained in cssentlally their current posi-
~tions.

Ziegler announced Nl\ons decisions 1cgﬂrd~
ing the dozen key staffers even as it was learned
authoritatively that what he called the “substan-

“tial” cut planned by the President in the fotal

. personnel of his-executive office could approach -
- 50 percent. -
The press secretary told questioners: “I really

don't want o lock the President or anyone in the

. White House to specific percentage figures.”

_ Personnel ‘t'otals 1,600
Sources familiar with the second-ferm plan

“ning still in process indicated the goal is to cut

as nearly in half as possible the total of more than

© 1,600 personnel in the “Executive Office of the
: Premdent # That includes such elements as the

‘Office pf Management and Budget, the Council

of Economic Adwsem and so on, as well as the 500 -

or 50 in the White House office itsclf.
. Ziegler confirmed yesterday that four staff
members whose departure has been widely an-

" ticipated will be leaving soon—counsellor Robert

H. Finech, special counsels Charles W. Colson and
Harry S. Dent, and special assistant Robert: J.
Brown, who is the highest ranking black on the
staff

for the second term were:
Herbert J. Klein, a long-time Nixon abSOC]ate

serving as director of commumcatlons for the Ex-

_ecutive branch,
William E. ‘1‘1mmons assistant to the Presi-
dent for congressional relations.
Leonard Garment, special consultant to the

“President who is espc‘mally concerned with -civil

- and human rights af{airs.
Jonn W. Dean I1I, counsel fo the President
whose investigation satxsﬁcd Nixon that none
- presently employed by the White House was in-~
volved in the Watergate break-in case, '

Approved For Release 2001/03/04

. Beoldéé Kissinger, Haldeman, Ehrlichman
and Ziegler those listed yesterday as staying on
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Rosc Mary Woods, who has been pcxsonal

secretary to Nixon since 1950..
Special assistants Raymond K. Price Jr. o

- Pafrick J. Buchanan and William 1. Safire, who

have made up Nixon’s primary speech wutmg

ATINTL

team but whose roles “may change somewhat ?,

. according to Ziegler.

Ehrlichman Role Changed

Kissinger, assistant to the President for na-
tional” sccuntv affairs whose role in Vietnam .
peace negotiations and in- arranging the Peking
and Moscow swunmits brought lim much into the
public eye, was getting his fmal instructions from
Nixon for a new round of secret peace talks in

Paris Monday when his con- -
tinued retontion as the Presi-
dent’s right-hand man in for »
cign policy was announced.
Haldeman, known as the
White House chief of staff, and
Ehrlichman, Nixon'’s top do-
mestic policy aide, have been:
working closely with the Presi-
dent here this weekend as they
" have for weeks on plans for
restructuring the staff and de-
vising ways to make the gov~
ernment operate more effi-
ciently. o
One step Nixon has decided
on, White House officials said,
is {0 split Ehrlichmman’s Job
- in effect to free him to devote
more time to managing the.
handling of major policy issues
that cut across departmental
- and ageney lines.
Ehrfichman will continue to
-act as chairman of the Do-
mestie Council, but his duties
“as director of the council staff,
overseeing day-to.day acuv-
ities, will be taken over by’
Kenneth R. Cole Jri, who will
be promoted from deputy di-
rector to duectm of the coun-
cit, .

New Rumsfeld Assignment .

. - Donald Rumsfeld, counsellor
to the President and director
of. the Cost of Living Council, .

. “will be taking on a major
new assignment” in Nmons
.second ierm, Ziegle

CIAﬂREBPBO.-m 601 R0002001 90001-2.
contznugd

Lot



Approved For Releas

bl

Papers trial here charged.

v At a court hearing tomorrow,
they will ask the trial judge to
hold an evidentiary hearing to
ot cdetermine
whether the
former agent,
Bernard Barker,
was working
under govern-
ment orders at
so, to dismiss
the time and if
the conspiracy-
espionage
findictment
: 'agains’g E]lls~
) . bherg and co-de-
I;}e;:‘ka‘lrd fendant An-
. € . thony Russo Jr.
+ The defense has also moved to
dismiss the indictment “because
of gross misconduct by the vice
president of the United States”
who made “kighly prejudicial and
inflammatory co 1ments concern-
ing the motives, vhe guilt and the
patriotism of the defendant.”

This was a reference to Spiro

Agnew’s remarks on a nalional

Approved For Release 2001/03/04 : CIA-RDP80-0
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By THEO WILSON
. ~ Staff Correspondent of THE NEWS .
Los Angeles, Nov, 20—A former CIA agent, arreste
during the burglary-bugging attempt at Democratic head-
guarters at the Watergate complex in Washington also
plotted to attack and “defame” Daniel Ellsberg at a public
rally in Washington, defense attorneys at the Pentagon

e

television program, when he in-
timated that he saw no differ-
ence between the Watergate af-
fair and the Pentagon DPapers;
case,

Ellsherg's chief attorney, Leo-
nard Boudin, said in his papers
that “the strong inference exists
from the facts now available that
the responsibility for the said
conspiracy and prejudice rests
with the government.”

New Jury Asked

U.8. Distriet Court Judge Matt
Byrne Jr. has scheduled argument
tomorrow on a defense motion
for a mistrial and for the swear-
ing in of a new jury.

The defens lawyers contend
that while the trial was delayed
pending litigation over a gov-
ernment wiretap, the jurors could

not avoid becoming prejudiced,
since they were in recess during i
the political campaign. The law-:
yvers said that the Vietnam war:
was an issue and the jurors had
to become involved in the political.

NEW YORY DRILY ¥oy
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debate over it. -

| They also noted that a.new jury;

N SR

oy

i

- i v 4.
now could include persons in the
18-to-20-year-old group. When
the present jury wag sworn, this
age group had not yet been in-
cluded in fedcral panels.

1

~_Opposing the motion_ for mis-

tria) and dismissal of the indict-,
ment, the government has con-
tended that the jurors were under

-orders during the recess not to.

disecuss or read about the case,
snd that selectioh of a new jury
would create unnecessary delay
and expense,

Judpe Byrne has called the 12
regular and six alternate jurers

to his court on Friday, when he- '

is expected to question ihem

about their ability to continue to

serve.

He has set Dec. 6 as the tenta-~’

tive date for resuming the trial,

1 with opening statements to the

jury by Assistant U.S, Attorney

David Nissen, . - ! = el
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CHRISTIA?

By Robex:tP Hey S

~ Staff correspondent of The Christian Sc:ence Monitor .
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Flve months after the aﬁtempted buﬁgmg
of the Democratic  National Commitiee’s
headguarters in Wasiungmn, the American
public remains baffled. Who ordered the
‘bugging? How widespread is political es-
' pionage? And, more important: What is the
likely impact of Watergate on Americans’ -
faith in their political pmccss‘? Flrst of four

articles.
: Washin gton

0 OUTWARD APPEARANCES IT WAS A
typical lazy Saturday, spring's last. Down.
-town in Washington clouds of tourists swirled
around gleaming monuments. Qut in suburbia home.
owners barbered postdandelion lawns. But for tourists
and Washingtonians alike the news last June 17th would
prove anything but typical. As the day wore on startling
informalion filtered down to Americans slowly, like rain

through a forest canopy: In the dead of night five men .

had been arrested inside Democratic national headquar-
ters. They were carrying -devices for wiretapping

a telephones, several crisp $100 bills, and cameras. And

they were wearing rubber gloves, which would leave no
fingerprints.

Precisely who had sent them, Amemcans in and out of
Washington immediately wondered? What were they
trying to find out? Where did their money come from?
Finally — what part, if any, did the Republican Party
play in all this? It was, after all, an election year.

In the five months since then the issue has waxed and
waned. Days of accusatory headlines have alternated
with oft-imited denials and periods of quiescence,
Tharges of politics repeatedly have hurtled through the
alr; “Watergate' became a major issue in the McGov-
ern presidential bid

Issue is rising agam

Now that the election Is over, the issue is on the
ascendancy again in Washington, In the offing are: trial
of seven Watergate bugging defendants, scheduled to
begin Jan. 8; one or more congressional committee
lnvcstigﬂions also likely to begin in the near future.

This time the issue walks hand-In-glove with far deeper

" One of the most serlous questions Is: Was Watergate an
isolated incldent, as Republicans maintain? Or was there
a widespread Republican effort to conduct esplonage
against Democratic presidentlal candidates this year
and sabotage their campaigns, as several publications
have charged” These journalistic allegations were
followed by ‘a series of changes from individual
Americans that efforts had been made to recruit them to
conduct such sabotage.

. (Late last month White House press secretary Ronald
L. Ziegler denounced the Washington Post, which has
made many of the charges, for what he called "'a vicious
abuse of the journalistic process' in its allegations of
widespread Kepublican sabotage against Democratic

candidates.) -

But the Republican denials have not as yet covered the
full range of accusations. And if there shonld be proven to
be any .truth to charges of widespread campaign
sahotage, it is thought here, government and its leaders
will have suffered yet another blow to their credibility —
a blow they can {ll afford.

In Mid-November a Harris poll reported that public
confidence in leaders of government continued at a low
ebb, down signlficantly from only six years ago.

Public confidence drops’

According to this poll only 28 percent of Americans
questioned ';zud they had a great deal of confidence in the
U.S. Supreme Court, only 27 percent in the federal
execulive branch (which includes the presidency), and
only 21 percent in the Congress. This was significantly
lower than the support expressed for national leaders in
a 1068 poll; this decline paralleled the drop in public
confidence generally in private institutions, as measured
by the same Harris poll.
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By ROBERT H. PHELPS
. .‘;:-ptelal 1o The New Yprk Times
- KENNEBUNKFORT, Me., Nov.
12—Charles W. Colson, special
couinsel to President Nixon, ac-
cused The Washington Post and
thé Columbia Broadcastling Sys-
tem last night of “McCarthy-
jsm"”- in their reports of the
bugging of the Democratic Na-,
‘tional Committee and allega-;
tions of Republican efforts to,
“sabotage”  the DemocraticI
Presidential primaries. l
_In a rare public appearance,
- "the key Nixon assistant told the
annual convention of the New
[England Socicty of Newspaper
{Editors at the Shawmut Inn
ithat The Post and C.B.S. had
ibecn “unconscionable” in the
_jway that they had “printed, re-
iprintcd and eventually reported
“@sa fact that which was indeed
not- a fact” regarding the at-
l1.‘(31111\1:@(1 bugging of the Demo-
jeratic  headguarters  at  the
{Watergate Hotel in Washington
and the alleged disruption of
the Democratic primary cam-
paign. :
Svecifically, Mr. Colson cited
a Post article reporting that|
H.' R, Haldeman, President
~ Nixon's top assistant, had had
access to a “secret fund” used

to distupt’ the opposition. Mr..
Colson complained that The
Post had rcpeated the charge
without mentioning denials by
Mr. Haldeman and by Hugh

" .{8loan, the former finance chair-

man of the Nixon drive, who'
allegedly  was  the originals
source of lhe article. !

Mr. Colson, who played a
major role in directing the|
campaign to re-clect President,
Nixon, singled out Benjamin,
Bradlee, the executive editor)
of The Post, for his harshest:
leriticism, o
“ Pescribing Mr. Bradlee as the
aself-appointed  leader of &
“4iny {ringe of arrogant élitists”

in journalism, Mr, Colson

added: ‘ . .
| e1f Pradiee ever left the
Georgetown cocktail set where
he and his ¢litist buddies dine
on third-hand information, gos-
sip and rumor, he would dis-
cover the real Amecrica. He
might learn that all truth and
iknowledge does not emanate
‘exclusively from The Post, The
[New York] Times, and ihe net-
works; and that all of the rest
of the couniry isn't just sitting
Jaround waiting 10 be told by
these sclect few what they are
supposed to think.”

Mr. Colson also denounced

lens. ApproveédForiR

‘commentator, for two programs!

on the Watergate case, ‘re-
hashing all of the old charges,
coming up. with no new infor-
mation and noting only a selec-
tive few denials.” Fifteen min-
utes of the 22 minutes of the
first program were ‘‘unlabeled
editorial,”” Mr. Colson said.
“Thus,” he charged, “The Post
and C.B.S. employed tactics
similar to those attributed to

their old archenemy of thej

nineteen-fifties [the late 'Sena-
tor Joseph R. McCarthy], engag-
ing in the identical kind of un-
proven innucndo they found so

shocking 20 ycars ago.”

Mr. Colson attributed The
Post’'s handling of the Water-
gate story to the paper's de-
sire 1o prop up the sagging
campaign -of Senator. George
McGovern. Ile suggested no
motivation for CB.S.s cover-
age. . o

The. tragedy of The Post's
Handling of the Walergate
story, Mr. Colson concluded,
was to “erode somewhat pub-
lic confidence: in the institu-
tions of government; and it
also eroded as well the confi-
donce of a lot of fair-minded
persons in  the objective re-
porting . of The Washington
Post.” T e e -

" C.B.S. of ‘McCarthyism’|
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WASHINGTON — If tomorrow’s ballot.
ing produces the Nixon landslide which
; some pollsters expect, we may spend a Jot
tof years asking why the President ran so
scared that he permitted the trampling of
: historic principles and protections.

. AIl incumbent Presidents have used
‘their appointees-and other resources of gov-
ernment to {ry to win reelection, They have
fanned surrogates out on the campaign
trail, -but almost always they used only
those Cabinet members (the Attorney Gen-

eral, e.g.) and assistants who were clearly -

understood to be politicians-in-waiting.

BUT IT BODES future ill for the nation

when the Secretary of State and the Secre-
tary of Defense are pulled into naked politi-
_cal hucksterism. It injects a special mea-
“sure of political poison into the foreign poli-
. cy dialogue when a political campaign is
festooned with the voice of a Scerectary of
. State who has otherwise hardly bcen heard
. from for four years. :

The asqumpuon is that Secretary of
State William Rogers will now go back to
. ' civilian pursuits.

! .. The FBIs directive to field stations to
-provide data that John Ehrlichman and
other. Nixon aides could use in the cam-

palffn is an even more serious matter, as

Fhlhchman admits publicly.

sanity, an FBI struggling to regain the con-
" fidence and adulduon of all the people

| SR L [

i I.won’t ask how, then, in the name of.

could make the colossal error ofhelpmg the
political campaign of the incumbent Presi-
dent, I know how. Ehrlichman and his asso-
ciates in the White House are known to play
rough.

But the F'BI will survive this misadven-.
ture, Iiven though it may be pressured to-
ward new indiscretions if the same insensi-,
tive characters hold power for four more
years, the FBI is going to move back to a
posture where it espouses no social, eco-
nomic or political ideology, and. it plays

footsie with no polmcal party. ,

Perhaps the most ominous devolop—
ment of all is the extent to which 1972
{urned American politics into a sort of .
CIA-vs.-the-KGB operation — no 1deolovf1c:<11
comparisons intended. .

Now that we've had the Watergate bur-
glary and bugging caper, the revelations
that Donald Segretti was running a massive
campajgn to sabotage Democra’uc candi-
dates, and overwhelming evidence tying
this espionage, thievery and sabotage to the
White House, you can wager that in future
campaigns anything will go.

‘ /

THE THIRST {or power, suspicion, in-
trigue, will combine to diminish the little
respect that remains for rights of privacy
in this society. ‘ .

 Before this nation pays the final price
even a retired Richard M., Nixon may one
day look back and ask “Was winning
worth all that?” ‘

e Who e ad
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~ Paradox .

By James Reston

The two things that have preoccu-
“pied President Nixon most of his wak-
.~ing hours for the last two years have
. been winning the war in Vietnam and
winning re-clection to-the Presidency.
Both have been hard, ambiguous and

. agonizing problems, but the contrast
.between his handling of the war and

"his direction of the election campaign |

: is startling.

On Vietnam, he has argued, not for -,

 victory but for. a compromise that

. would endure, not mercly for a cease-
" fire,” but for practical arrangements

- between the contesting forces that -
- would move from confrontation to -

.+ negotiation and cooperation but finally

t0 ‘what he calls “a generation of
«.peace.” ' .

;. .In the election struggle with the
"'Democrats, he has much the same
* problem. But while he has talked end-
" lessly about “peace with honor” and
~the future in Vietnam, he has said

‘nothing about “victory with honor”
. in the election, and what may come .

after.
While the President has been con-
‘siderate of the future in Vietnam, and

" willing to compromise with the Com-

munists, hé has used every . trick in
the book, and quite ‘a few that have
never been in the book, to defeat the
Democrats in the election, without
regard for the future when they may
still be in control of the Congress.
This is one of the mysteries of this
election. The President has won but
is so used to losing that he doesn't
‘know it, and is now pressing hard
~for a landslide that he may win, but
in the process so antagonize the Demo-
‘cratic majority in the Congress that

B

*he cannot govern effectively in the

next_four years,

. On the whole, Washington is very .

‘tolerant of the easy ethics and even
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“dirty “tricks of Presidential politics..
Everybody understands why the Presi-

. dent .doesn't agree to debate  George
~ McGovern, though most of them think

he would do all right if he did. And
they're all used to the deceptions of:

_campaign finances.

But this campaign has moved from
Tammany Hall dirty tricks to guer-
rilla. warfare, espionage and sabotage,

-bugging and burglary, and while the

Democrats concede that they have run
a poor campaign, and maybe even that

.they deserve not to win, they resent -

and even hate the C.IA. tactics that
have been used against them, and
will probably carry their resentment
into- the next four years. ,

It will be interesting to see how the
President deals with this dual prob-
lem in the last few days of the cam-
paign. He is insisting that he will not
sign.-an ambiguous peace with the
Communists in Vietnam because, while
this would help him in the election,
it would create trouble later on. Look’
to the future, he says. o

At the same time, he is being asked
to look to the future beyond ‘the elec-

‘tion at home, answer the charges of

finahcial corruption, espionage and
sabotage, and go on to an honorable

victory that will win the respect and

cooperation of the Congress and the
people in the coming years. ’

The ijmportant thing now is that,
it he is going to win, that. he should
win, clean and fair, but while he is
now. riding high, he is in trouble of

winning both in Vietnam and in the

election under circumstances that will

"hound and defeat him in the next

four years.

For the moment, he is following
what he calls his “game plan,” but
this comparison between sports and
politics is not really very accurate.

“For he is playing to win in the elec-
tion and in the Vietnam peace talks,
but. not regarding how he will live

with the consequences.

The polis tell us that he is still not
very popular personally but that he
is going to win by a landslide. They
also tell us that the Democrats have
outregistered the Republicans three to
two, but that Senatcr McGovern may
lose every state in the Union, and
that .his only chance: of avoiding a
shut-out lies with the people who
know Mr. Nixon best—in California
and the District of Columbia. It is an
extraordinary paradox. i

&till, when it is all over, Mr. Nixon™

has to deal with the practical prob-
Jems, and will nced some trust, if not
affoction, to deal with them. His prob-
lem now is not whether he can win
next week, but whether he can win
in .such a way that he will be able
{6 ‘govern effectivelv in the next four
s, and so far he has nct addressed
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7 | By Art Buchwald

L If Richard Nixon wins the election next week, most.of ‘

= the credit will go to Lu Doc Toy who heads the “Com-
mumsts For Nixon” Committee in Hanoi.

- Lu Doc Toy who, until this election, always votcd the
. slraight Communist party ticket,” de¢ided to support
“ Nixon this year because he said, “I'm sick and tired of

- having my kids bused along the Ho Chi Minh Trail.”

"~ Having made the decision, Lu Doc Toy contacted the
:Committee for the Re-election of the President in
+ Washington which sent one of their top CIA men to
: Hanoi to help him in the campaign.

Lu Doc Toy told the CIA man, “I need bumper
stickers, buttons, posters and a secret fund to- get the
;_Commumsks For Nixon off the ground.” .
The CIA man said, “We've written off North Vietnam
“as far as electoral votes go, but you could help us
tremendously in getting the President 1e-elected with a
small favor.” Lo .
*: “What can I do? Lu Doc asked.

_“Arrange a peace {reaty with the U.S. é week before,

.the clections.” _
L “It’s done,” Lu Doc Toy said. “My cousin is a member
- of the Politburo and he owes me a favor.”
Lu Doc Toy went to see his cousin Ton Son Not in his
bomb shéler the next day. During a 15-minute break
. in the bombing he said, “Ton Son Not, as you know I am
head of the Commumsts For Nixon and I have a small
‘favor to ask of you” - ~ .
. “You have dishonored your ancesters, Lu Doc Toy,”
"Ton Son Not said. “IHow can you support a man whose
~party would bug the Watergate?”
“It was a prank,” Lu Doc Toy said. “Everyone docs

" it during an election year Besides Nixon kncw nothing

about it.”

“Thats what all the Commumsts Fox Nixon say. But
we know differently. Besides, how could you work for
-a man who said he would stop the war in 1968?"

" “Exactly,” Lu Doc Toy said. “That’s what I came 1o
‘spe'lk to you about Nixon wants to stop the war again,
only this time before the election.”

* 1¢’s a trick,” Ton Son Not said. “What does hc want -
in exchange for it?”

- “Nothing we wouldn’t have given him in 1968 It’s thc :

: same deal that was offered to him then.”
= “But why now? I thought the US bombing was
_'workmg
““Who knows what goes on w1th those cock'xmam)e
Ameucans" But I'm giving it to you straight. If you

‘people say okay Nixon will send whatshls name to

Parvisto sign the deal” . ., & s o ies

STATINTL

“Tuewaif 2 mine,” Ton Son Not said, “If we agree to a
peace settlement, that means we’ll have four more years !
of Nixon.”

“Look, Ton Son N t” Lu Doc Toy said, “We hold the
key to the American presidential election in our hands. .
We have to decide whether we want Nixon for President
and a generation of peace, or whether we want the mis-
guided, badly thought out, socialistic programs of George

Mc(zovcrn
- The hombing started again. “WHAT ABOUT THIEU?

‘WILL HE GO ALONG WITH IT?” Ton Son Not yelted.

“DON'T WORRY ABOUT THIEU,” Lu Doc Toy yelled

* back. “HE’LL DO ANYTHING NIXON ASI\S IIIM '10'”

. @197.& Los Anaelcs Times N
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Trial of Watergate

Jpens in

By JEREMIAI O’LEEARY
" Star-News Staff Writer

MIAMI, Fla.—Watergate de-
fendant Bernard L. Barker
will go on trial here tomorrow
on a IMorida criminal charge
stemming from his handling of

" @ $25,000 Repubtican campaign
-contribution check two months
before the burglary of Demo-
cratic National Cemmittce
headquarters.

“The way was cleared for the
trial to begin before Dade
County; Criminal Court J udge
Paul Baker when defense at-
torneys headed by Henry
Rothblatt exhausted their at-
tempts to obtain a dismissal of
the charge or a delay in the
{rial. -

The trial will be the only
public airing of any facet of
{he Watergate case before vot-
ers go to the polls next Tues-
day. ‘The eriminal trial of Bar-
ker and six others indicted in
the Watergate break-in will
not take place until Jan. &,
Various Congressional com-
nittees have been unable to
get public hearings launched
into the political espionage
case before the national elec-
tion.

“Prosccutor David Goodhart |

STATINTL
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Miami Tomorrow

and Rothblatt appeared before
Baker yesterday and the jurist
denied” a defense motion for
dismissal of the charge, Roth-
blatt then went before Miami
Federal Court Judge DPeter
Fay and withdrew an earlier
motion for a temporary in-
junction to restrain the state
of Florida from going ahead
with the trial of Barker tomor-
TOW. )

Barker is charged with vio-
lation of a Florida law which
makes it a third-degree felony
to misuse a notary public seal.
Barker, ,who is a real estate
man, a notary and a former
operative with the CIA in
anti-Caatro Cuban movements,

faces up to five years in prison

if convicted.

The case against Barker
made by State Attorney Rich-
ard E. Gerstein is that the
Miami man attempted to cash
a $25,000 check in a Florida
bank last April by authenticat-

ing with the notary scal the.

endorsement of another. The
cashier’s check was made out
to Kenneth Dahlberg, a key
midwest fund-raiser for the

committee for the Re-election
of the President. Gerstein:

charges that Barker did not
know Dahlberg and never saw
him endorse the check.

uspect

1t has never been explained

how the $253,000 check came
into Barker’s possession. Bar-
ker also cashed four other
checks that has passed
through CREP, totaling
$89,000. These checks origi-
niated in Texas, were reissued
or ‘“laundered” in Mexico
City, and went to CREP head-
quarters in Washington before
ending up in the hands of the
Watergate group leader.
‘The trial is expected to be of
short duration since Rothblatt
has waived a jury trial.
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szed Bag of Sleuths

As n reader who occasionally pmsuee
a news article to the last paragraph, I am
amazed that no government agency, no col-
umnist, no editorial writer, apparvently no
citizen, seems to have read the first Post ar-
ticle on the Watergate affair to the end. Did -
no one else note that two of the five “bur-
glars” caught there ave longtime friends, as-
sociates, and employees of Jack Anderson,.
and thal Anderson went their bail and in-

,vited them to his home upon their release?

pL A7 PR PP Pl LTS S

Barker and Sturgis, it was noted casually in
the last paragraph, are “soldiers of fortune,”
- frequently employed hy Jack Anderson.

+ I am an admirer and regular reader of
Anderson’s column, but I cannot avoid
the impression that some of his mate-
rial is obtained hy means other than the
“press  release”  Anderson  hags  heen
strangely silent on the subjcet of the Water-
gate affair, offering mercly an mfrequent
commcnt on its scandalous nature. :

I offer these observations only to sug"est
‘that, rather than a wholly. Republican or
wholly free-lance operailon, the Watergate
break-in may have been a mixed bag that in-
cluded “investigators” of . diverse back-
grounds and interests. -

RICIIARD E. GRANT.

LA

_-Ale;izi'ridl‘ia..
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McGovernites’ index card on Segretti

‘The Story
Of a GOP
Trickster

he great gummy fungus called the
Watergate case refused to curl up
Jand die. Day by day, new details ap-
‘peared, confirming the existence of a
well-financed, well-organized eighteen-
month GOP campaign to defame and con-
fuse the Democratic opposition through
espionage, legal . and otherwise. Last
week Nrwsweek uncovered a new Re-
publican operative—a Midwestern politi-
cal sabolage agent who says he was
recruited, coached, supplied and paid
at least $2,000 by the GOP’s amateurish
spymaster, Donald H. Segretti. A tele-
phone link was established between Se-
gretti and the home and White Iouse
office of Dwight Chapin, appointments
sceretary to the President. 1f the Presi-
dent had not been directly soiled by the
case so far, his Administration and party
certainly had been—and George McGov-
ern was riding the issue hard (page 36)
as his last best hope of giving Mr., Nixon
a race by Election Day.
Trom the White Housc last week came
a new chorus of who-me piety: “If any-
one had heen involved in such activities,
they would not long be at the White
House,” said press secretary Ron Ziegler,
because espionage is “something we don't
condone and won't tolerate.” Up Penn-
sylvania Avenue, however, at the offices
of the Committee for the Re-election of
the President, the strain was beginning
to tell. To prevent further leaks to the
press, documents were shredded, and
staflers were put to work spot-tailing oth-
er staflers (“We don’t want them sleep-
ing around,” said personnel chief Robert
Odle). Campaign manager Clark Mac-
Gregor was trotted out on White House
orders to denounce The Washington Post,

and read, pn@V@thM REIE

which he would ficld no questions—ihz

se
at

NEWSHEEK
o0 0CT 1972

Szihlik: $2,000 from a ‘chipmunk’

the Democrats were engaged in hanky-
panky themselves. The strains of the
Watergate affair had set off a flery new
round in the four-year-old running battle
between the Administration and the press,
as well as intense competition among the
media to break the latest tidbit of revela-
tion (page 76).

All week long, fresh details came to
light about .the manifold activities of
the mercurial Segretti, who had gone
into hiding once his name swrfaced two
wecks ago. Telephone records disclosed
that at least 28 calls from Segretti's Los
Angeles home—or charged to his toll
card—werc put through last spring to
Dwight Chapin’s home, or to the White
1louse, or to the home or office of for-
mer White House consultant E. Howard
Hunt, who was one of the seven men
indicted for the Watergate break-in.

Boss: Chapin’s name on the call list
offered circumstantial support, at least,
for the ecarlier report by a friend of
Segretti’s that Segretti had named Chapin
as his White House contact. And political
insiders found it nearly impossible not to
look beyond affable Dwight Chapin to
H.R. (Bob) Haldeman, the President’s
chief of stalf, who has been Chapin’s
boss and tutor for ten years, first at the
J. Walter Thompson advertising agency
and now at the White House. “Dwight
didn't do a thing without Haldeman's
authority or approval,” a former Nixon
aide noted last week. Chapin, who had
been a friend and classmate of Segretti’s
at the University of Southern California
where they had played a front-line role
in campus political wars (following
page), ducked reporters’ questions with a
“no comment,” but the White House

2001703104 Ty
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Haynie ® Louisville Courler-Journal
‘Oh, you naughty
little devils, you!'

walking around trying not to worry.”
Whatever his connection with Chapin,
Segretti clearly had a contact somewhere
in the White House. He had jumped into
big-time politics in 1962, while still an
undergraduate, working with Chapin and
fellow USC man Ron Ziegler on Mr. Nix-
on’s unsuccessful gubernatorial campaign.
Segretti spent a year in England after
leaving USC, picked up a law degree at
Berkeley and in 1968 cutered the Army
for threc years, ending up in the Judge
Advocate General's corps in Vietnam.
Back. in the U.S. in February of 1971,
while still in the service, he was invited
by a White House official to lunch at
the Golden Table, a restaurant just down

A former CIA operative was also present:
the purpose of the lunch was to check
out Segretti for a possible role in the po-
litical intelligence operation then being
put together by Administration aides. The
ex-CIA man seemed unimpressed, but
Scgretti was evidently hired anyway. For
the last half of 1971 he waterbugged
around the country—Portland, Ore., Al-
buquerque, N.AL, New York City, Man-
chester, N.H., Knoxville, Tenn., Tampa,
Fla., as well as Washington on several
occasions.

Early this year Segretti evidently
turned up in the Middle West with a
supply of funds and authority to hire
agents, One of his top recruits, News-
wEEK's Nicholas Horrock and Tom Joyce
learned last week, was Charles Szihlik,
24, of Indianapolis, a former Young Re-
publican leader and cwrenty a state
deputy GOP chairman. Szihlik told
friends that Segretti, using the cover
name Simmons, called Szihlik in early
me of Szihlik’s
Visny, accord-

\/-ch strect from the State Department.

continusd
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ing to Szihlik, had been hired by Se-
gretti to ruAﬂprdv ’Ffﬂ'“R’e’l
crash ecarlier thi

died in a car s month,.

Tie ever involved himself beyond that.
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The two met for breakfast at the How. Ltnocrats, other Republicans were oper-

ard Johnson motel in downtown Indian-
apolis, wherec “Simmons”—“a  short,
shrimpy guy with heavy glasses, who
looked like a chipmunk,” Szihlik told
friends—asked if Szihlik would be inter-
ested in_projects such as disrupting po-
litical rallics or “planting people in Dem-
ocratic headquarters and getting station-
ery from Democratic headquarters.”
The object, Simmons said, “is to swing
the convention to McGovemn . . . to liter-
ally destroy strong candidates like Mus-
kie.” McGovern was thought to be the
weakest Democratic challenger for Mr,
Nixon in the fall,

Szihlik agreed “for the fun of it” and
was fitted out with cloak and dagger.
Szihlik told friends that Simmons gave
him two phone numbers where he could
be reached, one in Los Angeles and the
other in Alton, I, and a box number
in Los Angeles as a mail drop. Simmons
was never there to receive calls, Szihlik
told friends, but he always got the word
and called back. Simmons told his agent
to recruit only close friends, and to main-
tain a single contact rule—each man was
to know only the man who hired him.

Money was unlimited, Simmons said, and-

he would cover all expenses with no
vouchers necessary.,

" Simmons’s plans were considerably
more grandiose than anything his agents
were able to deliver. Though it isn’t
known if he got his hoped-for disruption
of rallies and discombobulation of cam-

- paign schedules, he did get a few piles

of stationery and some secondhand dos-
siers—covering  everything from bank
Joans to sexual peccadilloes—on Indiana’s
Democratic convention delegates, Szihlik
and his sub-agents distributed phony
posters sent by Simmons (“A vote for
Muskic is a vote for busing”) in the In-
diana, llinois and Wisconsin primaries in
an ecffort to sabotage Muskic. But the
Midwestern project did not go well,
Simmons complained to Szihlik that Vis-
ny in Winois was “bleeding him dry” with
very small results. Szihlik himsclf began
to fecel doubtful about his role (“Youre
messing with the very political party
structure of this country”) but he held
on long enough to collect a $2,000 pay-
off “for expenses” from Simmons in Chi-
cago in April. Szihlik did not know “Sim-
mons” as Segretti until newspaper nhotos
appeared last week; he has confided to
friends that he will testify if subpoenaed.

GOP on Parade: Segretti apparently
also dabbled with the notion of becoming
a political infiltrator himself. A McGovern
campaign worker in California disclosed
last week that someonc using Segretti's
name, address and phone number ap-
pearcd at McGovern headquarters in
Santa Monica three days before the June
6 primary and volunteered to join a
bicycle parade for the senator. According
to the campaign worker’s notes, the Me-
Govemites called Scgretti at his water-

ating in more traditional but no less de-
liberate ways to spike another set of
rivals, George Wallace's American Party.
Wallace, in early While House calcula-
tions, was seeu as a substantial threat to
Mr. Nixon, a drain of right-wing voles
that could throw a close state contest
to the Democrats. Accordingly, in south-
e California, where the American
Parly has considerable appeal, Los An-
geles adman (and GOP functionary)
Robert Walters told NEwswrek's Stephan
Lesher that he hired mercenaries to go
door to door a vear ago trying to persuade
American Party members ta switch regis-
tration to either major party. Had they
been able to reduce the American Party’s
registration to less than 11,000 (it was
then 4:4,000), the party might have been
dropped from the ballot, Then, after Wal-
lace’s shooting this vear, his campaign
director, Charles Snider, was invited to
Washington by William Irance (a former
Wallaceite now tied in with John Con-
nally’s Democrats for Nixon) and offered
what Snider called “a rather responsible
position in government” on the under-
standing that he would abandon Wallace.
Snider later called an Awerican Party
leader named William Shearer and told

thim he could “write his own ticket” as

a Republican—especially if his own par-
ty decided not to name a Presidential

candidate.

political
the two
weeks before Election Day remained to
be seen. A Louis Haris poll released
last week found that 62 per cent of the
voters dismiss the Watergate aflair as
“mostly politics” and that a 50-25 majori-
ty does not believe that “VWhite IMouse
aides ordered the bugging.” But the
Harris poll was taken before the latest
revelations of political sabotage and be-
fore the Segretti-Chapin link was dis-
closed. And last week some Republican
campaigners were plainly running slightly
scared. “It could cost Nixon California,”
groaned one anxious GOP man recently
returned from the field, “and it could
cost us the Northeast,”

Given the apparently enormous Nixon
lead, it would seem to require a massive
turnaround of public opinion for the
espionage scandal to throw that much
political weight, The Democrats hoped
that perhaps the Watergate hunt might
still bag bigger game. With the telephone
connection established between Segretti
and Chapin, it would not be impossible
for the chain to jump one link higher to
Haldeman. Belling the President would
be something clse again—though Mr,
Nixon has already had to make at least
one adjustment. A few months ago, an
awed White House insider said, “There
isn’t anything that gocs on in the White
House that the President doesn’t know
about.” That’s one boast the GOP isn't
making any more.

THE WHITE HOUSE OLD-BOY NET

As the Kennedy Administration bore
the brand of Harvard, so the Nixon
White Iouse carries the unmistakable
stamp of the University of Southern Cali-
fornia. An extraordinary old-boy net links
the campus in Los Angeles with the cur-
rent stall at 1600 Pennsylvania Avenuc.
White House praetorians John D. FEhr-
lichman and ILR. (Bob) Haldeman were
USC classmates back in 1946. Presiden-
tial press secretary Ron Zicgler and his
advance man, Tim Elbourne, were fra-
ternity brothers at USC’s Sigma Chi chap-
ter. Another of their classmates (1961)
was Michael Guhin, who is now an aero-

"space adviser for the National Security

Council. And the same old-school ties
bind the President’s perscnal appoint-

ments secretary, Dwight Chapin, USC
class of 63, Haldeman’s assistant, Gordon
Strachan, 63, and Donald II. Segretti,
also '63~the man Federal agents have
fingered us a political espionage agent
for the GOP, Through Haldeman, both
Chapin and Ziegler made their way to

the J. Walter Thompson ad agency—and

later to the White House.

Chapin, Segretti, Guhin and Ziegler
were all big men on campus. They were
members of the campus service organi-
zation called the Trojan Knights, among
whose duties was guarding Tommy Tro-
jan, the campus statue, before tlie big

Government; Guhin was its president,
and Segretti its successful candidate for
the student senate. Among TRG's covert
activitics: ripping down campaign post-
ers of opposition candidales, stealing op-
position leaflets, stuffing ballot boxes and
packing the student court so as to qu'ush
any complaints that were brought against
them,

But the opposition always scemed to
do them one dirticr—and thercin, per-
haps, lay a lesson for the future. “We
spent a lot of sleepless howrs trying to
keep the opposition from playing dirty
tricks on us,” says another Chapin class-
mate, California Jawyer Lawrence R,
Young, who first reported the link be-
tween Segretti and the While Ilouse.
“We always got trounced. And maybe
that was it. Maybe they lecarncd that
playing it straight doesn’t win clections.”

i . s, Jootball ga ach vear.. Chapiy als
front 1;(’”2{;25ﬁ,@;ﬁ@%ﬁo@;ﬁgg,t‘ﬁéﬂrgaaq%ﬁﬂ‘lﬁsZM);;SEQIA%BB&&;’O1 601R000200190001-2

him to canvass or distribute leaftets. Qn
the few times he was home, he usually

group called Trojans. for Representative
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By Arthur Siddon

WASHINGTON-—When five men were
arrested inside the Democratic National
Commitice headquarters here last June
17, Lawrence Q'Brien, then national
conmmittee  chairman, immedialely
seized on the incident as a major politi-
cal issus,’ . '

But even O'Brien himself probably
did not know at the time that he had
stumbled on an incident that would de-
velop links to twe former cabinet olfi-
cers, top officials of President Nixon's
reelection committee, and a host -of
White House aides.

The cpisode, which at first looked
like & bungled attempt to bug the Dem-
ocratic headquarters, became known as
the Watergate Caper, named after the
posh apartment-hotel-office complex in
which the cosnmittee had its offices.

As the investigation into the matter
proceeded, investigators were led into

-what appeared to be a well-planned

and well-financed case of political espi-
onage.

O'Brien called it “the bigrest politi-
cal blunder of Richard Nixen's ca-
reer.” ] ‘

Despite allegations by O’Brien and

" Pemocratic Presidential candidate Sen.

George McGovern that Nixon is person-
ally responsible for a wide-ranging po-
litical es~ionage and sabotage cam-
paign, the questions of who was behind

. it and why remain unanswered.

To date, here is the way the Waler-

' gate Caper has shaped up:

\/'as: James McCord, 53, a former agent -

4

June IT—At 2:30 a.m, a security
guard in the Watergate found doors
taped so they wouldn’t lock and called
police. Five men wearing rubber surgi-

N TN T 'ﬁ
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cal gloves and carrying bugging and-

photographic equipment were surprised
in ‘Democratic committce offices and
arrested. The men- also had walkie
talkies and $5,300 in $100 bills.

The five men later were identificd

- of both the Federal Burcau of Investi-
gation and the Central Intelligcn_ce
Agency who was then  chief security
man for the Committee for the Reclee-
tion of the President and a.seccurily
consultant for the Republican National
Committee. . :

Bernard L. Barker, 55, a Miami real

estate man who was involved with the
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Eugenio R. Martinez, an employc of
Barker's in Miami. Cuban-born, he
foucht with Fidel Castro’s guerrillas
hut ed Cuba when Castro took power,

Frank A. Sturgis, 37, a self-described
soldicr of fortune, who once served in
Cuber army intelligence and oversaw
gambling operations {or Castre before
fleeing Cuba. }

Virgzilio R. Gonzales, a locksmith who
arrived in the U. S. before the Castro
revolution.

Two of the men were found to cairy
address books listing the name of I
Howard Hunt Jr., 54, a former CIA em-
plove who had been a consuitant to
Charles W. Colson, White House special
counsel.

June 19—McCord is fired by both the
Nixon reelection committee and the Re-
publican National Committce. Ronald
Zieaier, White House press secretary,
calls the episode a ‘“4hird-rate burglary
attempt.”

June 20—United States Attorney Har-
old Titus announces a federal grand
jury will investigate the case.

June 21—0'Brien and the Democratic
Party file ‘a $1 million damage suit
against the five defendants and the
Committee for the Reelection of the
President. The suit is later revised to
ask for $3.2 million.

June 24—Investigators say the $5.500
in $100 bills found on the defendants
was withdrawn May 8 from Barker's
bank account in Florida. They say it
was part of $09,000 deposited in the
account April 24 in four checks from a
Mexican bank.

June ?25—O’'Brien writes a lelter to
Nixon asking a special prosecutor be

_ appointed.

June 28—G. Gordan Liddy, 42, chief
counsel for finances and contributions
for Nixon's reclection committee, is
fired for failure to cooperate with FBI
agents investigating the case. A former
FBI agent himseli, Liddy had been a
member of the White House staff work-
ing on an autimarijuana program be-
fore joining the campaign commiltee.

July 1-—Jokn Mitchell, former attor-
ney general, resigns as chairman of {he
Nixon campaign commiltee, citing his

Aug. 1-—Investigators learn a $25,000.
check carmarked for the Nixon cam-

[ :
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paign was deposited in Barker's Flori-
da bank account. The check had been
made out to Kenneth H. Dahlberg of
Minncapolis, midwest finance chairman
for the Nixon campaign.
Dahiherg said the check represented
a contribation and that he had given
the check to Maurice Stans, former
secretary of commerce and now fi-
nance chairman of the Nixon cam-
paign.
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Aug. 2—It is learned Stans gave in-
vestizators the following explanaticn
concerning the check:

He received the check from Dathberg
on April 11 and turned it over to Hugh
W. Sloan Jr.,, campaign treasurer,
Sloan-reportedly gave the check {o Lid-
dv as finance counsel, and Liddy alleg-
edly exchanged the check for $25,000 in
clash. It also was learned Sloan re-
signed from the committee in mid-July.

Aug. 10—1It is disclosed federal inves-
tigators found the existence of a
$250,000 special security fund in the
Nixon campaign committec,

Aug. 17—Clark MacGregor, who took:
over as head of the campaign commit-
tee when Mitchell resigned, says Liddy
apparently spent campaign - money
without authorization, He claims no
such money has been spent since he
took over, '

Aug. 19—MacGregor says a commit-
tee investigation of the break-in has
absolved all top White House and com.
mittee officials from involvement,

Ang, 20—~The General Accounting Of-
fice says it found violations in the han-
dling of $500,000 in campaign contribu-
tions by the Nixon commitice. It said
several contributions made before April
7 were not included in the committee’s
report,

Aug. 25-1t is revealed that the
$25,000 that appeared in Barker's Flori-
~da account came f{rom Dwayne An-
dreas, a Minneapolis soybean oil tycoon
who was one of Hubert Humphrey's
key backers in the Democratic prima-
ry. Marvin L. Rye, Minnesota commis-
sioner of banks, said Andreas received
a federal bank charter the week of

{
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Corruption in

The Campaign

Wc haven't heard any mighty shout in this campaign to “throw
the rascals out.” Are we resigned to rascality as a way of life? Along
with the White House staff, do we think chicanery is not worth digni-
fying by indignation? Early this summer, a former Intelligence
operative, a Democrat, casually suggested to a McGovern stalf mem-

/ tion, which got nowhere, was made after E. Howard Hunt’s name had

/bcr that they set up an undercover anti-Nixon apparatus. The sugges-

susfaced in connection with the bugging of the Democratic national
headquarters. As had Hunt, the proposer of anti-Nixon espionage
had worked for the ClA in the days when the agency was up to its cl-
bows in domestic power struggles in foreign countries, secretly coun-
tering Communist dirty tricks with some of its own. The CIA in-
triguers did not regard themselves as corrupt, but as fighting for the
right. If they got the right results and didn't get caught with their’
hand in the till, they felt they had done their duty well. :

What is unnerving about the serics of domestic scandals over this .
past year and a half is that they so resemble the “fight-fire-with-fire”
operations of the spy artists, and that the Republican campaign
begins to look like “/not just gutter politics,” in James Reston’s words,
“but guerrilla war. . ..”" ~

Start with the milk price boost of 1971. On Maich 12, the then scc-
retary of agriculture, Clifford Hardin, announced that to keep down
inflation, the government would not allow an increase in milk prices
that year. In the following two weeks, national dairy organizations
gave $35,000 to reelect Republicans in 1972, sent a delegation to meet

"the President and the secretary of agriculture; on March 25, Secretary

Hardin reversed himself, raising prices to a level that would bring at
least $140 million in additional revenue to the milk industry. In July,
the milk organizations gave another $125,000 to the Republicans,
parceled out in checks of $2500 to 50 dummy fund-raising committees.

A year later, in March 1972, a Senate hearing on Attorney General-

‘designate Richard Kleindienst brought to light another coincidence.

The international conglomerate ITT found itself in an awkward bind

in the spring of 1971 because the Justice Department had decided —

after months of threatening —to divorce ITT from the Hartford Fire

Insurance Company. ITT spokesmen approached Attorney General

John Mitchell, his assistant Kleindienst, antitrust prosecutor Richard
MecLaren, White House aide Peter Flanigan and other
officials. Whether or not they came to any discrect
agreement we do not know; we do know the Justice
Department rescinded its antitrust suit, the Republican
convention organizers won a promise of a loan from
ITT—something between $100,000 and $600,000, de-
pending on whora you believe. Possibly incriminating
papers in the ITT Washington office were shredded.
Hlegal? Not proven. Suspicious? Certainly.

This autamn the Agriculture Department (USDA)
stepped back into the spotlight. The grain sale to
Russia, engineered by USDA, brought sudden profits
to the six largest grain shippers. The farmers them-

~selves had not been told that their crops were valuable
this year; most were paid normal prices for their

harvep RraV R B RETREISHEE 2004783194% ¢

businessmen getting
‘shifting that took place while negotiations were in
progress was remarkable. Businessmen and officials
changed jobs as follows: 1) an assistant secretary of
“agriculture quit the government to become vice presi-
“dent of the grain firm that later had the largest sales to
'Russia; 2) he was replaced at USDA by a former exec-
utive of another grain firm involved; 3) another USDA
“official left to become the Washington agent for yet
another of the grain firms, 4) replacing a man who had
quit the firm to work at USDA five months before. The
vice president of a fourth grain firm quit a month be-
fore that to work at the White House. Conflict of in-
terest? An insulting question, according to the admin-
istration.

Then we come to the wheeler-dealering of the Presi-
dent’s reelection committee. The friends of the Presi-
dent contributed $10 million to his candidacy before
April 7; we'll never learn {heir names because the com-
mittec has stood by the letter of the law, whichrequires
only that contributions given after April 7 be revealed.
An audit last month by the General Accounting Office
(GAO) caught one unhappy man—Dwayne Andreas—
who missed the deadline and now will be remembered
as that “close friend of Hubert Humphrey” who wanted
his $25,000 gift to the Republicans to remain anony-
mous. The GAO also found that the reclection com-
mittee had accepted $100,000 from a Mexican bank, a
gift from some wealthy Texas Democrats who sent the
money through Mexico to assure anonymity.

A campaign with a $40 million- budget—like the
Republicans’ —must be paid for; the President isnt
supposed to use federal money for campaigning; that
is why his public appearance in Philadelphia last week
was nonpolitical. The readiest source of big money is
big business. According to The Washington Post, about
$700,000 of the Republicans’ money was kept in a
special cash fund controlled by the campaign manager
to finance emergency spending and “security opera-
tions” within the Committee to Reelect the President.
The man who headed the committee until July 1 was
John Mitchell; the man on the committee’s payroll in
charge of security was former CIA agent Jaimes McCord.
McCord and four men hired by him or his bosses were
arrested last June 17, carrying spying devices and crisp
$100 bills provided by the committee, just after they
had broken into Democratic national headquarters.
They, along with two former White House aides, were
indicted last month for conspiring to steal documents
and bug the phones of the Democratic Nalional Com-
mittee. According to police, their mission was to install
or remove radio transmitters that would allow them,
as spies for the Republicans, to eavesdrop on con-
versations between Democratic campaign planners.-

\RBBF86:61601R000200190001-2
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Initially the President tried to play down the sig-
‘nificance of the incident as a “third-rate burglar
attempt.” Two officials who may have known more
dropped from sight. John Mitchell quit as director of
the committee and moved to New York. [Tugh Sloan,
the committee treasurer who supposedly signed the
money over to McCord and another man arrested in
the break-in, quit about the same time. When asked
about the case on August 29, the President said, “no
one in the White House staff, no one in this adminjs-
tration presently employed, was involved in this very
bizarre incident.” Presently? Bizarre?

In the absence of an official explanation, reporters
poked around and discovered that the espionage last
June was not the first. According to a confession-by a
man named Alfred Baldwin, the men caught in Demo-
cratic headquarters had been spying on the office for
at least the three weeks Baldwin worked on the job.
Baldwin said that he’d been asked by McCord to mon-
itorbugged phone conversations, and that he, Baldwin,
hadn’t been arrested because he was across the street
at the time, listening on a walkie-talkie. Other sources
said that Baldwin sent transcripts of the conversations
he monitored to executives on the Committee to Re-
elect the President and the White House staff,

New research by The Washington Post, The New York
Times and Time magazine adds plausibility to the

employed by the Republicans in their “offensive secu-
rity” campaign against the Democrats, Eight people
have told the Post and Time magazine that a man
named Donald Segretti solicited their help for Nixon
in disrupting the campaigns of Democratic candidates,
A former Treasury Department lawyer, Segrelti is a
friend of Nixon's appointment secretary, Dwight
Chapin, who with Segretti graduated from the Univer-
sity of Southern California in 1963. According to Time,
the President’s personal lawyer, Herbert Kalmbach,
supplied Segretti with $35,000 from the reelection
comumittee’s funds. Another classmate of Seprelti's at
USC has said under oath that Segretti claimed his ex-

- 20-15,
charge that the White Flouse was more deeply mired ’

in this dirty business than suspected. Referring to-
“sources in the FBI and Justice Department” the Post
*said on October 10 that at least 50 agents had been

: CIA-RDP80-01601R000200190001-2

penses were paid from “a trust account in a lawyer’s
name . . . a high placed friend of the President,” and
that “Dwight Chapin was a person I reported to
-in- Washington.” A lawyer in Tennessee has said
that when he was asked to join the undercover team,
Segretti outlined for him a plan of attack in which they
would issue false press releases to embarrass Demo-
crats Muskic and Kennedy, sabotage rallies by inviting
people at the wrong time, and generally wreak havoc
with Democratic schedules in any “legal” way pos-
sible. One of the victims of this campaign —~Senator
Edmund Muskie ~said when he learned of the Post
stories that they “suggest a political opposition which
is ruthless and unprincipled.” He released a detailed
list of sabotage incidents that plagued his campaign,
including the forging of a letter, and asked for some
response from the President.

At least seven White House or reelection committee
aides, now employed, have been named in connection
with the scandal; none is talking, though most have
denied the accusations. Segretti can’t be found. The
seven men indicted for breaking into Democratic head-

- quarters are awaiting trial, but the judge has said it

won’t begin until November 15, the week after the

- election. Representative Wright Patman (D, Tex.),
‘ chairman of the House Banking and Currency Com-

mittee, tried to launch an inquiry, but was voted down
The FBI has concluded its investigation of the
break-in without stirring up enough evidence for more
indictments. The administration considers the case
closed.

If this were an Eric Ambler thriller, a fantasy about a
few who burgled, bugged, sabolaged, forged, and used
official position to favor business friends, we could
relish i, Tt isn’t. And it isn’t the corruption of a few
we need worry about; it is the apathelic response to
that corruption. For that signifies the corruption of the

Pcountry.
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.on any such actlivity In politi-

juse of former CIA agents by

Shriver 5’1]

' By Mary
Whashington Pos

BROWNGVILLE, Yexas,
Oct. 23—Derceratic vice pres-
idential candldate Sargent
Shriver today sasked that the
Pederal Campalgn Expendl
ture Act be amended to make
“spyving, subversion or Eaho-
tage” in a political caunpaign a
crime,

ITe also asked for an amend-
ment to the Voling Rights Act
to provide injunctlive relicf asl
well as (riple damages and
costs for . any candidate or
campaign  commities  vietim-
ized by sahotage.

He asked for issuance of a
promptl presidential exccutive
ovder requiring “a full report

cal campaigns thiz vear.”
Shriver again struck at the

President Nixon’s re-eleclion
commitiee, calling it a “fright-|
ening and deplovable develop-
ment inour free system of gov-
ernment,

“No man who is {rained by
our country in the techniques
of esplonage can ba permitted
to feel that the sae work can
be performed to undermine
vital institulions of our so-
ciety,” he said,

Shriver called for the legis-
lation while campaizning in
Texas, where he repeatedly
charged that Republicaus to-
gether wilh former Cexas Gov.!
John Connally, who is heading’
Demoecrats for Nixon, are wad-
ingf a “smear  campaign’
against George MeGovern on
jssues such as amnesty, wel-
fare and abortion. _

Shriver {old an audience of
about 2,000 st an outdoor rally
at the Denton County court-
house today that he was tired
of “super patriols who were
never in a bhatile” criticizing
McGovern on his amncesty po-
sition.

He clatmed that MceGovern's
stand on smnesty was the
saine as Iresident Nixon’s, ITe |
gaid MceGovern would notl
grant amnesty wntil the war is:
ovcr “the prisoners are

that President Nixon haz not
done™

TTw drmdll 33 m r e omovesdon v mremewrr ¥
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&
h;ssell
t Siaff Writer
“George MceGovern did not slt
In some supply depot playing
poker while the war was golng
on,” in reference to President
Nixon, who &hriver elaims
learned to play poker while he
was on duty wiih the Navy,
Shriver wag not as tough on
Connally a3 he had heen the
day before in Chicago when
he called hix a “turncoat,”

but tnday he labelled Connally
i “plutoerat who helongs with
{he millionaire Reopublicans”,
Shriver said he talked to
{former President Johuson on
the phone this morning. When

asked why Johnson was not-

campaigning  for the ticket,
Shriver said, “Johugon’s not
well enough to do it. He'd love
to campaign for us but he only
feels well in the morning. 1n
the afternoon he doesn’t feel
very well and often returns to
his bed. Otherwise I'm sure
he' cl bhe out on the hustm“s Ior
us.”
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By BARRY KALB

Star-News Staff Writer

The judge in the Wizier rfate
break-in case has allowed the
defense to subnoena from The
Los Angeles Times any exist-
ing records of an interview the
newspapar published with a
former employe of the Nixon
re-election  committee  who
said he took part in the affair,

The interview, which ap-
peared  on Oct. 5, queted
Alfred €. Baldwin 11T as say-

_ing that he monitored tele-
‘Phone calls to and from Demo-
cratic  National Commiitee
headquarters. while in a molel
across the streel, and named
somre of the men indicted in
the case as participants,

Baldwin, who was employed

as a security officer for the
commiftee, has stated in an
affidavit filed with the court
that he has 1o wrilten or re-
.corded record of the inter-
.view, but Chief Judge John
J. Sirica of U.S, Dislrict Court
allowed the defense to sub-
poecna any existing records
from The Times.

Times Edilor Willlam Thom-
as, reached in Los Angeles,
said he had only received pre-
liminary word of Sirica's rul-
ing and could not yet comment
fully. However, hLe caid, “the
reaction will ke what it has
been. As in the past, we'll con-
tinue to oppose any effort to
subpoena owr source materi-
als, and that goes for this case
and any other case,”

Change of Venue

The - ruling came during a
day-long - hearing on motions,
during which Sirica denied de-
fense molions for a change of
venue, for dismissal of the in-
dictments, and for a variety of
other matters,

Meanwhile, the U.S. Cowrt of
‘Appeals hnnod down an ap-
peal of Sirica’s ruling that the
trial Dbegin on Nov. 15, Al-
though the defense said it is
considering a further appeal,
its nr{fu'nvn § yester an were

based oy the promige t lh
{rial WAIDR%Q edtz [‘Qr

d n
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Defense  attornevs argued
long and hard for the change
of venue, ¢iting the extensive
publicity the case has received
in this area. They also argued
that the predotninately Dem-
ocratic registration of Dis-
trict Citizens would make it
impossible for the seven de-
fommms, who have been
linked with the White ouse
and the Committee for the
Re-clection of the President,
to receive an impartial trial.

Would Do Wonders

But Sirvica denied the mo-
tions, saying the real test of
whether the publicity has
prejudiced the defendants will
come when prospective jurors
are polled prior to the {rial.

Henry B, Rothhlstt, attorney
for four of the defendants,
again sugge ested that the feder-
al court in San Juan, Puerto
Rico, would be the meal place
for the trial,

To this Sirica replied, “I
don’t intend to go oul of town
to try the case. I'll try it right
here.” Only the U.S. Court of
Appeals, or his health —he is
suifering from an ailing hip —
could force him to change his
mind, Sirica said.

Rothblatt a‘o ved as how the

weather in San Juan would
probably do wonders for the
judge, bhut Sirvica was un-
moved.

The defendants are E. How-
ard Hunt Jr., former I‘BI and

-CIA agent and White Iouse

consultant G, Gordon Liddy,

who lheld similar positions;
James W, dcCord Jr., former
head of security for the re-
clection commiltee and the

Republican Naitonal Conumit-
tee; and Bernard L. Barker,
Virgilio Gonzalez, Bugenio
Martinez and ¥rank R. Stu-

gis, all zctive In anti-Castro

circles in Miami,
Classified Material

The latier five were arrested
inside Democratic National

Rel@agd:: g,dﬂmiqm Gl
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June 17, hringing the case to
public attention for the first
time.

Sirica lefl for later a full
hearing on whether articles
taken from Hunt's former of-
fice in the Old Kixecutive Of-

fice Building, and presumably

used as evidence in the case,
should be refurned to him.
The government said in

,court  papers -that John W,

Dean I, special counscl to
the President, took the ma-
terials from IHunt’s sale on
June 19, and later {wned
them over to law enforcement
officials, Dean, the govern-
ment said, knew IHunt bhad
quit on Alarch 29 and wanted
to make surc he had held no
classified material in Dhis
office. '

But William 0. Biftman,

Hunt’s chief attorney, saidin -

court yesterdny that Hunt was
in his office “on an almost
daily basis after March 29,
and that Dean’s action there-
{fore amounted to an tnlawful
seizure. . e

"~ Appeal I‘xpecied

Meanwhile, the U.S. Atlor-
ney’s office is expected to ap-
peal i{oday a D.C. Superior
Court judge’s refusal too order
GOP fundrajser Maurice H.
Stans to appear as a witness in
the Oct. 30 trial of Walergate
defendant Barker in Miami.
A sowrce in the U.S. Attor-
ney’s Qffice, which Is acting
on behalf of the Miamj prose-
cutor, here said that the gov-
ernment would file its appeal
in the c‘ouxt of appeals some-
tine today, “as soon as we gel

ie papers prepared.”’

Judge Paul I', MeArdle last
pnight issued a brief wrillen
opinion stating his reasons for
orally ruling last week that it
‘as nol necessary” for Stans
to appear asa witness.

McArdle supported Stans'
contention that he is not a ma-
terial witness in he trial of
Barker who is accused of mis-
using his notary public seal in
cashing a $25,000 check that
had passed tlnou"h the Com-
mittee for the Re-cleclion of
" the President.
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Another insider’s tell-all book has
“been written about a government
agency that, it is to be. presumed,

-~ was naive enough to expect a cerlain

/

degree of loyally from its employes.
Patrick J. McGarvey claims he has
written about the C(,DU al Intcdwence

' Agencv, with which he spcnt tluee

. yedrs, as a service to the public.’

wants to “shed some light on the myth

- that the CIA is an cfficient well-run
- machine capable of almost any act of

_intrigue.”
But why did McGarvey eall the
book, “CIA—The Myth and The Mad-

" pess,” when most of the content is not
. about the CIA at all bul abeut other
. intelligence sctups, notably in the

- Defense Depar tment? This vinlence to
" fairness suggests that royalty checks,
-not civicmindedness,

“author.

. As for the CIA’s comeuppance from

a onedime operative, it seems the
- agency actually purloined the sputnik
" from under the noses of its guardians,
“and dismantled and photographed it
- before returning same to the exhibi-

“{ion chamber.

So what?

He,

T s

Spying' on ! the C

motivated the ‘

Small re--

- turn, we would say, for the priceless’

- nuclear

EYZR

fission secrets the -Soviet

[ SO UV SN

. Ljudgments.
- vulnerable to a critic, since its doesn’t

Union gained by the more devious. |

and scurrilous method of bribing‘

U.S. citizens.

The book details how Du cetor Rich- ‘

ard Helms of the CIA has telephones
of subordinates tapped, how stiff are

single scrap of paper and how armed
guards patrol CIA corridors in dark-
ness.

the penalties for leaving around a -

There are kome who may be-

lieve such precautions especially nec-
essary in view of McGarvey’s flight 3
into print. with data from the boss’

files.

McGarvey thinks the CTA s an |

inept “morass.” A former FBI agent-
turnied-author-thinks the FBI is inept..

Congressional hearing rooms have no

{rouble getling a Vietnam veteran to -

denounce tho services (and one, John
T. Kerry, is capitalizing on his expose
by hidding for Congress in Massachu-
setts’ 5th District).

Isnt it possﬂ)]e, we wonder, that ‘
these services and these agencies. are

doing their level best to scrve the
nation and its people and that the
best available brains and integrity—
including loyalty—are swe'-itmg at the
task?

“'Phere are dehcwnmm, it.
without saying, and errors, and mis-
The CIA is_especially

discuss its successes or ifs errors.

agency deleted only 100 lines from

- the manuscript McGarvey submitted

under a secrecy pact he signed when

hired, and which he appears to be

violating in spirit if not in letter.)
But too many critics like McGarvey

"seem to lLave forgoiten that in ap-

. prajsing what happens in war, or in

~intelligence w ork, one must start with

X

I

<3
- .cism of a hizh-level supersecrel agency

fhe bhasic premise that war is hell
and ~p\1nd is a dirty business. Criti-

- “like the CIA fhat <oes not document

incompetence at the top, or venality,

~is no public service, and may well be

a disservice.

goes

(Althoughi it is worth noting that the -
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]S@f‘zw - Says. Ma:C@veaﬂs's Has E%@@'ﬁ'
V’Gavm Up' On West Virginians

(From Yesterday’s
Juate Editions)

By RICHARD GRIMES
'Ol The Daily Mail Stalf

;. Democratic vice presidential
;nomines R. Sargent Shriver
told the Charleston news me-
dia that it does not follow
* 'that he and Sen. McGovern
have given up on this state
. because both recently canceled
happearances here,
; _He also said in a telephone
{interview from Chicago with
local newsmen that people
"trained by the Central | Intelli-
‘gence Agency. for™ Work 1o Gor-
~m‘5ny and Russia are being
“employed by the White House
to carry off a “comprehensive,
“caleulated espionage” of the
-U.S, political system,
. “It's like a setling from
The. Godfather,” he said, re-
iferring to the Watergate af-
‘fair and subsequent charges.
in other raatiers, Shriver
sald the Kennedy iamily is

rendering financial support, as i

well as campaigning support, |
o the McGovern ticket and he
mentioned Mrs, Rose Kennedy,
Sen Edward Xemnedy, and
Ethel, widow of Robert Ken-
nedy. But, he said he didn't
know amounts,

" He also said that some
blacks may support President
Nixon, but most don't. He said

0CT 2’3: 1972

only those blacks in highpay-

ing jobs, or hircd by the gov-
eynment would find the Nxion
“administration favorable.

Speaking about West Virgin-
ia, Shriver said the fact that
he and McGovern have can-
celed could mean “we don't
have to go back there.”

“We have a good chance fo
win there,” he said.

“I don't intend to forget'

West Virginia,” he added.

. Shriver rapped what he
called President Nixon's re-
fusal to disclose the source of
$10 million in campaign funds,

All other candidates, Demos
crals and Republicans, have
made such disclosures and
Shriver said “It is insulting {o
the Amerizan people” that
Nixon won't.

He quoted Nixon's speech at
Wheeling in 1952 when, as a
candidate for vice president,

4 .he said it was not a question

of the lepality of an $18,000
Nixon fund then under attack,
but a quesuor of whether it

w"‘ xr.,;

“hound’s tooth about a secret

i about rnorality in government

i Nixon thinks it is all right, he

was moral ot immoral. T
The same Nixon statement
applies to today’s GOP funds,

Shriver said.

With respect to Watcrgate,
he said that the man sitting in
the office next to the Presi-
dent is connected with the
incident and he says the rea~
son people didn’t warm up to-
the issue when it first came
up was because they couldn’t .
helieve the White House would
do.such a thing. ;

He said that CIA agents‘

| were told never to practice in :

this country, but now. the peo-
ple who were trainéd in that
field have been employed to
destroy a political party. )
He said IFBI reports now -
concur with what has turned -
up in print, :
He then recalled how Sher-
man Adams was chased from
the White House during the
Eisenhower administration for
receiving & vicuna coat. And -
remember, he said when Ei-:
senhowor met then Sen. Nixon
in West Virginia and asked °
im to ‘“come clean as a

| $18,000 fund he had?” |
“That's . how people felt :

then, Now, they drop six and
eight million dollars on fhe
White House door@tep,” and

saxd

NPT & Lot
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By AGIS SALPUKAS {\ri'llgn.te’yer documents  were
. Speelal to e New York Thmes | ;‘i(e:éording to the papers, Mr.!
':WAS}'.”‘\‘GTO'\I' OCt-,M,"‘!Dcan wanted to find out if}
The White House made its firstoage Funt had turned over all|
move to investigate the Water-{einsgified paperé and filos ‘to?
E?ttgl R\liéﬂlfﬁlo'—“ly two .dLnYS'thc White House after he ceased’
after five men wore caughl I pains a ¢ L
the headquarters of the %cmc«3?{g{}:’n‘b;o{];;:.lg{‘“%l'o the Whllei
cratic parly on June 17, ac- Mr, Hunt had been hired to]
cording to papers ilzd at United review the Pentagon papers to!
States District  Court  hertidetermine which could be de-|
to‘,ll‘f;‘}g papers give one of thcic‘.assiﬁed. He also worked inj
apers Sive ) H d . el FIRN. o
first glimpses into the z:ct'wit'ms'glocn fiel of narcotics importa-
of John W. Dean 3d, legal coun-| Mr. Kehtli and an assistant
scl to the President, who was;g Mr. Dean, Fred 1“,3;‘1(:1'{1@ had
asked by Mr. Nixon to inves-inie Tual's safe ope[scd‘iﬁ the

tigate all Jeads that might haveiprecence of a Secret Service:
incolved any present niembersizoont and the pz;pers ?‘;dl qrti-:l
of the White House staff in thelcips were moved to \r. Dean's|
bugging. : lottice. R
On Aug, 29, President Nixon} o June 20, Mr. Dean sorted
-said at a news conierence that]ihyough the material and foun
: the investigation indicated that'cjassified matter “most of it]
“no one in the White Houseliolating {o the Pentagon|
staff, no one %n this /1\dmiinistra-';papc;s",‘: “e
tion, presently employed, was ' i
involved in this very bizarre‘ Black Attache Case
incident.” Theve was also a2 black at-i
The court papers were filed|tache case that was opened|
today with Judge John J. Sirica, [by Mr. Dean, wiich contained!
chief of the Federal district

a large amount of cleclronici
court, by United States attor- cquipment, as well as written
. neys who are prosecuting thejmatter, pamphlets and mstruc-1
case, They arc answers to mo-ilons bookets relating to eiec-)

fions filed by the defense law-jtronic cquipment.”
yers on behalf of the seven men Mr. Dean put the items in
\/ indicted in the bugging. a cardboard box and they werel

In answer {o a motion by E,‘tumed over LQ the Federal Bu-
. YWoward Humt Jr, a former|reau of Investigation.

White House aide indicted inl The papers filed by the!
the case, it was disclosed that United States Attorneyv's omce!
Mr. Dean received information argued that the judge should;
on Monday, June 19, that Mr. deny Mr. Hunt's motion liat
Hunt was possibly linked to the the seized articles and papers!
Walergate break-in. be returned to him. Mr. Hunt's;

The same day, the papersilawyet argued that they had
filed today said. Mr. Dean or-1been “improperly seized” with-|
dered Bruce Kehpli, a staff gec-jout a search warrant.
refary to the President, to gof A hearing on all the mn-
to Mr. Hunt's former office in|tions, which include several toj
Room 338 of the old Executive dismiss the indictments, will bey

_Office Building “to retricvetheld tomorrow.

The answer o Mr., Hunt's
motion to return the materials
also broughtout that Mr. Hunt
was in Washinglon for two
days after the Dbreak-in and
that he was questioned by the
F.B.I. on the same day the five
men were arrested,

In another development,
Frenk Monkicwicz, Scnator
George  McGovern's  national

political coordinator, called for
an immediate and comprchen-
sive” invesligation by the Jus-
tice Department of what he
termed  “a  clandestine . cam-

|paign of bribery and espionage

and sahotage financed with
sceret Nixon campaign funds.”

CMr. Mankiewicz released at
a news conference herc the
text of a letter to Atterney
General Richard G, Kliendienst
citing “13 serious  charges”
against the Republicans, in-

{cluding violations of the cam-

paign finance laws and the
granting of favors by the Nixon
Administration in return for
large  contributions  to the
President’s campaign.

Among the instances listed
on the letter, signed by Mr.
Mankiewicz and delivered yes-
terday, were the following:

“an Administration promise
to retain weak rug flammability
standards, which was followed

;by a $94,580 contribution from
a carpet company exccutive. |

CLvident relaxation of air
pollution standards in the case
of the Bunker Hill Company,
a subsidiary of the Gulf Re-
sources and Chemical Corpora-
tion, “which is a strong Nixon
contributor.”

¢“The unusually quick grant-
ing of a Federal bank charter”
to a Minnesota busincssman,
Dwayne Andreas, after he gave
$25,000 to the Nixon campaigh.

Kleindicnst Pressed
The Mankiewicz Ietter also

‘pressed Mr. Klcindienst to act

on a number of possible Re-

publican violations of the Fed-

‘eral Election Campaign Act of

Department

1971, reported to the Justice
by the General
Accounting Office on Aug. 26.

The department has said only

‘that the G.A.O.s charges are

“under review” by its Criminal

Division. .

STATINTL

Mr. ‘Mankiewicz said that|
Senator McGovern would use a;
half-hour of prime televisiont
time (7:30 to 8:00 on the Amer-i
ican Broadcasting Company) Lo-‘)
morrow night for a speech “oni
the subject of corruption in thel
Nixon Administration,”

He also disclosed that recent)
reports of ’\epublican-relatcd|
efforts to disrupt and coniuse|
{he Democralic Presidential pri-i
mary campaign had prompted}
ihe McGovern organization to
set up a “bailot security sys-
tem” on Election Day Lo cnsure,
that voters were protected froml
intimidation at the polls and,
that vote tallies were not tam-!
vered with. | !

Gary Hart, the Senator 51‘
campaign manager, who  ap-
peared with DIr. I\’Ian‘mewlqz,!
released the partial results of ay
door-to-door  canvass - by Mc-
Govern workers that, he said,!
showed that “in arcas we feeli
we should and must win, thei
vace is still very much un-,
decided.” y A

.
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SHRIVER SUGGESTS BANNING STATINTL
CIA AGENTS FROM POLITICS

AURORA, 1L (AP) — Sargent Shriver is proposing that
former CIA agents be legally and permanently banned
from American political campaigns.

The Democratic vice-presidential candidate repcatedly
has attacked the Nixon administration for what he has
called the ‘“ominous” introduction of the techniques of
espionage and sabotage inte the current campaign,

Several former CIA agents have been implicated in

connection with the break-in and alleged attempted bugging
- of Democratic national headquarters.

Shriver gave a preview of his proposal to %\'elal
persons who had been unable to fit into a filled-{o-capacity
school auditorium in Aurora Monday night. ’

Ie said that while he was head of the Peace Corps be
barred former CIA agents from the agency on the gr ounds

“their presence would be misunderstoad b¥ hast govern-
-menis, and that they nnght subvert the purpose of the Peace
"Cozpq . o . 4

ApproVed For Release 2001/03/04 :.CIA-RDP80-01GQ1 R000200190001-2



o)

, Watchlist may
the names of ‘questionable’
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Bug Suspeet Tied

WASHINGION POST

ta Scheme

.S, Censors

By Rob Woodward
and Carl Bernstein
Washington Post Staff Wriiers
/ Rep. William S. Moorhead
(D-Pa.) said yesterday that

he has uncovercd a secret
contingency plan for na-
tional censorship involving

Watergate bugging defend-
ant Jamoes W, McCord Jr.

Moorhead, chairman  of
{the House Foreign Opera-
tions and Government Infor-
mation Subcommitlee, said
that an investigation of
MeCord shows that he par-
ticipated in the drafting of a
so-called “National Watch-
list” as part of the censor-
ship plan. .

“As part of a censorship
pragram which will be put
into- effcet in a national
emergency.” Moarhead said,
the Watchlist would be used
as a guide to “information
{he censors will look for as
they opcn letfers, monitor
broadcasts and question
travelers.”

“T fear that this Natonal
. include

individuals, such as those
collected during Army sut-
veillance activities, and also
colleet similar fypes of in-
formation - aboul American
citizens,” Moorhead said in
a statement,

In other matters related

to the Walergate investiga-’

tion: \ ,
e Newsweek Magazine
said that a deputy state Re-
publican chairman in Indi-
ana was recruited as a

Nixon undercover operative,
by Donald 11. Searetti, who

was
House

federal
yecruited

sourees  say
hv \White

aides to engage in sabofage

and spying activities agianst
the Democrats.
"o Time Magazine said that

Job Stuart Magruder, one of .

two depuly directors of the

. President’s re-clection con-

-

mitliee, "played a key role in
the Watergate casc” by au-
thorizing the withdrawal af
secrct funds for political in-

telligence gathering, even
though he niay have ap-
proved  the expenditure

withiout knowing abaut the

el Kiptoved Fopiafedsd 20d1/t4fod T C1a-RDP80-01601R000200190001.
. ntir
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The censorship plan In-
volving  McCord was being
prepared by a special mili-
tary reserve unit of the Of-
fice of Emergency Prepared-

ness, according to Rep.
Moorhead.
NeCord, a former agent

for the FRI, CIA and former

securily chief for President
Niyon's re-elcetion commit-
tee. was a member of {he
military unit as a rescrve
licutenant colonel in the Air
Force until he resigned in
February.

MceCord was one of [ive
men arrested June 17 in the
Watergate bugging incident
and has since been indicted
on charges of couspiring to
eavesdrop on Democratic
natinnal headquarters.

“When men like James
MceCord are invelved in po-
litical espionage and also
are responsible for the offi-
cial collection of informa-
tion through a censorship
system,” Moorhead said in a
prepared statement, "I have
nn doubt that the official
National Watchlist will pin-
point individuals slated for
political reprisal”

The Associated Press re-

ported veslerday that the
Office of Fmergency Prepar-
edness said the special re-
serve unit’s duties were to
prepare  “compuler proce-
dures for compiling a
watchlist,” but that "“no ac-

“tual watehlist is maintained

by the untt.,”
Aloorhead said be hegan
his inquiry into the reserve

it after a June 20 story in

The Washington Post saying
that McCord was a member
of the unit. At that time
sources inside the unit said
its purpose was Lo develop a

-list of radicals and prepare
“contingency

plans for cen-
‘sorship of the news media
and U.S. mail during a war.

In addition to the Water-
gale bugging, it was re-
vealed in September that
McCord was involved in in-
vestigating syndicated col-
umnist Jack Anderson and
had prepared a twn-page “in-
terim report” on Anderson's
husiness and sncial relation-
ship with Anna Chennaull, a
member of the Republican

hip Plan Bared

In citing what he called
“disturbing  facts,” Moor-
head said that a copy of the
National Censorship Plan
shows that it could be insti-
tuted by the President dur-
ing a limited war such as is
10w going on in Vietnam.

Moornead said this contra-
dicts testimony by gavern-
ment officials earlier this
vear before his Subcommit-
tee that “implied that all of
their plans were pointed to-
ward a censorship system
for use only in the event of
a nuclear attack.”

He supported this conten-
tion hy quoting from a chap-
ter in the plan, sayving that
censorship would be consid-
ered in “limited war, or con-
flicts of the ‘brush fire’ type,
in which United States
torces  are involved else-
whete in the world on land,
gea or in the air.” :

“The time has come,”
Moorhead said, “for a full
study of both the plans and
practices  (for censorship)
and, as Subcommittee chair-
man, I will initiate such a
studv  immediately, asking
formal questions of the cen-
sorship planners in prepara-
tion for full-scale hearings
in the next Congress.”

He said the cxistence of
the 15-member reserve unit
which meets monthly in the
annex to the White House
offices raises the following
additional  “smelly ques-
tions:”

¢ Why are military intel-
ligence personncl given re-
sponsibility for censorship
planning?

& What sort of informa-
tion, and whose names, will
be put on the National
Watchlist?

® \What other facts about
the censorship system have
been hidden from the Con-
gress and the publie?

Meanwhile, Newsweek.
_Magazine  reported  today

that a deputy state Republi-
¢an chairman in Indiana
'as recruited as a Nixon un-
dercover operative by Don-
ald 1. Scaretti, who federal
sources say is an agent prov-
~acateur hired by the White
House to engage in sahotage
activities against the Demo-
erats,

hA-RDP80-01601
STATINTL.

Newsweek Identified the
Indiana GOP leader as
Charles Srzihlik, 24, -and
quoted him as telling

friends that the object of
the Nixon forces' sabotage
campaign was “to swing the
convention to McGovern . ..
to literally destrov strong
candidates like Muskie.”
) Newsweek said Szihlik's
work included compiling
dossiers on Indiana’s Demo-
cratic convention delegates,
ceavering everything from
bank loans to sexual peccad-
illos.” +

Szihlik's purported state-
ment about the object of his
aclivities is the latest indica-
tion that the Nixon forces'
sub vosa campaizn may have
heen undertaken — at least

in part -— to help Sen.
George McGovern win the
Demacratic nomination,
MceGovern reportedly was
viewed by White Honse
sirategists as the easiest
Democratic  opponent  for
President Nixon to run
against.

According to information
in FBI and Justice Depart-
ment files, a “basic strat-
emy” of the Nixon ve-elec-
tion campaign was to dis-
rupt the Democrats during
their primaries to such an
extent Lhat the Demacratie
Party could not reunite
after choosing its Presiden:
tial nomince.

According to Newsweek,
4gzihlik and his subagents”
distributed posters saying “a
vole for Muskic is a vote for
busing” in the Indiana, Illi-
nois and Wiscosin primaries.
But other activities aimed at
disrupting campaign railies
and throwing campaign
schedules into disarray were
unsuccessful, according to
the mazgazine.

Segretti reportedly told a
friend that one of his “con-
tacts” for spying and sabo-
tage activities was Dwight
Chapin. President Nixon's
appointments secretary. Se-

gretti hired Szihlik ecarly
this year, according to
Newsweek.

The magazine said Se-
gretti used the scover”
name “Simmons” in his
dealings  with- Szihlik—the

que

STATINTL
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More Fumes from the Watergate Affair

This kind of activity has ro place
whatever in our electoral process or in
our governmental process. And the
White House had no involvement what-
ever in this particular incident.

O Richard Nixon told a White House

press conference last summer, just
after the first revelations of the Water-
gate affair. But some incriminating con-
nections soon were made. Two of the
seven men indicted for breaking into
the Democratic National Headquarters
last June to plant bugging devices had
served for a time as White House con-
sultants. The money that financed the
espionage operation was traced to the
Committee for the Re-Election of the
President. Now TIME has fearned that
information in the Justice Department’s
files establishes a direct link between the
White House and a Los Angcles attor-
ney named Donald H. Segretti, who was
paid more than $35,000 from the
C.R.P’s funds to subvert and disrupt
Democratic candlddtcs campaigns this
clection year,

The department’s files state that
Segretti, a 31-year-old registered Dem-
ocrat and a former Treasury Depart-
ment lawyer, was hired in September
1971 by Dwight Chapin, a deputy as-
sistant to the President, and Gordon
Strachan, a staff assistant at the White
House. Chapin is the President’s most
trusted aide-de-camp and acts as a li-
aison betwéen Nixon and his giant staff.
For his services, Segretti was paid by
Herbert Kalmbach, Nixon's personal
attorney who has handled such matters
as the acquisition of Nixon's estate at
San Clemente, Calif. Segretti’s recom-
pense included a $16,000-a-year salary
plus expenses. From Sept. 1, 1971, to
March 15, 1972, Kalmbach gave Seg-
retti more than $35,000, including one
payment of $25,000 in cash. The mon-
ey came from a C.R.P. fund that was
kept in the safe of Maurice Stans, chief
political fund raiser for the President.
Chapin and Strachan did not respond
to efforts to reach them for comment,

It was a record of telephone calls be-
tween E. [Howard Hunt, apparently one
of the chicf movers ip the Watergate op-
cration, and Segretti that first put in-
vestigators on to the scent. Next they
discovered that Segretti went to Miami
to meet with Hunt, one of the two for-
mer White House consultants indicted
in the Watergate affair. The meetings
occurred at the time the Watergate bug-
ging scheme was being planned. The
Justice Department investigators, under
the command of Assistant Attorney
General Henry E. Petersen, did not pur-
sue the Segretti connection.

Segretti divulgcd to Justice Depart-
ment officjals onl

his missidnRRE \(

among other things, to disrupt the pri-
mary campaigns of Democratic candi-
dates. On one occasion, he said, he went
to California to harass candidates with
telephone ealls and feed them false tip-
offs. He also arranged to have embar-
rassing questions put to the Democrats
at their public appearances. The De-
partment of Justice learned thatin 1971
Segretti asked a former Army officer
friend to infiltrate the George Wallace
campaign and work as an informant.

An assistant attorney general of
Tennessce, Alex B. Shipley, has said that
Segretti approached him last year and
tried to hire him to disrupt Democratic
campaigners. “It wasn't represented as
a strong-arm operation,” said Shipley.
“He stressed what fun we could have.”
As an example of the trouble he might
cause, Shipley was told that he could
call the manager of a coliseum where a
Democratic rally was to be held. He
coufd represent himself as the candi-
date’s field manager and report some
threats from hippies or other trouble-
makers, asking that the rally be moved
up to, say, 9 o'clock, thus ensuring that
the coliseum would be padlocked when
the candidate arrived at 7.

Know Nothing. As the fumes of
Watergate continued contaminating the
atmosphere of the election year, there
were other hints of “fun.” The Wash-
ington Post reported last week that alet-
ter to New Hampshire’s Manchester
Union Leader accusing Edmund Mus-
kic of a racial slur against French Ca-
nadians may have been written by Ken
W. Clawson, deputy director of White
House communications. A Post report-
er, Marilyn Berger, claimed that Claw-
son told her that he had written the note,
which said Muskie had condoned the
cpithet “Canuck,” an insult to New Eng-
land’s French Canadians. The letter,
published over the signature of a “Paul
Morrison” in the Union Leader, helped
to precipitate Muskic's famous “crying
speech,” when the candidate shed in-
dignant tears and thus damaged his
image of stability. Clawson last week
declared: “I know nothing about it.”

Last week Edmund Muskie charged
that his presidential effort was plagued
by a “systematic campaign of sabo-
tage,” although he did not specifically
accuse the Republicans. Sometimes, he
said, embarrassing campaign material
was sent to constituents in “Muskie” en-
velopes. Once, before the Florida pri-
mary, a flyer was distributed on Mus-
kie’s stationery accusing Senators
Hubert Humphrey and Henry Jackson
of illicit sexual activities.

TIME has also learned that Bernard
Barker, the former CIA agent who led
the raiding party into the Watergate, re-

Daniel Ellsberg. the man who released
the Pentagon papers to the public. Bar-
ker flew the Cubans to Washington first
class, showed them a picture of Ells-
berg, and told them: “Our mission is to
hit him—-to call him a traitor and punch
him in the nose. Hit himy and run.” The
site chosen was outside the Capitol ro-
tunda, where the body of J. Edgar Hoo-
ver was lying in state. The idea was to
denounce Ellsberg, who was holding a
rally on the steps, and start a riot. As it
turned out, the “‘riot” ended after a brief
flurry of punches, most of which land-
ed on Ellsberg’s bodyguard.

It is difficult to tell just what effect
COHRAD—-L0OS ANGELES TIMES
i
!

Four more weeksl!..

“...Four more weeksl!..

the Watergate affair and other episodes
of political sabotage will have upon the
presidential election: It may be that the
entire issue of dirty tricks will only lin-
ger vaguely in the air and then be swept
aside in a Nixon:trivmph. Texas Dem-
ocrat Wright Patman, chairman of the
House Banking and Currency Commit-
tee, failed last week in his repeated ef-
forts to open a congressional investiga-
tion of Watergate.

With that, Edward Kennedy. as
chairman of the Senatc Subcommittee
on Administrative Practice and Proce-
dure, took the first steps to open an in-
vestigation of his own. Late last week,
the subcommittee’s Democratic major-
ity approved Kennedy’s plans to sub-
pocna witnesses in an inquiry not only

f Watergate but also of other political
spionage. Whether the investigation
ould be mounted soon enough—or
would uncover enough beyond what is
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Watergate: Very O

or months, Watergate watchers have

pondered the question of precisely
what the raiders were seeking—and why.
Last week, an answer finally began to
take shape. The predawn raid on the
Democratic National Committee head-
quarters, it appeared likely, was only
part of an claborate Republican cam-
piign to sow strife and confusion through-
out the Democratic Party—a clandestine
operation extending beyond petty snoop-
ery into the arcane and disturbing realm
of political sahotage.

Perhaps as many as 25 GOP agents—
some of them {former CIA and FBI men
highly skilled in the esoleric arts of elee-
tronic surveillauce, psychological warlare
and “dirty tricks”—are belicved by Fed-
cral investigators to have been involved.
One of their alleged recruiters came to
light last week when a young Democratic
altorney charged that he had been prop-
ositioned by a former Treasury Depart-
ment employee to take part in Republican
espionage, And investigators have con-
thuded that their undercover activities,
antiseptically dubbed “offensive securi-
Wy, may have extended to forging letters
under candidates’ letterheads, leaking
d.mmging items {0 the press, scizing
tonfidential files, disrupting campaign
schedules and poking into the private
ives of Democratic campaign workers.

One goal scems 1o have been the dis-
Maption of the Democratic National Con-
vention in Miami Beach last July, Some of
;Iﬂ evidence scized in the Watergate
weak-in, Niﬁp
Strongly suggests the national committee
Wid was directed, at least in part, at
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Muskie and the “Canuck” letter: Dirty tricks?
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the alleged ringleader of the Watergate
Five, was arrested inside DNC head-
quarters, he was carrying documents
that could have been used to foment an
cmbarrassing- convention fracas. Among
the Democratic papers McCord had
picked up: a sheal of applications for
college press passes, a DNC memo on
housing and accreditation of college press
representatives, and a stall memo on
housing and other arrangements for sev-
eral other youlh groups. “It was a com-
plete package,” a source close to the
investigation told Newswrrek’s Nicholas
Horrock, “enough material to forge col-
lege press  credentials,”  Explained a
former CIA agent: “The psy-war oppor-
tunities were endless, You pass olf bogus
tickets to a bunch of young people;
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fensive Security

you've got a mini-riot when they try to
get in~and with media coverage, you've
supported a thesis of party disarray.”
Even if that alleged GOP scheme mis-
carried, the Democrats suffered more
than their share of mysterious fiascoes
during the campaign year—and some of
them, in the light of last week’s re-
ports, do indeed bear suspicious signs of
political sabotage. The cclebrated “Ca-
nuck” letter published in the Manchester
Union-Leader before the New Hampshire
primary, implying that Sen. Edmund
Muskic had slurred Americans of French-
Canadian descent, is a case in point. The
letter was one of the causes of Muskie’s
famous tearfu} outburst against the Un-
ion-Leader, which in turn may have con-
tributed to his disappointing showing at
the polls. Now there is increasing reason
to believe the letter was a hoax, the
work, perhaps, of a White House aide.
Author: The letter was signed by one
Paul Morrison, of Deerfield Beach, Fla.—
but Morrison has never been found, Sub-,
sequently, someone calling himself Jiar-
old Eldredge, of Fort Lauderdale, Fla.,
wrote the paper, claiming that a Boston
Democrat had paid him $1,000 to fab-
ricate the letter—but neither Eldredge
nor the Boslon Democrat has ever turned
up either. Last week, Washington Post
correspondent Marilyn Berger reported
that \White IHouse Deputy Director of
Communications Ken W. Clawson had
told her flatly, “I wrote the letter.,” Claw-
son denied the story, and Muskie, furi-

"

-01604R000200190004sQ2by the Pres-

ident himself,
News of the alleged letter hoax
wraninied the Doamocrafe 1o hlame an on-
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lire spate of campaign misfortunes upon
GOP saboteurs. Doubltless some of the
tales they told simply involved the usual
unexplained foul-ups of any cauipaign,
and some of the pranks may have origi-
nated with rival Democerats, But Frank
Mankiewicz, George McGovern's politi-
cal director, listed ten specific acts of
alleged sabotage, some of which he said
“must have come {rom the Republicans,”
Among them: a phone call from someone
claiming to be campaign aide Gary Hart
to AFL-CIO chief George Meany, per-
emptorily ordering Meany to come to
New York for a meeting with McGovern
~1art denies making such a call; anoth-
er call to CBS’s Walter Cronkite from
someone who said he was Mankiewicz,
thanking Cronkite for loading the net-
work’s newscasts in McGovern’s favor evi-
dently in the hope that Cronkite would
admit favoritism—instead, Cronkite called
Mankiewicz and discovered the hoax;
and still another call to CBS last week
from someone claiming to be McGoy-

memos to the press and stolen polling
data from his files, and that a charler
flight bound for Portland, Ore., had
somehow been rerouted 1o Salem—thus
throwing a whole day's campeigning into
disarray, 4

COD: The most elaborate incident in-
volved a Muskie fund-raiser at the Wash-
ington [Tilton back in April, According
to James Goodbody, Muskic’s finance
chairman, $300 worth of liquor, a $50
floral arrangement, cakes from the Water-
gate pastry shop and 200 steaming pizza
pies—all wnordered—mrived COD. A
dozen African diplomats were invited by
people posing as Muskie aides, and
chauffeur-driven limousines were ordered
up to deliver them. And two magiciang
—one of whom had flown in from the
Virgin Islands—materialized with instruc-
tions to entertain the children. There
were, of course, no children present.

At one stage, the GOP “offcusive se-
curity” network conterplated—and then
rejected—enlisting  a computer in its

Segretti

.

Ly
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Shipley

sicw sl e bbb
dmee-—Newswe

Mankiewicz: Ioax call to Cronkite

ern’s TV buyer, asking to cancel the
candidate’s  Vietnam talk—the network
checked back with McGovern headquar-
ters and the ruse failed,
Muskic weighed in
charges of sabotage designed to discred-
it himself and other Democrats. A poll
showing that 51 per cent of the inter-
viewees considered Sen. Edward Ken-
‘nedy unfit for the Presidency was mailed
to Democrats in Muskice envelopes last
year, the senator reported. Another spu-
rious Muskie mailing just before the
Florida primary, he said, had accused
Senators Ienry (Scoop) Jackson and
Hubert Humphrey of scxual misconduct,
And in the New Hampshire campaign,
Muskie complained, Manchester resi.
dents were awakened by middle-of-the-
night phone ealls from people claiming to
represent the Harlem-for-Muskie Com-
miltee and touting Muskie for his efforts
on behalf of black people. Muskie fur-
ther clmrgvdA}Hp;r@Y'?d IRorReleas
ddT confic

ters had leak ential “campaign

with his own

cause. In February 1971, Administration

P

network of alleged saboteurs to light,

According to the allorneys, as reported
by The Washington Post, Donald . Se-
gretti, 31, a former Treasury Department
Lawyer with whom they had served in
Vietnam, approached thens in mid-1971
to work for the Nixon re-clection cam-
paign as undercover agents, In return,
they said, Segretti promised the lawyers
“big jobs” in Washington after the Presi-
dent’s re-election, One of the three, Alex
B. Shipley, now an assistanl altorney
general for the state of Tennessee, said
Segretti told him the work involved po-
litical espionage and sabotage of Demo-"
cratic primary campaigns—and might re-
quire false identification papers, Segretti
wanted 0o strong-arm  tactics, Shipley
emphasized. “He stressed what fun we
could have,”

Segretti, Shipley said, wanted him to
recruit five more agents, but to keep
their names to himsclf, Segretti said he
would keep his source of [unds sceret,
too. “How in hell are we going to Dbe
taken care of if no one kuows what we're
doing?” Shipley asked. Shipley says Se-
gretti replicd: “Nixon knows something
is being done. 1ts a typical deal: don't.
tell-me-anything-and- Ewon’t-know.”

‘Fiction": The attorneys  said  they
turned Segretti down. Segretti, for his
part, has testified before a Federal grand
jury but has been no more forthcoming in
public than 1o scoff, “This is all ridicu-
lous,” and a spokesman for the Comnit-
tee for the Re-election of the President
called the Post’s story “a piece of fiction.”
Curiously, however, just after the Water-
gate raid, Hunt and Liddy flew to Cali-
fornia and met with Segrelti.

Still  another lawyer, Lawrence R.
Young, 31, of North Hollywood, Calif.,
said in a sworn affidavit to the Post that
Segretti had come to him “in a panic”
after the Watergate incident and said “he
felt he was being used.” Young and
Segretti had been undergraduate friends
at the University of Southern California;
both were also Triends there of Dwight
Chapin, now 31 and deputy assistant Lo

officials invited a former CIA operativethe President and a member of the

and computer mathematician to meat
with them to discuss the possibility of
developing a sophisticated computerized
intelligence bank of personal data on po-
litical friends and enemies, The specialist
said he explained that “scientific method-
ology” could be used to store data S0
people could be “leaned on.” With dirty
Imen  available on demand, he told
NEWSWEEK last week, “it is conceivable
that key people could be persuaded to
repudinte a candidate they had been
supporting”—a prospect so unsavory that
the mathematician’s firm backed out., #

Not long afterward, a variety of of-
fensive security groups came into being,
A White House intelligence unit includ-
ing I, Howard Hunt and G.
Liddy, two of the men indicted in the
Watergate affair, formed up that sum-
mer. The

major campaign
scen—so far, according to the polls, the
electorate has remained
excited about the whole Watergate af-
fair. Sen,
of a Senate Judiciary

complete
snooping and sabotage charges. e de-
clined to commit himself to Lold public
hearings before
Investigation now seems the last chance

Cordon”

White House palace guard,
Youny, Segretti said that “Chapin was
his contact at the White ITouse,” Young
also swore that Segretti told him he was
being paid “by a very close friend of the
President who is an attorney.”
Whether any of the week’s stories
would build political espionage into a
issue remained to be

According to

remarkably un-

Sdward Kennedy, chajrman
subcommiltee, last
“preliminary  inquiry,”
with subpocna power, into the

week ordered a

Nov. 7, but the Kemnedy

Vatervate Lo hop TN . A% wtraordi-

young altorneys who first brought the

before Election Day.
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An Air Force officer who
was on active duty and are-
tired CIA employe were mems-
bers of an undercover security
force operating at the Nixon
campaign headquarters under
the control of Watergate bug-
ging suspect James W. Mc-
Cord, it has been learned.

. The sceurity force apparent-
Iy had a different responsibili-
ty than that of the political
-esplonage team( also directed
by McCord, which was
charged in the June 17
break-in at the Democratic
National Committee offices,
* The sccurity squad was not
on the committee payroll and
was paid in advance — often
fn cash — by McCord, who
was chief security adviser for
the Nixon re-election commit-
tee, until -being fired afler his
arrest inside the Democrats’
Watergate offices,
The Air Force officer on the
/ squad has been identified as
Lt. Col. Alfred L. Green, now
retired. The ex-CIA emplove is
William Shea, who heads the
firm which took over Mc-
*Cord’s operation.

" MeCord's Men'

Committee sources say the
men worked at night on the
second {loor of the campaign
headguarters where G. Gordon
Liddy, former finance cominit-
tee counsel aiso charged in the
bugging case, had his office.

Also on that {loor were two

- large safes, one containing a
$350,000 secret cash slush fund
from which it has been al-
leged “political espionage”
activities were financed.

The security squad mem-

bers carried no commitiee

identification and were known |

to committce workers only as
“MecCord’s men.”’
One of the men on the squad

said his duty was to check .
Jbackgrounds of committee em- -

ployes and research leit-wing
_organizations which were felt
to pose a threat to Nixon’s
re-clection,

Beyond this little is known
about the dutics the men per-
formed. It is understood that
McCord identified the men to
some campaign officlals as
“building guards.”

Aclive Duty

STATINTL
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He served as the chief logis-
tics officer for the Armed
TForces Radio-Biolegical Insti-
tute in Bethesda, Md., before
retiring in July,

Green denied that he worked
for McCord or the re-election
committee, “That’s wrong,”
Green told a reporter, “I nev-
er worked for 2McCord. He is
just a good friend of mine.
Just leave me out of this, I
don’t want my name n-
volved.”

A committee spokesman
first said Green had not

worked at the committee, but
later, after checking with
campaign officials, said that
Green had worked thercasa
guard last spring. The spokes-
man said Green was paid for
his work by McCord.

Green could not be reached
for comment on this state-
ment. He told a reporter earli-
er that he “may have stopped
by” the committee a couple of
times “But I don’t remember
why I went down there.”

The committee spokesman
said that he had been told that
“McCord had these men work-
ing for him and they would fill
in when the regular guard
staff couldn’t make it.”

Other sources at the com-
mittee said Green and his as-

sociates were mysterymen. .

They sald people working
closely to Green often cailed
* him by a code name “‘Green
Label.”
Navy Capt. Myron Varon,

commander of the radic-active .

research center, said he was
“yunaware” of Green's aclivi-
ties with McCord.

“1 don’t know if there is any-
thing wrong with that,” Varon
said. “And if he was doing it,
he was doing it on his own
time because he werked here
during the day.”

Varon said Green was a lo-
gistics officer in charge of the
center’s  modern  electronic
equipment and the closed-
cireit television supply.

The military gencrally dis-
courages officers {rom taking
an active duly role in politics,
hut a spokesman for the Air
Torce said he “didu't think”
that working as a guardina

WASHINGTQYN
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The investigation of the Wa-
tergate bugging case revealed
that McCord had purchased a
sophisticated electronic re-
ceiver for the eavesdropping
equipment planted in the Dem-
ocratic offices. It also showed
that McCord had bought sever-
al closed-circuit television
sets,

Dut Varon said that Green
had no technical knowledge
about clectronic equipment.
“He just handled the paper
work involved,” Varon said.
“Green is not the type of guy
who would get involved in any
complicated operation ... I

can see him doing guard
work.”

Nocturnal Security Foree

He said Green served as a
supply officer for an air base
in Vietnam before coming to
the center three years ago.

Green retired July 1 when
he was passed-over for a pro-
motion to the rank of colonel.

After his relirement, Green
began working with Security
International, the firm which
tock over McCord’s business
last month,

The head of Security Inter-
national, Shea, also was a
member of McCord’s noctur- .
nal security force.

In addition to Shea, the team

included Louis James Russell,
former top investigator for the
House Un-American Activities
Committee, and Alfred Bald-
win, a former FBI agent who
has admitted monitoring bugs
implanted in the offices of the
Democratic National Commit-
fee.

Although Baldwin has ad-
mitted that he spent his nights
in the Howard Johuson motel
— across the street from the
Watergate — listening in on
the Democrats, Shea and Rus-
sell have offered different ver-
sions of their activities in the
weeks before the break-in,

Shea has told friends he was
spending ¢venings working oun
burglar alarm systems. And
Russell has told Tae Star-News
that his main function was'
guarding the finance commit-
tee headquarters.

‘The Good Tines'
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snack. He said he went there
because he had a “sentimen-
tal” attachment to the place.

“T used to go with a girl who

had her hair done at the WaSTATINT

tergate,” Russell said, “And
we'd go over to the Howard

Johnson's for dinner after-
wards. I went there that night
to think about the good timnes
we had.”

Russell said he is still work-
ing for McCord helping him
with his legal defense. McCord
and six others including the
Nixon finance committee
counsel and IE. Heward Hunt,
an ex-White House consultant,
were indicted Sept. 15, on
charges of conspiring to bug
the Watergate.

Russell was questioned by
the FBI but he did not testify
before a grand jury which
spent months investigating the
case,.

A Nixon re-clection commit-
tee spokesman, when asked,
acknowledged that both Rus-
sell and Shea had worked at
the committee, but were paid
by McCord

Guards at the Nixon Re-
election Headquarters receive
$3.50 an hour.

Shea and his wifa Terry,
who worked as a sceretary for
MecCord for about a year, live
in an expensive heme in Poto-
niac. Green is building a home
near the Sheas.

Shea declines to discuss
McCord sr Security Interna-
tiornal with newsmen. He told
The Star-News: “If you don't

leave me alone T'll get you and
your uewspaper in a lot of
trouble.”

Just why the Nixon commit-
tea did not pay these men as it -
did the rest of the guard force
is unclear. Most GOP security
guards have been named in
the commitiee reports of ex-
penditures to the General Ac-
counting Office.

But in the case of this secret
security force, the committee

lists only one payment to Me-

Cord associates, for $1,091 and
dated April 17.

There is no record of a reim-
bursement to McCord for Rus-
sell, who worked full time at

" areen waddPproved:f or Release 200 ﬂ‘/ﬂ@fm

last spring when he was work-
ing for McCord. .
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By PATRICK COLLINS and
JERIMIAN O'LEARY
Star-News Staf? Wrilers

The grand jury that indicted
seven men in the Watergate
bugging case has been mect-
ing secretly since the indict-
ments were handed down and
it is believed the jury is inves-
tigaling new charges linked to

" the Watergate case.

Shortly after the seven men
were indicled Sept. 13, Henry
. Petersen, chief of the Jus-
tice Department’s Criminal
Division, said the case was
closed and the investigation
into the incident had been
concluded.

However sources close to the
investigation told the Star-
News today that the grand
jury which probed the Water-
gate case had had scveral ses-
sions since the Sept. 15 indict-
ments,

Normally, the U.S. attorney
recalls a grand jury on a case
only when new cvidence has
been discovered.

Sources close to the investi-
gation said the jury may be
examining several incidents
related to the Walergate bug-
ging case.

Among the charges the jury
may be probing is the accusa-
tion that the Nixon re-clection
commiltee supported an or-
ganized band of political sab-
oteurs who were assigned to
distupt the Democratic pri-
mary and sabotage the cam-
paign of Demecratic presi-

dential nominee Sen. George
MeGovern. :

Sources say the jury may-

also be lJooking into the
charges by the General Ac-
counting Office that the Fi-
nance Conunitiee to Re-clect
the Proesident committed about
a dozen “apparent” violations
of the federal campaign spend-
ing laws.

Listed in those violations, re-

“porled in a GAO audit last

Auzust, was a $330,030 cash
slush fund which was lecated
in the private sale of Nixon's
chief fund raiser, Maurice
Stans.
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the money uscd by the Water-
gate seven came from Stans’
safe. : .
Recently, sources in the Jus-
tice Department have said
that any investigation into vio-

lations of the campaizn spend- -

ing law would be delayed until
after the elcction,

A third reason for the jury
meetings, sources say, isthe
speculation that one of the de-
fendants in “the case has
agreed to cooperate with the
government. .

Till now there has been no
indication that any of the sev-
en men -indicted have been
v:i]ling to talk about their in-
vplvement in the case.
+The government has only
ohe inside witness -— Richard
Baldwin, a former FBEI azent
who says he monitored trans-
missions from bugs implanted
it the phones of the Demo-
cratic National Committee.

» Investizators associated
wgith the case said it would be
impossible “to take the case
any further”’ unless we can get
one of the leaders to talk.

“The three mest prominent
men charged in the case were
G. Gordon Liddy, former coun-
sel to Nixon's {inance commit-
tee, James McCord, security

advisor to the Nixon re-
clection committee, and E.
Howard Munt, a former White
Touse consultant,

Weanwhile, Stans failed to
appear in Superior Court to-
day for extradition procecd-
ings in the Florida trial of Wa-
tergate defendant Berrard L.
Barker.

Listed {o Appear

The former secrefary of
commerce had heen listed to
appear this morning in assign-
ment court helore Judge Paul
McArdle, a routine procecding
for the designation of a judge
to hear Florida’s request to
exlradite Stans to Miamiasa
witness in the Oct. 39 trial.

When Stans did net appear
during the fivst two hours of
the session, newsmen called

he had contacted Kenneth Par-

1972 STATINTL

kinson, Stans' attorpey, and
was told that Stans did not

. appear in court because he

had not been served with a
subpeona.

Until that day no raid had
come closer than five miles to
" the center of Hanol during the

earrent bombing campaign un-

der rules originating with the

Vhite House and the sccretary

of Defense and passing down

through the military chain of
command.

It has been confirmed by a

" high ranking Pentazon official

that Defense Secretary Melvin

R. Laird ecleared the Gai Lam

yard as an eligible target less

than two weeks tefore the raid
took place.
Five days before Navy F4s

and A-7s from the carrier Mid-

way set out to hit the yard

Oct. 11, Air Force fighter
bombers raided three of the
antj-nireraft missle sites that
ring the city.

In the raid of October 6, ac-
cording to Saigon military
command’s routine report, the
Air Force pilots hit five SAMs
within five miles of the city to
the south, four more nine
miles southeast of the city and

tenth five miles northieast of
the city — within two miles of
the Gai Lam yard.

The only official acknowl-
cdgement of the incident to
have come from the military
before today had suggested
that the legation was hit by a
North Vietnamese SAM that
misgsed its target and ‘‘could
have impacted on the
ground.”

Members of the police de-

partment’s  fugitive squad,
which scrves all out of state
witness supoenas, had at-
tempted to scrve Stans at his
home in the Watergale com-
‘plex. twice on Tuesday, but he
was notf there.

On Wednesday, the U.S. at-
forney’s office made arrange-
ments through Stans’ attor-
neys for Stans to be scrved
yesterday.

Howoever, the time of service
was unclear, court sources

p.m. and 9:13 p.m. yesterday
but Stans was not there.,

Court sources said there was
just a misunderstanding as to
the time and that Stans was
not attempting to evade serv-
ice.

Superior Court Judge Paul
McArdle was to hold the bhear-
ing for Stans this afternoon.
Ile signed a special appear-
ance order prepared late this
morning by the U.S. attorney’s
office afler consultation with
Stans’ attorneys.

Miami State Atty. Richard
E. Gerstein, informed of Stang’
failure to appear this morning,
commented, “This is really

© black humor when it is neces-

sary - for Washington police
fugitive squad men to go out
Inoking for one of the Presi-
dent's highest confidants. It
would ke easier to locale cne
of the high-ranking fizures of
organized erime.™

Moore told reporters only
that Stans had been here
cveryday this. week but one
and had been available any-
time: for service of the sub-
poena. But neither Stans nor
his attorneys could be reached
to clarify the situalion,
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spokesman Powell 2Moore said
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[Book sa.ys CIA stole
Sputnik briefly in’58

Washington (®—The Central
Intelligence Agency stole the
Soviet Sputnik to examine it
minutely while it was on a
world tour in 1958, says a new
book by a former intelligence
agent. . -

Patrick J. McGarvey. in
“CIA—The Myth & the Mszd-
ness,” a book critical of thie
agency, relates: -

“The Sputnik display was
stolen for three hours by a CIA
team which completely dis;
mantled it, took samples of it
siructure, photographed i
reassembled it and returned i
to - its original . place unde-
tected.” - ; . .

- CIA review required

T
1

The country where this oc-
Jeurred,” Mr: McGarvey said,
was among the things in about
100 lines the CIA cut out when
he submitted his manuscript to
the CIA. Review hy the CIA
was required under his secrecy
agreement signed when he
joined the agency, he said.
Other things Mr. McGarvey
says he is revealing for the
first time include: :
| -1.-Intelligence ~ bickering

nearly ‘provoked Chinese Com-
munist entry inte the Vietnam

the phones of his subordinates.

3. The FBI tried to enlist the
CIA in an attempt to “scandal-
ize’ Stokely Carmichael, the
black civil rights activist, in
Hong Kong during his travels
in 1967.

4. The ill-fated- Pueble mis-
sion and capture by North
Korea was unnecessaly since

war in 1966. -
\/ 9 Richard Helms, director -
of central intelligence, taps

Lall the targets it was working
against were already ade-
quately covered by other intel-
ligence sources. :
The CIA had no comment on
| Mr. McCarvey’s book. And in
‘giving him the go-ahead, the
agency wrote Mr. McGarvey if
"any claim is made that the
CIA “in any way approves
your book or confirms the ac-
euracy of any information con-
tained therein, it will be offi-
cially denied and we will con- |
sider what other action may be
appropriate under the circum-
stances.”
© Mr. McGarvey is a 14-year
‘veteran in intelligence, three
\years with the CIA, the rest

with the Army’s National Secu-|

Irity Agency and the Defense

{Intelligence  Agency between

11955 and 1969,

“He served in intelligence as-
signments in Korea, Japan,
lTaiwan and Vietnam.

Battling with 2 authors

Mr. McGarvey's book is one !

of three new books on the CIA
|but the agency is battling with
|authors of the other two who
idid not present theirs for clear-
‘ance.

The CIA tried to block the
publication several mouths ago
of “The Politics of Heroin in
Southeast Asia” by Alfred
McCoy, which accused the CIA
of heavy involvement in drug
traffic in that area. The book
was -published over CIA pro-
test.

Last spring, the CIA won a
federal court injunction to
block publication and spceches
by a former high-ranking intel-
ligence official, Victor Mar-
chetti. He is now appealing.to
the Supreme Court.

/
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“President Should Clarify Watergate

BOULDER, COLO.

E - 17,112
S - 16,535

5

I have just read with deep
concern the account in Satur-
day's Camera of the Watergate
conspiracy, as described by one
of -the conspirators, Alfred C.
Baldwin IIL. It seems to me that
the cavalier attitude of the

- Republican Party, including its
chief, Richard Nixon, that this

episode is none of their affair, or
amere peccadillo, or just “dirty

- politics, as usual,” or even a

plot of the Democrats (Agnew),

- should fill everyone in America,
- of any party, with alarm.

N

Armored cars, pistol-packing

i ex-FBI and CIA agents, the

: most sophisticated electronic
i equipment, including walkie-
talkie and TV surveillance
- apparatus, the secrecy even
among the conspirators, the

easy cash, all add up to
something very like the

-ruthless gangsterism that

characterized Hitler’s rise to
power and destroyed all
political parties in Germany,
but one. Those guns described

in the article were only to kill
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people;  those . armored -
limosines were only to escape in

“unlawful flight. The money,

electronic equipment, the
planning were all dedicated to
manipulating the American
electorate, to defeating fair
play and decency in democratic
debate, to undermiring the
Consititution, which instructs us
in the two-party system.

I do not like to question the
integrity of the President of the
U.S. If 1 must have him as
President for another four
years, as seems likely, I would
like to believe in him, to have
faith that even though I
disagree with him he is an
honorable man, I call on him to
clarify now the responsibility in
this conspiracy, to make public
amends where possible, to take
steps to assure the public that
the Republican Party will never
again indulge in these gestapo
tactics, and to repudiate
publicly all of the rascals in-
volved.

LENORE STEWART
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By MARK MONDAY ~ fideatial FBI files hom the
Atty. Gen.. Richard  Justice Department,

Kleindienst told.a news con-
ference fn San Dizgo last
night thm’xt a ppt‘ﬂlq someong
in the Justice Department is
leaking information to the
news media, He has not found
out who it is.

When he does, he intends to
ask for the person’s resigna-
tion,

In a news conference in the

© Hilton Hotel Kleindienst also:

~Dofended the govern-

_ment’s investigation into the

Watergate bugging case,
~—Said his department is
press
charges that a presidential
appointments  secretary is

* . linked indirecily witlr a figure

in the Watergate bugging
case, :
~Discounted reports that

the Cenml Intelligence Agen-
cy is linked wilh traffic in

: “hard drugs from Soulheast
- Asia,

~Urged California  voters

to defeat the marijuana-decr-
. iminalization nlmauvc, Prop.

19..
—Skirted a queshon as fo

*wwhat the federal government
. would do if the initiative were

passed.

Kleindienst held the confer-
ence hefore addressing the
California Navcotic Officers

" Assn, at the Hilton.

He told the law officers his
proposing
legislative  restric-
tions on the granting of hail
and parole, and mandatory
jail sentences for sellers of
hemm and cocaine.
" Asked if there was any in-
dication that persons in the
Justice Departiment are leak-
ing inforrnation on the Water-
gau, bugging case lo the
press, Kleindienst retpondcd
“If you mean do I recognize
(information) when I see 1t i
the newspaper, yes."
Kieindienst suggested ﬂm
press “‘curb its temptations”
to get and print such. con-

A Mucl of whal vou sce Wi |

an FBI file is rumoy, hear mv
and unsubstantiated ﬂossu)
he said.

The attorney general said
that, in the comse of in-
vestigations, law enforcement
officers have to rely on
peoplé giving them leads and
information which may be
only rumor.

He said that if peaople are
reluctant to assist law-enforce-
ment officers because their
comments and rumor may be

. disclosed by the press, “law

enfor cement will be set back
a long way.”

Kleindienst denied there is
any fooldragging in the in-
vestigation or plocnculion of
the Watcrgate bugging case,
in which Democratic party
officials have charged that
high-level Republicans were
involved in an effort to spy on
Democratic camp'lign plan-
ning.

He said FBI agents and
U.8. attorneys involved in the
case are carcer professionals
and largely Democratic party
oriented. '

He added that he has taken
an oath of office which he will
not fail to uphold.

Kleindienst said the best in-

“dication that the casc is being

well handled and that there
are no political cover-ups is
that no one has leaked any
such information to the news
media.

Asked if any of his agencies
are investigating newspaper
reports ihat presidential ap-
pomtmcnts seeretary Dwight
| (‘h'lpm is linked with a h},-
ure in the Watergate bugging
case, Kleindienst said ‘“if
ha‘nt come before my de-
parfment, No one has alleued
anything is wrong.”

The New York Times has

» reporied that Donald 1L Segr-

etti, a California lawyer who
has been linked to anegatmns
of political sabotage, had 28
calls charged on his phone

© RICHALD BLEINDIENST

credit- eard to  the White
House of.ice of Chapin, Chap-
i’s home and to K. Howard
Hunt Jr., a former White
House consuliant charged in
the Watergate case.

Kleindienst also discounted

reports in a recently pubhsh—
ed bool: that the CIA is Jinked
with the pré@iélion and
transporting of hard drugs in
Southeast Asia.

He tarmed the charges “ine

creditle” and said they didn’t
desarve nn enswer, “I'he CIA
is ne! in, the business of fos-
terinz penple who engage in
nareoiies traltic,” he said.

0! thke California marjjuana
jnitiative, he said he is “abso-
lateiy, unequwocauy 100%
opposed” to the idea.

He said that he could not -

imagine the President pro-
posing it at the federal level.

Kleindienst said “everyone
agrees” marijuana is dan-
gerous, 1hat most of the na-
tions in the world han it and

that “vou just can’t compare

il to aleohol.”
The

,to the United States.” - .

initiative would re-

et ﬁews ﬁeafg m Ii@}ﬁﬂ%.

move criminal penalties from
the possession for private use
of marijuana for those per-
sons 18 or older. The in-
itiative affects only state law
and not federal laws dealing
with possession of marijuana. |

Asked what the federal gov- |
crnment would do to enforce
its marijuana laws should the

. initiative pass, the atforney

general said it “presents a | -
pretty  difficult  question. |
There is a question of con- !
current jurisdiction. 1 hope .-
that the people of California
will not present that problem |
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Nixon’s silence

Democratic Vice Presidential candidate Sargent

Shriver challenged Nixon's silence Tuesday on the ’

Watergate bugging of national Democratic Party
headquarters and the evidence that has piled up
of Republican corruption, sabotage, spying and
- other misdeeds. ‘ _

This is one part of the enormous mass of cor-
ruption and political gangsterism of the Nixon
Administration in which an election ‘campaign is

-conducted like a war.

This grim war of political gunslinging proced-
ures, CIA cloak-and-dagger methods, and FBI po-
lice state style has the stench of incipient fasc-
ism about it. It has its antecedents in the Nixon-
ite political knife-wielding to stifle dissent in
federal circles, the varying forms of repression
of peace, civil rights, democratic and left politi-
cal activities, ranginf from infiltration, widespread
electronic surveillance, provocation to actual phys-

. ical extermination, as in the methods used against

. the Black Panthers.

It was the Nixon Administration and the Justice
Department of John Mitchell, then Attorney Gen-
eral, Richard Kleindienst, then Deputy now At-
torney General, and Robert Mardian, then head
" of internal security for the Department of Justice

and now a top figure in the Committee to Re-
Elect the President (CREEP), that worked out
the scheme to break up the May Day 1971 peace
demonstration in Washington by unconstitutional
mass arrests which netted 13,000 prisoners, many
of whom were herded into a specially construct-
ed concentration camp. Indeed, Nixon has a rea-
son for silence.

. By CONRAD KOMOROWSKI -

J

-
-

Ultra-right plot
., The Nixonites have brushed aside. the exposure

of their sabotage, spying and burglary activities
in the election campaign as “political pranks,” in

‘the phrases of John D. Ehrlichman, Nixon's top

adviser on domestic matters, on Sunday.

Referring to the Nixonites, Democratic presi-
dential candidate George McGovern said Tuesday
in San Antonio, Texas, that **These ambitious men
will apparently stop at nothing to preserve their
power.” '

He said that they had conspired *‘to_forge let-. .
ters, impersonate officials of various Democratic
campaigns, incite riots, issue phony press releas- -
es in the name of others, withhold evidence from
a grand jury, illegally enter the offices of the
opposition party, steal private files and unlaw-
fully .wiretap the private conversations of Demo-
cratic officials."” - T .

The list is damning, but the Nixonites have
gone further. They established a conspiratorial
network which has sought to poison public opin-
jon.. This network operated in a style and on the
principles of the CIA seeking to subvert’a foreign
government. .

Among its exploits, which include the plot to
compomise Sen. Edmund Muskie in the primaries,
particularly in New Hampshire, was the plot to
destroy Sen. Thomas Eagleton. when he was
named the Democratic vice presidential candi-
date, by planting what is now generally regarded
as false charges concerning alleged drunken - driv-
ing. - . : ’
Nixon has something to hide and that is why he
has campaigned mainly by proxy. utilizing dozens
of “surrogates.” His press conferences are se-

verely limited also, obviously to avoid searching

questions.

-
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' \IcCord Offlice Next to Muskie’s

By Karlyn Barker

Waghington Post Stalf Writer

*James W, MECord Jri, one

. of seven men indicted in the

Watergate bugging incident,
apparently leased a X Street
office next door to Sen. kd-
mund S5.'Muskie's campaign

- office last spring while Mus-

kie was candidate for the
Democratic presidential
nomination.

‘At the time MeCord was
the security coordinator for

* the Committee for the Re-

election of the President.
The co-uwner and an em-

. ployec of an optician’s office

on the ground [loor of the
building -at 1908 K. St. NW
said MeCord rented the sec-
ond floer office there in
May or June of this yvear,
The huilding’s landlord re-
fused. to.discuss the matter
but - confirmed that a man

. named M¢Cord leased the
- office.

~

The building is atlached

. to the one next door, at 1910

K St. N, which scrved as
Muskie headquarters {rom
January, 1972, until the last
week in July when it be-
came lthe main office for the
presidential  campaign  of
Sen. George McGovern.

" McCord, a former CIA

employee and FBI agent,

has been linked to one other
spring incident in addition
to the Watcrgate, where he
was arrested June 17, Fed-
eral investizators say that
while he was employved by
the President’s re-clection
commiltee  McCord  con-
ducted an investigation of
columnist Jack Anderson,
apparently to learn where
the columnist was getting
information critical of the

-Nixon administration.

A spokesman for Muskie

~said Tucsday that “every-

thing we had to say (about
campaign plans) was being
said’" at the K Street head-
quarters, “The senator went
in there frequently to make

‘phone calls  to  potitical
discussions -

Joaders  and
phout  whether we would
glay in the race and what we
might do in Miami tlook

place HApPrOVEdFor Release 2001/03/04 : CIA-RDP80-01601R000200190001-2

Leonard M. Gatti, land-

“lord of the 1908 K- St.

building, said yesterday (hat
it was his understanding
that the second floor space
“was to be used as an ac-
counting office.” Gatti said

he never met the reuter in -

person.

Gatti refused 1o discuss
the circumstances of the
lease agreement or the dura-
tion, saying only, “A man
pays his rent., e get a
key."

The Washington Post was
told that dceCord intencled
to use the office on X Slrest
as a Washington branch of
MeCord Associates, Inc, a
security {irm he had opened
in Rockville in the spring o[
1971.

Paul Pattyson, co-owner
of an oplician’s office helow
the one rvented through
Gatti, told The Washinglon
Post Tuesday that it was
James AMeCord who rented
the oflice a few months
afterr January when it was
vacated by a landscape firm.

“I know it was him. le
got mail here that had to be
veturned to the post office

"hecause he never picked it

up.” said Pattyson.
Pattyson said he was
called hy Gatti “in May or
June, 1 think, and told the
office had finally been rent-

_ed—by a James McCord.

Maria Musgrave, an cm-
ployee of Pattyson, said she
once “loaned a key to get
into {he upstairs office” to a
man who said he was James
McCord. Miss Musgrave was
unahle to identify WeCord

from photographs yesterday.

&

STATINTL

She aand she saw the man !
only once, at nighi.
She said there was no evi-

~dence that anyone used the .

office during the day be-
cause the mailmen and gas-
men could never find any-
one there. :

“I had to let the gas people
in to read the metcr” she
said, adding that the up-
stairs office showed no signs
of being either renovated or .
occupied when she last zaw
it—before the present ten-
ants moved in.

Jean Ballosi, owner of the
Owl and 'Tortoise Restau-
rant around the corner from
1908 K St., said she leased
the second floor office there
aboul a month ago.

“It looked just like a land-
scape firm (that left in Janu-
ary) with maps and charts
still on the walls,” she said,
“hut I've completely redeco-
rated it now.”

Renting a room near the
farget of a survcillance op-
eration is a .slandard bug-
ging technique. The rented
room is used as a monitor-
ing post. In it. signals trans-’
mitted by radio transmitter
bugs planted in the room
under surveillance are
picked up and vecorded.

There is no evidence that
McCord  rented the K
Street office for  bugging
purposes or that the Muskie
headquartiers were bugged,

. ke
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U RtUTE the public seems uncoricerned, it is

-

Editorials B I

- Roads

1E IS
How Far

With many of his associates hip-deep
in the slime of Watergate, it is Lécoming
increasingly diffieult to helieve President
Nixen is unaware of the extralegal activi-
ties undertaken in his behalf.

If it is difficult to excuse the President,
it is well-nigh impossible to assume that
highly placed Republicans very close to

Mr. Nixon have no guilly knowledge in

connection with the mounting evidence of
immeorality and crime. .
Many of the roads from Watergaie

Iead directly to the Committoe to Re-E.'

" leet the President, which was headed by
former Atty. Geu. Jobn Mitchell up wuniil
the day his wife, Martha, hegan publicly
to denounce some of the dirtier and more
frightful aspects of the political world
into which she had beew thrust,

Mrs, Mitchell’s sallies ceased being

funny, or newsworthy. She was whisked'

from view. Simultaneously, her busband
resigned from the committee. It is inter-
esting to note that the hasty retreat of
the Mitchells followed upon the captuce
of the Watergate adventurers.

The disappearance of the Mitchells has
done wonders to stifle public interest in
the Watergate -affair. The names that
now pop up daily in connection with the
words.

But they are important names, nonthe-
less, i a Republican administration that
assumes a virtuous {ace whenever polilis
cal espionage is mentioned.

Who is Dwight L. Chapin? He is the
President’s appoiitments secretary, a
man who meets almost daily “with Mt
Nixon, o

Now comes Lawrence Young, a Cali-
fornia lawyer, to tell .us in a sworn
statement that he was told by a client,
Donald H. Segretti, that *Dwight Chapin
;vas,va person I reported lo in Washing-
on.” PR
Who is Donald M. Segretti? He is a
man who has been identified by federal
invesligators as one of 50 undercover
operatives engaged since 1971 in a mam-
moth spying and sabotage offensive by
Nixon aides- against™ Democratic presi-
dential candidates.

Segretti, {he same federal investigators

-—asserl, was.paid for hig activities from a

secret cash fund kepl in the office safe of
former Secretary of Commerce Maurice
Stans, finance tchairman of the Nixon
campaign, o

- The sordid case has many ramifica-

tions. 'The California lawyer also swears .

that Segretti said he, Segretti, received

political sabotage and spying assign- -

ments from E. Howard Hunt, = -
‘Who iz K. Howard Hunt? He is ‘a

former CTA agent and a former White
House aide "who was among seven men -

indicted in the Watergate bugging case,

_ The White House plously declares its
innocence, but regardiess of the angle
fromt which the case is viewed the White

One such name is Dwight L. Chapin. House winds up smack in the middle of

-

& tribute to the propaganda efforts of the
Grand Old Party. - . -
If Mr. Nixon is-totally unawaré of the

,g:? E’ @m Wﬁﬁ@i’g&i@: : :"activity of his troops in the field, his
o They Run?

~ himself. We hope the American volers -

indifferent reaction suggests that he is,
at best, amoral, and that his “law and
order” rheforic is comically hypoeritical.

We don’t care for the unsavory people
with whom Mr. Nixon has surrounded

will be shaken inle a determination to
look closely at evidence of political foul-
European despots. : :

The voters would do well (o rid them-
selves of the vicious. and un-Amevican
‘political apparatus deliberately organized
for the sabolaging of the American sys-
tem of sclecting national leadership. The

" ness thal would do credit to 19th century

~way to rid {bemselves of the apparatus

is to rid theme:lves of the cynical Re-

publican administration which fostered
13 -

".As incredible disclosure follows upori

. disclosure; Sen. George McGovern stands

out in"sharp eontrast. The hest saboteurs
and spies Republican money could buy
have been able to brmg against Me-
Govern, only the most trivial accusations.
The most damning of these is that
George McGovern sometimes changes
his mind on the issues.

. If Republican espionage has demon~
‘strated the depths lo which the Nixon

team can stoop, it also has been the
"ironic means - by which George Mc-

1
AmD a e e

Govern’s virtues have been affirmed.

v
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" Now. there are only 20 ddyb un‘ul:3
election"Butli sides have teed off. 61
the media. Both sides are shouting foul.””
1t has been too long a campaign. ‘Tem-:
pers are thinning. But the campaigners |
are much more impressed with. their .
own charges against each other than .
the voters are. ‘

It should not be fordotten that the
public has been condltloned for a long
time to look upon cloak-and-dagger stuff.
as cntertainment.. Onc cannot watch
“Mission Impossible” week after week,
with the electronic genius Greg Morris
buggnm Tooms and installing - one-way
mirror windows, without getting to take
such things as’a matter of course. The
reac‘uon to Water gatc was less that it .
was unethical than that it was" done

* clumsily; Greg never is inept. ‘

A, pzolexon CIA=type counterforce
was as logical a devclopment as “The
Man from U.N.CL.E.) in view of the
pro-McGovern - strcet revolutionary
types. which published a detailed out-
line :of how to wreck the Republican
convention in Miami and the organizers
who utilized McGovern telephones: to
round up recruits for an anti-Nixon
‘demons’uahon on the West Coast.

* And who wrote the “Canuck letter”
whicha New Hampshire newspaper ran
without checking; cau: sing Senator Mus-
kie to weep in a Manchester street, will
be argued for a long time. It certainly

sabotaged Muskie but whom did 1t help‘? :
Nixon? Or McGovern?

~“The point ‘is that sku]lduggety goes
on’ ih all’ pohtual campaigns—even in
local “‘campaigns  although not” on so
sophisticated a scale. . Certainly it is not
the.way fo run .an clection campaign
but ithe way Americans run all aspects
" of dn*election campaign may not be the
best way, cither. The telltale is that
both sides are shouting “Foul!” and un-
doubtedly both arc right, . -

The 1972 campaign mlght make a
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Segreitz[s Linked to Calls |

4

to a number of telephone calls
made last spring to the White
House and to the home and
office of a man indicted in the
Watergate bugging incident.
.- Some of the calls were made
from his home telephone and
others were charged to his
credit card. -
7 The New York Times has
learned that at least 28 -calls
_ |were made to the White House;
to the home of Dwight L. Cha-
pin, a close aide to President
Nixon, and to the home and of-
fice of E. Howard Hunt Jr. Mr.
Hunt, a former White House
consultant, has heen indicted in’
connection with the break-in
June 17 at the headquarters of
'the Democratic National Com-
" mittec at the Watergate com-
plex in Washington.
. News reports have alleged
. that Mr, Chapin and Mr. Hunt
served as Washington contacts
for Mr, Segretti, a 31-year-old
lawyer who several persons
have said tried to recruit them
for political cspionage.. .
! Mr. Segretti denied tie initial
reports concerning his involve-
ment in an espionage campaign
but could not be reached for
‘comment on the new informa-
“tion.
- -Spokesmen for the White
-House and the Committee for
the Re-election of the President
have denounced the press for
printing articles based on what
they call “hearsay” and “innu-
endo,” but they have neither
denied nor rebutted the mate-
rial that has been published.
Mr. Chapin and Mr. Hunt
could not be reached today.
Ronald L. Ziegler, President
Nixon’s press secretary, said
*that he had *“no knowledge” of

the calls to the White House.
and “no idea” why they had:
been made. '

The Times has learned that
at least six calls were made
to the White House from Mr.
Segretti's phone or were billed
to his credit card—one in April
“and five in June, the last on

"\ To White House in Spring|

By STEVEN V. ROBERTS

’ Speclal to The New York Times -

LOS ANGELES, Oct. 17—Donald H. Segretti, the man
identified in news reports as a key figure in a campaign
to sabotage Democratic political activities, has been linked

“.that period to Mr. Hunt's home

-which he worked as a writer.
He was later indicted for con-
. spiracy in the case.

~ worked there on

e

day confirmed that it was M,

Chapin’s home.
Two Calls to Home

On at least 19 occasions from
March to June, the unlisted
number of Mr. Hunt's office at
Robert R. Mullen & Company, a
Washington public relations,
firm, was called from the Se-
gretti phone or were billed to
him. Two calls were placed in

in Rockville, Md. :

It was not known who par-
ticipated in any of the tele-
phone calls.

The calls to Mr. Hunt's home
and office stopped shortly be-
fore June 17, the night five men
were arrested in the offices of
the Democratic National Com-
mittee at the Watergate com-
plex. Mr. Hunt was not among
those arrested that nighi, but
he was immediately dismissed
by the Mullen concern, for

Mr. Hunt worked as a con-
sultant to the White House in
1971 and 1972 mainly on do-
mestic affairs. The White House
has contended that he last
March 29;
some sources say he worked
through June, At least two of
the calls from the Segretti home
to Mr. Hunt's phones were
placed before March 29,

The Times has not been able
to learn about any phone calls
made from Mr, Segretti’s phone
before mid-March.

Last week, the Washington
Post first named Mr. Segretti as
an important operative in what
it described as a broad cam-
paign conducted by President
Nixon’s re-election committee

to disrupt and harass Demo-
leratic candidates. .
! At least eight persons around;
ithe country have told The New;
iYork Times and other newspa-i
ipers that they were approached|
by Mr. Segretti and asked toi
perform undercover work of’
various kinds. Most of them|
isaid they were not sure whomi

iMr. Segretti was working for,

ibut several have said that he

itold them he was working for
|President Nixon’s campaign.
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files show that the money orig-
inated with the Committee for
the Re-clection of the Presi-
dent and was funneled to Mr.
Segretti through Herbert W,
Kalmbach, a Califorria lawyver
who has often represented| .
President Nixon in his private
affairs.
According
counts, Mr.

to  various ac-
Segretti's  work

included such activities as
obtaining secret information
about Democratic campaigns,
planting false stories about
rival candidates, distributing
bogus. literature, - and gener-
ally fomenting trouble -and

discord among contenders for
the Democratic Presidential
nomination. a
Classmates in College  *

| Mr. Chapin and Mr. Segretti
were college classmates at the
University of Southern Califor-
nia in the class of 1963. While
-there, they joined in a campaign
to overthrow the political pow-
ers on campus. Mr. Chapin also
worked for Mr. Nixon's unsuc-
cessful campaign for Governor
of California in 1962 and appar-
ently recruited Mr. Scgretti to
work in that campaign with
him. S

Mr. Chapin ha served Presi-
dent Nixon as.a personal aide
and appointments secretary
since the Administration toéok
office. Lately he has concen-
trated on political activities.

Mr. Hunt had a colorful ca-
reer as an agent of the Central
Intelligence Agency and as an
author of mystery novels before
he went to work for the Mullen
firm and the -White .House.
Washington sources have iden-
tified Mr. Hunt as a prime or-
ganizer of the Bay of Pigs inva~
sion against Fidel Castro’s
regime in Cuba. Co

After graduating from law;
school in 1967, Mr. Segretti
spent four years as a captain in,
the Judge Advocate General's!
Corps, including a year in Viet-
nam. He left the service in
September, 1971, and has lived
in Los Angeles since then.

mBPrIved PafReTpas

Maryland was called. A woman
who answered that phone to-

been paid more than 3
for his work, According to the
macazine, Justice Department

This. w Time magazin l
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Washinzion Post Sraft Writer Fpeople will not tolerate it." eans,

“ry A - N t . . . UL Y AT N . L v

BUFFALO, NY., Ot =1 Shpiver's speceh, v:11d[y§ lh{itf’llf}f most Iun;‘\njtcﬂ.‘

The Nixon admivistraiion 18! ehecred T a partisan (,,.(m,d‘f“‘g( %'“(‘)'-""’i”‘z’\’t i““}&f ]‘,‘l};'.

; ; ; ; . ) ) PCNRCR,  ceirtalply in ¥y lite..

v using CIA (acties on American’ of 400 that joumed the Cheek-itime,  ana ’ nevhaps ycwi;«m
L i - o “ ~ - « < e caph «

citizeus, Sargent Sln*i\m‘i towaga  (Eric County) LOWR Shriver saidl He concluded his,
charged ‘K?ﬂfi}‘. jhall, was deseribed by LUC O speech with a personal attack
Ina reiarence to recent de-his aides an o ('ﬂl(:uh'k[(!d clfort o President Nixon, wham
veloprrents in the W ;xicrgtalcl!lo make people think of thelsypiver compared 16 a “leop-
burglary case and to the CrA Watergate issue in terrs of 51 qpd that deesn’l change it's

backaround of some of the de-i “Bie Drother cspionage “f'!.ﬂpois W e ;

fo Chaydmn pnd ol At \ i ~ o at o . -
fendants, Shviver said: rfects vn the Amoriean )’c.oph.: “He's still the same Nixon
ihe always wos” said Shriver.

“Thevire perpetrating {rather thay gs simply an jzsue!
cagainst the American p(:opJv%in which one politician (loes;..nc may dress like a Pres.
the same  techniques thut’;du'(‘. to another, ' . ldent, look lite a President
America used seainst the Rus-t The Democratie viee Prest-loac like o President, act )ike a’
slans ., . they're burglarizing! dential candidate himself ‘-’”"'Il’residcm’ “.,“Tk ]ih’?"{ Pl.'cpi_
in the niddie of the nizht, ini-fphasized this point and tnok;den't buf’it"‘ T N
- \ L . ! — s still Nixon.
!planting  electronic bugsing cognizance of the fact that
devices, Torging Jetters, brilygmuny volers have dismissed
ing people aud then sending: the Watergate affair ug simply
covert informution, it appears,| being (ypical of American pol
right up inte the office of the ! itivs,
White House, the PresidenUs| But Watergate ig different,
office itself , . . said Shriver, “in a very seri-
“This is the {utroduction fous and ominous way” because
info the life of 1he people offit shows that ClA techniques,
America of covert, subversivir]which have been developed to|N
activities of the type that hawzs‘counleraét the Tussiang, the!
only hecn pormitted omeide;techniques of “espionage, hrib-:
the United Siates, That devil'ery, cajolery, Lulsification of
is coming back to corrupt uslrecords, disinformation” are

By Lou Cannon hereo and 7 osay the Amervicen Now being vsed azainst Aperi-

i
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and (7w shut off our spuvces. | burning to dramatize how 1hey copy of the actual study, whicly
) A host of investigators pav-jwere cooperating with the U5 Jspeaks more than five thnes

M.Q“ o power don’t relshgaigaed dn the project. Gov-lerackdown on drugs, We re-jof the violent effects of laser
having  {heir cozy 17-014'.(3011‘ fernment agents, wm(f_him[.pm‘tod’ however, that ‘L'nm%’”dmﬁ on evehails, Twice, tha
ships  exposed, and  theltegushy  bigoculars. from flil‘calﬁly burned  cheap fodder study cites “massive  blast?
sources of money barcd, andipoarhy knoll, staked oul my] mised with opium. leffects; in anuther place, it
their crrors and  embartass- pouse.  With walkie-lalkies,| Nixon aides went to elubo-|tells of @ “micro-explosion” in

- a f.
fi: i HAed 7 6:‘ 4 A !’ ,{ % Pt [7 i
x5 ../x PERIL W 4/ AV Ot E Jia Ui ﬁ/
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By Jacl Andersor |
[

ments publicized. ‘they divected waiting governsjpate lengths 1o knock Un,,}tlm eyes, The water fluids i
It is not surprising, ”’.‘5‘3:0'{mcnt seenrity cars to tail meligiory down. They pr nm,oa‘nh(reycs, adds e studdy, would
foro: that the Nixon Adminis yherever T went, Souvces i”"lvaf%:ﬁ' of refutation for (he! ¥ise fo about 100 degrees
tration doesn't like (his col-"gide the Justice Department:‘p,o ss. sct up a movie of the; Jentigrade” - the boiling
umn, So the President’s dirlty provided me with the deserip-! omum bummf' and modncuciilJOl HY
3

fricks depariment  tvicd 0 ions and  Jicense 11umhww~“ dexpert® 1o testify howi  Althoush we bad a copy ol

H H ¢ M
play a few tricks on us, fof the curs. So it didn'l take \non't we 4{'“'0110. IA\(L)t \\(imt\ lhe study, we also contacted
The dirty tricks operal xmL . 5 oy lareotics oipelals U HLC (o Alr Foree researchers ak
. (8 Operation. oy {o Jocate them larking in fryjguse and Justice Department ree researchers a

othérwise known as the “Gf- hidings Dl'*u‘s near my home. |aides were involved in Uw‘\xuth- Tatterson  Alr Moves

fensive Seauwity ropran o C T arrangements, ;Mv“ where the research was
the Nivon Torces” was estab- MeCord’s Leport But thanks to our advance reviewed. They would confiri

lished chicfly to bewiich and: The President's campaign tip, my, associale Les Whitten only -that they had been in-
befoul Demoeratic prosidential security chief, James W, M Ishowed up al the press con ‘2’)(’1’\1‘15101}’1\v}:)‘(‘)"“"l researeh
candidates. TU was funded out Cord Jv, joined in the invesy Eﬂ‘i“”é‘ost)’lh‘( 1?1:1?51121 050\351':&\}/ Finally we located Ahe bl
o_fas;ccrr,:\, IflumuatmgI\upuo- tigation, In an “interim relyoiae from other docurnents, isician-researcher, D, Milton
lican slush fund. iport” to the White House, Iejlle quoted cvidence right from: Zavet, who directed he study
The Washington Pogt has;aceused me of “‘closc as cocia- ‘the government’s seeret file ogfor the Air Foree. To malio
charged that the dirty tricks: tivn with the operating atm | {lat the Thais had burned isure our story was absolulcly
included forging phony letters of  the  Democeratic I’art‘\,'.“lfoqdor instead of pure opium, {accurate, we read it back o
to embarrass the Democrats,)Ironieally, a Democeratic Party ‘An administration spokesim m,hm word-for-word, He sugges-
leaking false information to:spokesman later accused me heopnhlv admiited that Unele ted @ few minor technical
ihe press, tailing family mem-of close association with Ae-1Sam had paid a cool $1 mt]homdmn”c' which we made,
bers of Demoeratic presiden- Cord's operation after we pub-ifor the ashes. After Alr Poree Magazins
tial candidates and throwinglished an embarrassing memo| ,, 44 ' called our sty false. wo
campaign scheduoles into dis-ifrom party {iles. At Fovee Mitack © Ireached editors Claude Witze
array. | Sources inside the White] More recently, the Pentagon and John Irishee. Toe attack
The Vatersate incident—-Touse. memwhile, warned usifurnished the editors of Aiv;on U was written Ly Wilze
breaking inlo lmnm-‘ sticiof atlempls to discredit thejlforce Magazine with matuml'mw admitied he had never
Party ]madqumtmq apping colwnn.  Not leng afterward, jfor a blistering attack on us.| jseen the study he aceused uy
party leaders’ tclcphonm andithe Burcau of Narcoties endpthey challenged our lmmtiOf lmsmpn.b‘c 1_1,111§::, Il"? ?‘1:“"
stealing parly documents—was Dangerous Drugs  called  alabout Air Force rescarch on Had never wicd to res ieh tha
part of {his sordid operation, .press conference, We werc.a Jaser beam fhat would ex- ceientist who prepared it nos,
In our case, the divy {ricke Upped off that the burecauiplode the cyeballs of cnemy 1‘011 th ‘lt.ma_“‘w‘ }""d. ,‘“’ hotl 1“},‘
were pulled by political opera- would  challenge  our story soldiers at a distance of more! ‘; to scck our side of the
{ives and governmont gum- @bout Thailand's great opium than a mile, Binded soldiers,S OI\VI  understasding was had
shoes alike. Their abjective, hoax. the research noted, would e l\’ u{‘(rfl”‘m_‘_“‘__'.”“ was P
apparently, was two-fold: (1! The Thal authorities with more of a burden to & [Iighi-| 1m “ a“.“]f).z}r\'(:»mcm})i“\a\',-‘alv.’-t}
to discredit the column by, considerable whoop-de-doo ing force (han dead soldiers. o 1ol U packise Al L .?t"‘”,'
[“I vely on thew fairly heavily.”
undermining owr credibilily;'staged a million-dollar opium' e . based our story on ai @iy United Fenture Syndlcats’
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President Nizon's cam-
paign manager, nis press
secrefary and the Republi-
can  Natienal  Commiliee
chairman made separate at-
tacks on The Washington
_ Post \*m‘terda\' for ifs cov-
erage of the Waters gale bug-
ging incident and an allagad:
Republican spying and sab-!
olage operation against the
JDemocrats,

The aliacks,
similar language, were made
by Clark AacGregor, M.
Nixor's  campaign managenr
Ronald  Zicgler, (he White
Ilouse press  secrelary, and
Kanzag Sen. Robert J. Doley
the GOP national chairman.
Their stalements accused The
Post of printing “hearsay,”
“inmuendo”  and
tiated” charges relating to the
Watergate investigation,

Neither  MacGreogor mnov
Ziegler would respond to reo-
porters’ guestioning about the:
specific allegations made in:
The 1P0sl's storics. )

The atfacks were in reaction

Warhinaton Pos

conlaining

to reporls—carried first in The s

Post, then in the New York
Times and Time ma
thad the FBUs investigation of
the Watergate case had un-i
covered a spying-and-sabotage
camprizn against the Demo-
crats, allegedly directed by top
presidentiag aides.

In a prepared statement read
fo reparters, MacGregor moen-

tioned only The Post by name:

and said “The Past has
malictonusly sought {o give the
appearance of a direet con

neetion bctwAp pmoved tF

“succeessiolly
iradlee added: *“MacGregort

“ynsubstan-

2azine--- :1

WASHIRGTON I’QS'JT

r Release 2001/03/04". C

Monse '-nd the Watergate--g
charze The Post knows—a it
nali dozen investigations Lave
I()L.Ld-~--io bo false,

In o statement jssucd last
nihl, Benjomin €. Dradleg,

exeeuiive n(hwr cf The Dozt
i “Fime will dudee be
i (T]nrk Mruaclirezor's
press releases and ‘The VWash-
ington Pest’s vao'un" of (he
various activities of the Com-
mittec Lor the Re-clection of
the Dresident.

“I'or now it is enouch 1o say
that not a Ie fact
tained in the investi=ziivo ro-.
porting by this  newspaper
about these activities has heen
chulienend”

3
]

and other high administration
officials  have called these
stories ‘a (‘oI cetion of absurd-
mm and The Post ‘malici-
ous,’ hut thc facts are on Lhe
record, unchallenged by con-
tary evidence.”

In the past week, The Post
has linked the President's ap-
poiniments secrefary, another
White House aide and the
President’s personal attorney
ito the alleged spying and sabo-
ifage campaign,

MacGregor read a three-
page statement at the 5 pan..
press conference and refused)
fo answer questions because
of “the unusual developments
of the past few days” 1lis
aldes had sald carlier that he
would answer guestions.

Referring to the 1ost's pub-
dication of the PPentagon Pa-
:pers and the seven men who
bave becn indicted in the bug-
ging of the Democrats' Water-
gale headquarters, MacGreg-
or said:

“While The Post itself open-
[Iv and actively collaborated
in the publication of stolen
fop secret documents of Lhe
igovernment of the United
‘Sfates 16 months ago to-
‘day, it is faking shock
J.outmzlo. alt some obvious vol-
fiunl.eor.s; who were allegedly
spying on (former Deomacratie
imtlonnl chairman) Larry
O’ Prien.”

Returning to the comparison,
'hv said at another point that
{“While each crime is reprehen-

-ious? Stealing top scerel docu-:
gments of the government of the
United States; or allepedly steal-
ing Larry O’Brien’s political

CON-»

and|

‘sible, which is the more ser-!

! CIA RDP80-0160
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charpes by MeGovern aide

sen. Muskle,  ahoui sl ed
campaizn  disruptions,  while |
proven facts of oppes nmn 4.

ciled disruptions of the }’)(_‘Sl-‘
dent’s  campaign are
deep inside the paper

‘He  eited [nvdamr\:e
wwdo\hlcd\m(f incident at
Nixon campais m headguarters
in six (mvs and asked why
The Post hadn't investigated
them, The Post i investigating
Ahe incidents,

Karlier, at the daily 1anmn-
ing  White Toue briefing,
Zicgler said, “T will not dig-
m["{mth camment  stories
based on hearsay, character
assassination,  innuendo  or
guilt by association,” aadnm,

€|

"hat ig (h(! W hno House po-
sition: that is my position.”

hmled Post’s
'\Jc(‘m orn's
and Ipav‘n

e L Quickstlvep
ixmtc"_—a focal underground
new .uj)C‘[’.

Sen. Dole, MacGregor and
Zies I”r all sought to tic The
!o,nu ting io Sen George.
presidential cam-|
charging—in  Dole's i

!\\ ords—that
i:tlalt: in which the MeGover n:
v(am,mmn finds itself, Ar. Me-!
_GO\ ern appears 1o have turned f
iover  the franchise for hl‘;.
'med a aftack campaign tao thor
ieditors  of The Washing 1onr
Post.” Dole too referred in hlSE
|speeeh to the Pentagon Pripms{
anu at one point referred tol
"George ATeGovern and  his!
ibartnerin-mudslinging, T h e!
Washington Post.” i
At MacGregor's
ference yesterday,

press con-
Clark Mol

{ Ziegler was asked if Presi- |1enhoff, a reporter for the Des

dent Nixon is concerned about
the incrceasing number of nows
repovts containing charges of
corruption and uncthical cam-
paigning by his administration.
The press secretary replied:

“The Prom’g}ent is concerned!
about the technigues being ap-
plied by the oppesition in the
stories themselves .7, " add-
ing at another point: “The op-
position  has  been making
charges which are not sub
stantiated; storics are written |
'wlnch have not bheen subslan-
tiated.”

Ziegler gaid that the Presi-
dent continues to have “con-

fidence in his staff.” including
Dwight 1. Chapin, his appoint-
ments scerelary. Chapin v\asi
named in accounts by both the
Post and Time as a “contact”

for Donald 1. Sesretii, whom

federal inv ostl tators have
identificed as one of more than
50 Nixon undercover opera-
fives engaged in  sabotage
against the Democrals, The

Time account also =aid Se-

gretti had becn hired by Cha-
pin and another White IHouse

aide, Gordgn Strachan.

Sen. Dole’s attack on what
he called “political garhage”
printed by The Post and other
unnamed  publications was
made before an audicence of,
black Republicans in Washing-
“[{on.

“Thus far, there have heen
ienormous  headlines  about
political disruption and very
little proof,” he said. “In the'

papers?”
MacGregor nccmcd The T'ost

ted double standard (lhat) i

diRéledse 20

unproven

of “hypocrisy® and a “coloma--

0103104 n LI RIES:,

final days of this eampaian,

like the desperate politiciang the W atergate bu

seek to
The Washington Post is

whose fortuncs they
save,

[mube mass resignations on

ifrom

Moines Rewister and ‘Uribune)
and a former special assistant |
to President Nixon., was an-:
gered that MacGregor v'ould!
not answer questions. i

“What credibility do youf
bave?” Wlollenhoff inter- ]
rupted.  “What  documents!
have you scen? Because if you
can't tell us, you have no right
to stand there.”

MacGregor rveplied: “That
will be a matter you will have
Lo determine in consultation
with wvour editors.” He then
read his three-page stalement, ‘
two pages of which were de-
voled (o The Post,

When he finished, he walked
the conference room
‘with reporters shouting ques-
tions at him,

Molterthoff got into a dispule
‘earlier this manth with Ziegler
‘about whal Ziegler said con-:
cerning the Watergate bugging
heing financed by Mr. Nixon's
re-election commiltee.

AMollenhoff quoted Ziegler in
a front page slory on Qct. 6
as saving: “There is no ques-
tiori but’ that the money came
from the committee.

Ziegler later (temed making
the statement, and Mollenhoff
sald he wouldu't back away
from the story “one bit.”

Althonugh there have been
reports  linking  Nixon eam-,
paign funds to the bug sging,;
Ziegler's alleged stﬂtcmentu
would have been the first of-
ficial acknewledgement that
the Nixon committee financed
the eavesdropping,

The seven men indicted in
mg include

07811R000200130001;
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From Observer Wire Reports

WASHINGTON -- President

. Nixon's appointments sccretary

. was linked lo the alleged polit-

jcal sabolage of Democratic

campaigns in scparate stories

- Sunday by Time Magazine and
the Washington Post,

lﬂa"ﬁzﬂ&@@

The mvestxgators later dis- - T e
applications for college press
- passes.

covered that Segreiti went to
Miami last spring to meet
with Ifunt before the Water-
gate incident, Time said,

Presidential aide John D,
Ehrlichman said Supday that
published reports purporting to
link Nixon's appointments sec-

Time said Justice Dﬁpart,.retaly to a political spying .

" 'ment files showed that Dwight
. L. Chapin, 31, deputy assistant
i to the Prcsident, hired Donald
" H. Segretti, a Los Angeles
. lawyer who once worked for
+ the Treasury Department, “to

subvert and disrupt Democrat-
* jc candidates’ campaigns,”

“The magazine said Nwxon'’s
.personal lawyer, Herbert
Kalmbach, paid Segretti more
than $35,000 from Sept 1, 1971
suntll March 15,

-~ The Post sald that Lawrence
Youug, 32, a California lawyer
"said in g sworn statemont that

S_egTe(ti told him: "Dwight
Chapin was-a person I report.
ed to In Washingion,”

The Post -quoted Young as
saying that Segreiti told him
he got his assignments from
E. Howard Hunt Jr., former
CIA agent and White House
alde who was one of seven
‘men indicted in the alleged
bugging of the Democratic Na-
tional Committee. ’

DeVan L, Shumway, a
spokesman for the Nixon com-
“miftee, disclaimed the Post ar-
ticle as “a piece of fiction.”

Time said the Justice De-
partment began its current in-
vestigation involving Scgretti
based on a record of telephone
calls between Segretti and E.
Howard Hunt, one of two for-
mer White IHouse consultants
indicted in connection with the
break-in last June in the Dem- .
ocratic National Headquarters
al the Watergate complex in
Washmgton

and sabotage operation were
“hearsay about four times re-
moved,” -

The presidential campaign’ -
has entered the “mud month,”
said Ehrlichman as he re-
sponded to questions about a
story in Sunday's Washington
Post that appointments secre- .
tary Dwight L. Chapin served
as a contact in an operation
aimed at the Democrats.

.

Ehrlichman said he had no,
knowledge of the purported
undercover sabolage campaign
so that “I can't affirm or
deny’” any Chapin role. Bul
said it appeared to him it was
an instance of “a lot of
changes" and not niuch proof.
 Ehtlichman was interviewed
én ABC’s Tandxo program
“Issuies and Answer.’

Both Time and the Post said
that Segretii’s salary came.
from a secret cash fand of -
$350,000 to $700,000 kept in the -
office of former Commerce
Secretary Maurice N, Stans, '
now - finance chairman for the
Committee to Re-elect the .
PzeSJdcnt )

In anothér rcport Newsweck ;

The White House said Sunday
it had no comment on the re-
ports, .

The Post said Chapin issued

a reply to ils story through

the White House press office
saying: *“As the Washington
Post reporter has described it,

, the story is-based on “hearsay

e s

SENICH

and is fundamentally inaccur-

ate.”

The newspaper said that in -
Miami Beach, 10 days before

the Republican National Con-
vention, presidential aides
briefed Segretti on what to tell a
grand jury looking into tMe
matter

PN

-

and assured him that .

federal prosecutors would ask |

“easy’ questions.”

magazine said the goal of the .,

Watcrgale raid was to create
a miniriol al the Democeratic’
convention hy issuing fake

press passes, ‘ “

The magazine quoted
source close to the investiga-
tion ~ as saying that

ed in the Watergate building

when

a .

James W, McCord was arrest- ‘}

he was carrying a sheaf o
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Assurances from the Repubhcan na-

- tional campaign committee that the Wa-

tergate bugging incident was an iso-
lated case of bad judgment on the part of
afew overzealous partisans are no longer
acceptable. Neither is further silence on
the stbject from the White House. The
matter must not be left to fade into the
distance on bland assurances that an
investigation has been made and on a few
lower-echelon individuals sacrificed as
scapegoats,

Investigating news reporters have
turned up too much evidence that de-
mands further explanation. The daily
emerging picture is one of an unprece-
dented political espionage setup, fi-
nanced by campaign contributions (in-

- cluding $100,000 which the FBI has in-

dicated was a carefully disguised illegal
contribution from a Texas corporation

via a Mexican bank). The spy system is
apparently staffed hy professional for-

~mer FBI and CIA men, and has sent

regular reports of Democratic campaign
activities to top staff echelons of both the
White House and the Committee to Re-
elect Richard Nixon.

These allegations and more appeared
in an interview given the Los Angeles
Times by Alfred Baldwin III, a former
FBI agent, who told of monitoring wire-
taps for three weeks at the Watergate
Democratic national headquarters. Mr.
Baldwin also told of being paid hundreds
of dollars in erizsp new bills by James
MceCord, security chief for the Nixon
campaign committce. The payments

‘were for his wiretapping surveillance,

and for acting as hodyguard for Martha
and John N. Mitchell, after the former
attorney general had left the govern-
ment. He tells of heing given a snub.

coamint @my

nosed .38 police special, although he had
no permit to carry a gun, and of being
assured by Mr. McCord that if ques-
tioned by police Mr. McCord would take
care of it,

Such stories blazoned across the front
pages of nationally distributed news-
papers, if without foundation in fact,
would bring forth instant lawsuits for
libel. Instead there is silence. Mr. Nixon
claims to have investigated the Water-
gate matter more thoroughly than he
went into the Hiss case years ago. Yet it
took the newspapers to bring out details
of a political fifth column operation
dealing in sabotage, theft of confidential
files, publication of a forged letter that
contributed to the wrecking of Sen. Hd-
mund Muskie's bid for the presidential
nomination, and spying on Democratic
candidates and their {amilies.

The combined novelty and in-
sidiousness of this departure in political
campaign tactics makes it incumbent on
President Nixon to come out and publicly
denounce and renounce them. Suecess in
sweeping this affair under the rug would
be a failure for the American political
system, ‘the machinéry of which has
known all teco much corruptive tamper-
ing. Public cynicism and apathy, already
too apparent, would be fostered and the
working of the democratic system fur-
ther eroded by a whitewash.

Harry Truman, who had his own prob-
lems on a smaller scale with five per-
centers, once observed of the presidency
that “‘the buck stops here.'’ As head of his
political party, the President'must now
accept that burden. Fe is under obliga
tion to the people and to his party to speak
out frankly, to give a full accounting of
the whole affair, and to state pzemsely
how he plans to correct it.
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‘WASHINGTON: On the sixth fleor,
police caught five clumsy conspirators,
reputedly linked with the Republican
party, trying to hug Democratic Na-
tional Committee headquarters, On the
seventh floor, Martha Mitchell raised
hell by telephone. On the 14dth, thieves
burglarized the penthouse owned by
Rose Mary Woods, President Nixon's
private secretary. And in United States
District Court, a group of apartment
dwellers—claiming to speak for some
half-dozen members of Congress, sev-
eral Cabinet officers, the directors of
the Voice of America, the Agency for
Internationa] - Development and  the
United States Mint, at least one am-
bassador and the president of the Na-

tional Academy of Sciences — filed
suit. They alleged that their luxury
housing in the same building, the most
expensive in town, was afflicted with
“faulty kitchen appliances, cranky air-
conditioning, temperamental plumbing
and a plethora of damp flaws in walls,
windows and ceilings. In short, the
sound and fury emanating from the
site of all these goings-on has often
involved prominent or powerful per-
sonalities, has usually been highly
audible, and has frequently recewed
attention in the press.

There is only one place in the world,
outside of fiction, where such a pre-
tentious pot-au-feu of news and news-
worthy people could simmer so richly
and continuously in such a compact
vessel, Washington, D.C’s Watcrgate
complex. The six-year-old, $78-million,
five-building cluster of ostentatious
high-rise apartment, office and hotel
units is anchored on the Potomac River
bank next to the John F. Kennedy
Center for the Performing Arts, just
upstream from the cercmonial steps
that inspired the development’s name.

It is not quite complete today, a
dozen years after Ttaly’s giant, 114-
year-old conglomerate, the Socicta
Generale Immobiliare, first approached
the Washington architectural {irm of
Fischer and Elmore about developing
the old Washington Gas Works prop-
erty in Voggy Bottom. The Watergate
was the first complex built under the
District of Columbia’s Article 75, an
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based freclance who cannot afford. to
live in the Watergate.
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innovat've zoning ordinance designed
to encourage urban redevelopment in
gencral angd combined living/commer-
cial areas in particular: places that
would interact with the city but take
the agony out of urban living.

The Watergate has indeed eased city
life for some 1,500 affluent Washing-
tonians, amonyg them about a dozen
Senators and Representatives; the
Postmaster General; at least two Cabi-
net members; the Treasurer of the
United States; the Directors of the
Census and the Mint; a pride of am-
bassadors, judges and other high-rank-
ing Government officials, and sev-
eral millionaires. Almost everything
they might require for effortless

sustenance is available on the premises,
There are four swimming pools—aone
of them indoors-—a health club, three
psychiatrists, an internist and a den-
tist. ‘The Watergate's sunken mall
easily accessible to all tae building:
and soothed by the sound of wate
pouring down a graduated scries .
concrete dishes, features a wide variety
of shops, as well as a Safeway super-
market, a limousine service, travel
agency, bank, two restaurants and a
small post office that looks, rather
surprisingly in these surroundings, just
as sterile and pale green as any post
office in the United States.

Only two of the buildings—Water-
gate East and West—are devoted al-

most exclusively to coopera-
tive apartments; the Water-
gate Hctel and Office Build-
ing form a totally commercial
unit, and the newest building,
Watergate South, is divided
into office and residential sec-
tions, Underlying the totality
is a network of walkways,
tunnecls, corridors and malls
where people can shop, eat,
park their cars, reach any
portion of the agglomerate
without surfacing, and al-
most invariably-—get  lost.
“Yhe Watergate is built like
a rat maze,” says columnist
Art Buchwald, “If you walk
out of a door inside the build-
ing, you're trapped.”

resident Qle Sand, a National
Education Association execu-

20019000

‘tive and’a Democrat in a
-bastion where the tone is sct

"7 by Republicans, says that the

Watergate is decadent; that
the people who live there are
prisoners of their own de-
fenses. And indeed, there does
secem to be a Marienbad, “La
Dolce Vita” quality about the
place, a fecling that is height-
ened by the labyrinthine e-

sign; by the sunken walk-
ways, liered fountains, stri-
ated arcs and  captive

gardens; a Villa d'Este turned
to stone, the Andrca Doria’s
superstructure cast in  con-
coete.

It’s unsettling. Once dis-
gorged into an empty hall-
way, visitors are likely to
feel a little desperate. In the
curving beige corridors that
runt through the south and

east buildings of the 10-acre

development, you can sce lit-
tle more than four doors at a
tire, and if you're looking for
the elevator, there is nothing
to tell you which way it lies.
And of course you've forgot-
ten which way you came
from. Is this what it’s like to
be caten by a snail? You have
the feeling that you could
wander the carpeted halls
endlessly and never find the
elevator. And what if the ele-
vator doors look just like the
apartment doors? Could you
pass by them without no-
ticing what they are?

Thank God. The elevator
doors are marked by shoe-
box-shaped ashtrays mounted
on the wall. At fast. A way
out. Past the peephole-pierced
beige doors discreetly labeled
Long, Morse, Chennault, Di-
Salle, Lasky, Dole, Auchin-
closs, Smathers. Muzak in the
elevator, The glass eye of the
TV camera staring down at
you. Could you hide in a cor-
ner, make a face at the lens?
Will the desk clerk stop you
on the way out and frisk you,
check your hands to see if

they’'re bloody? Could you
get away with murder at
the Watergate? After all,.

thieves have done pretty wetll
there, despite magnetic clocks,
guards, alanm tape and elec-
tronic surveillance., Or would
the monitor pick up your
puilly look? Nameless, vague,
unjustified, paranoic  guilt.

Could you wander the 7-
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These two incidents are part of an embracing pattern
of capitulation to Nixon. without a fight. on the crucial is-
sues of war and social programs.

The situation is far more scrious than the Demo-
crats’ defection from even partisan politics, let alone
from the public welfare.

The -ongoing revelations since the Watergate ex-
posure indicate that the Nixon Administration has or-
ganized a large scale secret political-police operation out-
side the Government structure. directed from the White
House. financed by tens of millions of dollars contributed
to Nixon's bagmen by the richest people in the nation and
using the resources of the Central Intelligence Agency, the
Department of Justlce and Lhe Federal Bureau of In-
vestigation.: :

The purpose of tlus operatxon has been to coerce the
opposition into inaction. to encourage the abstentlon of
anti-Nixon voters. - .
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IF HE'D MAKE A
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CEMOSRATIC NATY
HEADRUARTERS
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A Sinister Affair
The Watergate affair has taken ar astonishing -and.
iprofoundly disturbing turn. - - - e
At first, it seemed that the men arrested for burglariz:-
ing and “bugging” the offices of the Democratic National
Committee in the Watergate Building in Washington,”
D. C., were engaged in an ugly but isolated act of politi-
cal espionage. But.investigative reporting by The Wash-.
‘ington Post and other newspapers has now uncovered
a complex, far-reaching and sinister operation on-the:
part of White House aides and the Nixon campaign
organization. This operation involves sabotage, forgery,
‘theft of confidential files, surveillance of Democratic,
‘ candidates and their families and persistent efforts to lay
the basis for possible blackmail and intimidation.
For more than a year, a secret fund existed in the.
Nixon headquarters which financed these “special activi-.
ties” and to which only certain key officials had access.:
. Many hundreds of thousands of dollars in cash flowed
‘through this secret fund. Dozens of people, including’ %
. numerous ex-F.B.I. and ex-C.L A, agents, were employed in
this clandestine work. High-ranking- officials including’
some still ‘employed at the White House and at the
Committee to Re-elect the President received copies, of
the confidential reports - prepared by these agents.-on
.the basis of their wiretapping and their surveillance of
leading Demoecrats. s
A notably dramatic épisode involves a letter which
surfaced in the New Hampshire primary last February.
1t stated that Senator Edmund S. Muskie, while cam-
‘paigning ‘in Florida, had made a derogatory. referefice
{0 Americans of French-Canadian background. The letter
‘never seemed . plausible-on its face but, played up -by
"the scurrilous Manchester Union Leader, it -weakened
Mr. Muskie among French-Canadian voters in that city.
1t is now asserted that this letter was forged by a
' White House staff member in a deliberate effort to
weaken Mr. Muskie, then the front-running Demacratic
candidate. The staff man has denied the allegation, but
Senator Muskie .is surely right that. this serious charge
and the many others which have come to public knowl-
edge in recent weeks demand a personal response by
President Nixon, The veracity and integrity of the Presi-
dent’s staff and campaign organization are at stake., ¢
Much of the public has reportedly taken the attitude -
up to now that there is nothing particularly unusual in
the Watergate affair. It cannot be reiterated too strongly:
‘that, on the contrary, such practices are unprecedented
in American politics. No national party and no incum-
bent Administration have.ever set out in this systematic.
fashion to invade the privacy, disrupt the activities, and
discredit the leadership of the political opposition. These
are ambitions and police-state tactics which have no
place in a democracy. . R
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The seven men charged in.

s - By BARRY KALB
<
]
.

, the Watergate bugging case
* have filed a mountain of mo-
* tions asking, among other
- things, for a change of venue

and revealing ihat three of the

.defendants feel they are being

bugged or {ollowed.
The motions, which roam all
over the logal lot and weigh

over five pounds altogether, .

include one by former White
House aide E, Howard Hunt
Jr. requesting time to study
the feasibility of polling Dis-
frict residents to determine
tthe effect of pre-trial publici-
e .
The change-of-venue motion
charged that publicily has
been so voluminous and preju-
.giclal that a fair trial is impos-
‘sible, Included as evidence
were several hundred pages of
photo-copied newspaper arti-
cles on the bugging of the
Democrats’ headquariers,
The other’ six men charged
are James W. MeCord Jr., for-
. mer security chief for the
Committee for the Re-election
of the President; Bernard L.
Barker, Virgilio Gonzalez, Eu-
genio  Martinez and Frank
Sturgis, all active in the Mi-
ami anti-Castro movement,
‘and G. Gordon Liddy, like
Y Hunt, a former White House
.aide, FBI and CIA agent.
Hunt’s attorneys asked to
_file three motions under seal,
but this was denied by U.S.
Dislriet Court Judge John .J
*- Sirica, who is presiding over
-the case.
" " Deadline for Answers

.- The prosecution filed no mo-

tions by yeslerday’'s deadline,

-but must now answer each de-
fense motion by Oct. 28.

The government is expected
to oppose vigorously some of
the defense motions, including
requests for the grand jury
testimony of Douglas Caddy,
who has represented both

.Hunt and Liddy, and of Alfred
C. Raldwin III, who has re-
_vealed his part in the bugging.

In one motion, Tiddy, Hunt

and McCord charge they have

Hunt says he was speaking
to his chief counsel, Wiiliam
0. Bittman, last Sept. 22 when
he ‘‘heard someone on the line
make the statement, ‘that’s
Bittman."’

At the time, Hunt’s affidavit
says, ‘“no one was on any of
the telephone extensions in my
home."”

Frequent Intervals

McCord, an expert on elec-
tronic eavesdropping equip-
ment, says he has used a de-

vice on his home and business
phones to detect wiretaps.

“The device utilized . . . in-
dicated that a tap exisis, or
has existed, at frequent inter-
vals subsequent to my arrest
in conmection with the instant
indictment,” hisaffidavit
says.

Liddy complains of two cas-
es in which he was personally
followed, and outlines how he
shook his tail.

One day in September, his

affidavit says, Liddy was {rav-
eling west on the George
Washington Parkway in a
four -wheel -drive vehicle,
when he saw {wo men tailing
him in a standard American
sedan.
. Liddy “broke the surveil-
lance by undertaking a series
of mancuvers on the aforesaid
parkway capable of being per-
formed by a four-wheel-drive
vehicle and (Liddy) travel-
sedan, the net effect of which
was to have the surveilling
vehickle and (Liddy) travell-
ling at 180 degress from each
other.”

On OQct. 10,.the affidavit ‘

says, Liddy was walking near
18th and M. Streets NW when
he again felt he was being
followed. He adopted & “‘stand-
ard counter-surveillance tech-
nique,” which included pass-
ing his destination, then duck-
ing into a movie theater. He
was f{ollowed by two men who
sat down in front of him,

Near Collision

They all left after about 40
minutes, the affidavit contin-
ues, and Liddy again attempt-
cd lo cvade them. At one
point, Liddy placed himself in
a doorway near 14th and New
York Avenue NW, and when

" WASHINGTON STAR

© Approved For Release 20011034 ;{ARDPE0-01601
Watergate Suspecis

Tapped, Ask Tria

He finally shook them when
they went into a parking lot
that extends from New York
Avenue to H Street, the affida-
vit says.

in another motion, Hunt
charges that federal agents

proke into his office in Room .
- 338 of the Old Exccutive Office -

Building between July 6, 1971,

and last June, drilled open a
safe and took notehoolds of his.

The agents, Hunt #ays, had -
no search warrants, The mo-
tion asks thal the items taken
be turned over to Hunt's attor-
.neys for inspection.

It is also revealed that two
of Hunt’s children and Hunt’s
wife appeared before the
grand jury investigating the
case on July 18 and July 19.
Mrs. Hunt claimed the
spouse’s privilege not to testi-
fy against her husband.

Hunt, the motion says, never
actually appsared before the
grand jury hiraself, but did
give a sworn statement to
Asst, U.S. Ally. Bari J. Silbert
in which unt pleaded-the
Fifth Amendment against
self-incrimination. .

According to letters at-
tached to the motion, Silbert
had agread that Hunt need not
appear before the grand jury.
But in a letter to Bittman dat-
ed July 25, Silbert said the
grand jury asked about Hunt
and the transcript of his state-

ment was made available.

The motion charged Silbert

with impropriety, saying he
had, in effect, compelled

Hunt” to take the stand &

against his wishes,”
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By Carl Bernstein and Boh Woodward
Washinztan Post 811l wWriters

“FBI agents have cstablisied that the
Watersate buausing incicont stemmed
frem a mastive campuica of notitical
spying and sahotage condue red on be-
half of President Nixon'zs recieetion
and dirceted by officiois of the White
House and the Commiittee for the Re-
election of the ['resident,

The activitics, accordinz to informa-
tion in FBI and Department of Justice
files, weore ahned at the major
Pemocratie presidential contenders ang
—. since 1091 —- represented a basic
stratezy of the Nixon re-election effort,

During tieie Watergate investication,

ail

foderal azents established that lan-
dreds of thousands of dallars in Nixon

campaizn conmributions had bheen set
aside to pay for an extensive ungercov-
er campaion aimed at diserediting ine
dividual Democratic prosidential candi-
dates and disrunting their campatans,
“Intelliconce vork” is noarmeal during
a campaizn end is «aid to bhe carried
out by Loth politieal parties. But fed-
eral investigainrs (ud what ticy uae
covcrcd beine done by the Nixon forees
is unpreccdented in scope and intens

sily.

They zaid it Inctuded:

Yollawing taembers of Demoeratic
candidates’ familics and  assembling
dossiers o their ]\mm nael lives; o

letters and dizsiributing them w
candidates' letrerhonas: lea
and manulaeturod Dems o tie
throwing campaizn seaeduics into
array; seizing eontidendal commpsinn
files, and investiinund ot fives of
dorens of Demncratic m.m LI WOUR-
ers,

In addtion. inve ors satd the agee
tivities iucluded plantiny nr
in the ranke of ovoaniy
tn domo
ermeevatic aivd o inaestis
catint poien "'»l Gonors oy the Nixon

cemnion hefore theip contoibutions
wore solicited
< Informed of the zoneral eontents of
thiaz article, the Wiite ilnyze refprredd
all C(m.m(-nl. ta the Comnsitiens for (he
Ne-oleetion of the U iant, A\ ennhiese
man there satd, “Thoe Pest story is not
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tinuce aide—of 2 celebrated letrer fo
Bo editge alicging that Sen. Pdmund
Maadie (D-dained (’0" doned a recisl
siur on Aweriesns of French-Canadiaz
desernt as “Canucks” :
~ letter was publislied in the Man-
Union Leader Pob, 24 leas than
c Hampisbire
ed Muskie's
cervice speeen’”
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Trierviewed agatn ycmﬁr‘c{a;j Clawe
won denied tha he had elaimed author
ehin of tie “Canuck! laled SlYing The
t’éﬁ“ vie MU 5m%cn\\wnderymm tyim.
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1 Loeb. pablisher of the Man
Ganrr, snd gesterdad thatk al-
tize peesen who signed the lets
ten - a Panl Movegen of Doevhierd
Feach, IMta--has nevds been locatbe
“fam (\”n\"‘(“ 1 that \‘Ll(t '}(../Lhﬁ.f\'tl(.
However, L.ofb S»ﬂ\cI he s mvmflg.l‘r«

vhe
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inz the pessibifity that {he lc-uf:r je &
fabrication brcavse of suother letter he
received about two weeks ago. ‘The re-
cont letter,
another perron was paid $1,000 to assist
with the “Canuek™ hoax,

R, NMcChesid, editer-inehief of the
Vnion loeader. sobd eartier tve yvear
that Ulesvesooy hind heen vpseiud” 1o the
NOROr 1 conReciion Wit L “Canuek”
Testnp, Erounn Mefuaid did net elahs
b ton @i that e Belioved the
orizinal letter was authentic.

Clawsomn, a foriner Washinzlon Post
reporier, said vesterday 1hat he wel
MeQuaid anlye brictiy duving the New
Hampshive primary while fupebing in
1he sta ith editors of the newepiaper.,
raigts

O,
[P LA

PN
fie donicd thet he pravided anv a
nice with the letter, Claweon sxid the
first time he beard of the *Caaucek”
fotrer was when "1 saw it an Leleviston”
{otiowing the Juskie apeech,
trirediately {ollowing his “erving
wpeech,” Muskie's standing in the New
me'*\l\lu‘ primary p(nl.\ LBeran to slip
and he finished with only 48 per cent
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of the Democratic primary vote’

—far short of his expectations,
Three attornevs have told

STATINTL

The Washinfon Post that, as

early as mid-1971, they were
asked {o work as agents pro-
gocutenrs on  behalf of | the
Nixon ecampaign.. They - said
they were asked to undermine
the primary  campaigns
Democratic candidates by a
man who. has been identified

of

in BT reports as an operative
ol the Nixon re-clection organ-

ization.

All three lawyers,
olie who i @i assistant attorney
general of Tennessec, sajd they
turncd down {he offevs, which
purpmtedlv mdurlcd Lbe prom-
isa of “big jobs’in Washington
sfter President Nixon's re-clee-
tion. They - said "the overtuves
were made by Denald H.
Segretti, 31, a former Treasury
I/cpurtmcnt lawver who lives

in Mavind Del Ray, Calil.

Segretit’ denivd making the
offers and refused to answer
a reporter’s questions.

One federal investigative of-
{icial said that Segretti plaved
the role of “just a small {ish
in a big pond.” Accovding fo
I'BT reports, at least 50 uncler-
cover Nixon operatives traveled
throughout the country trying
to disrupt and spy on Demo-
cratic campaigns. -

including

Doth at the White House and:

within the President's ve-elec-!

tion commiltec. the intelli-
gencessabotave operation was
commonly called the “‘offen-

sive sccuril.\'
Nixon forces) according to in-
vestizalors

1

program of ther

Perhaps the most. signifiozmt"

finding of {he whole Watergate
investization, the investigators
gay, was that numerous speci-
fie acts of political sabotage
and spyiing wérd all traced tof
this “offensive security,” which
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' Q. I note in the Watergate caper in which five men
invaded Democratic National Headquarters, several
former FBI and CIA men are involved. | thought the f
FBl and CIA hited men of high honor who believed '
in upholding, not violating, the law. All these years
have [ been living in ignorance?—Mrs. RT.T., Chevy
Chase, Md. ,
A, The FBf and CIA try to hire honorahle men, but in
the course of their activities, some agents learn to
violate the law with impunity. Later when these men
leave the FBI and CIA, they are hired exactly for that
reason. In some instances the FBI and CIA hold their
agencies above the law. When, last, for example,
has Congress investigated the CIA or the FBI?
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ok C G By Bob Woodward
moaned E. Howard Hunt. Then he muttered ‘“no
comment” and slammed down the phone.

It was a balmy spring day, June 19, 1972. And
"Hunt, the former CIA operative and White House
consultant, had just been informed that his name
and home telephone number were in the address
books of two of the five men arrested two days

- earlier at the Democrats’ Watergate headquar-

ters.

For Hunt that phone call, that rare june day,
that sudden exclamation must now be an espe-
cially bitter memory. It was, apparently, the first
he knew of any public connection between him
and the Watergate bugging; three months later
he was indicted by a federal grand jury for playing
a part in that alleged conspiracy. By then he had
lost his jobs, been hounded by photographers
and reporters, been the object of considerable
unkind speculation and joking, been plastered
across front pages.

He was, in short, suffering the woes common
to Washington figures caught up in the furies of a

" political scandal. If for no other reason, the sheer

inelegance, the slipshod quality of the break-in
and its aftermath must have rankled Hunt be-
cause, on the surface at least, he has a lot of daz-
zle—as do the heroes of his 40-plus novels, many
of which are tales of suspense and spying. Now,
associated not with a coup but with a calamity he
has emerged reluctantly into the harsh limelight;
he came out of a session of early testimony be-
hind shades and beneath a straw hat, looking

- more likeaFlorida motel manager thana superspy.

But he has remained in many respects—as he
wished—a Mystery Man, a Gatsby of the cloak-
and-walkie-talkie set. .

After Hunt's name was linked with the sus-
pects, he abruptly dropped from sight. At one
point 150 FBI agents were reliably reported to be
searching for him here and abroad.

In July he re-surfaced and appeared before the
grand jury. Repeated attempts to reach him di-
rectly or through his lawyer (William O. Bittman,

~ a former Justice Department attorney who suc-

cessfully prosecuted former Teamster chief James
Hoffa) have been unsuccessful.

As of this writing in mid-September, Howard
Hunt has maintained his no-comment posture—
unflinchingly.

Bob Woodward is a writer on the Metropolitan
staff of The Washington Post :
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Everett Howard Hunt Jr.is 54 years old. He lives

. in a $125,000 house in Potomac, Maryland. He is

the father of four. He smokes a pipe. He is an only
child. He plays jazz on the piano. He attended
Brown University, graduating with a B.A. in 1940.
He served in the U.S. Navy during World War 1l
and was decorated, The CIA acknowledges that
he was in their employ from 1949 until 1970. Be-
fore the Watergate affair he was a $100-a-day
White House consultant and a writer for the pub-
lic relations firm of Robert R. Mullen & Co. Today

he is neither. An unloaded .25 caliber pistol was-
found by Federal investigators in his desk at the’

White House. Friends call him urbane and witty.

" The Past

“Someone would mention a country abroad,
almost any country,and then Howard would start
his ‘I-served-there’ routine.” .

- - ~A Friend

According to Who's Who, Hunt serv-
ed: Paris,attache American embassy, 1948-49; Vi-
enna, 1949-50; Mexico City, 1950-53; The Far Last,
Uruguay, and the Defense Department as a
consultant. “Howard always brought up the CIA,
recalls the ‘friend.’ '

“He was fascinated with his association with
them and would bring it up in any conversation.
He was never important at the CIA. He was never
able to do all the things he thought up. 1 recall
once he got down to the issue. Someone was
talking about the slowness of government and
Howard perked up. He said the CIA used to have
guts but then it got bureaucratic and hierarchical.
The CIA, he said, has lost its guts and.that’s too
bad.

“Well,” the friend continued, “1 take that to
mean they became responsible and wouldn’t let
him run wild.” (A typically harsh comment from
former Hunt friends with a stake in remaining po-
litically alive.) T

What was Hunt doing in all those places?

A State Department spokesman was asked if the

STATINTL

embassy jobs and that title “consultant” had any-

thing to do with a CIA cover.

“You'd never get me to say that out loud, but
that's the net effect,” the spokesman replied.

According to Hunt’s associates, Hunt was a po-
litical conservative with right wing leanings.

The New York Times went so far as to quote
sources who said that Hunt, using the code name
“Eduardo,” was in charge of the abortive Bay of

. Pigs invasion in 1961. .
This is just not so, according to government

sources and friends. .
Hunt was never really in charge of much, they
say, and though several compared him to James
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Baldwin Al

1.0S ANGELE

es Thaf Before Arrests Memos Were §
to GOP Commnfce Official Not Armong Seven Indicted

BY JACI; NELSON and RONALD J. ()STROW

Times S1aff Writers .

NEW HAVE.\’, Conn.——A partici-
pant -in the hugzing incidenl at
-Demoeratic National Headquarters
has told The Times that he deliveped
sealed sels of cavezdropping logs to
the Commiltee for the Reelection of
“the President less than two weeks
before police closed in on the illegal
operation,

Alfred €. Baldwin 1T, a kev
government witness in the case, said

Baldwin describes buaging,

of Democratic headquarters,
Part 2, Page 7.

the logs were addressed to a commit-

tee official who is not among the

seven men indicted last month in
the inciden(, Baldwin said he could
not x‘(‘membex the identity of the of-

ficial, .

Baldwin said he was instructed {o
deliver the logs in early June by
James W, McCord Jr. McCord was
security coordinator for the Nixon
commitice then and one ol those in-
dicted in the June 17 incident at the
Watergatg apartment complex in
Washington, D.C.

McCord gave him the instructions
from Miami, Baldwin said, after
" Daldwin had told him that he had
recorded "some important conversa-
tions" while monitoring the wire tap
on Democratic national headquar-
lers.

Raldwin, .:6, a former ¥BI ‘agent
and : scceurity guard for Martha
Mitchell, spoke about his role in the
bizarre case last weekend in more

~than five hours of tape-recorded in-
terview with The Times. Baldwin
monitored the telephone fap at the

_ Democratic headquarters last May
and June from a listening post in the

Howard Johnson Motel, across the

strect from the Watergale, :

Baldwin's attorneys, John V. Cas-
sidento -and Robert C. Mirto, urged
The Times Wednesday not to print

their client's interview or any sto-

ries based on it. They did so afler be-
ing contacted h\- Earl Silbert, (hlcf

assmtant 1o ithe U.

S tox i
’\\”achmgﬂp pﬁ@\éﬂd £ elaase é

government's case,

Lthe
interested primarily in in-

- Democratic Party

Silhert warned Cassiden-
to that the government

- might consider its agree-
“ment

not to prosecule
Baldwin broken if he
spoke out on the case and
also said Baldwin might
be held in
court, according to Cussi-
dento, . o

Seyrmour  Glanzer, the

-other main government at-

torney in the case, later
read Baldwin's Lwyers an
order issued Wednesday
hy U.S. Dist. Judge Jolm
Sirica barring  prncipals
from making statements
on the case.

Story Not Sold

Although there have
heen  widespicad veports
that Baldwin was attempt-
ing to sell his story, he re-
ceived no  remuncration
from The Times. FHis sole
request was that he be
permitted to tell the stovy
the ‘way he saw it

In the inlerviews,
win said he put the eaves-
dropping IO“\ in an enve-
Jope, whic h he addressed
to the official, taped and

stapled and took 1o the

Nixon committee offices
seven blocks away,

"An elderly guard was
on duly in the bhuilding

. and he {ook the envelope.

reeognized the name on it
and Scﬂd he would =ce to it
that the oflicial received
it," Baldwin said.

Baldwin said he believed
eavesdroppers were

formation about Sen.
George S. McGovern, 1.aw-
rence F. O'Brien, then
chair-
man and about Democrit-
¢ political strategy.

“Justice Dapartment of(i-

TIME
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" cials involved in the inves-

tigation have said that the
real motivation forr the hi-
varre incident may never
emerge,

But for Bualdwin, the
purpose was clear "at the
outsel.” "Thal was-May 20

when McCord reassigned
Jaldwin  from  reporting
on anli - Adminis{ration

demonstrations  to moni-
toring the phone tanp.
Baldwin said he kept logs
on. ahout 200 telephone
conversutions he had mon-

itoredt over a three-week
period.
MeCord, Bauldwin said,

“swould leave his desk at

the Nixoen comniittee to vi-

.sil the listening post once
Cor twice a day, He said Me-

Cord, a former CIA agent,
would olten rewrite the
Ings in memorandum f{orm
when they disclozed cle-
ments of MeGovern's
strategy or of O Brien's ac-
tivities.
On the a
verz, Baldwin declined to
give spocifies on the con-
versations he monitored.
The attornevs told him
that he would be violating
the federal  wirctapoing
statute if he dizclosed the
contents of those conver-
sations, .
in the interviews, Bald-
win disiniszed  publizhed
reports  that the eaves-
(ltoppeh sought fo dis-
cover a link between the
Cuban government aund
the \lc(m\onl-Dcmnuam
campaign cfforts.
Although four of the five
nich anextod on June 17
were born in Cuba and all
had bren deeply involved
in  anti-Castro  activities,
Baldwin sad he never
heard the three  defen-
dants with whom he had
contact mention Cuba,

1In addition to McCord,
thaose dJefendants are Q.

dvice of his law-.

. Gordon Liddy, anot 1c1
" former ¥B1 agent and
White House aide wndl h-
nance. counsel al the Com-
mittee -for the Ieclection
of the President, and I
Howard Hunt Jr., an ex-
CIA agent and former
White House consuftant,

The Baldwin intervicws
shed new light on the po-
litically ¢ ha regcd case,
\\hlch is unhl\cl\ to pro-
ceed in civil or eriminal
cowrts .until well after thf-
election.

Prospects for pre- \0\'
congressional hearings cm
the incident (hmmul con-

siderably  Tueaday  when
111(: ffouse - Banking aml
Currency Committee  de-
feated a motion tn sih-

*peona Baldwin and 22 ) oth-

er persons said to have
knowledge about the cise,
Chicef{ among Baldwin's
new disclosures wore:
—Balkhwvin said that he
saw clectronic cquipment,
some of which was later
used in the Watergate
“eavesdropping, stored in
MeCord's office al Nixon
commitice offices.
~-l>ald\\1n \.ud he

watched from across the
street on May 25 as Me-
Cord entered Democratic
headquarters and installed
two wireltaps.

MeCord  was  accompa-
nied by at least one other
persoil, perhans two, Bald-
win said, adding he was
not close enmwh to identi-
v anyone mhm than Mce-
Cord. (The indictment al-
leged that the cavesdrep-
ping begin on ov dbout,
May 2 ;)

~The tap installed on

the telephone of Spencer
Oliver, coovdinator of
Democratie state ehuir-
men, worked well, But the
device planted on  what
the cavesdvoppers  bes
licved to be O'Brien's tele-
phane failed to tran=mit
becausge it was too shield-
e by the building and of-
fice equipment.

—Asg a result, Baldwin
saitl he wus ordered by
MeCord to enter Demo-
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BY ALFRED C. BALDWIN I
" Astold to Jack Nelzon

Timce Staff Writer o

NEW HAVEN, Conn—Across the
street in the Democratic Natignal
Commiittee offices 1 could sce men
with guns and flashlights looking
_behind desks and out on the halco-
ny. L
© It was a weird seene at Washing-
f{on's Walergale complex. The men

. were Jooking for several persons, in- -

i pluding my hoss—James W McCord
\/%‘11‘., who was security divector for
both President Nixon's Reelection
. Committee and the Republican Na-
: tional Commitlee. L .
¢ A short while later McCord and
four olther men, all in handcuffs,
-would be led Dy police (o patrol cars
‘and taken to jail. And . a While
.House consultant would rush into
-my - motel room across the street
from the. Democratic offices and
peer down on the scene belore flee-
-ing the area, -
;1 bhad been using a walkie-talkie
“and acling as a laokout for McCord
.and his men, who were engaged in a
“ bugging operation. For three weeks

Baldwin was. o ey government
avitness before the grand jury that
“ndicted seven men in the Wealergate
‘ease,

)

—
‘T had monitored coversations on a
Aapped phone in the Democratic of-
fices. '
. My mission had been te record all
‘conversations, McCord appeared to
be cspeelally interested in any infor-
mation on Sen. George McGovern
and the Democratic Party chairman,
Lawrence O'Brien, and anything
having to do with political strategy.

WIEN THIE Committee for the
Reelection of the President hired me
for sccurity work with Ars, Martha

NSI0Er’s

Mitchell, nothing was said about

eventual esplonage missions involv-
ing electronic eavesdropping.

But then the man I worked direct-
ly under, Jim McCord, was not given
to long explanations about anything.
You would have to know McCord to
understand what 1 mean,

Like myvsell, McCord is an ex-FBI
agent. But he alzo served 20 years in

the Central Appikoved: ForvRele

he is one of those ex-CIA agents who
~do more listening than talking.

T 9

o
P Ty
FETe
CL BN A (L;

l‘]';léellll éle:: wants you to do something
=, fie just tells you. No buildup or
anything,
m}:’fhl%n M c‘Cord was ready o switch
Wifo tm prolecting John Mitchell's:
W 0 other security work., he
f{“"}ﬂy‘ told me that the President's
lceJecuon commitice had other
work for me. Contrary to some press
reports, I got along fine with Mys.
Mitchell during the days 1 protected
her. 8he is a vivacious person and I
found working with her fascinating.
But I felt any work with the re-
election commitlee would he {as-
cinaling and I like Jim McCord,

I NEVER questioned AlcCord's
“orders. I felt he was acting under or-
.ders and with full authority, After

all, lis boss was John Mitchell, the
. commitiee director and former at-
torney general of the United States.
- And his superior wasg President Nix-
on.

1f that was not enough to impress
me with McCord's authority and of-
ficial standing, we were surrounded
by former White 1Iouse aides. Ae-

Cord said were "on loan" to the com-
mittec. ‘

My involvement with the commit-
tee began May 1 when McCord tele-
phoned my home in Hamden, Conn.
He had secured a reswume I had filed
with the Sociely of Kx-I"B1 Agents
in New York and had reviewed it
and several other resumes on file
with this society. Ie felt that be-
cause of my age, background and
marital status—1I am 36 and single—
I was best suited for the position,

He said they (the commitlee)
needed someone immediately so I
ook a plane to Washington -that
night and registered at the Roger
_Smith Hotel where we met the next
morning. He emphasized that al-
though the job was temporary, it
could be a stepping-stone to a per-
manent position after President
Nixon's reelection,

WE WALKED a block down the
street 1o the Reelection Committee
headquariers at 1701 Pennsylvania
Ave, a,block from the White House,
and McCord took me on a tour of
committee offices on several floors.
As different persons nassed. McCord

34 Q0N UHAI04, CIARDEB0-0160:4R0002004 900

or "there's another one who's on loan
{from the White House."
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We went to the office of Ired
TaRue 1o get approval for my em-
ployment and McCord said, "Mr.
LaRue is over from the White
Touse.. He's John Mitchell's right-
hand man,”
- LaRue was friendly enough, but
very husinesslike. McCord read
some brief dala he had jotted down
on the back of an envelope: "Al
Baldwin, ex-F'BI agent, former Ma-
rine captain, law degree, taught po-
lice science . . " S .

LaRue looked me up and down, I
was in standard FBI dress—conser-
vative suit, white shirt and tic and
black, wing-tipped shoes. Our con-
versation was brief. I think he asked
if T was prepared to travel and 1
said, "ves sir." He replied, “okay,
that's fine." :

AMcCORD LATER issued me a
loaded .38-snubmosed police special
and sald, "you'll wear this." I had no

permit or official identification ‘and-

‘ questioned whethier 1 was author-

-ized to carry it. . -
e handed me a card bearing his
name and the name of the reclection”
-ecommittee and said: "You're work-
-ing for the former atlorney general
and there's no way a policeman or
any -other law enforcement officer is
-going to question Jour right to carry
that weapon. But if vou have any.

problem, have them call me."
In AMcCord's office at commitice -
~headquarters T noticed extensive
“electronic¢  eguiipment walkie-
talkies, teleyvision swrveillance unitg
and various other devices. The top
-to a fancy briefease was open, expos-
ing considerable clectronic equip-
. ment. 1 was told' it .was a debugging
unit; ey
McCord told me T would be accom-
panying Mrs, Mitchell on a trip lo
Michigan and New York. He issued
me $800—eight brand new $100 bills
—and said it was for food, drinks,
tips and incidental expenses for the
trip.

In Michigan, where Mrs. Mitchell
attended several affairs, we were
joined by LaRue. He mentioned 1o
me at one poini that the pistol 1 was -

d'ﬂs- zeapon.

continucd
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Bug Case

Talk Ban Could
Apply to Press
- And McGovern

By Lawrence Meyer
‘Washington Fost Staff Writer

The federdl judge presid-

~ ing over the criminal trial
‘of seven men charged in the
June 17 break-in at Demo-
cratic national headquarters
in the Watergate issued a
broad order yesterday pro-
“hibiting anyone connected
with the case from making
-public statements about it.
The order, Judge dJohn J.
Sirica acknowledged, is broad
enough {hat it possibly could
apply to Democratic presiden-
-tlal cendidate Sen. George

McGovern and other political
figurcs,

‘Sivica’s order prohibits all

law enforcement agencies, the
defendants, witnesses, poten-
{ial witnesses “including com-
plaining witnesses aud alleged
victims, their altorneys and all
persons acting for or
them in connection with this
case” from making statemenits
to anyone, “including the news
media,” outside of count,

- ¢ Sirica, who was ill yosterday

and signed the order at home, |-

was asked in a telephone in-
terview by a reporter if the
order covered McGovern, who

has discussed the Watergate|

case in speeches.
plied:
. “That’s a good question. I

Sirica re-

tricd to make it (the order) as |

broad as I could. I hadn't
thought about it. I {frankly
hadw’t given that a thought.
Y1l have to deal with that at
some time I suppose, but I'd

rather not answer tlmt ques-

tion now.”

~Sirica said that the order :

could conceivably result in a
situation where “we get into
the campaign and free speceh
and that ,business,” L he

nE QF

sald that APPEOV

have to mcet at the proper

time. I have no comment. Itj

vithi-

/

WASHINGTON POST
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fnay be talsed, it may never be
raised.”

Sirican went on to say that
someone could raise a ques-
tion about newspapers and
other media discussing the
case, “I think I better wait
and answer that question if
it’s ever raised,” Sirica said, “I
don’t think frankly I should go
outside what I raised in that
order. I think it's pretly broad.
I don’t know what you think
about it.”

.The order came a day after
the House Banking and Cur-
reney Committee voted 20 to
15 against holding public hear-
ings on the Walergate buvg,mc
and alleged meg,ulautms in
President Nixom’s re-clection
campaign financing.

1t is considered highly un-
fikely that the criminal trial
will begin before the Nov. 7
presidential election. U.S. Dis-
trxct Court Judge Charles R.

lichey, presiding over a $3.2
milliou civil damage suit
brought by the Democratic

< Party over the Watergate af-
fair, ahnounced two wecks ago
that it will be “impossible” to
begin that case until after the
clection, All depositions for
the civil case have been stayed
Ly Richey until the comple-
tion of the criminal trial,
MeGovern issucd a state-
ment yesterday evening saying
that he respecls the rights of

the seven men charged with!
the breakdn, but adding, “1

will not allow myself to be
muzzled or intimidated by any
politically motivated directive
_ from Richard Nixon.”
MeGovern said that he had
constilfed with Democratic
Jlawyers and concluded that
Sirica’s order does not inhibit
“the right of candidates for
public office {o discuss the
burglary and bugging of Deim-

‘Sirica’s order
‘Farl J. Silbert, principal as-
sistant United States attorney,

ocratic Party headquarters, I
intend to pursue and exercise
to the full extent of the Con-
stitution our TFirst Amendment
rights to conduct a political

dialogue to inform the public
about this act of political ¢spi-
onage as well as all other evi-
dence of corruption in high
places m the Nixon adminis-
tration.”

MeGovern said, ‘T’c iy a sad
time for Amenc.z when White
iHouse pressnre can turn off a
icongressional  investigation
zmd when the Attorney Gen-
|eral of the United States and
‘his agenls can enter into a po-
'htlcal agrecement with the
‘seven men charged with {he
buxglmy and bugging of Dera-
octratic headguarters-—an
agreement that no one should
be permitted to speak to the
Amcrican pcople ahout these
acts; who authorized and paid
for ihcm and who reccived
the information stolen from
our headguarters.

Sirica’s order was issued (¢
under a federal court rule that
allows a judge in a “widely
publicized or sensational civil
or criminal case” {o issue a
special order at the request of
either the dcfense or prosecu-
tion or on his own motion.

The order may cover “such
matters as extrajudicial state-
ments by - parties and wit-
nesses likely to interfere with
the rights of the accused to a
fair trial by an impartial jury

. . and ony clher matters.

which the court may deem ap-
propriate for inclusion in such
an order.”

The motion requesting the
order was filed by William O.
Bittman, the lawyer for E.
Ioward Hunt Jr. Hunt, one of
the seven defendants, is a for-
mer White House aide, as is G.
Gordon Liddy, also a defend-
ant in the case,

A notation on the bottom of
jndicates that

had no objection to the order
Sirica, who holds his posi-

'hon as chief judge by virtue
‘of seniority, was appointed to

the U.8. District Court in 1857
by the late President Dwight
Eisenhower, Sirica assigned
himself {he criminal trial of
ihe seven defendants after Sil-
bert, acting under another fed-
eral rule, requested that Sirica

appoint ‘the best available
judge” to preside in the case,

In a related matter, Rep
wright Patman (D-Tex.), chair-
man  of the House Banking
and Currency Committee,
asked the General Accounting
Office yesterday to open an
“immediate investigation” into
Republican campaign financial,
matters relating to the Watexr-
gate incident,

In a letter to Ilmer B,
Staats, head of the GAO—the
investigative arm of Congress
—Patman asked that he re-
ceive a “preliminary report in
writing” by Oct. 26. Patman’s
request followed the rejection
of an investigation by his own
cominittee,

In ycsterdays letter to the
GAQ, Patman asked that it in-
vestigate essentially the same
matters that he had unsuccess-
fully proposed that his Com-
mittee deal with in public
hearings.

Those matters include thel
$114,000 of President Nixon's
campaign funds traced to thej-
bank account of one of the
Watergate suspecets; the use of
a Mexican bank to transfer
the funds, and the unusual
speed in granting a federal
hank charter to alarge Nixon
campaign donor. |
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Ellsburg. Russo sue
Pentagon Papers defendants Daniel -
Elisberg and Anthony Russo filed suit
Sept. 19 against 10 top federal officials
whom they charged with illegal
wiretapping. The suit was brought
under the 1968 wirctap law which
permits officials to use taps but also
permits damage suits for unauthorized
eavesdropping. The Elisberg-Russo trial
has been postponed indefinitely until
the supreme court rules on their claim
that the wiretapping interfered with
their defense. The Justice Department
admitted in July that an unnamed
defense lawyer had been the subject of

‘a tap placed “in the national interest.”

. Cited in the suit are the heads of the
Justice Department, State Department,
Defense Department, FBI, CIA and
other federal agencies, Damages .

- demanded amount to several mvlhon
dollars. . ——
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' Radicals across the country are taking note of an increasing number of
:coincidencea involved in the "Watergate Bugging Caper' that lead some to con-
jclude that the attempted break-in at the Democratic Party headquarters was
part of an elaborate plot to smash left-wing activigts.
Coincidence, facts and some unconfimred statements are all detailed in
-the August, 1972 edition of The Realist, available for 50 cents from The Real-
ist, Box 379, Stuyvesant Station, New York NY 10009,
Because of the length of the material in the Realist article, SPARK will
concern itself only with-the briefest outline of the plot and Jumes McCord's
involvement with it. Further information should be obtained from the Realist
article, . )
_ There has been some evi- James McCord, Jr., held three
dence, some circumstantial and important jobs at the time of his
‘some colncidential, which point arrest. (He was Chief of Security
in the direction that James Mc-~  for the Committee to Re~Elect Nix-
Cord may still have been employed on; the biggest contract a secur-
by the CIA, and was on a CIA mis- :'Lty. agent could receive went to
sion when he was arrested in the WMcCord Associates, selected by Se-
" Watergate, : : cret Service agent Al Wong, to pro-
The plot, extremely simpli~ .vide all security for the Republi- -
fied, is that the five men were 'can Convention in Miami; McCord
part of a.larger CIA plot headed was a member of a special 1l6-man
by McCord and Bernard Barker (an- unit, concerned with plans and pre-
other of the five arrested inside paredness, which is part of the

the Watergate) that would have Executive Office of the President.
attempted to foment such violent :This unit's purpose was concerned
disruptions at the Republican . with radicals and contingency plans
Convention that Nixon would have for the radicals.

‘an excuse to declare martial law,: Arrested with McCord were right

cancel the '72 electiomns and ar- wing extremists, violently anti~
rest all militants and radicals. Communist intelligence agents, They

The plet theory is based were all planning to hold right-
partly on testimony a year agc wing convention demonstrations.

by Louis Tackwood, a former paid  Each of these men would make Mc~
agent of the Los Angeles Police Cord's job more difficult in Miami

Department for 9 years who held a -+~ yet they were working together.
press conference and charged that The plot advocates content
LAPD was part of a remarkably that McCord's job on the 16-Man
similar plot to the one briefly Contingency Unit on Radicals was -
outlined above. . .to develop plans to insure the
In addition, those arrested level of violence necessary for -
in the case had extensive CIA - Nixon to declare martial law. They
contacts, The Watergate Caper .contend that his role as Security
figures fit into the plot des- Chicf for the convention and his ar-—
‘eribed by Tackwood in numerous  rest with the CIA-associated right-
ways (see Realist article), wing Cubans all fit into this role.
We only have space to cone continued
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The case of James McCord has
revealed a further outrage in the
Montgomery College-Rockville Crimi-
nal Justice program. McCord had N : -
_recruited one of his students at  fessional security man -- give a
MC to help him plant eavesdropping lecture on bugglng. It was 11lus-
‘equipment in McGovern headquarters, trated with slides and a handful of
'then on Capitol Hill, bugs, one student said,

! This violation of all academic The industrial and retail se-
principles -~ liberal, conservativegcurity cQque that McCord "taught"
radical or reactionary -- only fur— Was @ seminar that featured guest
ther exposes the blatantly TEePresg- Speakers.from government and in—.
ive nature of this program. It is dustry, including former CIA of fi-

clearly a program designed to train clals.
studénts to become criminals -- Two of. the former CIA men who

criminals like McCord, Mitchell and !SPoke to the class were William J.
Nixon. ] ?Cotter, assistant postmaster gener-
McCord is the former ¥BI agent¢al for securityf and George P. '
former CIA agent, Lieutenant Colone}llorse, former director of protec-

in the Air Force Reserves, and for- tion and safety for the National
mer Security Chief for President institutes of Health. In addition,
Mixon's re-election committee who Ne @lso brought in top brass from
was one of five arrested inside the the ArmY’ including Lt. Gen. Benja-
Watergate in an attempt to bug the min Davis, now assistant secretary

Democratic Party's national head- ©f Tranmsportation,
quarters. ‘ : Besides being a proven pig and

This effort to recruit studentgDaving brought other pigs in to

at Montgomery College for police- teach the course, Mchrd was .a ter-
state actions was revealed by the -rible instructor. It should be re~

Washington Post September 19 in an Tembered, however,.tbat acadenic
article about McCord's Montgomery  Incompetence In Criminal Justice
College activities: “At least one programs is widespread (see SPARK,
student was excited enough to agree VOl. I, No.5), and McCord is not an.
to join McCord, 53, in a late May ‘isolated case. . :

attempt to plant eavesdropping According to the Washington _

equipment in McGovern headquarters, [0St, "The notes of a student who
then on Capitol Hill, according to took the course and review questions

a source close to the Watergate in~ Passed out by McCord suggest a dry,
vestigation, But the student fail- factual, statistical approach to the
ed to show." : ' clandestine business. 'What were

It is héartenihg to know that the total costs of crime cited by
the unidentified student thought . one recent news journal article?’
better of going through with the one review question asks." i
act; however, it repulses a person The absurdity, of this type of
to know that McCord used the class~ questioning has caused nearly all

room in an attempt to further his college teachers across the country
" own fascist goals, to drop it (although it is still a

In another attempt to utilize Pervasive element in primary and

e e b R om0 SR ISP G AT A fs0oon-2

pression one of
his students -- who was also a pro- measured, makes questions like: this continued
b TP I R Mhn A Ter v mres?l A o o
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S WATCHING

Is there anything the police don’t want to knov

B S o G A ke et Y IS AR ERE RS L e ST R e T S B A I B S AR

by Thomas Powers

{1 any Americans take their notions of life in a
{1 police state from George Orwell’s 1984, a
: bitter vision of unrelenting institutional
malevolence. The state, Orwell feared, would intrude
into every corner of life with the purpose of direct
and total control. Every room would be wired for
sound, every move scanned by cameras, every ac-
quaintance a potential informer, every thought a po-
tential crime. Orwell’s vision was based on certain

* harsh realities: the Germany and Russia of the 1930s
_and 1940s, and the growing technology of surveil-

lance available to policemen. He assumed, with rea-
son, that police would do it if they could do it, and

- foresaw a time, quickly approaching, when nothing
“would be technically beyond them. Orwell was a
man who brooded, working his thoughts over in his

mind for years, and the visionary force of /984 has
left its readers with ihe assumption that the police
state of the future must include midnight knocks on
the door, interrogation by torture, and pistol bullets

. in the back of the head.

Much of what Orwell envisioned for the world is

now fact, but veiled and muted fact, with the eflect
* that even in this country police activity which would

have seemed inconceivable in earlier decades now
strikes many otherwise skeptical people as prudent
watchfulness, at worst only trivial and overcautious,
and perhaps even necessary. Everyone knows
vagucly that the FBI keeps an eye on things, that jo-

- cal police departments watch radicals, that even the

STATINTL

Army for a while was keeping files on people it cor-
sidered possible troublemakers. But the reality of this
political spying has been so much less sinister than
Orwell anticipated, so fumbling and occasional, that
even those most concerned, its targets or “victims,” if
you will, have difficulty in maintaining their scnse of
alarm. Those in favor of this incessant watching ar-
gue lamely that one has nothing to fear so long as
one has nothing to hide; and those who opposc it still

- spcak more of future rather than present dangers in
‘the use of police procedures for political purposes.

Even this wrifer, when he began, thought other prob-
lems more urgent than political surveillance, and yet,
when you begin to add everything up, not only what
is known, which is plenty, but what is not known,
which might be . . . anything . . . Well, let us not
anticipate, but proceed.

Perhaps the best place to begin is with the experi-
ences of a single organization, Vietnam Veterans
Against the War, a group of several hundred activists
and perhaps twenty thousand members all told, of
whom very few had taken part in any sort of politics
before joining VVAW. The group came to life in
April, 1967, when six veterans found themselves
marching together in a huge antiwar demonstration
in New York. Its official existence has been fitful ever
since, growing and subsiding more or less in time
with the antiwar movement as a whole. Their best-

known action was Operation Dewey Canyon III in

continued
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By Sanford J. Ungar
" washinglon Post slafl Writer

““Daniel Elsherg, Anthony

.eight othier federal agencics,

Russo and 17 of their aitorneys
fngd advisers In the Pentagon
Papers case filed a lawsuitin
federal court here yesterday,
claiming they are vietims of il-
legal government wiretapping,

Naming as defepdants Attor-
ney General Richard G. Klein-
dienst, his predecessor John
N Mitehell and the heads of

they demanded hundreds of
thousands of dallars in dam-
ages.

Similar to the civil com-
plaint filed by the Democratic
National Committee over the

TR \ -
v @ l f/ EE

Watergate bugging incident,:
Y

the 'suit is a strategic attack
on the electronic surveillance
that has postponed the lLos
Angeles ftrial of Rllshberg and

Russo on conspiracy, espio-
nage and theft charges.

It is aimed at oblaining,
through the “discovery” proce-
dures of civil litigation, details
on the wiretapping thus far
denied to the defense

Proseculors in {he Pentagon
Papers, case have revealed to
the courts {hat a defense aide
was overheard on-a wiretap of
someone else’'s phone, As a
“foreign intelligence” wiretap,

it was authorized by the Attor-
ney General without a count
order, .
Supreme Court Justice Wil-
liam O. Douglas has halted the
criminal {rial pending a dcci-
sion by the full Supreme
Court next month whether to
consider an Ellsherg-Russo ap-
peal over the wiretapping.

But the defense staff still’}
‘does not know who among
them was overheard ‘in the

o
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surveillance, exactly when and
under what circumstances.
Yesterdoy's Jawsuit sought
lo get at that information by
claiming that the government
wiretapping in the case vio-
jated the Jirst, Fourth and
Sixth Amentments to the Con-
stitution, as well as the Omni-
bnq Crime Control and Safe
Streets Act of 1968,
That act provided {for the ve-
covery of eivil damages by any-.

N AY

one who is {he subject of il-
legal wiretapping not covered
by a court order or Jegislative
authorization.

The Supreme  Court hag
banned “national security”
wire tapping without court

question of whether such sur-
veillance may he conducted
for alleged *“forcign mtolh]
gence” purposes. |

‘Along with the Jawsuit, the|

19 plaintiffs filed Interrogato-
ries yesterday, asking the FRI,
the Sceret Service, the Inter-
nal Revenue Service, the Cen-
tral Intelligence Agency and
other agencies to provide full
defails  of any surveillance
they might have conducted in
which the plaintiffs were over-
heard since June 19, 1968,
when the orime controel act
was signed into law by Pr osx-
dent Johnson,

* Should they prevail in the
lawsuit, each person wire-

tapped could he awarded dam-
ages of $100 a day, up {o &
maximum of $1,000. Ellsburg,’
Russo and. their aides also de-
manded punitive damages of
$50,000 each..

The civil case was assigned
to U. 8. Distriet Court Judge

Thomas Flannery, formerly

U. S. atiorney for the District
of Columbia.

order, but has left open thel
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By Ruasell Sackett

,Newsday Washington Bureau Chief
Washington—Just about any noninvolved law-

" 'yer, and a few who are involved and not too uptight

* ‘to talk about it, will concur in this opinion of the

-~Watergate affair: Whatever else it is, the case is

. «the solidest procf yet of the unevenness, if not the

: meos:,xblhty, of election-year justice.

In the blizzard of arrests, investigations, suits
and countersuits, accusations and counteraccusa-
nons, briefs, intervenors and theories without end,

i. where is the Watergate case? Well, the five men

" who were caught, with their surgical-gloved hands
in the air, in the Watergate offices of the Democratie

. National Committee at around 8 AM on June 17

¥ were indicted here Sept. 15 by a U.S. grand jury.

l

House aides, G. Gordon Liddy and E. Howard Hunt

_\/ - Indicted with the five were two former White

A e

Jr. Liddy, a former FBI agent, was financial counsel
~for the Nixon campaign committee until he was
fired for refusing to answer FBI agents’ questiorw
" regarding the Watergate affair. Hunt, a veteran of
~the CIA and a novelist, was an mveshgatxve con-

i presidential assistant John Ehrlichman, Liddy and

: ' Hunt are charged with entering the Democratic

i offices on the same night as the other five “with the -
mtent to steal property.” One thing is clear: The
case is political. :

* The Democrats, who not surpnsmvly see it as
a campaign issue, have been doing their utmost to
pu;sh things along, all the while claiming that the

[" Justice Dep’nrtment is dragging its feet and avoid-

. ing the real issue of who was behind the break-in at

t« the Watergate.

b Attorney General Kleindienst, who is in charge
~«of {federal investigations, has insisted that the Dem-
«--oorats are trving to make the Watergate a political
. issue. The Democratls counter that the attorney gen-.
" eral i3 a Republican, a surrogate campaigner for
. President Nixon and a political creature. Both
_ clairas have considerable merit. e

. The matter of a political attorney general is con- -
" stantly at issue in the break-in case. Kleindienst
. campaigned for Nixon in 1963 and even more
- strongly for Barry Goldwater in 1964, His prede-
.. cessor, John N. Mitchell, was Nixon’s 68 campaign
manager. The practice is a good deal older than the
» Nixon adminiatration. Robert Kennedy directed his
- ~brether's presidential campaign and served as his
chief political consultant before becoming attomey
- general, And so on. :
Frank Mankiewicz, political director for George
~MecGovern, compared an investigation headed by
- Kleindienst to asking a fox who broke into the
chicken
-: Campaid
flly te:.p(mde‘d that such an appointment was
lmpqulble . I FRE.

. SR

~ Waterga zi‘e Vem’im
~ Justice

. Drew, ¢

S S

“Who are you going to- subqhtute for the FBI?”
.he asked. More rhetoric: The FBI would be as avail-
able to a special prosecutor as it would be to the
“attorney general.

Lawrence F. O'Brien, campaign chairman for
- McGovern, filed a damarfe suit against the Commit-
tee to Reelect the Pre~1dent its finance chairman,

. former Commerce Secretary Maurice Stans, and
.. assorted others—for $3 200,000 at last reading. The
: amount of the suit is about as important as “list

~.prices” in a discount house. The suit was intended

to smoke out facts and figures, before the election in
. November, by taking teaumony under oath in pre-
- trial deposmons .

Stans countered with two SU]L: of hlS own——one
for 35,000,000 against O’Brien and another for

© $2,500,000 against O’Brien and his attorneys—
- charging libel and misuse of the courts for headline
- purposes. Again, the amounts and the specific
+ charges were less important than the publicity they

achieved.
Last week, in the wake of the federal mdlct‘.ment

. Kleindienst took to television to speak with pride
. of his achievements: “One of the most intensive

- [investigations] that the Department of Justice and
the FBI have ever been involved in . . . some 1,500

' persons were interviewed, 1,800 leadb were followed
. 33 agents were involved, 14,000 man hours, 51 of the
. 89 FBI field offices were involved.”

“And that,” he told his interviewer, Elizabeth
‘is a great credit to justice in this country.”

Nevertheless, the Justice Department investiga-
tion gave no answers to questions raised among

i lawyers concerning its deviation from standard pro-
i secuting procedures in the Watergate case.

There was no finding, for example, concerning

" who instigated the break -in and alleged bugging of

Democratlc headquarter:,, or who financed it. None
: . —Contmued on Page 13
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“fo anyone who has spent much time close {o -

so-called
Like
the

the center of a campaign, the
Watergate *“caper” is a puzzlement,
Inspector Maigret, onc looks first for
motive.

Why bug Larry O'Bricn's office? Everything
that occurs inside the Demecratic National
Committee is public knowledge wiithin abowt
half an hour, and if anybody thinks thet the
real deals would take place-there, he needs a
good course in politics. The serious stuff is
discussed in a Senate “hidc-away,” or in a liv.
ing room in Chevy Chase, or even on the golf
links. |

Thus, for opencrs,
“whoever Jaid this one had an 1. Q,

it would seem that
problem.

Now whatever you may think about Presicent.

Nixon's other dimensicns, one thing he does not
have is an 1.Q. problern. Moreover, if Mr. Nix-
on has ‘“Hitlerian’ tendencies (as some Demo-
crats have absurdly suggested), the bugging
“would have been a real professional job - it
would never have been turned over to thal crow
of incompetents. In short, I believe that the
President was as shocked as the rest of us and
I believe in his personal innocence.

HOWEVER, as the head of his party, Mr.
Nixon has a pxof@ssxon’xl oblization to kccp his
troops in line, and here —[ suspect — is whcere
the real problem arose. Partly this is because
the Republicans have so much money they
don't know what to do with it, and money
draws marginal characters into politics like a
Jmassive magnat.

In 1954, whcn we were wallowing in green

stuff, not a day passed wuh,out a dozen
characters turning up with “projects,” and
there were always empire builders in the
Democratic oxgamzmon willing at least to
listen.

Somehow or other; for example, we used to
get advance texts of Sen. Goldwater's key
speeches. The censequence of this was that
before Goldwater had even opened his mouth,
we had five speakers primed to reply. Maybe

N W e e e . ————
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he sent them over as a couvtesy, bnt all T know
is that when I innocently inquired how we got
them, the reply was “Don’t ask.”

GOING BACK TO 1960, in both primaries
and the geueral election the late Joseph P.
Kennedy Sr. had an intelligence nctwork that
put the FBI to shame,

WITHOUT GOING INTO DETAILS on a
matter that is currently in the courts, I have a
hunch that the Watergate “caper” developed
along the lines of the following scenario:

1. A group of men with intelligence  ex-
perience approach a middle-level, but upwardly
mebile member of the President’s political ap-
paratus. In cifect, they tell him that they have
reason to believe they can prove that Demo-
‘cratic Chairman Lawrence O’Brien is on the
take, that is, that he is engaced in various
private deals. It will take a little money, but

they are sure thev can bag O’Brien. For the -

record, T helieve O’Brien is clean—but given the
background of the men involved, my guess is
that they would leck for personal rather than
political dirt.)

2. Tire political operative is queried as to
how this can be done. He is told “Don’t ask.”
He doosn’t. Instead he meditates on what a
feather it would be in his cap to get O'Brien in
& suitcase, on how ranidly he would rise in the
esteem of his superiors. True these guys want
5100,000 plus, but they must know their
business, those CIA connections, and besides

.« what's $100,000?

3. The volitical operative goes to the direc-
tor of “Black Overations” and informs him
that, with $100,000, he can bring O’Brien down.
“How? . “Don’t,ask." He doesn’t ask either,

but digs up_a'miscrly $160,000. And the game is-

on. ..,

As T said, I'm certain that the President
knew nothing abeut the business, but his cam-
paign staif seems to have recruited some pret-
ty strange mess troopers, It is certainly his
responsibility to clean house,

.

'
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Conspiracy on Watergate scandal

NEW YORK — The U.S. public may never learn the most impor-
tant facts about the Republican plot to bug Democratic party national
headquarters in the Watergate Office Building in Washington, D.C.,
the New York Post reported Monday in a story from Myrtle Beach, S.C.

Assistant Attorney General Henry E. Petersen, chief of the Justice
Department’s criminal division, who directed the “investigation” of
the Watergate plot, told Federal prosccutors gathered at a national

- conference there that a three month “‘probe’ had not revealed the ‘“real
reason” for the plot or the identity of other persons who may have

" been involved. He also said he expects that “‘the jail doors will close”’
behind the seven men indicted without their revealing what they know.
Bernard Barker, one of the seven, a former ClAagent, has already
said that; in this kind of business, the persons involved are ready to
take the consequences without exposing the “higher-ups.”’

~ Petersen’s statements leave unanswered such questions as how

funds contributed to the campaign fund of the Committee to Re-elect
the President ‘got into Barker’s Miami bank account after $89,000 had.
been ‘“‘laundered” by being passed through a Mexican bank account
and other known facts which link the seven directly to the committeﬂ .
and the White House. :

ApproVed For Release 2001/03/04 : CIA-RDP80-01601R000200190001-2



J

DATLY WORTD
Approved For Release 2001/03/04 SCHAGRDP80-04604R0p

e

5 ‘ » oy p s '
L&M@gﬂ lifxfgﬁiil;‘h.‘p g;;;ﬁ @:’?glﬁﬁ e o o

Not only have two former White House aides —-

former only because they were transferred to work on

the Commitiee lo le-Bleet the President — been in-

dicted in the Watergate political spying scandal, but

links lead directly to high officials of the White Iouse”

and Administration. The links lead to the CIA, FBI, De-’

partment of Justice and the political underworld of
counterrevolutionary Cubans, Mexican ‘‘connections”
and other elements linked by their ultrarightist, fascistic
political views. :

One line leads from the Watergate scandal to the

- scandal of the $16 million collected by the Republicans
before the April 7 deadline when the new law which re-
quires publication of the names of contributors and the
amounts went into effect. Charges of irregularities have
been made by the General Accounting Office (GAQ) and
are still being investigated. N

Destruction of records to hide the Republicans’
operations has been reported by the Washingion Post.
“Following the Watergate break-in, two of President
Nixon’s top campaign officials directed a massive

- ‘house cleaning’ in which financial records were de-

stroyed and staff members wera told to ‘close ranks’ in

_ preparing a public response to-the incident, according
-to sources,”’ the paper reported (Sept. 20).

"The two campaign officials were former Assistant

-. Altorney General Robert C. Mardian, now polilical co-

ordinator of the Nixon re-election cainpdign committee.
and Frederick La Rue, a former White House aide, now
special assistant to Craig McGregor, dircctor of Nix-
on’'s campaign. According to the Washington Post’s
sources, Mardian and La Rue were instructed by John
N. Mitchell, former Attorney General. former campaign
manager, to fake charge of “developing the commiltee’s
response,’” that is, covering up.

What tlie Nixonites did in this case was to take the
police-state, fascistic type of operations, for which the
CIA and FBI are notorious, into the democratic, political
arena — just as the Nixonites have used such methods

against the peace forces, workingelass leaders, dissent-

ers and Communists. This marks a dangerous extension
of developing police-state tendencies.
~ The Walergate bugging scandal, the §10 million sec-
ret election fund and the favors promised in return for it
are two aspects of the cesspool of corruption.

The ITT (International Telephone & Telegraph)
scandal of the Spring is fresh in our memories, in which

. ITT pledged a huge sum of money put at the minimum at

$209.000 in return for favorable treatment in anti-trust
action by the Justice Department, according to charges
made by Jack Anderson, nationally syndicated column-

st - L T - \L

i"\

. Depariment and reached the White Housedlso.

In this case, ‘the corruption involved the Justice
Another in the strear of scandals which vietimize
the masses of people and envich these who alreaily have
too much is the big prain shell-out of 1472, wherchy
grain traders (not (he farmers) henefited by an esii-
mated 5132 million above the norreal profit in the sale
of wheat to the Soviel Union. The difference was the
amount of the subsidy paid by the government on sales
made abroad. It represents the difference between
the domestic and world market prices. .

The grain dealers benefited from inside information

-that a subsidy of what came to 47 cents a bushel wouid be

paid for grain registered as sold during a period speci-
fied by the Agriculture Department. The National IFarm-
ers Union charged (Sept. 18) that the six private grain
traders involved in the sale of the 400 million bushels of
grain to the Soviet Union could have henelited by as
much as $100 million (another estimate is given above)
by carefu} timing of their purchases and applications for
government export subsidies.

The phone call which Carroll G. Brunthaver, assist-
ant Seeretary of Agricullure, admits was made was one
way this information may have been gained. But the
links between grain exporters and the Agriculture De-
partment are very close, as witness the niove made by -
Clarence ). Palmby [rom a post as Assistant Sccretary
of Agriculture to a top post with Continental Grain
Company. one of the companies which sold wheat to the
Soviet Union. . :

Palmby accompanicd Sccretary of Agriculture
Earl Bulz in April to Moscow fortalks on U.S. credits
for the purchase of grain. e protested he had not used
any special knowledge he had. Whether he did or not is
not the main issuve. The Department of Agriculture
serves the biggest monopoly interests in farming, not the
rank-and-file of farmers. Under the Nixon Administra-,
tion this prevailing situation has been swung even more

§ tothe benefit of the agribusiness interests,
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- Washington
“Now this is the kind of thing you expect under a
*  person like Hitler.” —Sen. George McGovern

Operating within the Republican Party is a relatively un-
controlled group of right wingers, the idcological heirs of
the Joseph McCarthy Death’s Head units (T otenkopfver-
binde) of the mid-1950s and of Goldwater’s ill-fated .
Putsch in 1964. They do influence policy at the highest

- levels, but they have recently become much more restless
and much more frantic to widen their sphere of influcnee
“as they unhappily -watch President Nixon venturing off to
Peking and Moscow and taking actions that they hardly
recognize as coming from the. Dick they thought they
knew, but now aren’t so sure.

They operate along the fine cdge of fanaticism, and as
is always the case in such an environment they sometimes
fall off, not only to their embarrassment but to the cxtreme
embarrassment of the very person they most want to
influence. Such an event occurred in unforgettable style
in the carly morning hours, Jbeginning between 2 AM.

and 2:30 AM, on June 17, in what is known as “The
Night of the Corporals” (Nacht der Korporalen).

At about that hour the Washington police cornered five
men inside the Democratic National Committec headquar-
ters in the Watergate -office building. They might have
claime¢d they had come by to sec former Chairman
Lawrence O'Brien during the day and, falling asleep, had
been Jocked in by mistake; but it’s not likely that that
story would have gone over with the cops, since the five
were wearing surgeons’ rubber gloves, were weighted down
with eavesdropping equipment and burglary tools, and
were armed with Mace. They also carried fifty-three $100

\/ bills—which, the experts say, is the denomination favored
by the CIA in financing its covert operations.

Diligent newsmen later discovered that the five intruders
were in fact only part of a group—the others got away—
who had been flown in from Miami, whisked in a 1972
Chrysler to luxurious quarters ‘in the Watergate Hotel
and fed an clegant lobster dinner before being put to
their Spionicren inside Democratic headquarters. The com-
mon denominator of the group was Cuba. Each of the
five reportedly had been involved in some way in the
disastrous Bay of Pigs invasion of 1961. Two of the intrud-
ers are worth special attention. :
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James W, McCord, 53, Texan, Baptist, Air Force re-
serve coloncel, and for ninctecn years an employee of the
CIA before—the agency claims—le left it in 1970, Mﬁc—«l/
Cord was sccurity consultant to the Republican National
Commiittee and to the Comuiittee to Re-elect the President,
.the Jatter hiving him Jast Janvary at a take-home salary of
$1,209 a month, Jie had an ofiice in the committee’s.
headquarters at 1701 Pennsylvania Avenue, kittycorner
from the White House. ‘ .

Colonel McCord’s Air Force reserve assignment (which
they claim he quit four months ago) was {o a special,
secret fiftecn-man squad which spent its time making up
a list of “radicals” who presumably would be put in
“camps” in the event of war; the unit also set up plans
.for censoring news and mail, and in other ways suppressing
dissent during the next war. )

Tad Szulc of The New York Times reported that two ‘/
of the Watergate intruders were known to have connce-
tions with an extremist right-wing group of Cuban ex-
patriates known as the “Ex-Combatientes Cubanos de Fort
Jacksan,” about 800 strong, some of whom are committed
to “dircct action to combat what they viewed as left-wing

. causes in the United States.” Szule’s sources also told him

that these right-wing Cuban nuts had “some contact” with

- the military reserve unit to which McCord had at one

time belonged.

~The second of the Watergate Five worth special notice
is Bernard L. Barker, 55, an American citizen born and
raised in Cuba who served with Castro’s forces before the
revolution came to a head, but later fell out with the
Cuban Prime Minister and moved to the United States;
reputedly, he was the CIA’s finance officer (Schatzmeister) /
in the Bay of Pigs organization, and sincc 1961 has been
on the CIA’s payroll. In an interview with Walter Rugaber
of The New York Times (Scptember 12) Barker portrayed
himself as motivated by patriotism, not profit, and re-
peatedly stressed his fortitude under interrogation, Having
resisted Nazi coercion (a bombardier in World War 11, he
was shot down over enemy territory), Barker cxpressed
confidence in his ability to withstand American methods
of questioning. Indeed, he so preened himself on his
taciturnity under duress, agreeing proudly with Rugaber
that he is no “squcaler,” that one is forced to the con-
clusion that he is choking back information that would
rock the country and shatter the GOP.

Two of the Watergate Five were carrying little
address books in which appeared the name E. Howard
Hunt, Jr., and after it the notation “W. House” in oner\/
book and “W.H.” in the other. Could that W., by any
chance, stand for White? For twenty-one years, from
1949 to 1970, Hunt had been with the CIA—he was
another of the key organizers of the Bay of Pigs thing,
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Special to the Daily World :
NIEW YORK, Sept. 20—Charging illegal electronic swrveillance had been used

against them, Daniel Ellsberg, Anthony Russo, Jr. and 17 of their associates in the
Pentagen Papers case have filed suit secking almost §1 million-in damsges from the

L

federal government.

Named in the suit, filed yester-
day in U.S. Districet Court in Wash-
ingfon, were 10 government offi-
cials, including Defense Sceretary
Melvin-Laird, Secretary of State

. William Rogers, FBI director

Patrick Gray HI and CIA direc-
{or Richard Helms.
David Rein, Washington counsel

for the National Emergency Civ- -

il Liberties Committee, represent-
ing the plaintiffs, said the suit
grew out of admissions by govern-

ment attorneys in the {rial of

Jelisherg and Anthony Russo, Jr.,
in Los Angeleson July 21,

The wiretap in question is the
same that halted the Pentagon

-Papers trial in Los Angeles after

a jury was sworn, when the de-
fense learned that the government
had overheard through a wiretap
either a defense lawyer or con-
sultant in a conversation with an
oufside party.
Not approved by a judge

The suil charges that the wire-
tap was not approved by a judge.
The Government claims that the
tap was part of ‘“‘foreign intelli-

.gence’” work and did not need

court approval.
Because the Government has

“not disclosed which agency plant-

App

ed the wiretap, or which lawyer
or consultant was overheard, all
lawyers and consultants for the
defense sued the top officials of
all Federal agencies that use
wiretaps. .
Plaintiffs in the suit, including
chief defense attorneys Leonard

Boudin and Leonard Weinglass,

alleged that members of the de-
fense team, except Ellsherg and
Russo, ““have been overheard by
unwarranted electronic surveil-
lance. . . from June 19, 1968, to the
date of this complaint, and that
such overheard conversations in-

cluded tlers elﬁvant to
waxed hotRe

Such eavesdropping, they said,
violated the defendants’ rights “lo
the effective assistance of coun-
sel guaranteed by the Sixth Am-
endment,” and their own rights
to “freedom of speech guaranteed
by the First Amendment and seiz-
ure guaranieed by the Iourth
Amendment.”

Ellsberg and Russo asked for
850,000 cach, to be paid jointly
by the defendants. Each of the 17
other plainti{fs asked individually
for §50,000 punitive damages and
$100 per day of surveillance since
June 19, 1958, or $1,000, whichever
is higher.

Former Senator Charles Good-
ell (R-NY) is also a plaintiff.
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Weieroaie cany pleads vy ¢ouvikay’

WASHINGTON — An assortment of former White House aides and
"Nixon re-election campaign officials, former CIA and FBI operatives
and counter-revolutionary Cubans pleaded “‘not guilty” yesterday to
charges they conspired to spy on the national Democratic Party hiead-
quarters. Of the seven arraigned, five were arrested at gun point in
the headquarters in the carly hours of June 17, with bugging equipment
in their possession. The two others are alleged to have been on guard
outside. ‘

. Howard E. Hunt, who worked for the White Ilouse until March, on S
entering the courtroom said aloud to his attorney, “‘I’ve never even been
in a traffic court before.” Prosecuting attorney Earl Silbert said Hunt
had traveled under an assumed name (o New York and California when,
the FBI tried to question him ahout the case. Hunt spent 21 years work-
ing for the CIA and has underground contacts.

G. Gordon, Liddy, a former White House aide who resigned his post
fo take the job of {inancial counsel for the Cornmittee to Re-Elect the
President, is a former FBI agent who wrote a movie still used by the

. FBI and police in training. In 1969 he was appointed assistant to the
Secrctary of the Treasury and worked on task forees on organized
crime, drug abuse and explosives control.

At the White House, Nixon conferred with Repubhcan cong1 ession-
al leaders Tuesday to assess the effects of the latest development,
exposure of the upwards of $350,000 secret fund for various kinds of poli-
tical dirty work, the Watergate scandal and related issues. The Repub-
licans continue to insist that the White House is in the clear, although
the links extend right into the offices of high aides. .

w
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Ty Carl Bernstein
and Bob Woodward

Washington Post slalf Writers

¥ollowing the \‘\’Mm_';{atc
break-4n, two of J.’)f(;!ﬁ}d_@ﬂi,
Nixon’s lop campaign officials
direcled a massive .“.hougse-
‘cleaning” in which financial
records erc destroyed and
slaff memberg were tu!d {o
“close ranks” n prepanng a
public response 1o the inci-
dent, according to sources,

The {wa campaign officials

“were identified by the sources
‘as former Assistant Altorney
General Robert C. Mardian,
‘now  political coordinator 9[
“{he Nixon re-election cominit-
"tee, and Frederick Yo Rue,
a former White Ifouse coutn-
sel 1o the President z:m‘d spe-
cial assistant to the director
of {he Nixon campaign.

A spokesman [for the'Com-
mittce for the Re-clection pf
the President said the commit-
tee would have no response
olber than to say that tbe
gsources of The Washington
Post are “a fountain of misin-
formation.”

The sources said the “house-
cleaning” resuited “after M:‘n'-
dian and La Rue were 1n-
structed by John N. Mitchell,
then campaign chairman, to
.take charge of developing the
“commiltee’s response lo the
bugging at the Walergate
June 17.

The destroved rccords, acd
cordinig ‘to law enforcement
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and Nixon comwitice sources,
included the {ollowing:

¢ Memos deseribing  wire-
tapped {elephone  conversa-
{ions of Democratic Party offi-
cials at the Walergate. The
‘memos cach began with the
Iphrase  “Confidential  infor-
mant says,” thereby making it
"possible that those who read
them did not necessarily real
fze the contents had come
from wirctapping.

¢ A list showing that three
top Nixon campaign officials
withdrew about $300,000 from
a secret fund carmarked for

especially  sensitive  political!

many defails about the casc to
coine to light.

Spokeasmen for {the Nixon
commitec bave nol contested
the exislence of memos mnade
from the alleged wiretapping
at the Watergale, although
several top campaign officials
have denied receiving them.
The memos, according ta ex-
FIB avent Alfred Baldwin, a
self-deseribed  participant  in
the  wiretapping  operation,
were sent to several top offi-
cials of the Nixen emmpaign
and al Jeast one White Jlouse
aide.

As Aor the seeret fund,

spokesmen for the Nixon cany-
paign organization have never

projects — including intelli-! described ifs purpose, except
gence  gathering  about theiqp say that it wag used for

Democrats, The three officials,
{all ex-White Mouse aides, arc:
tdeb Stuart Magruder, deputy:
divector of the Nixon re-cleg-i
tion committee; Herbert Il
Porter, scheduling director of:
the campaign; aud G. Gordon:
Liddy, the former {inance
counsel of the Nixon commnit-
tee. (Liddy wayg indicted with!
six otber persong last week on
charges of conspiring to bug
the headguarters of the Demo-
cralic National Commitfee in-
side the Watergate.)

¢ As many as seven Jedger
hooks listing campaign contri-
butors and the amount they
gave hefore April 7, the offec-
tive date of a new federal clec-
tion disclosure law requiring
full public accounting of all
contributions and  expendi-
tures. (Previously, it has beetn
reported that these records
were destroyed in April.)

According to sources, an in-

‘tergral part of the re-clection
committee’s response to the
June 17 break-n involved for
ibidding employees to talk to
the news media without spe-
ieific clearance—ocven t{o t{he
~extent of giving their job -
:tles, in’ some instances.
o Some - employees, particu-
larly those who were aware
.that documents huad been de-
‘stroyed in their offices, said
.they were offered advice from
superiors on how {o respond
inquiries from FBI agents and
others investigaling the Wa-
tergate case,

Other employees received
unexpected promotions in the
weeks following the break-n,
according o colleagues.

Partly because of the effec-

leasec2004703/04 < «C

struction of reccords and other

!

legal ends. The cexistence of
the fund, which apparently
confained as much as $700.000
at some points, was deseribed
by the General Aecounting Of-
fice as an “apparent” violation
of the new campaign disclo-
sure Jaw,

On June 19, the Aonday
after the Watergate break-in,
several meetings were endled
to tell the committee slaff
that the Nixon campaign or-
ganizalion had nothing to do
with the incident, according to
sources. .

At one such meeting, Liddy
made a brief speech denying
that any campaign officials
had knowledge of the Water-
gate bugging, the sources sajd.
Ile went on to describe James
W. McCord, the Nixon Com-
mittee security coordinator ar-
rested inside the Watergate,
as’ a “bad apple” who had
acted on his own authority.

Among those whe partici-
pated in the destruction of
committee records, according
to Nixon campaign employees,
was Robert Odle, the person-
nel director of the re-election
committee,

TFollowing the arrest of five
persons inside the Watergate
at  2:30 am. on June 17,
sources reported, Odle' spent
virtually the remainder of the
weekend moving from office
to office inside the headquar

Re-clection of the President at
1701 Pennsylvania Ave. NW.
Some sources said Qdle's

an “inventorying" of what was
contained in committee files,
and that ne rceords were ac-

Mardian and LaRue rety
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“House-cleaning” measures, it
has tolien three mouthe {or

from a
Monda

West Coast trip on
Junen 10

ters of the Commiltee for the |

weckend aclivitics constituted:
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Other sources, however, said
that Odle removed records|
that weekend from MeCord's!
office.

“Everyiime Rob (Qdle):
would go inte McCord's office
he would order everybody else
out of the area,” said one
souree, : )

Later, when the FBI began
looking al committee records
in ity investigation of the Wal-
ergate bugging, it was Odle
who directed investigators
from office to office, accord-
ing to scveral sources.

During the week {ollowing
the break-in, said ove zource,
“Mardian  and LaRue went;
looking around for informa-!
tion that might be incviminat-
ing,” including memos and

Oy
“records of payments {o peo-
ple.” By the time YBI agents
arrived in the company of
Odle, the relevant records had
heen destroyed, the sources
said.

People known {o have infor-
mation about the destroyed
records were advised by
Mardian, Y.a Rue-and others
“to stay away {from certain
areas” when heing questioned
)by investigators, said another
Lsouree,

! Some employees who
worked in offices where ree-
ords were destroyed suddenly
ireceived  unexpected promo-
“tions, including aides to M-

Cord and employecs in the fi-
;;a/xce division, several sources
jAal

id.

“We were never told in so
many words, ‘Don't talk,” said
a committece employee. “It was
always, ‘Hold ranks,” or, ‘keep,
the ship together. ” <

Steps were taken to insulale
the Nixon campaign staff from
the press. Sally IHarmony, who
had served as Liddy's secre-
tary, bhecame Odle’s sceretary
and told a reporter: ‘I'm under
strict  instructions from the
committice not to talk to any-,
body. Yowll have (o call the
press office if you want to|
know anything.”

Another employee of an of-
ifice where records were de-
stroved complained of being
ifollowed recently to a lunch-
Teon appointment with an old
friend who happencd {o be a
reporter. The reporter ex-
pressed skepticism “but “that
afternoon the employee

shoned back to say a superior
b{MQ}Q@ oD ons about the.

cunversalion.

L,
4

lunch
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dicted’ ¥riday by a federal S e - ‘
grand jury on cight counis . '
relating to an nppdrent bug-  Ernest Bvans, chief inves- Small Pusiness,” said “he’

ging attemapt on Democratic tigator for the Senate Gelect

national headguarters at the
Waterpate, spent 1971 {each-
ing college students how fo
make buildings sccure from
intruders.,

For two scmesters, the

“former high-ranking ClA se-
curity official intreduced
students to law enforcement
and criminal justice and “in-
dustrial and retail sceurity”
at Monigomery College .in
Rockville.

At Jeast. one student was
excited enough to agree to
join McCord, 53, in a Jate
May attempt to plant caves-
dropping equipment in
McGovern . headguarters,
thien on Capitel Mill, accord-
ing to a source close to the
Watergate investigation. Butl
the student failed to show,

The industrial and retail
security course was a semi-
nar, featuring guest speak-
ers from government and ine
dustry, including former
CIA officials, with McCord
as moderator.

One session featured a
Jecture on bugging by a stu-
dent who was also a profes-
sional sccurity man. It was
iltlustrated with &lides and a
handful of _bugs, another
student remembered.

Anmong other things,” the
course focuszed on “residen-
tial and multistory security”
— how to protect buildings
like the Watergate, accord-
ing to a topic outline.

MeCord didn't talk poli-
tics but came across as con-
‘servative nonctheless, a stu-
dent said. “I got the impres-
sion he was a sirict conserv-
ative. T don’t think 1 ever
saw him wear a colored
shirt,” said {he studeént, who
also said McCord feemed ex-

. {remely competent in the se-
curity field.

“ was surprised that the
‘gear he was supposed fo
have been picked up with
was obsolete,” he said. “I
had the idea he could have
golten the most modern
equipnment.”

McCord hinted at friends
in high places but didn't
name them, the same stu:-

WASHINGION rOsE
STATINT

didn't know McCord bhefore
Committee on Small Busi- the formier FBI and ClA
ness; wilfred J. Garvin, as-
sistant administrator for ihe
Srall Business Administra-
tion, now on leave on fellow-
ship to Brookings Institute
and William J. Cotter, assist-
ant postinaster general for
security, lectured the class was trying to give his stu-
in spring and fall of 1871, dents . a modern aititude
A senior special agent in about crime prevention, he
charge of training for the®said.
U.S. Bureau of Customs, Cotter, who spoke to
someone from the Justice McCord’s students once
Department's  Burcau of ahout mail and postal secu-
Narcolics and Dangerous rity, said he knew McCord
Drugs, and James Rose, as- when they bolh worked for
sistant  administrator  for the CIA. MeCord worked in
crime insurance in the De- the CIA's security division
partment  of Housing and for 19 years. The second
Urban Development, also time he was invited to speak
spoke. to the class, Cotter turned
Lt. Gen. Benjamin Davis, the honor over toa suborai-
assistant cecrctary of rans- nale, he said., “Frankly, the
porfation,
scheduled speaker last fall,
but didn’t talk,

about the course.

“It blew my mind when 1
{ound out he was involved
in the Watergate business,”
Fvans said., MeCord was “a
fantaslically nice guy” who

he said.
The noles of a student
Most of those contacted who took the course and re-
who lectured  McCovd’s view guestions passed out
classes said they speak lo by McCord suggest a dry,
other student groups, train- factual, statistical approach
ing sessions or classes and to the clandestine business.
were not going out of their «\What were the total costs
way for McCord. None re-
ceived a fee for his efforts,
according to their own ac
counts. - .
Fvans, a Democral who
Lelped put together the Sen-
ate commiitee’s report on
“Ihe Impact of Crime on

agent got in touch with him. .

ol crime cited by one recent
news journal article?” one
review question aslks, “What
special sales and profit
problem does’ the sole pro-
prietor-retailer in a ghetlio
arca face {rom crime
josses?” another asks.
MeCord, who had degrees
fromthe Universityof
Texas and George Washing-
ton University (not Baylor,
as carlier accounis have

~ said) scemed committed io

academic interests, accord-

ing to George P. Morse, who

also spoke 1o the course.
Morse, former director of

V protection and safely for the

was listed as a group didn't stimutate me,” -

National = Institules of
Health, who knew MeCord
only slighlty from when he .
worked for the CIA, said he
found it out of character for
McCord to be involved in ei-
ther the security consulting
business or the Watergate
alfair.

Mc Cord ran a securily
consulting business, McCord
Associates, Ine., in Rock-
ville, and coordinated secu-
ity efforts for the Nixon
re-clection campaign before
his arrest in June,

dent said. Approved For Release 2001/03/04 : CIA-RDP80-01601R000200190001-2

STATINTL



L

STATINTL
Appro

©The Spies Who

Thrce months ago, the predawn raid

i

\/‘But for a period of weeks,

Came in
For the Heat

on the Democratic National Com-
mittee headquartess inside Washington’s
clegant Watergate complex seemed lit-
tle more than clumsy political derring-do
pulled off by overzealous, aging and in-
ept James Bonds. In the time since, t'h‘e
tangled affair has turned into the po}1t1-
cal hydra of the Presidential campaign.
Fach time Republicans have tried to
smother the controversy, some fresh em-
barrassment has popped up to bring it
back to life. And as the revelations con-
tinue to pile up, the Watergale affair has
emerged as the most dramatic clear-cut
disclosure of major political espionage in
the history of U.S. Presidential elections.

It is a curious and instructive tale, of-
fering rare glimpses into the back rooms
of American politics and the antics of
obscure soldiers of fortunc embarked on
a spy-thriller escapade. It features, i -
addition to the bizarre Walergate break-
in, a special squad of White House in-
vestigators cavesdropping on the Admin-
istration’s own telephone calls; a series
of espionage coups against the Demo-
crats involving electronic eavesdropping
and photographs of documents from |
Democratic files; $114,000 in GOP cam-%
paign contributions apparently diverted ]
to one of a team of adventurers with §
CIA and anti-Castro connections; an in- »
tricate “money washing” operation aimed :
“at hiding the identitics of political donors
by channeling funds through a Mexican;

bank; the sccret transfer of $25,000 in :

cash on a Miami golf course, an
$350,000 stashed—and
counted for—in a Republican Party of-
fice safe.

The affair has been painfully embar-
rassing lo the Administration on several
counts, Besides the spyitig issue, it has
focused attention on the whole Nixon .
campaign fund-raising operation—espe-
cially the $10 million raised from big
- givers before the April 7 deadline under
the new law that requires donors to be
listed. It has also put the Administration -
into the position of having to investigate
itself while resisting demands for a spe- |
cial independent inquiry.

The full scope of the Watergate caper
itself will be charted only when indict-
ments are retumed and the case comes
to trial—and even then some of its dark-
er byways may never be lluminated. .
a special
NEwswEEK  investigative team led by
Nicholas lforrock and Evert Clark has

ben, < ABBIIVAH AT Release

clsewhere—lo try to stitch together the

apparently unac-
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multiple loose ends and to uncarth de-

tails of the affair never before exposed.

The tedm’s report: 4 '
“THE WHITE HOUSE ‘PLUMBERS'
The four former CIA operatives and

-the Cuban locksmith wrested at gun-

point inside the Democratic National
Committee headquarters were no  iso-
lated band of zealots. And the Water-
gale raid was by no means an isolated

" incident. As early as the summer of 1971,

a small, tight, political intclligence team
was forming up in the bascment of-
fices of the lixecutive Office Building
next door to the White Jouse. And its
impact would soon .be felt all across the
1972 clection campaign,

The team was originally formed strict-
ly as a pack of in-house watchdogs. In
the fall of 1971, increasingly concerned
about a rash of secwrity leaks that began |
with the Pentagon Papers, Presidential
assistant John 1), Elrlichman  quietly
tapped his able, aggressive deputy, Egil
(Bud) Krogh, 31, to plug the Jeaks. Thus .
the White House “plumbing” crew was
born. Presidential troubleshooter Charles
W. Colson rang in an old Army-Navy
Cluly friend named E. Ioward Hunt, a
retired CIA carcer spy, prolific pulp
novelist and  public-relations  speech-
writer, as a $100-a-day consultant. Irom
Treasury came G. Gordon Liddy, 42,
a bright, ambitious former FBI agent
and Dutchess County, N.Y., prosccutor
with a flair for the. dramatic (once,
to make a point in a summation, Liddy
fired off a pistol loaded with blanks in
the courtroom).

The plumbers stuck to their assigned
task—tracing Jeaks in the newspapers and
cavesdropping on the phone conversa-
tions of White House staffers to detect:-
simns of disloyalty. But as fall tuned to
winter and re-election strategy became a
smore urgent concern, unt’s and Liddy's
fattention began to shift from internal Ad-
*ministration security to intelligence-gath-
ering that might be used against the
Democrats. They began carcfully assem-
bling potentially damaging dossiers on
any and all possible Democeratic Presiden-
tial and Vice Presidential candidates—
and Hunt in particular launched a fresh
investigation into Sen, Edward Ken-
nedy’s tragic automobile accident at
Chappaquiddick.

At about the same time, the focus of
the operation began to shift toward the
newly formed Commitlee to Re-elect

-the President. In October, a husky, bald-

ing -electronic eavesdropping  specialist
named James W. McCord Jr., 53, who

arker, the moncye 3

mother and an American father, began
assembling a looscly knit teamn of his own
from the Cuban community in Miami,
From his' own real-cstate firm, Barker
tapped Eagenio Martinez, a friend of
fifteen years who, lke DBarker, had
belped smuggle refugees out of post-

. Batista Cuba. Frank Sturgis, 49, (former-

ly Frank Fiorini), an ex-marine given to
gun running and girls, joined him, And at
Miami’s Missing Link Key Shop Barker
found a 45-year-old locksmith named
Virgilio Gonzales. '

To what extent GOP higher-ups knew
of the team—and approved of its activi-
ties—is unclear, “I suppose it was a ‘Do it,
don't' tell me how you do it’ situation,”
said an insider. The full extent of the
tcam’s operations will likely remain a
mystery, tou. But by last spring a pat-
tern of anti-Democratic espionage had
begun to unfold in Washington. )

On May 16, the law ofices of the
eventual Democratic Vice Presidential

candidate, R. Sargent Shriver, and the
parly’s credentials commitice chicf, Pa-
tricia Mavis, across the yard from the
Watergate, were broken into—though
nothing appeared to have been stolen.
There is no prool that the Watergate five
were involved in this or any other break-
in before June 17. But on May 26, five
‘men checked into the Watergate Hotel
under the same names that the Water-
gate Five were first to give to the police
after their arrest.® They stayed through
the Memorial Day hohday. While they
‘were there, two attempts were made to
break into the DNC.

On the night of the 27th, Lawrence
O’Brien charged last week, some of the
same people later arrested at Watergate
made an abortive attempt to plant an
eavesdropping  device in Sen. George
McGoveru's preconvention headquarters
on Capitol Hul. O’Brien also charged that
his own phone and another DNC line

_had beeun tapped for weeks before the

raid, and monitored “on a regolar daily
basis” from Room 723 in the MHoward
Johnson Motor Lodge across the street. -

Only a single hint as to the fruits of
all this snooping has so far come to light,
A fortnight ago, Michael Richardson, 29,
who* works in a Miami phote shop, told
" Miami authorities thal two men came to
his shop on June 10—a week before the
Watergate arrests—with 38 frames of.35-
mm. flm to be rush-developed. The pic-
tures, said Richardson, showed surgical
gloved hands holding a series of docu-
ments against a shag rug. Some bore
the DNC letterhead; some, the signature

had spent nineteen years debugging i of Larry O'Brien, At least onc, Richardson

CIA installations, joined the committee
as security coordmator., In December,
Liddy himself moved over-to the com-
mittee. In November, Hunt began a series
of phone conversations with a Miami inan

' stated, appeared to be a dossier on a

prominent woman Democrat—possibly Pa-
tricia Harris. Shown a random assortment

. of mug shots, Richardson unhesitatingly

identified Bemard Barker and Frank

6B b IARBIG.61B0 TG0 3dE 88001 8" e

Cuban-born Bermard L. Barker.

continued
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pick up the developed pictures,
While all this was going on, the Demo-
crats—incredibly enough—took no steps

to beef up their own oflice security
despite evidence of break-ins. Demo-
cratic security, in fact, was virtually non-
existent--until the events of the early
morning hours of June 17,

‘YOU'VE GOT US’

It was just after midnight on a balmy
summer night, James McCord, Bernard
Barker and his three Miami teammates
had registered in the elegant Watergate
Hotel carlier in the day and had con-
sumed a hearty lobster dinner in the
Watcrgate Terrace restaurant, Wearing
rubber gloves to guard against finger-
prints, they jimmied a stairwell door, in-
vestigators say, and slipped quietly up-
stairs to the sixth-floor headquarters of
the Democratic National Committee in
the Watergate Office Building next door.

The intruders taped the door latches
open behind them so they could go out
and come back in again with ease. Some-
one filled cardboard cartons with papers
from the DNC files, evidently intending

" to photograph them. Others slid back a

ceiling panel in the office of the secretary
to DNC chairman Larry O’Brien; investi-
gators believe that they planned to re-
move for repairs an elecironic bugging
device they had installed earlier. And
somewhere else in the darkened com-
plex, Federal authorities have conclud-
ed, Howard Ifunt and Gordon Liddy
sat awaiting word from Barker’s end that
the mission was accomplished.

They never got it. The only message
was a signal that the jig was up. While
the raiders toiled, private security guard
Frank Wills, 24, spotted the tape on the

basement door and removed it. When he
came back twenty minutes later and
found the tape had been replaced, Wills
called the police. Three cruising plain-
clothes men from the Capital’s “mod
squad” burst into the DNC with guns
drawn, From bchind a partition, one of
the intruders shouted, “Don’t shoot!
You've got us.” The police found, ecither
in the five men’s possession or in their
hotel rooms, a kitful of burglary tools, two
35-mm. cameras, 40 rolls of unexposed
film, three tear-gas pens, a radio trans-
mitter-receiver, two bugging devices, a

wig, and $5,300 in freshly minted $100

bills. Federal investigators believe that
Liddy and Hunt fled the Watergate for

the Howard Johnson Motor Lodge acros: |
the street, where they are thought tc'

have maintained a monitoring station ir

ropm 723. Barker and his crew were left
holding the bag alone. ,

But not for long. Among the burglars
possessions, police discovered two small
Dlack address books listing the name
Everette Howard Hunt, along with the
notations “W.H.” and “W. House.” And
cleven days after the arrests, Liddy was
fired from the Re-election Committee by

I'BI questions about the raid. Over the
next two weeks, both Re-election Com-
mittee treasurcer Hugh W. Sloan Jr. and
Mitchell himsell resigned, both citing
“personal reasons,” .

THE MONEY LAUNDRY

It was the 53 $100 bills that opened
up one of the first big leads. U.S. Treas-
ury records showed that the bills had
been part of a baleh of crisp new hun-
dreds that had been sent 1o Miami banks
—including Republic National of Miami,
where Barker's real-estale firm kept an

account. And a check of Republic's pho-
tostats opened up a new dimension in
the case.

On April 20, it twmed out, Barker de-
posited four checks totaling $89,000 that
had been drawn on the Banco Inter-
nacional, S.A,, in Mexico City, by a
wealthy, 69-year-old labor lawyer named
Manuel Ogarrio Daguerre. Through his
son, Ogarrio repudiated the signature on
the checks and denied any hand in the.
entire alfair. But the “washing” of cam-
paign contributions by funneling them
through obscure surrogate “donors” to
shield contributors demanding anonymity
has long been a common campaign prac-
tice. And Ogarrio’s name on the checks
seemed more than coincidental, Until re-
cently, his firm, Creel and Ogarrio, op-
eraled out of a suite of offices in the same
building as the Banco Internacional
branch from which the checks originated.
And Creel and Ogarrio represented a
number of prominent U.S. corporations—
including Gulf Resources and Chemical’
Co., whose president, Robert I1, Allen,
happens to be the Texas finance chair-
man for the Re-election Committee.

Curiously, the day before. the four
checks were drawn, Gulf Resources and
Chemical, which closed its Mexican op-

erations in 1969, telephoned $100,000
to the very samce branch of Banco In-
ternacional--lo the account of a Mexi-
can firm owned in part by Allen and
Ogarrio’s law partner. And the day after
they were issued, Ogarrio’s checks were
personally carried to Washington by Al-
len’s Republican colleague, Roy J. Win-
chester of Houston, the co-chairman of
the GOP fund-raising drive for the: en-
tire Southwest. Winchester delivered the
checks to committec treasurer Hugh W,
Sloan Jr. The money originally came from
four Texas Democrats.

THE DAHLBERG CONNECTION

The fifth check that Barker deposited
was laundered, too. Two days before
the new campaign spending law went
into effect, prohibiting large anonymous

. donations, Dwayne O. Andreas, a Min-
neapolis-based soybean millionaire and
longtime Hubert Humphrey supporter,
phoned Kenneth Dahlberg, Mr. Nixon’s
Midwestern fund-raising chief, from his

fered the Nixon campaign a strictly
anonymous contribution of $25,000. The
money, Andreas said, would be left in a
safety deposit box in Dahlberg’s name at
the Sea View Hotel in Bal Harbour.
Dahlberg later claimed that he immedi-
ately phoned finance chief Maurice
Stans in Washington to have the sum
recorded—thus beating the disclosure
deadline. According to Dahlberg, he ar-
rived at the hotel on April 7—the dead-
line day—too late to pick up the money,
and Andreas turned it over to him on a
golf course two days later. Dahlberg said
that he converted thé cash to a bank
check for safekeeping the next morning,
then flew to Washington and handed it
to Stans,

Stans told General Accounting Office
investigators that he immediately gave
the check to Sloan, and Sloan declared
that he gave it, along with the four
Mexican checks totaling $89,000, to the
committee’s finance counsel, who was G.
Gordon Liddy. Whatever Liddy then
did with the checks, neither he nor any-
one clse has made clear. But a little
miore than a week later, Bernard Barker
walked into Republic National Bank of
Miami with all five of them. When a

bank vice president balked at accepting
the Dahlberg check on the ground he
could not verify the endorsement, Barker
resourcefully—but  probably illegally—
used his power as a notary to authenti-
cate the signature and deposited all
$114,000 in Barker Associates’ account.
Over the next two wecks, Barker
withdrew exactly $114,000 in three scp:
arate drafts: 325,000 on April 924;
$33,000 on May 1, and the final $56,000
one week later. Meanwhile, Sloan told
GAO investigators, he was trying to get
the money back from Liddy-—and having
trouble doing it. Sloan said that Liddy
finally returned the money (less about
$2,500 in what were said by Liddy to be
cheek-cashing charges) around the mid-
dle of May—a full month after he had
received it. Interestingly enough, on the
day Barker made his last withdrawal his
office made two telephone calls to How-
ard Hunt and one to the offices of the
Re-election Committee in Washington.
When he finally managed to get the cash

continued
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Dack, Sloan said, he stashed it along with

other funds in Stans’s office safe. And on

May 25, he related, he and Liddy per-
sonally walked the safe’s cntire con-
tonts—$350,000—over to the TFirst Na-
tional Bank of Washington, counted the
moncy out before a bank officer, and
deposited it in the Re-election Commit-
tee's media account. As cvidence that
the money had been collected before
April 7, Sloan could offer the GAO only
a duplicate deposit slip bearing the no-
tation: “Cash on hand prior to 4/7/72
from 1968 campaign Per Hugh Sloan.”

And Stans told the GAO he believed -

that all other records pertaining to the
origin of the money had been destroyed
after April 7.

Unimpressed, the GAO issued a sting-
ing report charging the Re-clection Com-
mittee with three “apparent” and wo
“possible” violations of the campaign-
spending law and recommending a Jus-
tice Department investigation to deter-
mine whether there had been criminal
violations as well. The Justice Depart-
ment has yet to act on the recommenda-
tion. But the GAO report thrust the
whole Watergate affair back into the
spotlight just when public attention was
beginning to wane.

THE FALLOUT

The Democrats have tried hard to
make political mileage out of the case.
But in the weeks since the raid, they
have tasted anew the frustration of being
the party out of power. A fortnight ago,
Attorncy General Richard XKleindienst
pledged “the most extensive, thorough
and comprehensive jnvestigation  since
the assassination of President Kennedy.”
Except to answer dircet queries from
Washington, however, the FBI bureau
in Miami was called off the case more
than a month ago. At'least one key
witness—the Miami photo-shop technician
—has yet to be called before a grand jury.

The indictments expected this weck,
will probably name seven persons, but it
is unlikely that their trial will get under
way before Election Day. A Federal law
requires that major criminal trials must
begin within 60 days of indictments—and
the Republicans are in no hurry to ad-
vance the deadline. As a consequence,
the Democrats’ $1  million “civil suit
against the GOP Re-election Committee
is stalled too. Federal District Judge
Charles Richey has ordered that all dep-
ositions must remain sealed pending the
" outcome of criminal proceedings, and has
yet to rule whether the civil case may
proceed at all before that trial. Mean-
while, the Democrats’ attorncy Edward
. Bennott Williams has taken testimony on
the case from eight persons, including
Mitchell last weoek. A surprise witness
coming up: Richard Nixon's old cam-
paign infighter, Murray Chotiner. :

While the legal maneuverings contin-
ue, a number of investigations are still
under way. Dade Counly Irosecutor
Richard Gerstein, who first made public
the five checks totaling $114,000, is look-
ing into possible violations of the Florida
banking laws. Rep. Wright Datman’s
1louse Banking and Currency Commit-
tec is cxamining the money-washing op-
eration south of the border. The Justice
Department, at least officially, is still
checking for criminal violations of the
1971 Federal Elections Campaign Act.

There are certainly enough unan-
swered quostions in the case for them
all. Who ordered the espionage cam-
paign against the Democrats? How far
did "it go? And what was contained in
the tapes and documents seized in the
Watergate arrests (which the Justice De-
partment refuses to reveal even to the
DNC, their rightful owners)? What did
Barker do with the $114,000, and, if he
did not return it, from what source was
the amount made up in the Committee
to Re-clect’s coffers? Why should Mau-
rice Stans keep so substantial an amount
of campaign money as $350,000 lying
around in cash in an office safe? Who
besides Dwayne Andreas are the GOP

contributors so cager to keep their names

secret? The Watergate saga continues—
and promises to color the tone and tem-
per, conceivably cven the odds, of the
Presidential campaign into which it so
dramatically intruded.

*Curiously, sevcral of tl
, SEVCTs iese names weave thro
the pages of Hunt's novels, which are otten sctlxgg

© the Miami-Cuba area, McCord, for example, first

told police he was Fdward Martin—the swn Y
donym at least two of Hunt's charactersg [\(I()T)tsaui‘n
fictional jams. 1o “Stranger In Town,” a beautitnl
woman named Valdes remiuds the hero ot a gl
named Jean. Martinez, when arrested, gave ;)nl!;ce
S‘he. name Jefm‘Valdcs. The hero of a navel called
Dimini- Run” is a man named Hank Sturgis,

L}
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McCord

WHO'S WHO IN THE

The cast of characters in the Waler-
gate affair has come to asswme the pro-
portions of a Russian novel’s, llere is a
guide to some of the key figures:

CHARLES W. COLSON, 40, special
counsel to the President, general
White House troubleshooter and hatchet
man, who recommended fellow Brown

1 alumnus E. Howard Hunt for a $100-a-
day job in the White House plugging

Administration leaks.

EGIL (BUD) KROGH, 31, Deputy As-
sistant to the President for Domestic
Aflairs and chief of the White House

leak-plugging “plumbers.”

E. HOWARD HUNT, 54, public-relations
man, mystery novelist {some 45 titles),
CIA operative  (1949-1970), mid-
level planner of the Bay of Pigs invasion.
As a member of the “plumbers” unit, he
had an ear on eavesdropping operations
on White House staffers, and is believed
to have been at the Watergate on the
night of the break-in. Variously described
as “a very Foreign Service type who . .
knew how to operate” and “the dumbest
son-of-a-bitch I ever worked with.”

G. GORDON LIDDY, 42, ex-I'BI agent,
ex-Treaswry official (eased out for ex-
cessive ardor in fighting gun controls),
former colleague of Hunt's in the White
House, former counsel to the finance arm
of the Committee to Re-clect the Presi-
dent (fired for refusing to answer ques-
tions about the Watergate affair).

KENNETH H. DAHLBERG, 54, million-
aire hearing-aid manufacturer and chief
midwest money-raiser for the Committee
to Re-clect, Twenty-five thousand dol-
lars in cash handed to him on a golf
course by Humphrey supporter Dwayne
Andreas dragged him into the aflair.

MANUEL OGARRIO DAGUERRE, 69,
Mezxico City attorney with American cor-
porate clients. Ilis purported signature

WATERGATE AFFAIR

appeared on $89,000 worth of south-
western GOP campaign money chan-
neled to Liddy and eventually to Barker.

BERNARD L. BARKER, 55, Cuban-bom,
Miami-based rcal-estate developer with
a taste for intriguc. In Cuba he worked
for the Batista sccret police, in Miami he
helped channel finances for the Bay of
Pigs operation (under the nickname
“Matcho”). Probably the leader of the
Watergate five, he made more than 40
telephone calls to Hunt and CRP offices
the months before the raid, reccived
$114,000 in Republican campaign checks
—and was arested with four others at
the Watergate on June 17.

JAMES W. McCORD, JR., 53, former
FBI agent, nincteen-year sccurity spe-
cialist for the ClA and “sccurily coordi-
nator” for the Commitice to Re-clect.
After leaving the CIA, McCord last year
set up his own business, McCord Asso-
ciates, Inc., whose first and only client
was the Republican party—until McCord
was arrested at the Watergate.

FRANK STURGIS, 37, ex-Marine soldier
of forlune with a string of aliases and a
reputation as a braggart. He smuggled
guns for Castro’s rebels in Cuba, then
swilched sides and helped train anti-
Castro guerrillas in Guatemala, Seven
days before he was arrested at the Wa-
tergate, according to a clerk in a Miami
photography shop, he and Barker
brought in some intriguing film that sug-
gested the extent of the espionage
against the Democrats.

EUGENIO MARTINEZ, 49, former CIA
operative involved in smuggling refugees
out of Cuba, now a real-estate man in
Barker’s employ--and a member of his
Watergate task force.

VIRGILIO R. GONZALES, 45, Cuban-born
locksmith at Miami's Missing Link Key
Shop, where he was unhappy and sought
an opportunity for new and more adven-
turous employment with Barker.

Gonzales




L~

WASHINGTON POST
Approved For Release 2001/03/04 7 CIR-FIP8dI6ME0RO

By Carl Bernstein
and Bob Woodward
Wasbinglm\ Post Stafl Writer

TFunds for the Watergale
gspionage operation were con-
trolled . by ‘the principal assis
tants of John N. Milchell, the
former manager of Iresidend
Nixon's campaien, and were
kept in a special accoun{ at the
Commiitee for the Re-election

of the President, The Washing-
Cton Post has learned., :

The Milchell assistants, all
of whom still hold pelicy-mak-.
ing positions on a high level in
President Nixon's re-election
eampaign, were among 13 per-
sons who had access to the se-
cret  fund  of more iban’

$300,000 carmarked for sensi-
tive political projects.
Included in those projects
was . the cspionage campaign
against the Democratls, for
which seven persons—-includ-

aides—were  indicted  Friday
by a federal grand jury,

It could not be learned
whether 1he Alitchell
who include persons who once
worked at the White House,
knew that funds would specifi-
cally be expended for the pur
pose of illegal electronice sur-
veillance. However, associates
told 'the Post that the aides
were aware that the moncy
would be spent generally on
.gathering
the Democrats.

Some of the Mitchell aides’

information ahout!

. sources, including investiga-

tors, other federal sources and
officials and employees of-the
Comimittee for the Re-eleetion
of the DIresident.

The $300,000 fund also was
used for iravel and entertain.
ment that campaign officials
did not want known oulside
the camnpaign  organization.
One source said the money was/|

finance chiarman of the 1*res-

ddent’s campaign, It is nre.
swably  the  same  money

in part used for routine and
fegal intelligence gathering
shout Democrats.

The {fund was kept in the
safe of Former Secretary of:
Commeree Maurice H. Stans,
the chief Nixon fund-raiser. 1t
is preswmably the same money
that the QGeneral Accounting
Office cited in an Aug. 26 re-
port as a violation of {the new
campaigin disclosure law, be-
cause il had not lieen properly |
accounted for, the GAQO, thei
contained

jsnid the  fund

1$350,000.

Inage ecampaoign against the
iDemaerats, according {o
isources, :

i Mitchell, formerly Attorney
'Gieneral, resigned as the Presi-
dent's campaign manager on
July 1, saying it was beeause
his wife, Martha, insisted he,
leave pﬁlitics.

She said at {be time that “1
love my busband very much,
bul I'm not going to stand for
all those dirty things that go
on. The former Attorney
General has repeatedly denied
any knowledge of the Waten-
gate hugging.

The Mitchell aides who re-

{harrassing the Democrats” if

STATINTL -~
‘While House aide and scveral
ihigh officials in the Nixon
jcampaign -— jncluding  the
Mitchell aides. ' .

According to Baldwin’s ac-
count, McCord bhrought him
into the espionage operation!
as a wiretap monitor on May 16,
or 11 and fold him that hel
would be assigned the sabe
task in Miami during the Dem-
ocratic , National Convention.
Baldwin aiso said he was as-
signed by MceCord to infiltrate
Vietnam Veterans Against the
War for the purpose of “em-

s

the veterans demonstrated at

ceived money from the secret:
account include .
who reportedly were sent con-|
fidential memos containing in-
formation obtained f{rom a:
tapped telephione at Demo-
cratic headguarters.

The names of those Mitchell
aides also appear in an ac-
count of the espinage opera-

ing two former White Mousce investigative arm of Congress.i (jon- told by Alfred Baldwin, a

self-described participant in the
Watcrgate affair who has beeny

; Sources said that Stons had

Watergate bugging—a position
he has taken in public on nu-
mereus occasions, though he
has not answered reporiers
questions directly.

Stans, according to  the:
sources, was aware of the ex-i
iistence of the secret fund and:
ilnew that large amounis of”
money had heen withdrawn.
in the names of Mitchell aides.

Only one accounting of the

are among the nersons named s_pecial fund--a singl.eipiece of
by a sell-described pa]'ticipant.lmed ]edger_ paper hsl‘u‘]g the
e “inames of 15 persons with ac-
in the Watergate OQCYaUPll&cess to the money and the
as recipients of confidential s gmount cach received—was

‘memos based on the tapped
Jdelephone  conversations  of
Pemocratie Party officials.

‘Nixon's re-elnction commitiee,
Adnformed of The Post's story,
-said late yesterday alfternoon
Jthat “there have been and arc
cash funds in this committce

used for vavious legitimate!

“purposes such as reimburse-

men( for expenditures for ad-|
.vances on {ravel. However, no
one cmployed by this.commit-
{ee at this time bas used any!
funds (for purposes) that were|
illegal or improper.” .

dhe TAfiproved o
about the fwlds and thelr rela-
tionship fo the Watergate case
was obtained from a variety of {

maintained. It was purposely
destroyed shortly before April

't'unds took effect, the
told the Post. :

A spokesman for the Nixon
fre-election conunittee denied
late yesterday that such a list
ever cxisted.

On the day it was destroye

sources

1the list showed that the larg-

est individual sums of money
were distributed to a handful
of campaign aides closest to
Mitchell, then still the Presi-

S, GARIRA ANAKY .
REiga84 2001105104,
als  that WNixon comuitice
money was used for the espio-

e 7, the date that the new carn-i1 N&mMe is Alfred C. Baldwin I1I,
i A spokesman for President)vaignfinance law requiring de- | age 37, who was an agent from
iailed accotnting of electioni 1963 to 196h

interviowed by both the FBI]

aides, bno previous knowledge of (he and lawyers for the Democratic

Party.

Baldwin reportedly was
granted Immunity from prose-
cution in the Watergate case,
in cxchange for telling {he
federal grand jury his version]
of the espionage conspiracy.!
ITe has deseribed himself as a
former FBI agent who was
hired as a security guard for
| Martha Mitchell and subse-
rquently was assigned to moni-
tor conversations intercepted
from the telephone of a Demg-
cratic official "with offices in
the Watergate. R

Yesterday the FBI said the

~only agent who ever worked
i for the Burcau with the same

lcanwlile, a
spokesman for the Nixon re-c-
lection commitlec confirmed
that an  Alfred Baldwin
Yworked - briefly” as a sceurity
guard for Mrs. Mitchell,
though his name daes not ap-
pear on the commiflee’s pay-
roll, .
in his account to the Démo-
crats, Baldwin said that ene of
the men indicted Friday in the
Watergate case —-James W,
d _Jr.
re-election  committee—sent
memos and transcript of thel
Wil ennvercsatinne fa oa

individuals' "

the Republican convention.

The seerct fund that sup-
plied the money for saldwin’s
Watergaic activitics and other
aspects  of ihe intelligence-
gathering campaign wias man-
aged hy the “politival side” of
{he Nixon re-clection cominit-
Hee—that part divecily under
IMIitchell's control—st physi-
[cally kept on the financial
side, headed by former Com-
merce Sccretary Stans.

In some cases, individual
aides to Mitehell received
nearly $50,000 {rom the sccret
account. Except for ex-\WWhite
House aide G. Govdon Liddy,
ythe {ormer finance counsel of
“the Nixon campaign who was
indicted in the Watergate Fri.
day, no other officials of the
finance operalion are known
to have obtained money from
the account.

The actual distribution of
money from the fund te the
lintelligence operation was de-|

continued
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By JOSEI'I} VOLZ
Star-News Stalf Writer

Sen. George McGovern
charged yeslerday that the
Nixon administration. ‘‘com-
manded the Justice Depart-
ment to whitewash” the Wa-
tergale bugging casc.

The Democeratic presidential
candidate said the indictiment
Friday of two former While
Tlouse aides—the former Nix-
on campaign sceurity chief
and four others—is “an ivsult
to the intelligence of the
American people.”’

In a hastily called press con-
ference on the fromt porch of
his home here, McGovern con-
tended the three-month Justice
Department investigalion into
the break-in of Democratic
headquarters lefl some “stag-
gering questions” unanswered.

Secks Campaign Issue

MeGovern has been attempt-
ing to make the Watergatce
case a major campaign issue,
arguing that electronic caves-
dropping of his party’s head-
guarters “goes right fo the
heart of the morality of the
nation.” '

Among the queslions unan-
swered by the retwn of the
indiciments, McGovern said,
was who ordered and paid for
“this act of political espionage
and - who received the stolen
information?” .

He said that “al all stages of
the investigation, it remained

-a political cage under the total

direction and countrol of Mr.
Nixon's political operatives,
working through Alty. Gen.
Richard Kleindienst.”

He renewed a call for Nixon
to appoint a special prosecutor
for the case. L

Denial From Justice

. The Justice Department de-
nied McGovern’s allegalions,
saying it had conducted a thor-
ough investigation of the case
ineluding financial ‘aspects.
Farlier a department spokes-
man had said finances were
being looked into by another
division of Justice.

“All aspects of the break-ix
and bugging were studied in

- WAS

detail, including questions

about the source and disiribu-

tion of any funds rclating {o

the incident,” said Asst. Atty.

Gen. Heary C. Petersen, chief
of the eriminal division,

“This investigation has heen
conducted under my supervi-
sion,” Pelersen said. “In 1o
instance has there been any
limitation of any kind by any-
one on the conduct of this in-
vestigation.”

Indicted Friday by a fcderal
girand jury here were Li. How-
ard Tunt, a former £100-a-day
White MHouse consultant; G.
Gordon Liddy, who quit as

counsel o the Nixon finance :

committce last stunmer;

BINGTON STAR
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James McCord, former CIA

operative whe was Nixon cam-
paign security chief at the
time of the break-in.

® .
Veteoans of Invasion

Also indicted were four men
armesied inside the Watergate
with MeCord that night: Ber-
nard Barker, a participant in
he abortive Bay of Pigs inva-
sion of Cuba a decade ago, and
three Miami men also active
in the anti-Castro movement,
Frank Sturgis, Virgilio Gonza-
lez and Fugenio Martinez,

Liddy and Tunt ave expect-

ed to surrender fo federal au-

thorities here Tuesday.

The following day, U.S. Dis-
triet Judge Charles Richey
will probably rule on whether
a related “invasion of priva-
cy” civil damage suit, filed by
the Democrats, should be con-
tinued. Henry Rothblatt, atior-
pey for Barker and the three
pther Miamians, has moved o
dismiss the suit.

In his press conference,
McGovern made it clear he
does not intend to dismiss the
bugging incident as just the
work of minor party function-
sries acting on their own,

Democrats have decided to
focus on a still unanswered
question: Who decided that
114,000 in campaign contribu-
Eons should be given {o Bar-

or.

Hints of Finances

The only hint in the indict-
ments of financing is a nota-
tion that Liddy gave McCord
$1,600 in cash in mid-June at a
meeting with JTun{. About a
month earlier McCord alleged-
ly paid $3,500 for a recciving
Jevice.

McGovern argucd:i “The ad-
ministration, with its total
conirel of the grand jury, asks
ns to ignore the diversion of

Approved ForiReleases200
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funds into the hands 02 tins

solitical espionage squad.”
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A A partner and personal friend,  Despite his involvement in the much publicized
@@“‘L : é”Emb% Cuban “Bebe” Rebozo is im- burglary, bugging and wiretapping of the Demo-
LURNINEG § G plicated -in the Watergate cratic National Committee headquarters, White
caper, according to Cuban exile sources. Report- TTouse Special Counsel to the President, Charles
edly the Democratic organization had a damaging W. (“Chuck”) Colson, is still held in high esteem
investigation file on the Nixon-Rebozo business by President Nixon; he accompanies Nixon on his
partnership; also, the Democrats have acquired frequent trips as an adviser, along with Henry
new evidence on the ITT scandal and inside in- A. Kissinger. :

form.a?ion on the Nixon'-MitCth' Ia\Y firm—am-  The Justice Pepartment, which is supposcdly
munition that Democratic strategists intended to prosecuting five men in connection with the
drop as bombshell in the campaign. This was the alleged clectronic bugging incident at the Demo-
urgency that prompted James W, McCoxd, Jr., cratic I)cad('}uartcrs in the Watergate Building
chief security coordinator of both the Republican assigned a lawyer from its Civil Division to defend
National Committee and the Commitlee to P\_C‘ “Chuck” Colson in a civil suit stemming out of the
elect the President, to personal‘ly participate in case. Government attorney Irwin, Goldbloom was
the Watergate burglary—he did not trust his assigned by Attorney General Richard G. Klein-
Cuban cohorts to steal such highly incriminating dienst to represent Colson and Alfred Wong, a
documents—they might be tempted to peddle their special agent of the U.S. Seeret Service, who had
wares to the highest bidder. - , recommended James W. McCord, former CIA of-

Friends of McCord say that there was a double- ficial, to the position of security chief of the Com-

cross at the White House level. Two Democrat mittee for the Re-Election of the President.
stool pigeons were planted on the staff of the (McCord was onc of the five men arrested in the
Committee to Re-clect the President, but encmies Watergate break-in). Ironically, a Federal judge
of “Chuck” Colson in the White House were the appointed by Nixon, Charles R. Richey, ruled that
real culprits who put the finger on the Watergate the Justice Department attorney, Goldbloom,
operation according to persons now under inten- could not represent Colson since the latter was
sive ‘investigation in connection with the caper. obviously implicated in the Watergate caper.
 Trank Fiorini, alias Frank Sturgis, who was one While he was forced by Jaw to make this ad-
of the five arrested at the Waterpate, was for 20 verse ruling against the Nixon Administration,

ears a confidential informant of colummist Jack Judge Richey did so with misgivings, and is doing
Anderson. He kept Anderson advised on the ac- the best he can to protect Richard Nixon. He has
tivities of the several rival Cuban exile groups. taken the unusual step of sealing the transcriptions
Thus far Anderson has been strangely quict about of the depositions in the civil action instituted by
the Watergate incident, ; ' Larry O’Brien, former Democratic-National Com-

As of now it appears that the Nixon Administra- mittee Chairman, until after the election in No-

\/ tion is going to make E. Howard Hunt, Jr., and vember. He is also stalling the current grand jury

G. Gordon Liddy scapegoats in the case. Liddy, Proceedings relative to the Watergate incident.
a former FBI agent, who was working as financial ~ A former high CIA official, Tom Braden, who
counsel for the Finance Committee to Re-clect now writes a syndicated newspaper column, says:

the President, was fired by former Attorney Gen- “Mr. Colson is Mr. Nixon’s man of the sword;
that is to say he has replaced Murray Chotiner as

Mr. Nixon’s principal exponent of dirty tricks. It
is worth noting that at the very moment when
Colson was being mentioned in the press in con-
nection with the wirctapping incident at the
Democratic National Committee, he was also
being mentioned in the press as one of those who
traveled back. to Washington with the President
_ on the trip home from San Clemente. '
) “Whether the President chose to have Colson

“STATINTL : ’ with him because he likes his company or whether
he decided that it might cast more suspicion upon

: . Colson if Colson were suddenly dropped from
Approved For Release 2001/03/04 LSRR ISEHH 0f A RE0G200 190008 bet
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Bugs cmd charges

~ We can’t recall a presidential cam-

. paign where there was so much fighting

" between the political parties’ staffs, }
rather than between the candidates. ‘

. And the exchanges between the party

_ functionaries are getting more and
more sordid and silly.

It started with the Watergate capex

- It seems fairly clear now that some Re-
publican zealot or zealots commis- |

. gioned the hugging of the Democratic

. headquarters in Washington. It's hard -

~ to believe the Democrats had secrets .
worth such measures, but it’s in the na- -
ture of zealous activists, especially if

\QLArtralned to enjoy their James Bond
work {06 much to questionit. :

* The Democrats have filed a civil suit -
against the Republicans, asking up-

" wards of a million dellars in damages,’
and incidentally tying in one of the hig- .
ger figures in the Nixon campaign, for- :
mer Commerce Secretary Maurice |
- Stans, to the bugging incident, and also -

" to charges of misconduct with cam-

. paign funds. The Grand Old Party has -
struck hack with a countersuit. Mcan-
time, the Democrats report finding still -
more bugs in their office phones, and
have turned them over to the FBI. :

Perhaps the climax of silliness was

~reached Wednesday when Republican

. National Chairman Robert Dole ac- ‘

_cused the General Accounting Oflice,
which is a congressional agency, of
showing partiality. to the Democrats -
who dominate Congress. And how did it -

- dothat? Why, by “leaking’” its findings

" on his, Dole’s, charges of fund viola- '
“tions by the McGovern people. And §
what were those findings? Why, that

~the 14 allegations trumpeted forth by

. Senator Dole included only minor viola-
tions of the campaign fund law.
_ George McGovern is right. We§

: should th back to discussmg issues.
' ‘R.C§
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MNewsweek in its curvent issue reports that the group of five men —
four former ClAsagents and a counterrevolulionary Cuban-—who were
arrested at gunpoint in the headguarters of the Democratic party in the
carly hours of June 17 with bugging cquipment in their possession, were
part of a “political intelligence” teain formed in the basernent of the
White House in the summer of 1971, ’ '

The report by WNewsweek Washington correspondents Nicholas /
Horrock and Evert Clark discloses that the secret group was formed at

“the request of a top Nixon assistant, John 3. Ehrlichman. According to
Newsweek, its pucpose was Lo spy o White House personnel for sirms of
‘disloyalty, plug leaks to the press and shinilay “dirty work."” Ifor pur-
poses of the election campaign, the group applied its CIA know-how fo
spying on the Democrats.

The New York Times Tuesday published an interview with Bernard
L. Rarker, ane of the [ive men arrested at the Watergate Hotel, in which

“he admitted his participation but refused to name others or to disclose
‘the reasons [or the break-in. Barker said he and his associates consider
{hat ihe election of George MeGovern would rlilect the beginning of a
“trend that world lead “to socialisin or communism, or whatever you
“want to call it.” . _ '

! Barker is a registered Republican in Florida. One of the main
reasons given for his action is his agreement with Nixon's ultra-rightist
policies, including continuation and escalation of the war in Indochina
and opposition to socialisin in Cuba. Although the interview does not :

“make clear what role Barker played in the Bay of Pigs invasion of Cuba, (/
he is known to have been a CEA agent in that plot.

Barker told the Times that he joined the Cuban National Police
before the revolution “with the full consent and cooperation of the IFBL™

It was through Barker's bank account and through his hands that
$114.000 in funds contributed to the Committee to Re-clect the President
passed after at least $69.000 had been “laundered™ to hide its source
by being passed through a Mexican go-belween.

In other developments, lawyvers lor the Demiocrats charged that
Maurice Stans, who resigned his post as Secretary of Commerce to
work on the campaign to reelecl Nixon, paid a “political espionage
squad™” to spy oit leading Democrats and increased the sum demanded
as damages from $1 millicn to $3.2 million. They also charged that other
bugging attempts were made. including telephone tapping. with tran--
scripts of converations passed to the Republicans.

-’
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By Jim MMann
and Bob Woodward

Wwashington Post Staff Writers

1t was eyactly i1 weeks
ago today ibat the story
hurst across the front pages
for the first time: five men
arrested in the carly morn-
ing hours iunside the offices
of the Democratic National
.Committee at the Walergate
Totel,

Wearing rubber surgxca]
gloves, Carying burglaby

:

News Analysis

rmian e s e B e e

gear, clectronic cavesdrop-
ping cquipment, cameras for
raphing  documents,
walkic-talkies, and conseceus
tively ‘nombered 5100 bills.

.Incl.u(icd among the five, was -
- {he chief security consultant

{o the Cemmitiee for (he
Re-clection of the President.

The mwst]ﬁdtl(m of the

leading from Washington te

. Miami {d Mexieo o Minne-

sota and clscwhere, involv-
ing everything from foreign
bank accounts and hidden
fund stashes to the Bay of
Pigs invasion and the CIA,

. Somewhere along the line,

it beecame known
“Watcergate Caper’—a
mamrl sue in the 1972 pres-
idential campaign.

~ Ycet after all the disclo-
- sures, publicity and furor of
the past 11 weeks, almost all

-the principal  questions
raised by the incident re-

. main unanswered:

e What were those five
men doing inside the Water-
gate? What was the purpose
of allegedly bugging and
information on
And were

jﬂgcy atlemipting to femovc,
‘not plant, a hug? :
©.® What was the extent of

" involvement of officials of.
:the Nixon re-clection cari-

“paign or of the Nixon ad-
~ministration?

e Tlow {horoughly
lonestly a\PPRrov

hom heing conducted?

and

A curious path,

as the

edcFobRsleass: 201

‘ PASHINGTON POST ,
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6 What effect will it all
have on the presidential
campajgn this fally

k. Purpose and Scope

Ever sinee the breakqn, a
number of {heories have
been advardeedrepgar dmg its
PUrPOSE,

First, there was what
might bc called the “Cuban
refugee” theory, which as-
sumed that the men ar-

~rested inside {the Watergate
-were members

of a fringe
Cuban group perhaps wor-
vied t{hat the Democrats
might be seeking friendlier
relations with Cuban Pre-
mier Fidel Castro. Among
those advancing this ideain
the days after the hreak-in
was at least one staff mem-
ber at the White House.

The Cuban theory. is
hased primarily on the fact
that four of the five men ar-
rested June 17--Berpard
Rarker, Frank Sturgis, Bu-

Fonio Maxtm(‘/, and Vivgilio

Gonzales--Jived in Miami
and were cither Cubans or
had extensive contacts with
Cuban exiles there.

Arguing against  the
Cuban theory has been the
accumulaiion of evidence
that members of President
Nixon’s own campaign staff,
the Committee for the Re-
clection of the President
(CRP), were involved in the
hreak-in,

The man providing the in-
jtial clue to Republican in-
volvement was the {ifth per-
son arrested in the break-in,
James W. MeCord Jr., a re-
tired CIA cwployee who
was the chief of security for
{the Nixon campaign. .

On the day affer the ar-
rests, John N, Mitehell, then
the Nixon campaign chair-

-man, sought to disassoeiate
“the campaign staff from Mc-

Cord, sayitz, “IJJe (McCord)
has, a@ we understand it, a
number of business- clients,
and interests, and we have-
no knowledge of these rela-
tionships.”

The next clue was the dis-
covory two days after the:
break-in, that another for-
men CIA employee, E. How-
ardt Hunt Jr., who had been
a $100a-day White Iouse
consultant, was listed in ad-
dress hooks taken from two
of the five arrested men.
.Next to HIunt’s name in the
address books were the no-
tations “W.iouse” and
“W.IHL? It was later deter-

ithat T Q\Iﬂ%éj&
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ker
the break-in.

Hunt, hy most accounts,
was adriend and consultant
to  White Youse. .special
coungel Charvles W. Colson
and - was brought {o the
White Mouse on Colson’s
recormeaendation, Shortly
after Ilunt's name was
linked to the case, he disap-
peared, and according to au-
thorities, 150 I'BI agenis
began a nationwide search
for him. It cnded when his
Washinglon altorney told
anfhorities that Iunt would
agree {o return and answer
questions, .

Adding 1o {he intrigue
was a tidbit of the kind that
began 10 come ouf every fow
days in the ensuing weeks:
ITunt, according to others in
the White Jouse, had spent
months quictly doing re-
searehl on Sen. kdward M.
Kennedy (D-Mass) and his
1568 Chappaquiddick auto-
mobile accident:

Yet another Jink to the
Nixon campaign was pro-
vided i Jate July, when it
was revealed {liat G, Gordon
Tiddy was {ired by Mitchell
Junc 28 for refusing {o an-
swer /FBJ questions ahout

the Watergate incident.
(Mitchell himsell resigned
two days- later, asserting

that he wanted to accede {o
his. wife's wishes and refurn
to privatelife.)

Liddy, a one-iime White
ITouse aide, was the chief
adviser to the Nixon cam-
paign stall on the new con-
gressional statute requiring
stricter reporting of cam-
paign contributions. In the
eyes of some people on the
campaign stalf “and others
close to the investigation of
the Watergate - incident,
Liddy was probably the s
ond-ranking policy- maher in
the Nixon fundraising cf-
fort, next to finance chair-
man Maurice Stans.

Telephone records of the
Miami home and oifice of
Barker (one of the five ar-

Barker had placed at least
15 long-distance calls {othe
Nixon campaign offices be-
tween ‘March 15 and Junc
16, most of them to Liddy’s
extension there. The records
also showed that Barker had
made 29 long-distance calls
to Hunt’s home and offices

\/ested men) revealed - that-

from Nov. 19 to June 16.

Anothey link between the

in the months hefore-

prowded Auar 1 whcn it was
rqpo,ltcd that a §25,000
chicek  ropresenting 'funds
rajsed for the Nixon cam-
paign was deposited in Aprik
in Barker's bank account.

It was this revelation, six
weeks after the incident it
self, that se¢med to give the
Watergate caper & new,
more important twist. The
Demacerats, frying {o recu-

perate from the Eagleton af- STATINTL

fair, hegan to scize on it
daxlv

The cheek 1(*1)1osm(0d a
contribution from
Andreas, a Minneseota inves-

tor, who reportedly gave the

425,000 in cash to [Kenneth

1. Dalilberg, the President’s
chief fund-raiser in the Mid-
west, Daklberg said that be
used the cash to obfain a
cashier's cheek made out to
himself from a Florida bank,
and  {hat he personally
handed that check to Maur-
jce Stans, the finance chair-
man for the Nixon cam-
pmgn

Slans Jater said {hat he
held the - cheel for a few
minutes and then fwned it
over o Nixon campaign
treasurer  Hugh W. Sloan
Jr., who in turn gave it {o
Yiddy. No one has explained
the exact details of how the
money ended up in Barker's
hank aceount, or how much
of it FBarker actually kept.
Slean resigned from the
Nixon campaign staff over
the summer, -

It later developed that an-
other %89,000, also deposited
in DBarker’s bank account,
represerted contributions to

the Nixon campaign that
were raised in the South-
west  and were  moved

through a Mexico City bank
. to insure that the donors
would remain anonymous.
According lo investigators,
this money, like the other
$25,000, passed through the
Washington office of the
Nixon re-election commitiee.

All of these links suggest
strongly that ‘the alleged
bugging may have been con-

cocted not by some Cuban -

exile group,.-but by at least
some individuals connected
with the Nixon campaign
staff and the White House

(such as Liddy, Hunt and.

MceCord)., A few days ago, in

fact, a source close {o the in-

vestigation réported that
Liddy and Hunt were ac-

-0t ROG0 2601960028
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financial angel of Sen. Hubert

operations.

These facts, cither bdried or i

completely ignored in press ac-
counts of the break-in, are devel-
oped in an exclusive story in the

.Sept. 2 issue of the "People’s

world, workingelass weekly pub-
Jished here.
Andlcas tried to keep secret a

] $25 000 contribution {o the Nixon

re-clection fund but the  story

‘Icaked out after money-in the pos-

session of one of the arresied
burglars, Bernard L. Barker; a

. Miami recal ecstate dealer,” was

traced to the Andreas gift.
Hitherto, Andreas had been a

Humphrey sugar daddy, aiding
< 'the Minnesota senator and many

of his political associales through

-the Andreas Foundation.

- Then héw come the shift by
Ahdreas 1o "the Nixon crowd?
What follows is-from the People’s
World account:

Got bank charter — fast

The hint carried by the Assoc-
jated Press- Aug. 27 concerned a
much coveted federal bank char-
ter speedily given to Andreas
two weeks ago for his Ridgedale
National Bank in the Minnctonka
shopping center near aneap-
olis. ’

However, not mentioned in any.

‘of the wire service reports at the

time of this writing are the
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' SAN FRAN(‘ISCO Sept. 1 — Dwayne Andreas, the Midwest “Soy Bean Iung, who
was linked to the June 17 aborted burglary of Democratic headquarters, is a long-time

IIumplney (D- an) and a

following interesting dealmgs
between Andreas and the Nixon
Administration: . .
¢ Last year wlien a. banking
operation Andreas heads sought
to. forin a new giant financial
conglomerate in Minnesota it was
found they could not do so’without
vio]a(‘mg amendiments passed in

1970 Lo the Bank Holding Act. The

companics involved. sought and
approval for an
intricate  juggling and hand
changing of millions of dollars in
order to comply with the law.

& A company Anc/hoas heads
has a suit pending against it, filed
by the Justice Dept. charging
violations of the Sherman Anti-
Tlust Act, :

© The man who 1¢ce1ved
Anreas’ $25,000 contribution and
passed it on to the Republicans is

a director of the Andreas bank .

which is involved in both of the

“ahove dealings. .

' Pending anti- grust suit’
" Andreas is the president of the

- Archer-Daniels-Midland Co., the

largest domestic soybean proces-
sor. In Seplember, 1871, the
Justice Dept. filed a civil anti-
trust suit apgainst the company
charging its 1970 acqmsmon of

‘two soyhean compames one in
. Nebraska and one in Kansas,
" violates the
. Trust Act. The suit is still pénding

Sherman  Anti-

Taking over the two companies
Archex -Daniels-
Midland could control two-thirds

- of the Kansas soybcan crop and -
“over 90 percent of the beans
_grown and processed in Nebraska.

" On Oct. 1, 1971, plans were

-'.announced for formation of the
“Independent  Bancorporation, a

holding company. It was envis-
joned as. joining as many as 10
Minnesota banks and 35 other

backer of anti-communist

poration when it was formed was
the First Interoceanic' Corp., of
which Andreasis chairman.

‘Iirst Interoceanic, 'in  turn,
confrols 84 percent of the National
City Bank of Minneapolis ‘where
Andreas and his brother, Lowell
Willard  Andreas, 'argi directors.
First Inleroceanic is a wholly
owned subsidiary of- Archer-
Daniels-Midland. '

Sulitle shuffle

Money dealings at that level of
the capitalist pyramid are pretty
complicated, but simply stated
the arrangement was.in violation
aof the law, So, with government
approval, the Andreas-Archer-
Daniels-Midland Co. had to divest
itself of its banking interests.

. This was done by distributing the

Independent Bancorporation shar-
es to individual Archer-Daniels-
Midland sharcholders.

On June 14, 1972 the Internal
Revenue Service ruled. the above
mancuvers were all right and the
company had complied with the
law.

Kenneth H. Dahlberg. ch'mman

of the Minnesota Committee to
Re-clect President Nixon, told the
General Accounting QOffice that

Andreas had called him Jun.e'ﬁ and ’
offered .the contribution.” That .

would make it two days before
new laws went into effect which
‘would have ‘made it impossible
for Andreas to contribute anony-
mously. Dahlberg said he picked
up the money on June 9, as ar-
ranged, from a third party in a
Miami hotel.

The news reports so far have
not mentioned the fact that
Dahlberg is a director of Andreas’
National City Bank.

Andreas is known to have only
‘recently become the presxdent of
the Sea View Hotel Corp. in the
Miami Beach-Bal Irarhour area.

2601403/04!= GiA-RDP8D-01681RE0Y 2001900012

1arv of the Independence Bancor-

thie” money way
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White House is ‘bewildered’

WASHINGTON — President Nixon and the White House staff are
“bewildered”’ and “‘bemused,” according to Robert H. Finch, counsel-
or to Nixop, by what some people call the ‘‘Watergate caper’” but
which has turned out to be more of a conspiracy. The comment was
typical of the many attempts by the White House to downgrade an amaz-

_ing scandal which leads right to the Committee to Re-elect the Presi-
" dent and the White House itself. : - :

Since one aspect of the scandal is an alleged misuse of $350,000 of
re-election funds, the Republicans have tried to take the heat off them
by ‘claiming that the Democrats have also violated ths new election
law. But much more than this aspect is involved; the issues go deepinto .
the rightwing and ultraright character of the Administration, its per-

- sonnel and policies. - . '
<The latest disclosures reveal that the June 17 break-in .at national
Democratic party headquarters by persons connected with the White
. Housé and the Committee to Re-clect the President was not the first
attempt. The Miami Herald reported Friday that, seven days before
the Watergate break-in, a commercial photographer processed spy
filins taken inside the Democratic party headquarters. The film was of
privaté correspondence of Lawrence O’'Brien, then Democratic party
national chairmian, and was ordered processed by Bernard L. Barker,
a former CIA agent who was arrested with four other men on June 17 at
the headquarters. Barker is the man who deposited $114,000 into his
account from funds diverted from the campaign funds collecied by thé -
Committee to Re-elect the President. ’ .
. The Washington Paost reported Kriday additional information —
that' G. Gordon Liddy and E. Howard Hunt Jr. were also inside the’
Watergate Hotel on June 17 and narrowly escaped arrest when police
arrived. Liddy and Hunt were warned by lookouts in the Howard John-
. son Motel across the street, where a listening post was maintaired by
. . the conspirators. Liddy and Hunt both worked for the White House
. and Liddy, a former FBI agent, was employed at the time of the ar-
rests by Nixon's re-election committee, ) '
John N. Mitchell, former U.S. Attorney General and Nixon's
© campaign manager, made a deposition Friday in the case, saying that
he had “no advance knowledge’ of the break-in; bugging and “no
knowledge’ about how the $114,000 wound up in Barker’s bank account.
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 BY RONALD J. OSTROW and ROBERT L. JACKSON

Times Slaff Writers

WASHINGTON~—G. Gordon Lid-
dy, a suspect in the. Demaocratic
headquarters  bugging case,
posed during the 1971 Pentagon Ta-.

. pers incident that the Justice De-
partment bug the offices of the New
York Times, an informed source said

- Wednesday. _
<. Liddy made the proposal last sum-

“mer when he was serving as the
White House coordinator for an in-
teragency group set up hy the” Ad-

- ministration 1o investigate leaks of
government informaticn.

* Liddy was said to have approgched
‘Justice Department attorneys with
the proposal, calling it "a great idea"

1o discover who gave the secret doc-

- uments to the newspaper..

When the attorneys ascertained
that Liddy was serious, the in-
formed source ‘said, they stopped
dealing with him. They did not men-

“ 4ion his suggestion to-Robert €. Mare

. dian, then head of the Justice De-

" pariment's internal security division

_and now an official of the Commit«
tee to Reelect resident Nixon.
" But when the bugging of 'the

- Democratic headquarters took place,
one of the Justice Department attor-

~ neys learned: that Liddy was works

" ing at the Nixon commitiee and told

© Mardian of the Pentagon Papers in-.
cident. Mardian informed others at

the commitiee, and the FBI was ad-
viged. i iy :
Mardian declined to commeént on
the incident Wednesday. Thé ‘coms«
mittee fired Liddy as-its financial
egunsel June 28 after he refused to
-, answer FBI ‘questions. e later re-
“ fused to anewer questions before the

federal grand jury investigating the

-case. .
The General Accounting Office
_ said in a report Saturday that Liddy
~had a hand in financial transe

~actions in which checks totaling.

F?ﬁi:x,ooo in GOP campaign
Yunds.-wound up in the
ibank account.of /Bernard
1 [Barker, - Miami real es®

Yale broker, was arrested
dn ‘the Juné 17 break-in at

Ine ApproVe FH Releasy A NIOHI0E S, CIAR

“assassination: of President - |

lhe dquarters,:

pro-

T Liddy,“who has refused

all comment in the past on
1he hreak-in, could. not he
reached Wednesday night,

.In another development,

Weling FBI divector L. Pa-
Ex‘ick: Gary . 41T rejected
stghastions Ty Democrats
that” the “White Mouse
would try to influence the
Justice Depariment's in-
vestigation of the Demo-

cratic headquartérs bug--

ging case,

‘It would be impossible,
he'said in an interview, for
the White Bouse lo con-
trol the investigation,
ev_en’if it-wanted lo.

' oo Many Invalved

Gray gaid too many Jus- )
tice Department atlorneys -

and FBI agenls were in-

volved in the investigation |

for any attempt- at in-
fluence 1o escape public
attention, . :

."If this were being done,
you-would have to control
too many people," Gray
said. He added that he had
received "no instructions

from anyone” on the polit~

ically sensitive case.
“Lawrence I, O'Brien,
campaign manager for

Sen. George S. McGovern,
and other Democrats have *
calied for appointrent of .
an outside prosecutor: to.

insure, they said, that the

White House: exerted no
influence- on the probe: -

President. Nixon -Tuesday
rejected this -suggestion,
plédging there wonld
no coverup. Wi
"7 Tells of Leads
Gray, supporting -Atty,
Gen. Richard -G, Klein-

dienst's statement Monday ©
that the probe of the Dem- !

ocralic bugging attempt

STATINTL
DP80-016

- Washington

be |

John P, Kennedy, said the
Bl
numerahle *leads that af-
fect” (WBI1) field
throughout the nation."
Lities where agents are

pursuing leads, Gray said, H
Include Los Angeles, Min- *
neapolis, Chicago, St |

Louis and Mexico City, as

well as Washington and -

Miami.

Gray gaid he had ordered -.

special agents in charge of
FRY field offices in these
cities and others to as-
sume personal responsibil-
ity for inquiries in the
bugging case,

*The office of the Pres: | .
ide]’]c.\’ is at Slake," GI'Ely L

said, “The ¥RI's credibili-
ty-is at stake.”

“Asked-if he had taken
action 1o assure agents
{hat there wis no political
pressure in the case, Gray
guestioned . whether  he
could go heyond the steps
he had already taken,

Unusual Meeting
These included. classis

- fying the investigalion as

"major” and an unusual
meeting in Gray's office of
field agents
on June 24, a week alter
the bugging attempt. = -~

“Al the Saturday’ meet-

ing, Gray cautioned agents
about leaks in the investi-

gation that he said could,

only have come from the
18I, and stressed that the
case was to receive No. 1
priority.

- #1n "another development‘

Wednesday, records of the
Committee to Reclect
President Nixon showed

that FBI agents had pro-.

vided security for.Martha
Mitchell for up to two
weeks after her husband,
férmer Alty. Gen. John N,
Mitchell, left government
service, The records dis-
ciosed that the commitice

" reimbursed two agents for

8243 in personal expenses,
incurred on behalf of the

had®. received: Vin-

‘offices.

--penses - -he

- had

& Called Xmproper
Cray, informed of this
sftuation by The Times,
said: "Of.course it was im- -
propér. We're not in a
good position." .
- He said he assumed th
gérvice was arranged for
‘the Mitchells by his prede-
cessor, the later §. Jidgar
Boover, until the, commit-

i~ lee-could.arrange. for pri-

vale security.

The ¥BI hegan provid-
“ing ie  Mitchells with
.protection in 1969 after
“threats had heen made
“against them, Sucly protec-
. tion for high government
officials is-not unusual,
“The FBI men reim-
> bursed by the Nixon com-

mittee were two Washing-
ton-based agents—Irancis-
M. Mullen Jr., now.with
the Burcau’s inspection
staff, and <Fred. Wood-:
worth, Neither agent:
awould comment, s C I -

But Gray and DeVan L.

Shumway, spokesman for

" the Nixon committee, con-,
. Tirmed the details, Mullen-
was paid '$107.71 .on July*

19 for meals and other ex-

incurred- for
Mrs. Mitchell on a trip o
Milwaukee from March 13
{o 17. :

Woodworth drew
$135.35 on July 26 for éx-
- penses he incurred on he-
half of bhoth Nitchells on a
Feb., 24-25 f{rip to New
York, a Feh. 29-March 6°
{rip 1o Xey Biscayne and
another ‘New York trip
March 10-12.

Gray said that Delore
Mitchell left the Justice
Department his practice
been {0 personally
reimburse the agents for
expenses they incurred
on his and his wife's be-
half. : .

Mitchell resigned as at-
forney gencral effective
AMarch 1, hut did not join
the Nixon commitlee un-
il April 9. In-the interim,

F80-016040R0002001 9002 2

¥BI was not reimbursed
for-their salaries,

. “he once was a
Jartner with Mr, Nixon,
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N con’s tainted trail

In his acceptance speech last week. President Nxxon
avowed his belief in the doctrine that “here in America a
person should get what he works for.™

That is undoubtedly why the public is having such
difficulty in learning the sources of the special $350.000
bundle contributed to the Republican campaign commiit-
tee. why it was not'recorded as the law requires. or what
part of the $350.000 was devoted to the effort to “bug”
the Democratic national headquarters.

This is the second case in which the White Housé's
hatchet men on the home front are sunultaneouqlv cut-
throats in its imperialist aggression.

The other was the White House comphcm wnth
International Telephone and Telegraph Company. That
included ITT's bid of $400.000 to the Republican national
convention: the attempt to overthrow.-with CIA help, the
Allende government of Chile: and the Justice Depart-
ment’s approval of ITT's acquisition of the $2-billion Hart-
- ford Fire Insurance Companv

Unable to concoct a credible lale the White House

~ has taken refuge in the age-old brigand crv: **Stop Thief!™
Maurice Stans. former Secretarv of Commerce and now
- finance chairman of Nixon's campaign committce de-’
mands that the General Accounting Office of Congress quit
'pursuing the dirty $350.000 trail. and pursue. instead. his
. -allegations of corruption among the Democrats.

The possibility of .such a switchover is not to be dis-
missed. for GAO has turned over the pursuit.of the scum-
my trail to the Justice Department — the outfit whose past .

. and present .chiefs. John Mitchell and Richard Klein-
dienst. have been up to their elbows in the Admmxslxa-
"tion'sdirtiest dirtv work., - .« Y

The vision of the Justice Department mvesttgatmg
- the Republican National Committee’s source and use of
-funds compels one (o ask. with the bard “which is the
Justlce which is the thief?" e e

-
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The Wafergate Issue .
It began as an odd, Bondian episode
greeted with amused stupefaction in

Washington. Now the Watergate afTair
promtises to be the scandal of the year.

-Justice Department officials found that

the ‘receiving end -of bugs planted in

. the Democratic National Committee's

headquarters was located just across the
strectin two rooms in the Howard John-
son’s motel. There members of the se-
curity intelligence squad of the Com-
mittee for the Re-Election of the.
President were clearing out their ree-
ords and tapes minutes after the cops ar-
rested the Watergate Five.

There werc other iridescent traces

leading to the C.R.P.: a possibility that

the Watergate forces. planned to plant
incendiary bombs in the hall during the
Democratic Convention, or conspired
to have the hall stormed by paid Cuban
exile mercenaries. The Administration
maintained silence, -although Attorney
General Richard Kleindienst did ven-

. ture that the bugging was “just about the
" stupidest goddam thing I ever heard of.”

*The incident has given the Demo-
crats ammunition they could not

TIMR °
28 AUG 1972 cor

moving methodically. As O'Brien puts
it: “This is an unprecedented case of po-
litical espionage. We have been very,
very careful in every step we've made.”
Care is the last thing the Republi-
cans exercised. The great embarrass-
ment began the night of June 17, when
police arrested the five men as they tried
to remove bugging devices from the
Democratic headquarters. As the cops
moved in, Justice Department officials
have learned, the recording equipment
in the Howard Johnson’s motel was be-
ing hurricdly removed. One of the men
arrested was James W. McCord Jr.
chief sccurity coordinator for the Com-
mittee for the Re-Election of the Pres-
ident. The cavesdroppers across the
strect had apparently been “assigned
their tasks by MceCord. '
The intelligence squad grew out of

K

e
e

i

FORMER ATTORNEY GENERAL MITCHELL

a’team of so-called “plumbers,” origi-

- nallyrecruited by the Administration to

investigate Icaks to the media. They in-

‘ cluded G. Gordon Liddy, a former

have imagined for themselves. Larry
O'Brien, the Democratic National
Chairman at'the iime five men were ar-
rested for possession of bugging devices
at his Watcrgate headquarters, last

- . week refiled his $1,000,000 suit for vi-

olatlon of civil rights in Washington’s
federal district court. His attorney, Ed-
ward Bennett Williams, a crack crimi-
nal lawyer who is working on the case
without pay, has asked for subpoenas
requiring the principals named in the
case to submit to questioning under oath
this week. The aim is fo preoccupy the

White House staffer and then attorney
for the, CR.P’s finance committce;

» Robert Mardian, a former assistant U.S.
. Attorney-Gengral and an official for the.

C.R.P, an'('i.'E.:Howard IHunt, a former
White House consultant. The lead man
in the Watergate caper ‘was Bernard
Barker, an ex-CIA agent. Federal inves-
tigators learned that $114,000 from the
C.R.P. had found its way into Barker’s
Miami bank account.

Early on the Justice Department
discovered that $25,000 of that money
had been collected by Kenneth H. Dahl-
berg, the Republican finance chairman

Approved For Release 20(’)‘_rlj‘mme'lsééGﬁ@uRﬁBg&bQ16.61R09¢QZMQQQﬂE&"w'ere deposited

“campaign. The Democrats have been

in Barker’s Miami account, )
As it turns out, one of Ogarrio's
‘principal clients is the Gulf Resources &
Chemical Corp. of Houston, Texas. The
- firm’s president, Robert H. Allen, also
happens to be chairman of the Texas
finance committce to re-elect Nixon
Further, Nixon’s re-clection carapaiy.
in Texas is supervised by Robert Mar-
- dian of the C.R.P.
The Democrats are suspecting the
best. They theorize that the Republicans
might have fantasized a convention pro-

" posal that a new Democratic adminis-

tration open dialogues with Fidel Cas-
tro, thus leaving itself open to attack in
Miami Beach last month by #nti-Castro
Cubans. Although the Demecrats
" grudgingly trusted Klcindicnst on secti-
rity measures, O'Brien and others were
only top aware that he was Nixon’s man.
Still, the man they really want—because
he is so closely tied with the Administra-
tion—is former Attorney General John'
N. Mitchell. As Nixon's campaign man-
ager, Mitchell dismissed Liddy from the
‘C.R.P. after Liddy had refused to an-
swer FBI qucstions about the Watergate
bugging. Mitchell resigned from his post
two days later, ostensibly at his wife -
Martha’s insistence. But Democrats
think that Mitchell was trying to extri-
cate himself from Watergate before the
situation blew up. By coming down hard
on Mitchell, the Democrats hope they
can -make Watergate a devastating
—and durable—campaign issue.

.
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in the Midwest, who told the FBl that he .

had rounded up the cash from G.O.P.

$89,000 apparently came through a
Mexico City attorney, Manuel Ogarrio

- contributors early in April.. The other .

-
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* By Jack Anderson
The mysterious $25,000 that
apparcently helped finance the
bugging incident at the Demo-
cratic National Headquarters
has.now been traced to Hubert
Humpbrey's biggest. financial

{nhacker, . soybean oil tycoon

Dwayne Andreas. .
Andreas delivered the cash,
according to sceret sworn tes-
timony, to President Nixon’s
chief fund raiser in the Mid-

.|west, Kenneth Dahlberg. Both

men are Minneapolis million-
aires. Ce S
" The testimony’ was taken
from Dahlberg in Miami by
State's Altorney Richard Ger-
stein, who is investigating al
leged violations of Florida

" llaws in the-bizarre case,

Under oath, -Dahlberg also
admitted that he didn't pick
up the cash from Andreas
until April 8, two days affer
the new campaign’ réporting

Jaw went into effect. The law

requires .a public accounting
of political contz_‘ibutions,'but
the $25,000 was never . re-
ported.- - . - e
_ Dahlberg - testified that ke

*{flew into Miami on:April 8

and ‘met Andreas in_ his pent-
house ab the fashionable Sea
view Hotel. Tlie hotel's sdfety
‘however, . wag
closed for thé night. |

Trust Company of Boca Raton,

ia White Iouse contact and a

The next day Andreas wit117|w'alkie-talkie tuned to a spe-
drew $25,000 in cash from the |clal GOP security frequency.
safety deposit box and gave it| Dahlberg's sworn testimony,
to.Dahlberg, according to the |identifying -Andreas as the
sworn testimony. Dallberg|source of the $25,000, differs
converted the money on April from his statement to federal
10 into a cashier’s check|auditors who are investigating
drawn on the First Bank and|whether the new campaign fi-
nance law has been-violated.

He told them, according to
an ' investigator, that he had
colleeted the $25,000 from var-

a, -

IJe handed the check to
Maurice Stans, top fund raiser
for ‘the Nixon campaign, on
April 11 at a Republican meet-
ing at {the Washington Hilton
Hotel. .

The $25,000 check later
turned up in the bank account
of Bernard Barker, a former
CIA undercover man, who ré
cruited a Mission Impossible
team allegedly " to bug the
Demoeratic premises. Some of
{hem had been involved in the
Bay of Pigs fiasco with® Bar-
ker, who is known to the CIA
by the ecode name “Macho”.

In the early morning hours
of June 17, five men, including
Barker, were arrested at gun
point inside the Democratie
office complex at the Water-
gate Towers. They were wear-
ing rubber surgical gloves and
carrying clectronic eavesdrop
ping devices. .

They were also caught with
$5,300 in crisp new $100 hills, a
couple of address hooks listing

paign reporting law went into
cffect. But under oalh, in
Miami, he admitted the money.
had been turned over to him
by Andreas two days after the
deadline,

In bLis opinion, he testified,
Andreas had no knowledge of
how his money was used, We
tried repeatedly to reach both
Andreas and Dahlberg but nei-
ther returned our calls, J

Stans, whose sworn testi-
mony wag also taken in
Miami, claimed he passed the
$25.000 cashier's check along
to Hugh W. Sloan Jv,, former
campaign {reasurer, Stans said
he had no idea what Sloan did
with the check or how it
ended up in Barker's bank ac-
count. .

Yooinote; With only chief
tnvestigator, Martin Dardis as-
signed to the-case, Gerstein is
ahead of the FBI in tracking

jous sources hefore the cam-|

HH Backer

tails of the Watergate caper. '
Not only FBI agents, but con- |
gressional investigators have '
come to Gerstein for informa- |
tion. p

‘Tacing An Emergency’ -

Money is pouring in for
President Nixon’s re-election
campaign, but Republican con-
gressional  fund-raisers . are
finding the going rough. -

The result isthat the Repub-
lican Congressional Commit-
tee is making its appeals for .
money sound as desperate as |
possible. . S

Its latest appeal says GOP .~
congressmen are “facing an:
emergency. We are out of
funds for incumbent Republi-
can congressmen. They are
begging for funds . . . The
Radicals-Liberals are joining
forces to defeat them.” :

To make sure thal prospec-
tive donors don't throw away
{thé appeal without opening it,
the GOP has put it in a highly
official-looking brown manila
envelope.

Instecad of the Republican
Congressional Committee, the
envelope is marked with the
return address of the “U.S.:
House - of Representatives.”:
Thus it appears to be an offi-:
cial communication from the
entire, House rather than just
one party’s plea for cash.

e g e A 1 o 1 a5 e bR A o T e e e
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Gear Prior to Buggin g

Nixon Commlti'ee Source Says Devices
Were Acquired for ‘Defensive’ Purpose-s'

‘.m' RONALD 1. OSTROW A\D ROBERT L. J{CI\SO‘\
Times-Staff Writers

) WA_SHINGTON -— The
Committee for the Reelec-
tion of the President
" bought thousands 'of dol-

Jars worth of electronic se-

curity equipment’ in the
months-preceding the
June bugging of Demo-
-cratic:National Headquar-
ters, Jt was learned ‘\Ion-
day. -

Sales records sub-

" poenaed by . the federal
grand jury investigating
Jhe incident. show the
items included walkie-
talkies and noise detection
. devices. )

A commluce source said
the devices,” which were
purchased from at léast

- five Washington arca sup-
‘pliets in Aplll and May,
were -, "defensive." They
were designed to protect

Republican offices against |

bugging and’ illegal entry,
nol Lo engage in such acti-
vities, he said.

"None of the purchases
to my knowledge was for
offensive equipment,” said

" the official, who declined

- tobe identificd.

"+, Among suspects arrested
in the June 17 break-in of

- the Democratic ‘National

Commitiee offices was.

James W. McCord Jr,
then the Nixon  commit-
tee's security director. -

Fired June.28

Another committee offi-
cial G. Gordon Liddy, was
flred June 28 as financial
counsel for refusing to
talk to F'BI agents about
- the case,
© Along with bugging de-
vices, police seized five

) Walkle'-talkles from those -
- @rrested in the Dcmocxatxc

BBkt nﬁﬂ&éése 2001/03/04 ; CIA-RDP80-01601R000200190001 2

found in the dez,l\ of While

~port, in

House consultant I. l’iow
ard Hunt Jr., who dropped
{rom public View immedi-
ately after the case broke.

It could nol be learned
whether these walkie- —
talkies were among items
Jisted in sales records sub-
pocnaed by 1he grand

jury.

Most of the electronic
equipment . suppliers wha
dealt with the Nixon com-
miteee refused to discuss

the nature of the commit-
tee's purchases.

Robert ¢ E:. Slye, pres-
ident of Concord .Commu-
nications Systems of sub-

"“urban Arlington, Va., said
of the committee's April -

order of $1,113 \\ouh of
equipment:

- "We don't disclose that
kind of information about

our customers."
Slye said his firm sells

“television and audio -rec-

ording equipment as well
as ‘"entire ~security . sys-
tems." Ite would not say

“whether FBI agents had

contacted him- about the
investigation,

- Detects Noises

Some of the equipwment
purchased by. the' Nixon
committee is. Ude( {o de-
tect noises after. a room
has been locked for -the
night, but not to pick up
conversatlon one comrmt-

tee source said.
- In another developiment,

) Robert C. Mardian, a for-

mer Justice - Department
official now with the Nix-
on committee,
as a "bald-faced lie" a re-
Time magazine
linking him to the buggm"
incident. .

denounced -

/

!

[e2

~ Mardian sald in an in-
terview he had.-no wntact
with any principal in the
case prior 1o the break-in,
with the possible exccp-
tion of a discussion with
McCord -about hiring .a

" driver for the 'GOP com-

- milleec.
After the inudent -Mar-
-dian said, he discussed the

© bugging’ affair with Liddy..
© But this‘conversation, he

said, was covered by the
lawyer-client privilege
which -prevents him from
talking about it.

Thc magazine -said

. members of the Nixon
committeg's

"ntelligentey
squad” had sel up a listen- |
ing post in a Howard
Johnson motel across the
street from the Watergate
apartment complex where
the democratic committee
offices are located,

‘Declines Photo
Paul Chapman, the mo-
tel's manager, declined
Monday to examine a photo
of Mardian offered by re-

" porters, Chapman also re-

- fused to say whether com-
mittee officials had rented
a room the day of thg
break-in, but did confirm
that he was quéstioned by
I'BI agents,

Meanwhile, U.S5. Dist.’
Judge Charles R. Richey,
who is hearing a $1 million
civil damage suit filed hy
" Democratic officials
against the Nixon commit-
tee, ordered sealed from
public examination all de-
positions to be taken in
the case.

Richey noted carlier that
a federal grand jury is
pursuing a parallel cr imin-
al investigation.

¥dward Bennett . Wil-
Jiams,. altorney for the
Tiemocrats, sa2id he would
begin taking depositions
Wednesday Among those
to be questioned are for-
mer Atty. Gen. John N.
Mitchell, ‘who resigned as
head of the Nixon commit-
“tee in late June; presiden-
tial aide Charles W. Col-
-son, and former Com-
merce Secretary Maurlcc. :
H, Stans, the commiltee's
finance director. .

STATINTL
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\Vielations

By Nixon

FundCited

By Bob Woodward -
- and Carl Bernstein
Washilngton Post 8tatf Writers

- The General Accounting Of-
:fice has discovered violations
.in' -the handling of nearly
"$500,000 of campaign contribu-
[ions and expenditures by
President Nixon's re-clection
committee, according to sev-
cral reliable sourees. . .
. Among - the irregularitics.
found by GAO Investigators is
what .they deseribe as a

-‘$100,000 “campaign securify

fund,” from which $25,0§)0 was .
ideposited in.the bank account
‘of one of the suspects in the
“Watergate breal-in, according

t. Violations cited by the,':
fsources include failure to re-
lport receipts and expenditure

_{of funds rcceived by the Com-

mittee for the. Re-clection of
the President after April 7—
the effective date of the new
campaign finance disclosure
lJaw, under which the GAO is
currently cohduecting an "audit.
The $500,000 in question, ac-
cording Lo the sources, repre-
sents  the following: about .
$200,000 in unreported contri-
butions; another $200,000 in,
expenditures
:(some of which probably over-

“laps the unreported contribu-

- along with the phone records

22 AUG 1970

‘As” details of -the GAO's

findings became known yester-
day, Washington Post Staff
Writer .Jim Mann -reported
these additional developments

related to the Watergate case:

¢ An examination of court
papers reveals that'a federal
prosecutor has told the attor-
ney for G. Gordon Liddy (a;
former. White House, aide and
{former attorney for the Nixon!
re-election committee) that he
feels a grand jury has enough
‘evidence to return a felony in-
dietment against Liddy.

¢ A spokesman for the Ches-
apeake and Potomae Tele-
phone Co. said yesterday that
the company will comply with
a subpoena. and provide the
Democrats with a record of
toll phone calls made from
John Mitchell's Watergate
apartment between April 1,
July 1 this year. The request
is part of the Democrats’ 31
million civil suit filed follow-
ing the June 17 Watergate.
incident, o ‘ )

The atiorney for the Demo-
erats, Edward Bennett Wil-
liams, had asked for Mitchell’s
telephone records last Friday,

for the home of White House
aide Charles W. Colson and
of the office of the Committee

for the DRe-clection of thep

President.

The C.& P-spokesman said
the company will provide the
Democrats with all the tele-
phone records. “We will com-
ply with the subpoenas,” he
said, -

In disclosing details of the
GAO investigation, sources
gaid the audit turned up evi-
dence of several special ac-

- ‘dispute about whether most

. An -olficlal 0 1
committce, meanwhile, con-
firmed the GAO findings and
"sald some ‘persons at the com-
. mittee were “deeply troubled”

by the GAO information., -
The committee official said
-that the Nixon committee will

argue- that the questioned
funds were collected before
April 7 and therefore do not
fall under the jurisdiction of
the GAQ audit.

| The sources and the Nixon.
campaign officials- were in

violations were technical in
nature or more Sserious ones
that could he referred to the
Justice Department for crimi-l'
nal aclion. =~ - o
Philip S..Hughes, director of’
the new office of federal elec-.
tions in the GAO,'said yester-
. day that hé could not confirm
or deny the report of-the al-
leged violations by the Nixon
re-clection committee,. - :
He orderea a rull audit of
the President’s campaign fi-:
jnances on Aug. 1 following
The Washington Post’s dis-
closure that a $25,000 cam-
paign check ended up in the
bank account of one of the
Watergate suspects. o
. Yesterday, ITughes sald that
© his office would issue a report-
- on its audit this week. “We're,
trying to figure out what’s to
 be sald. It’s a mess. Some of
all of this is obviously a coin-
cidence, some of it isn't,” said
Hughes. v .
e said the audit. report
* would contain “some gaps” be-
. cause he did not want to inter-
. fere. with the federal grand
jury that is still investigating
the Watergate incident for

counts or accumulations of
cash that they described as

{ possible criminal indictients.
i “But, T hope the report will be

e government's problem 1s
compounded by the difficulty
of enforcing a new election law
that gas not yet been inter-
preted by the courts:

.. Meanwhile, Hughes has made
it clear that he intends to fully
audit the finance records of the
Democrals and their presiden-
tial candidate, Sen. George Me-
Govern. ’ .

As the Republicansg gathef

in Miami for their convention,|.

two camps of opinion scem to
be developing about the Wa.-
tergate incident and {he Nixon
committee’s bookkeeping.

One, backed by Clark Mac-
Gregor, director of the Presi-

dent’s re-election committee,|
holds- that major diselosures |

about both matters have run

their course and that neither|
will be a dominant issuc in they:

‘presidential campaign.
The other

including links to other Nixon
campaign officials—are forth-

part in the campaign.

June 17, when five men with
bugging and photogrdphie
equipment were arrested in-
side ~ Democratic

at the Watergate.
--One of the ‘men, James W.

jre-clection committee. In the
inext week it was revealed that
at least two of the suspects
had close ties to a White
House consultant and former
Central Intelligence Agency,
employee, E. Howard Iunt Jr.

Hunt was relieved of his du-|-

ties at the White House,
dropped from sight for several
weeks and surfaced in an ap-

camp - helieves !
that additional | disclosures—— J°

coming and will play & majorj

! The disclosures began on.

National|;
Committee headquarters here |

McCord Jr., was identified as |
the security chief of the Nixon|

“glush funds.”

‘Such .iteins did : clear,” he sald.

pearance before the grand

P

< Sources close to the GAO
investigation reported 'that

{ions); the $100,000 campaign

; not appear to-be included in
‘seeurily fund; some errors,

tie rexular hookkeeping ritaine jury investigating the case.

.apparently technical in report-
ding a $50,000 itemization; and
‘an undisclosed amount—prob-
ably small—of loose eash at
.the Nixon committee. )
" Top Nixon ecommittee of-

 ‘ficlals would not comment on

the report of the alleged vio-
Jations in handling ihe $500,-
000, DeVan L. Shumway, chicf

- ‘spokesman for the Nixon com-

mittee, said in Miami yester-
day. C
- But Republican sources said-
that if there were any viola- -
tions, they would prove to be

trative oversights. .

tained by the President’s™ret
_election committee, the
pources said. - .
One such fund of about
$100,000 was designated for
campaign security, the sources
said. A $25,000 campaign check
deposited in the Miami bank
account of one of the suspects
in the Watergate break-in was
taken from this fund, the
sources said. |
One source said that the
GAO has found a “rat’s nest”
pehind the surface -efficiency
of computerized financial re-

dent, -

1 j in. Daiuns
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Hughes is uncertain which as-
‘|pects of the audit should be
| Imade public at this time, a po-
litically sensitive period in the
‘|midst of a presidential cam-
paign, . )

At the same time, GAO law-
yers were reportedly going
over the list of alleged viola-
tions yesierday ‘to determine
the strength of charges that
could be made on each one.

‘In some ecases, the sources
said the alleged violations may
never hecome public because
the GAO—which is the investi-

IRDPBOR0 IR TRA00
compliance with the law than
publicizing violations. . -

In July, it was revealed that
Liddy—a former White House
aide and the finance counsel
for the Nixon campaign-—was
fired because he refused to an-
swer FBI questions about the
Watergate incident. ‘

In court
yesterday, Liddy’s lawyer said
that Assistant U.S, Attorney
Donald E. Campbell “related
to me that, in his -opinion,
there was sufficient evidence
before the grand jury to result
in a felony indictment of my

prapers examined |

client.”
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By NANCY BECKHAM
Star-News Staff Writer

~ Members of “the security in-
. tolligence squad” eof the Com-
‘mittce for the Re-election of
- the President, according to
Time magazine, were on the
reeciving end of electronic de-
.- yices planted in the Democrat-
iec National Cominittee offices
7.in the Waiergate.
But Robert Mardian, a for-

‘mer assistanf U.S. attorney
general named by Time in ifs
Ccurrent. issue as a member of
.the team that became thein-’
~ {elligence  squad, sald last
night that he has never heard
‘of such a squad. He also said
" he does mot know the other
persons the magazine said
were fellow members of the
{eam. .
- In Miami Beach, Afty. Gen.
Richard Kleindienst said yes-
terday grand jury action in the.
Watergate incident is immi-
~nent, according to the Asso-
-ciated Press. - :
“It (the grand jury) could
act within a week or it may
delay until around Labor
‘Day,” Kleindienst told a news
conference. :
Time said the members of
the .original security team in-
cludes G. Gordon Liddy, who

was fired as ‘GOP committee

attorney for refusing to coop-
erate with FBI agents in the
{nvestigation of fthe June

J break-in, and E. Howard Hunt,

~a former White House aide
- and CIA agent.

Both Liddy and Hunt are un-
der subpoena by the Demo-
cratic Party in a civil suit
growing out of the affair.

But the Time story was the
first time Mardian, currently
an -official of the Committee
for the Re-election of the Pres-

“Ident, has been mentioned.

Time¢ sald members of the
intelligence squad were tuned
into the bugs in the Democrat-
jc offices in positions in a
Howard Johnson motel just
across Virginia Avenue NW °

from the Watergate. Y
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Another Name
n Bug

Manager Questioned

- paul L. Chapman, manager
of the motel, confirmed last
night that the FRI had

checked some of his reeords

and had questioned him, but
he refused to say what names
were mentioned, what time pe-
riod was discussed or whether

he knew anything about the .

affair. L

As police were arresting five
men inside the Democratic of-
fices, according to Time, “the
recording  equipment in the

B! Tropao.o1
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. Inthe Dark

He said he does not know
Barker or Hunt, and knew Lid-
dy only slightly from his Jus-
tice Department days. _

“I. am surprised Time would
print such a thing,” he said.
“Wh,o,ever wrote it is.{ull of

. He said the first he knew of

the Watergate incident was
through the news media and
added: “Anybody who knows-
me ought to know better than
to wrile anything like that.”
Until "he resigned last April

Howard Johnson’s motel was /O work for the Committee for

being hurriedly removed.”
James W.McCord Jr., sccu-
rity coordinator for the Nixon
campaign committee at the
time and one of the five men
arrested,
signed jobs to “the eavesdrop-
pers across the street,” Time
said. ]
The magazine Jinked Mardi-"
an to the bugging incident by a
thread of relationships stem-
ming from the fact that, it
said, Mardian and Robert H.
Allen are top officials of the
Nixon campaign in Texas.
Allen, -it said, is president of
Gulf Resources & Chcm@cal
Corp.. of Houston, Tex., a firm
it said is a ‘“‘principal client”

of Mexico City attorney Man-

uel Ogarrio Daguerre.

Daguerre’s name has come
up in connection with $£9,000
deposited in a Miami bank ac-

count in the name of Bernard |

Barker, an ex-CIA agent who

was among the five arrested

in the Watergate. .
Mardian, Hunt and Liddy,
Time said, were members of a

- team originally recruited fo in-

vestigate information * leaks

from the government {o the .

news media,

Mardian said early today in
Miami Beach, where heis at
the Republicat convention,
that the FBI had been asked to

_investigate leaks from the Na-

tional Security Council to
newsmen. But, he said, that

-was the only effort to plug

leaks of which he was aware.

“apparently” as-

the Re-election of the Presi-
dent, Mardian was in charge
of the Justice Department’s
internal security division.
Argued for Wiretaps
In that post, he argued be-
fore the Supremec Court that
the “integrity” of the Justige
Department, should be relied
upon and the government
should be allowed to wiretap
without court order when do-
mestic’ security is threatened. |
I'he court disagreed. y
" When he came to the Justice
Department {rom a Health,

Education and Welfare De-

partment post, where he had
been a leading proponent of
antibusing measures, Mardian
was deseribed as “an intimate
policy adviser” to then-Atty.
Gen, John Mitchell. - o

i
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Nixon Men’

Time: Break-in Was

* To Remove Them

WASHINGTON — (AP) —
Members of the Commitlee
for the Reclection of the
President wete on the receive,
ing end of bugs planted in
the national headquarters of
the Democratic Party, ac-
cording to Timg magazine.

Also,, the five persons ar-
vested during a break-in at
the plush Watergate offices
\\;here, the headquarters were
‘Jocated were removing the
bugs when caught in the act,

~ 'Time says-in its jssue that

goes.on sale today.

As they were being arrest-,

ed the night of June 17, the
magazing reports, members
of the Nixon. committee’s
“security-intelligence” squad
were packing up  tapes and

notes and leaving the place.
where they had set up moni-
toring headquérters — a

m‘q-tel across the sircet from
the Watergate complex.

TIME DID NOT say how
long - long the bugging de-
vices allegedly were in the
Democratic National Com-
mittee headquarters. Time
said the Justice Department

was aware of the information

in its article.

Former Democratic Na-
tional Chairman Lawrence I,
O'Bricn has charged that the
bugs were in the offices for
some time bhefore being dis-
covered,

The committee has filed a

- $l-million suit in U.S. Dis-

trict Coumrl in Washington,
‘charging that “the party’s
civil rights were violated by
the break-in and alleged bug-
ging. - : .

- One of "those arrested was

© reelection committee. - “The
'~ eavesdrdppers _ across  the
street had apparently been.
assigned their tasks by Mc-.

Cord,” Time said.

IT SAID the intelligence

squad grew out of a-team. -

originally recruited by the
Nixon Administration o
probe leaks to the media,
Time said the team of media
“plumbers” - but nét ncces-
sarily those in the motel —-
included C. Gordon Liddy, a
former White House staffer
who was then attorney for
the reelection committee’s fi-
nance unit, and E. Howard
Hunt, a former White House
consultant,

" Time also~said that the

“Justice Department had dis-
covercd that $89,000 of the

money found in the bank ac:
count-of one of those arrest-
ed, former CIA agent Ber-
nard.Barker, came through a
Mexico City attorney, Manu-
el ‘Ogarrio Daguerre. “As it
turns out,” Time said, “one
of Ogarrio’s principal-clients
is the Gulf Resource Chemi-
cal Corp. of Houston, Tex,
The firm's president, Robert
H. Allen, also happens to be
chairman of the Texas fi-
nance committee to reelect
’Nixon."

/- TIME ALSO said

was “a possibility that the’
Watergate forces planned to
plant incendiary bombs in '

" the hall during the Democrat-
jc Convention or conspired to

have the hall stormed .by .

paid Cuban exile: mercenar-
jes.”

“The Demacratls are sus-
pecting the’ best,” the maga-
zine wrote. '

“They theorize that™ the

Republicans might have fan- "

tasized a convention propos-

al that a new Dernocratic ad-
ministration open - dialogues

with Fidel Castro, thus leav-
ing itsclf open-fo attack in

Miami Beach last month by

anti-Castro Cubans.”

"Several of those arrested
at the Watergate reportedly
had ties 10 anti-Castro move-
ments. .
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- Watergate, part 2 e
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There is one political serial runnin'g""?;'ﬁ:”“_—'_'
in Washington which lifts up the spirits )ﬂ_ E

of the most depressed Democrat and |\ %F
which Senator McGovern is exploiting f%;,i T
relentlessly. It is the sequel to the e
clumsy break-in' at the Watergate
headquarters of the Democratic

National Committee in June by five

P e
b M e WA e Nk |
N0 A 4 §

time of the break-in), has refused to
.postpone the trial. But next week Mr
O'Brien’s lawyers arc to begin taking
formal ‘statements from-over a dozen
Republicans, including Mr Stans and
Mr John Mitchell, the former Attorney
General and subsequently, for a time,
head of the Committee to Re-clect the
President. Meanwhile Senator Prox-
mire, a Democrat, is threatening that
the Senate will institute its own bipar-

en with wire-tapping implements— ;C: tisan examination, to be completed in -
. /and with connections reaching into the : i e 30 days, unless President  Nixon
Central Intelligence Agency,.the Com- * %% arranges for an independent inquiry.

i
mittee for the Re-election of the Presi- ¢}

dent, the Recpublican National Com- Y3} 4’ 2 8

: . - Y o5 5 B

mittce and the White House itself.;ﬁ(igf, i g{f"@ @?’? Q‘:'\ Ry
Suspicions of a link to someone high up &57¢L 49(’,@\‘\%% 9@‘74'7113% e
in the Republican’ establishment have 5&1’5%2} (#:T'_S, B"N(Eé’.{fﬁ" (fg\g‘;’%gg)d (e
been strengthened by the revelation mfipﬁiﬁgﬁg (Qj\\%gﬁ

"that a cheque for $25,000, representin ‘

* X o 3 s 1L g «

contributions to the Republican presi- Cf&ﬁéico:'wﬂ ’f‘lll]u? iff:cg? Have Some

dential campaign, turncd up in the: :

Florida bank account of Mr Bernard in the bugging incident and apparent]
_ gging PP Y

3arker ; he is one of the five suspects their Jeader. ,
. A. cheque for $25,000 ' is small beer,

‘no doubt, to a party whose national

presidential  committces have just

‘reported collecting $3.8m and spending

'$5.9m in Junc and July alone and

which, on

in the kitty. But the awkward fact is

‘ that a midwestern/ fund-raiser pave
the cheque to Mr Maurice Stans, the

;President’s fund-raiser-in-chief, . on

;April 10th,

‘ing requirements of the new federal

_elections act went Into effect. Yet there

. .is no record of it in the party’s reports

+to the Office of Federal Elcctions. That
‘office’s head is now suggesting that
_ several violations of the act may have
“been committed. Worse still, Mr Stans’
“has failed so far to make any public
! statement about what he did with the
cheque. He is supposed to have told
the Federal Burcau of Investigation
that he turned it over to Mr G. Gordon
Liddy, financia} counsel tp the Com-

" mnittee to Re-elect the President, and
_that it was eventually exchanged for
_ cash, which was paid into party funds.
But this account raises mcw questions.
Mr Liddy has since. been fired by the
committee for refusing to answer the
FBI’s questions.’ : '
The Republicans, ostensibly to ensure
_that political passions do not intrude,
want any trial or inquiry arising out of
this affair to be postponed until after
the election. They are likely to have

* their wish, even if the.grand jury now
‘Jooking into the case brings in criminal
indictments and even though the judge
vho is to hear a $1m civil suit (brought
by Mr Lawrence O’Brien, head of the
cratic National Committee at the

Aupust 1st, still had $7.7m

three days after the. report- '

) 110
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" Washingten bugging:
. Cases move stowly -

By Courtney R. Sheldon

o Staff correspondent of
v . The Christian Science Monitor

Washington

' .The shadow of the Watergate mystery
lengthens. It may linger for the whole
presidential campalgn, .

The civil and criminal court cases probing
the: five-man break-in of the Democratic
headquarters the night of June 17 move ever
so slowly. .

Presumdbly the quintet, with their surgical
gloves and ecavesdropping marvels, was
{rying to bug Democratic offices, or renew

. earlier bugging, or abscond with Dermocratic

. documents. .

In the absence of full exposure the tempo of
“{he -trial by headlines . accelerates in the

©.campaign arena, : i

© Sen, George McGovern demands ex-

_planations from President Nixon on the
alleged involvement of Republican personnel
and finances. ’ o
© It is political espionage “‘that you expect

. under a person like Hitler,” he charges.
_In return Mr. McGovern is accused by
Republicans of slurcing Mr. Nixon. .

. The Democratic nominee also feels he has
a handy entree for c¢alling attention to Mr.
Nixon's refusal té publicize the names of all
Republican contributors, as Mr. McGovern
has discloged the Dernocratic ones. .

~ Washington looks on with more knowledg
of the political ramifications than of the legal
facts. There is fascination with the drama,
and engrossing uncertainty over the final act.
Is it in President Nixon's interest to have.
the soiled linen— whomeéver it belongs to —
draped on the political laundry line soon?
Every visible White House effort thus far
has been to delay the investigations or push
the whole affair into the background.
.. However, White House officials say that
‘there has been no administration pressure oft’
the Federal Bureau of Investigation to curb
Its fnvestigation, They say the FBI's findings
should be made available to the public before
Election Day.
" Lawrence J*, O'Brien, former chairman of
the Democratic National Committee, pleaded
for Mr. Nixon to-appoint a special nonparti-
* san prosccutor to replace the Republican-
‘controlled department investigators. IHe was
discainfully rebuffed at thé White House.

-l

, Réquiést for blockageic’léx‘lie(‘l, -

‘the accused. Calm judicial adjudication is the D rlosure as

~Involved in what ““nite Huze officials have P¥

1AN SCIENCE MONITOR

~ " Mr. Sloan was said fo have given it to G.

) . \ i ! ‘Gordon Liddy, lawyer for the {inance coin-
Clark MacGregor, chairman of the COM-; 4400 of the Nixon campaign. According to
mittee for the Re-election of the President; 3. MacGregor, the $25 000. was properly
says that he and other Républican 16aCers ;. ounted for us a contribution, properly

are justifiably concerned about the rights of

spect checked

.. He also said that no laws were violaled
when Mr, Dahlberg gave the §25,000, which
he collected from others carlier, to Mr. Stans
on April 10, three days after the deadline for
anenyimous contributions, After April 7, all
¢.contributions mnust be identified. The General
Accounting Office is investigatling this as-

ect. : :

first order of briviness, he says. .

Lawyers for the committee tried (o block
the civil suit until after the election hecause,,
it was said, it would czussd ‘‘tncalculable
damage.”” The courts rofused tuiz Republican
request, ) .

The plausible assuinption hess now is tha
no big-name polit'cal iigure was- directly

Mr. Liddy was fired by the re election
_ ; commiittee after he refused to cooperaie with
It is not clear whether officials of the re- FB3I agenls working on the cese. Mr. 3:0an
clection comiziites, such as Maurice ¥, resigned for what he said were “‘personsi
Stans, former secretary of commerce and veasonsunrelatedtotheireident.™ . -
currently . Nixon's chief fund raiser, and - R
John W. Mitchell, former altorney general
and ¢halzman of the re-elect Nixon com-
mirtee at s

called a ‘“‘Dizarr: - ad stupid” act. Only a

few
challenge this. :

s timne of the Watergate incident,
can bb dregged still deeper into the affair
because ¢f their overall responsibilities for
the work of their subordinates.

e
e

Security division tie-in

Wrem the evidence available it appears : .
that the break-in.was financed from re-elect y
Nixon commiftee funds designated for “se--
curity purposes.’”. .

The walkie-talkies used by the rather inept
invaders of the Democratic headquarters
were set for channels assigned to the security
division of the Committee for the Re-election
of the President. v ‘

There is some indication that they may
have been in search of documents that could
somehow link the Democrats to expected
provocative protests at the Republican Na- - -
tional Convention. S :

The political naivete of the quintet and its
‘sponsors astounds almost everyone in Wash-,
ington. Only persons addicted to espionage
and paramilitary-type operations would have -
thought such a risk worthwhile. o

Indeed, those arrested had associations
with the calamitous Bay of Pigs venture, At
one time, it was generally thought here that
the arrested men were interested in subvert-
ing anything that looked like a Democratic
movement to warm up relations with Com-
munist Cuba.

Former FBI and CIA agent

One of the men accused in the Watergate
case is Jarnes W. McCord Jr., security
coordinator for the re-elcction commitiee at
the time. Mr. McCord is a former agent of the’
FBI and the Central Intelligence Agency. :
.- Huge sums were reported involved, with’
jsome $114,000 ending up in the Florida bank

. jaceount of Bernard L. Barker, another of the

ifive arrested. ‘ , l
By admission of thosé involved, some
$95,000 of this was deposited in the formof & -

- $25,000 cashier's check originally earmarked

Approved Fbr Relea"sié

for Mr. Nixon's re-election campaign.,
" Kenneth H.' Dahlberg, the campaign fi-
nance chairmax, for the Midwest, says he
gave the check to Mr. Stans. .

Mr. Stans stays discreetly out of public
view, bul committee sources say that he

. turned the check over to Hugh W. Sloan,

2001703104 "CIA-RDP80-01601R000200190001-2 -
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* By PAUL [TOPE
Star- ‘News Staf( Wnler
“MIAMI BEACH — The Wa-
telgdtc caper is bugging Re-
publicans gathering here to re-
romlinate President Nixon.

“ Parly Chairman Robert.

Pole f{old several newsmen

- Jast night he is sure Nixon is

going to be re - clected but he
.wishes' the break - in at the
Democratic headquarters was

- $'behind us.”

-Elliot Richardson, Health,
Education and Welfare secre-
tary, said herc he was sure no

one in authority would have

been so ‘‘stupid”’ us*to have
authorized, it and if they had it
wouldn't have been carr ied out
g0 incptly.

Ally: Gen, Richard G. Klein-
(h(,nst was scheduled to have &
ress  conference yesterday
‘but he sent Richardson instead,
and-everyone there but Rich
ardson thought Kleindicnst
bugged ouf_because -he didn’t
want to answer questions
about the alleged bugging,

Dole = started things = off

Thursday when ho asked Ree -

publican. state chairmen at a
closed meeting if the Water-
gate controversy was having

.any Impact in their states,

Some- thought it was. Thal
prompled Dole {o obseive that
“something has to be done and
done soon”, and that if any-
thing more is going to come
out to connett Republican offi-
l(i\
ought {o comd out now and not

i on the 28th of October."

Wants It Over With
. He talked "about it further
last night with a group of
' newsmen,
© Allhough some state GOP
chairmen apparently think the

JL&ffair has been mishandled by .

Republican officials in Wash-
ington; Dole didn’t accuse any-
-one of bunf,lmg

“T would- just hope it would

get over, I wish it were behind

us,” he said.

" But he said the' Repubhcan
. Natlonal Committee wasn't in-
" volved, in any way and he

ther efoxe doesnt h'wc “any
*“authority {o do any thmg about

lt 13

He said he didn't thmk {he
*incident would have a “major

impact” on the Nixon cam-
paign but that as long as it
“hoils and festeys™ it will be
an irritant,

Richardson, - substituing fm

Kleindienst, said he had “no

reason to think the campaign
has been hurtt by .the Water-
‘gate affair.

Moreover, he said, there is
“ne* reason” {o connedt it with
President Nixon or the Repub-

, , .
lican Natlonal Commlttcc or

the Committee for the Re -
eleclion of the President — as

" the Democralic presidential |

‘candidate, Sen. George S.

- McGovern, has alluded.

“I don't {think they would be
that stupid,” he said..“If they

_did, T don’t. think it would be

handled that ineptly....
Therelore, it scems to me im-
probable that they dld in fact
do it.” '

Richardson hased his con-

“clusion on the fact that he has

been involved in politics for
some time and that “‘experi-

enced polilicians” of his ac-

quaintance always overruled

schemes aimed at “qpymy” on
the opposition,

“I“\penenccd polmmaus,
he said, “know you.can get too
smart for yourself,” -

Richardson was asked if he
had any idea what the Water-
gate intruders bad in mind |
and who sent them, He said he.
didn’t know enough about it to
have a firm opinion but he had
seen reports Jinking them to
Castro's Cuba. .

" Aside from the handling of
the Walergate incident, GOI?
Chairman Dole indicaled that
some of the state chairmen
were not exaclly happy about

1

* - the way the Commiltice for

. nen)
that this is an cxcellent year
1o build the party—a golden
“opportunity that doesn t come

or

the Re-election of the YPresi-
dent is handling thmgs in gen-
eral. :

Ite said they didn’t come to
the = Thursday mecting  to
complain. but that there
scemed -{o be a feeling among -
some that “we need closer co-
ordination.”

Look chohd

Actually, he said, thereis a
universal fceling among Re-

- publicans that Nixon is going

to ivin re-clection, But he said
Republican  Jeaders want to
look heyond -the re-election of
the President to building the
Republican party into a ma-
jority party.

“What they (the state chair-
were lrying to say is

along very often,” he said.

He indicated they wanted to -
get a bigger input from the
“basic organization of the Re-

" publican party” and not just

from the “superstructure
thrown up on a temporary ba-
sis” for the re- electlon of the
President. , :
He said he and regional par- -
ty chairmen plan to get togeth-
today with Clark Mac-
Gregor, chairman of the Nixon
re-clection comniittee, to dis-
cuss how they can achicve

" closer cooperation, -
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Loss than two weeks before the
opening. of the R&publican National

" Conventidn, a press conference held
.at the Los Angeles Press Club heard

. & woman speaker say that the five

wmon  caught wiretapping ‘the
. Democratic Parly National Commit-
tee headquarters in Washington's

"Watergate Hotel were not only in-

volved in the Central Intelligence
/\gc,nc,y. the Bay of Pigs invasion,
tand.”  President Kennedy's

fagsassinalion but "also with plans
irst revealed last year by lLos

:Angelgs Police informer Louis Tack- .

wood fo disrupt the Repubhcan
‘National Convention. (Sce the Los
Angelns Free Press, October 22,
“1871.)

These charge'a were made by Mae
‘Brussell, a well known private in-
‘vestigator into 'American political
rassassinations 1or the past nine
years. She was’ accempanied by
Michael McCarthy «of the Citizens

‘Research Inves stigation Committee,.

ione of the CRIC investigators who
or:gma”y checked out Tackwood's
charges and Paul Krassner, editor
‘of The Realist. The current issue of
1The Realist (August, 1972) contains a
‘20-page article by Ms. Brussels
which was distributed to the
newsmen af the press conference as

the basis for Ms. Brussels asser-.

Jtions. .
. According to Ms. Brusse!l the
Watergate Hotel, located in

Washlngton D.C., was the home of
lJohn and Martha Mitchell at the time
-of the attempted wiretapping of the
Democratic Party National Commit-
tee. John Mitchell, former Attorney
General of the United States, had
shortly before resigned that
‘prestigious position to head the im-
portant Committee to Re Elect the
President.

-
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Also houscd in the Watergate

Hotel complex are the offices of the

Democranc National Committee.

In the carly morning hours of June
17, 1972, five men were arrosted

removing parts of the conl/nq from .

the sixth floor ‘panels’ in the
Democratic Nationaj Headquarters.
These meh possessed oxpensrve.
clectronic equipmant, cameras,
walkie-talkies, burglary tools, and
other James Bond acccssonos
Two of the men arrested had in

 their possession 1he telephone num- -

ber of Howard Hunt White Houge

" consuitant who had previcusly work- ]

ed with the CIA for 21 years.
James McCord, Jr.. employed as
Chiet of Security for Mitchatl's Com-
mittee to Re-Elect Richard Nixon,
was cne of the five men arrested.
McCord was formerly employed by

the CIA for nineteen years, having -

laft two years <previously at  ap-
proximately the same time as Hunt.
McCord's position with the CIA was
Uhief of ‘Security over the entire
grounds of the immense “CiA com- -
pound at Langley, Vlrgmlé Accord-
ing to Mae Brussell, this put McCord

in a very high, responsible position '

in reiation to.CIA Director Helins

who could not conceivably carry out .

any mte!hgence planning without,
‘relying on McCord to ensure that’
. ClA plans were kept secret.

Nine perspns (all registered with
false names suspiciously similar to
names used in novels written by
'Howard Hunt) stayed at the
Watergate Hotel May 26 1o 29, and
again Jung 17 and 18, Five of them,
the night of their arrest, were
discovered in the Da3mocratic Party

e s, "

e e et o o e
Bl e

=
i

Acco:dmg to Don Freed of CRIC
.{who was not at the press con-
ference but submitted, additional
malerial to the Free Press), within
six weeks of the first arrests it was
known that at tleast 12 men and
$114,000 were involved, and that the

-invaders weré discovered putling.

forged documents of some kind into
files, not taking papers out. They
woere not burglare,, they were not

. functioning with a "bugging’ budget .

‘or with the numbers usually.
associated with mere - wuretappmq
(We must: caution, however, that
the Free Piess +has no means at
present of independently vearifying
facts such as documents - being
planted instead of being removed,
and that Don Freed, evidently, bases
much ~ of his information on a

* collation from such sources as the

Washington FPost, which has"’
published carefully documented ar-
‘ticles on the raid. Freed has also
made investigative tripg_ to
. Washington, D.C.).

Following the raid, a million doflar
" suit was filed by the Democrats

- against the Committee for the Re-

Election of the President for com-
pensatory and punitive damages to
the Democratic headquarters. The
Nixon Committee then asked a U.S.
District Court to postpone the suit
until after the November 7th elpg-
tion. To hear the suit before the

" election, the Committee said, coulcd

deter. campaign workers and con-
tributions, force disclosure of con-

. ﬁden(ial information and otherwise

cause “incalculable damage”
President Nixon's campgign.

to
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" SCRABBLE, Va. - We had
“as our guest onc night last
week . a  gentleman, now
_retired,  who had  spent
“his life in intelligence work.
The after-dinner conversation

{urned to the Watergate caper. .

wour guest had a few specula-

“tions ‘o offer. I pass them

 along. .
" By the way of background:
* This hizarre affair broke-into
{he news in the carly hours of
~June 17, when {ive men were
caught red-handed in the of-
fices of the Jemocratic Na-
tional Committee, located in
. the plush Watergate apdrt-
“ment complex in Washington.
" 'Their mission, by every indi-
" calion, “was political espion-
age. -
-~ Tour “of the five men had

“backgrounds in Miami, where-

{hey were identificd with the

" Free Cuba, anti-Caslro move-
ment. The fifth was a for-
‘mer CIA employe, James W,
McCord “Jr.; now a private
‘consultant on security proce-
dures.

. Wihen it transpired that Me-
Cord numbered among his
clients both the . Commitice
for the, Re-election of the
President ahd the Republican
National Cominittee, the affair
‘became the-lalk of our town.

e
(P

2

.And much later, when the

story broke that-a $25,000
cashier’s check, payable (o the
Nixon committee, had found
its way to the hank account of

one of the four Miami sus-.

pects, the Watergate Caper

bomb.

“I am out of the game,”
said our guest. “I know noth-
ing more than 1 have read in
{he papers. My own assign-
ments never involved Cuba,
but my guess, all the same, is

that the key to the Walergale -

incident is not in Miami or in
Washington, but in Havana.”
We were sitting out on the
deck, listening to the night
noises—an owl, a whippoor-
will, a pack of hounds on the
trail of a fox. A soft breeze
rippled the smoke of our
guest’s cigar. -

“Suppose,” he said, “Just

to be suppesing, that the Cas-
tro government is keenly in-
{erested in mnormalizing rela-

tions with the United Stafes.

1t-would make sense to suft
pose that if the United States
could reverse its policy fto-
ward China, the United States
could reverse its policy toward
Cuba. . -
“Rut

not under

01103104 - CIA*RDP80-01601R0
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mistaken, remains absolutely -

) 3 Nixon.
The President, if I am not
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frosty’ toward Castro, He has .

made not the slighiest ges-
ture toward a Cuban rap-
prochiement, but Havana might
well suppose that the Demo-

] - crats, if they could put their
{urned into-a political time .

man- in . the White Mouse,
would take a more flexible
view, A

“So let us suppose, to he
supposing, that a decision is:

"made in Mavana, at the high-

est levels of the Castro gove

ernment, secretly to feel out*”
‘the Democrats on this score,

This is maybhe early” March.
The idea is (o send an emis-
sary lo the Democratic Na-

. tional Commitlce, rather than.

to any one of the candidales,
with a nice proposilion: 1f the
parly would take a sympathe-
tic view toward normalizing
relations with Cuba, well Cuba
would take a sympathetic view
of {the Pemocrats’ urgent need
for campaign contributions,

The proposition might not be"

put so bluntly, bul the offer
would be unmistakable. Mon-
ey. Big meney.” -

He .paused for a- moment,

-inlent on the hounds giving

chase, “Now suppose,” he
went on, “to he supposing,
that -the Free Cuba people in

Miami gel wind of the thing. -
' T ~much in the dark.

‘We have to assume they

maintain an excellent Jntelli-

" gence apparalus in (avana.

Eventually they {ind out who
the emissary will ho—prob-
ably a Washinglon or New
York lawyer who could visit
the committee offices without
raising the least alarm. In
{ime they learn when he's. -

~coming—say, on June 19, 1t

early on, they begin {o thik
in terms of a deal of - their
own, T
“The Miami people pot in
{ouch with their 6ld CIA con-
tacts in
tacts kept alive since the Day
of Pigs. Would the Republi-
cans be interesled in expos-
ing a secrct offer from Ha.
vana? A tlalks to B, and B
talks to C, and C is- capli-
valed. | o
“He sees glorious visions of
a headline in The Evening
Star: ‘Communist Dollars

‘Back Democratic Campaign.

Then C sends a cryplic note
up the line through the Nixon
commitfce. For 825,000, he
hints, we might buy seme-
thing worth a million. Trust
me, he says. The top pesple
—John Mitchell and Maurice
Stans—never are fold- -any-
thing. The romantics dJown
below are kept almost as
But the

-money changes hands in lafe
April and the wailing time be- -,
. gins. X ends on June 17.”

Owr guest studied his glow-
ing cigar. Over on Red Qok
Mountain, the hounds of the
night hunters suddenly fal-
tered and their cries subsided.

“1 doubt that thc job was
as bungled as they say. I.
suspect it was blown, prob-
ably by a double agent.” We

"sat” in silence for a while.

“Smart fox,” said our guest.
“IIe knew when io take cov-
e, That's all for tonight.”
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o . By JERRY GREENE
{ - Washington, Aug. 15—The little dark cloud hanging

over the festivities planned by the Republicans at Miami
Beach next week carries the label “Watergate Bugging,”
Jand there are now indications it may grow rapidly into o

'lmajor campaign issue.

I " Lawrence O'Brien, ecampaign omsbudsman for Sen. George Me-
Govern, filed notice in federal District Court lere today that his
lawyers will begin taking depositions in his $1 million indignation

: n suit over the bugging on Aug. 23—the
day President Nixon is to close the Re-
publican National Convention with his
acceptance speech.

O'Brien, chairman of the Democrat-
is National Committee in June when
. . en e . five men were arrested at ;zunppint in
. Uﬂcnﬁ,@ ReS}EEE‘E‘S ~the committee’s headquarters in the

oA Civil Suid
¢ Seeking Seme

Watergate office building, named these
S - ’ and cight others from whom deposi-
“tions will he sought. ) i
i It is O’Brien’s intention to break the truth about this puzzling
tease out into the open through his civil suit, and through the depo-
‘sitions taken from officials and former officials of the Committce
for the Re-Klection of the President, regardless of what might come
Jater in ceriminal proceedings. : R
This has been done before. We
arc mindful of a time in Chicago
when a buxom dame shot her
well-known sportsman-hushand in
a swank Nurth Side club, then
either pol charges dismissed or
was acquitted. But an insurance
company got its back up and, in
la civil suit, which we  covered,
“promyptly proceeded to convict her
of Lkilling her spouse so suffi-
- ciently that no death benefits had
ito be paid. The poor woman was
so cmbarrassed she left town,
permanently,

This scems to be what O’Brien
‘has in mind with-his $1 million
suit, and McGovern, in the pro-
cess, will be seeking to make all '/
the campaipn marks possible from
the mystery, and the connection
however faint belween the bald-
faced, inept bugging effott and
the Nixon ve-clection organiza-
‘tion or members thereof.

In a television show Sunday,
MeGovern said, “I am going to
-ialk about it on every stage and
to every audience I reach across ..

i this country until we bring this matter out into the open.” »
..f O'Brien has some juicy names on his deposition list, including
i former Attorney General John Mitchell and former Commerce Secye-
5 {ary Maurice H, Stans, along with a couple of White IHouse aides.
To keep matters in perspeetive, this is how it happened: In the
early hours one morning in mid-June, five men were caught in the

Lawrence O'Brien
Last defendant left town

" Demoeratie Headquarters caryying a large amount of electronic bug-

-them were from the Miami area and had Cuban refugce connections;
the fifth was James MeCord Jr., a former CIA agent and private

Re-Election of the President.

upon learning of his arrest, All officials up to and including the
White HHouse professed -no knowledge of the blundering bugging

. police. - o

Y2

[ERRPLR
. .

. . §il ! .

The five intruders—one of them had re-taped an escape deor
lock open after a byilding guard had discovered it hid been tam-
pered with and stripped off one batch of tape—were charged with
burglary., They had $6,000 in new $3G0 bills on them and in their
hatel room; probers learned that one of them, Mavana-born 3Miami
real-cstate dealer Bernard Barker, withdrew $89,000 from his bank’
account & few weeks carlier, including $10,000 in $100 Lills,

. In-addition to the mystervious $59,000, ancther $25,000 check,
mtondeé(ll as a Nixon campaign contribulion, became involved subs
scquently, . ‘ S

One of the burglary suspeets had an address bock that included
the name of lloward Ilunt, a former $100-a-day White House con-
sultani.;, who had at one time worked with or for Charles Colzon, still
a special counsel {o the President. In the passing wdeks, G. Gordon'

Liddy, general counsel for the Commitiee for the Re-Kleetion of the
President was fired; lugh W. Slean Jr, the committee’s treasurer,
resigned. ’ :
. All the while, the FBI was working around the clock, feeding
11.fsf f}jndnlg's to a federal grand jury which is still lecking inte the
affair, . .

Ziegler Declines 'Third-Rate' Burglary Compient

. O'Brien immediately cried fou), accusing the Republican cam-
paign committec. of having some connection with the attempted
gavesdropping, and filing his suit for damages to achieve the maxi-
mum exposure of all concerned. .

_ The White IJouse people have atlempted 1o slay strietly away
from the mess. Yress Sccretary Ron Ziegler- said stiffly that the
White House does not discuss “third-rate” burplary attempts.

_ This may have been a {fitting stance for the White IHouse af the
time. But the stench of the whole operation lingers-—and grows,
fanned luslily by McGovern, ('Brien, and his very able mouthpicce,
the famed defense lawyer Edward Bennett Williams.

. There is no doubt whatever that the bugging maneuver, and
the loose handling of a total of $114,000, constituted one of the most
stupid performances to be even remolely associated with naticnal
politics in many a year. The Republicans needed “inside” informa-
tion from the Democratic Headquarters like they needed a worn-out
recording of Elvis Presley singing “Hound Dog.” -

This is the sort of sideline thing that could huild wp io really
louse up an important political campaign. Sometime, somewhere,

{somebody i¢ going to {alk. The Republicans might do well for
| themsélves to cleun their own hound's taoth fivst, _ :

- B Ty T R0 S S e S
. :

e

-ging equipment and cameras suitable for photo-copying. Four of

eye whose security firm was on the payroll of the Committee for the

John Mitchell, then ehairman of the committee, fired MeCord

attempt, and Nixon ordered all handg to cooperate fully with the
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] 13 Face:

Bv Bob Woodward

and Carl Bernstein -
Washington Post Staff Writers

Lawrence ¥, O'Brien, chair-
man “of the McGovern for
ampaign, an-
nounced yeslerday that he in-
{ends to have his altorney
lake formal statements {rom
at least 13 «men in his $1 nil-
lion civil suit stemming from
the break-in at Democaratie Na-
tional Committee headgaar-
ters. .

Inciuded will be formeoer Sec-
retary of Commerce Mawvice
Stans, now - President Nixon's
campaign finance - ehairman,
and former .Altorney Genera)
John N. Miltchell, until July 1
the President’s campmgn man-
ager,

In  addition, O'Drien
Tormal cepeositions - will

said
be

“laken from two former Nixon

re-clection committee officials;!
three former or present White
House aides, a Washinglon at-
torney. ‘and the five men ar-
rested inside the Democratie
headqudriers in {he Water ﬁate

D Jiere oh June 17.

.O’Brien said his attorncey,
Xdward = Beuneit  Williams,
would {ake the depositions atl
the rate of one a‘'day begin-
ning Aug, 23, the day Presi-
dent Nixon is scheduled to
give his acceptance speech at

“ihe Republican Natlional Con-
" vention in Miami.

. yesterday,

The list of 13 names- was
filed in U.S. Distriet Court
O’Brien said the

©list is preliminary and names

. Watergate headquarters “were’

will be added if necessary.
e added that he is amend.i

ing his civil suit aileging thc!
of:x: conshlutmnal{

vmlahon
rights of all Democrats to say
that new evidence shows his!
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in fact bugged for a perxod of
time.”

Previously, O'Brien had said
he only had e¢vidence of an at-
tempted electronic cavesdrop-
ping. He refuscd to claborate
yesterday on what thal new
evidence might be.

The five suspects were
carrying electronie cavesdrop:
ping goar and photographic
equipment when they were ar-
rested imside the Democratic
offices.

Last week, a fcdelal judge
ruled that thc depositions of
{he five suspeets and the three
present  or  former  White
! House aides must be sealed
with the.court and kept secret
until completlion of a separate
criminal investigation into the
incident.

Presumably, the stafements
of ihe others—inecluding Stans
| and Mitehell--would be madge
public unless their attorneys
petition the court for seereey.

Stans and Mitchell could
not be reached yesterday fov
comment., .

Clavk MacGregor, head of
the Commitiee for the Ne-elec-
tion of the President, charged
yesterday that O’Brien “is at-
tempting {o turn it (the Water-

political matter.”

MacChregor continued: “We
ko not intend to participate in
any public debate. We will
waitl until the investigation is
complete and all the facts are
made known in the appropri-
ate way undor our cr1m1na1
‘Justlce system.”

In a related matter yester-
iday, U.S. Distriet Court Judge
George L. Hart ordered a
Miami man -to testifly before
ithe grand jury investigating
the Watergate incident.

Hart ordered that Felipe de

gate incident) into a partisan|

Diego- answer questions. and
be granted partial imnnmity
from prosecution. The judge
acted aftera grand jury ap-
peavance in which Diego ve-
peatedly invoked the FRifth
Amendiment’s protection
against self-inerimination,
Government prosecutors
said in open court that they
wanted to learn about two
trips Didgo apparently made
from Miami 1o Washingion
during May, and aboul Dicgo’s
relationship with two of the

men arrested in the Democra-|

tic offices on June 17,

Dicgo; reportedly a native of
Cuba, is described by federal
sources s a survivoer of the

Bay of Pizs invasion in 1861, }

Later - that year it -was
ported that Diego was
volved
change {arm tractors for sonue
of the men captured Quri iy
the invasion., !

Several of the men arrcst"d
in the Watergate incident have
ties o the Bay of Pigy inva-
sion and are Cubans d(,U\C o
the anti-Castro movement in
Miami.

re-
in-

O’Brien daid deposxtmm willl

also be iaken from: Hugh W,
Sleoan Jr.,, the former treasurer
of the Nixon campdign com-
mittee: G. Gordon Liddy. Tor-
mer Nixon finance counsel:;
Douglas Caddy. the [irst attor-
ney for the five suspects in
the case; E, Howard Hunt Jv.,
former White House consuli-
ant; Charles W. Colson, spe-
cial counsel 1o the President:
Alfred Wong, chief of Secret
Service tfechnical services ot
the White - House; and the five
suspeets, including James W.

MceCord Jr., ihe former secu- |

rity chief to the Nixon cam-
paign committee,
ln Miami Beach ycslerday,

mbadin e

'C{l]l[),

in an attempt fo ex-i:

Paul N. McCloskey (R
citing the Watergate
inecident- and (he¢' 810 million;
in secret contvibutions to the
GOP, said that “scerecy and
corruption” is “the onc issue]
that could defeat the Repub-
licans this year.”

‘MceCloskey said ihat Stans
and dlitchell should explain
the “transaction in which a
§25,000 campaign contribulion!
check was deposited in. the ”
bank account of onc of the five
suspeets in the case,

Rep.

STATINTL




Approved For Release 2001}3/0 ¢fa-Risaarovs01R

By JOSEIL VOLZ
Star-News Staft Writer
;- Federal officials are gues-
tioning a new mystery figure
dn the Watergate bugging
‘case, Felipe DeDiego, believed
%0 be a member of the Cuban
exile community in Miami.

‘futional right against self-
incrimination in a closed-door .
-grand jury session yesterday .

and later was grantéd immu-
nity [rom prdsecution.

. :1Je refused to answer if he
knew: Bernard Barker or lu-
‘genio Martinez, two suspecls
in the June 17 break-in at

.Democrati¢ National Commit--

‘fee, headquarters here.
Barker,».a Miami resident of

" Cuban hackground, reportedly .

- was one-of the organizers of
the abortive 1961 Bay of Iigs
- invasion, - Martinez, .a sales-
“man in Barker’s real estate
office, has been active in the
anti-Castro movement.
.. Bguipment Described

They were two of the five
“men, equipped with electronic

‘gear and camcras, arrested -
. inside the Watergate suite of

the Democrafs.
" DeDiego was granted immu-
nity from proscculion by U.S,
Distriet Judge George L. Hart
Jr., and sent back to answer
the questions.
He had balked at responding
-t0 a question of whether he
*had come to Washington from
- Miami between May 3 and 4
and between May 22 and 30,
., Informed sources believe he
i was-at the Watergate once or
“{wice in May during dates co-
¢ inciding with break-ins at the
: Democrats’ offices,
¥ Safe Reported Opened
! Police said someone opened
5 a safe and stole cash and
*. checks valued at about $200

. from’ the commitice’s offices

- on May 6.

Emittce’s front door,

¢ failed. .
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;. On May 28, an attempt was ’
. made fo force open the com-.
but it

i
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‘. Meanwhile, Lawrence' ~

{’Brien, McGovern campaign
matager, called a press con-
ference yesterday {o announce
>that “new evidence” in his §1
million invasion of privacy
suit shows the Democratic
headquarlers “were, in fact,
bugged for a period of time.”
Unlil yesterday, the Demo-
crats had argued there was an

- “attempt” to place eleetronic

- “hugs” in the headquarters al-
though published reports have
contended the five suspects
were- actually removing bugs,

Disclosure Declingd

O'Brien repeatedly declined
fo reveal what the “new evi-

: : A .+ dence” might be, on the ads.
" DeDiego invoked his consli-:

vice of his lawyer, Edward
Bennell Williams. :
Williams begins taking depo--
sitions from 13 persons in the
civil suit on Aug. 23 — the day .

~; President Nixon is scheduled

to make his aceeptance speech

in Miami Beach.,

~Williams plans fo take depo- . .

sitions from John Alitchell, .
former Nixon campaign man-
ager, on Sept. 1 and {rom

Maurice Stans, former Com-
-meree Secretary and finance

chairman of the Nixon com-:

-

MacGrepor ‘said the matter
is “the subjeet of ntensive in-
vestigation by the FBI and the |
grand- jury” and O’Brien was
“attempting to turn it inlo a
partisan political matler. We .
do ot infend to participate in-

_a public dehate,”

O’Brien, asked #about the
purpose of the suit, said: “One
doesn’t look at the calendar to .
see if its an election year. It's
an obvious violation of civil |
rights.” » . :

miltee, on Aug. 28. LT

Confribution an Issue
O'Brien js interested in a“

-, $25,000 campaign contribution

.- btans received which eventnal- |

1y ended up in the bank ac-.

count of Baker. -
O’Brien refused to say why .
he wanted fo quiz Mitchell, )
Included in the list of those
to -be questioned are the five-
-suspects in the criminal case,’
and Charles Colson, White.
JHouse special counsel; E,
Howard Hunt, former White
House consultant, and Alfred.
Wong, a Secret Service agent,
O’Brien said there may be
more names later. o A
“Whenever. you get started
on a course of questioning,”
Williams said, ‘there are al-
ways other names added later
and we will go wherever this:
case takes us.” |
O'Brien’s efforts to . draw:
some response from the Re-
publicans have, so fai, been in;
vain. : '
A spokesman for the Nixon
campaign committec issued
another no-comment state-
ment yesterday on behlal of
Clark MacGregor who re-
placed Mitchell as campaign;
‘manager, . .. ..o . coad

.
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Colson Told to(

A Privat

i .7 'By JOSEPY VOLZ

. Star-News Stalf Writer

_ Charles Colson, speclal
counsel to the President, is of-
ten described as 'a man who

gets things done. But one thing
he doesn’t want to do s hire

Jhis own lawyer in the $1 mil-
lion ecivil suit in conrection
iwith the break-in at Democrat-
iic party headguarters,

i U.S. District Court Judge
Charles Richey has ordered
Colson to choose a private law-
yer and submit to questioning
Jrom Edward Bemett Wil-
liams, attorney for Democrats
who say five suspects arrested
inthe June 17 break-in of Dem-
ocratic headquarters at the
Walergale, not only invaded
the party workers’ privacy but

tampered with their civil,

* rights.

T

Colson, who'is not a suspect,
feels he ought o have an at-
torney from the Justice De-
partment, and ‘the agency
agrees. -

. ~The department filed 2 mo-
tion yesterday notifying Judge
-Richey that it intends to ap-
peal his order dismissing the
government’s lawyer -from
the case. The government,
coming to ils own defense,
argues it iIs the job of the
. attorney general to protect
any exccutive branch officers
who face legal action in any
« way that may affect their offi-
~cial duties. .

<. ‘May’ Emphasized

A Justice Department
_spokesman emphasized that
»word, “may’. The Democrats
aré arguing Colson might be

- spending some of his time aid-
ing the Republican party .in

- mofficial duties, B
Wiliiams wanis to quiz Col-

P White House  Press Secre;:‘
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te Lawyer -

gon ahout his relationship with
‘E. Howard Hunt, a former
$100-a-day White House con-
switant and former CIA agent.
Coison reportedly hired Hunt
for his While House dutics..

lhe address books of two sug-
pecis arrested iuside the Wa-
tergate. B

The ‘government also thinks
Alfred Wong, a Secret Service.
agent who reportedly recom-
mended that {he Nixon cam-
paign commitice hire James

McCord, one of the suspects, -

should have the benefit of Jus-
tice Department eounsel. |
The judge disagrees, argu-
ing it is difficult for the Jug--
lice Department, on the one
‘hand, to prosecule the case
and, on the other, represent

" somie persons in a related civil °

case. : .
The -Justice Department
- wants' Judge Richey to stay

his  disqualification of the

agency's attorney indefinitely, .

pending an appeal, If Judge
Richey doesn't like that idea’

the department wanis 10 days

to appeal,
Linitless Queries Feared

Justice Department officials
are known to helieve that once
Williams starls' asking Colson

quest.ions, there: may- be ne

limit,

The department argues Col-

son might even be asked ques-
tions about. his official duties

and, therefore, he should have

a department’lawyer,

The department contends it

is “not unusual” for it to rep--

resent different sides of a

case, .
Colson’s boss, President Nix-

on, has not commented on the

case, o

“tary Ronald Ziegler announced
shortly after the break-in that-
the White Iouse does not dis-
cuss ' third-rate burglary at-
tempts, . X

But Hunt’s name was found in \

STATINTL
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! Lawrence F. O'Brien, na-
'tional campzign chairman for
f Democratic presidential nomi-
‘nee  George S. McGovern,
‘charged yesterday that the
«Nixon administration will use
; “every delaying tactic in the
ibook’ to prevent the Water-
‘ gate bugging case from going
.to {rial before the November
election.

O’Brien said that “we are
treated {o daily disclosures of
[financial fransactions that link
fthe Republicans ever more
“closely with the case—and still
Jthere are ne answers from
those in the GOI* who could do

~most to clear up this situa-
tion.” . _

' The former Democratic na-
“tional chairman, one of the
Pplaintiffs in a §1 million civil
suil- against five suspects in
-the case, said that “on at least
‘three occasions my demands
for the appointment of a spe-

“delayed as long as

“be employed to keep the case
from coming to trial before
“¢lection day.” er

S Gl O i ¢
DTG
cial presecitor (in the case)
have been met bv disdainful
replies from the White House,
which assures us that John
Mitchell and the re-election
commiltee  have everything
under control.” . :

A spokesman for the Com-
mittee to ‘Re-Elect the Presi-
dent, which was dismissed as
a defendant in the svit in courg
aclion yesterday,, said that ©“Y
don’t think we’ll have any
cominent on Mr. O'Brien's lat-
est tirade, which-is abviously
politically inspired.” )

A federal judge ruled Friday
that pre-trial work in the case
could begin, but it is still re-
garded as unlikely that the
case will come to trial-before -
November. The ruling by U.S.
District Cowrt Judge Charles
Richey was in response to mo-
tions by atforneys for the five
suspects for an indefinite de-
lay of the case,

O’Brien noted in his state-
ment that the Watergate inci-
dent occurred eight weeks ago
“and still a federal grand jury

has not come down with an ¥

indictment,”
He said that “I am con-
vinced . the indictment will be

possible—with Atty. Gen.
Richard Kleindeinst calling
the shots—and that every de-
Jaying tactic in the book will

‘EM [

!
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" ‘Kenneth W, Pgukifison, at-
.“{orney for the Nixon commit-
tee, said,.“We have to care.
{fully study the opinion i de-
termine all ils implications.”

" He declined” fo' indichte-

‘hey would also vecommen
whether a special prosecutor
should be named to handle the
case to ‘its conclusion, Irox-
mire said. .

He said that if the President

STATINTL

{

! ! ¥ I B o ; . ¢ arnoi i
.‘h‘ ) t,, H 8 “T&} 4 whether be “will petiticn the |d0es not p.}'mo%ni,‘th(?. commls
RN TAT 1 Al eng . keen the state dsion he himself will intro-
: F-\ é 3 3 I {':(3 : - "!J court to keep the statements X -esolution that the Sen-
A % S S B ij Sli of other present or formep €uce aressinbionthat the sc
‘ T Nixoit committee officials se. Ate name its own investigative
'. -6 . SR P commission,

cref.

s s ' Proxmire proposed that for-
Judge Richey saidall defend. Lroxmire prop ;

& "3 (&) o J yrry .
R.g . . : A ser Sen. John J. Willlams, a
T G i‘” AT VR ae ants in the suit will have 2@ MEY »CL OO e '
: :'} (ELF LD T!’ ?’T% ﬁl” days more to file adaronall Delaware Republican known
i i{m(_:a‘t -4‘51-4':5-.:"’3.('"“ métions in the Stmillion civil for his antlcorrlxm.\on‘mvcstx-
: %;._/U 4 NP ’ gations, and former Supreme,
: ot - ] " . 1
' . eyt e Court Juslice. Arthur Gold
. By Bob Woodward and Carl Bernstein bc%n i:i(;lci’();s;itli{";gtli?]l:'(ltlséll &ll&f‘f berg, a Democrat, -be ap-
Washington Post &tall Writers : HyUstaallg ater- inted. .
gate incident fopr woeks, Pointed

Precedent for such a com-

A federal.judge yesterday denied a requeét by Presi-

Should indictments he made,

= we--

U.S. District Court Judg

dent, which had argued that*
court hearings on the ratd ont
Democratic National Commit-|
tee Headguarfers could cause
“Incaleulable” damage to the |
Nixon campaign. .
Edward Bennett Williams,
aftorney for 1he Democrats,
| said the. ruling “gives us the
green light to go forward” and
take statements from John'N,
Mitchell, the former attorney
genemllan(l past head of the
Nixon re-election commitiee,
ax}d Maurice Stans, the chief
‘Nixon. fund-raiser.

dent Nixon’s re-clection commitice to delay the Demo-
crats’ $1 million civil suit in the Watergate “bugging”
case until after the Novembeér election.

¢ Charles R. Richey ruled-
against the Commitiee for the Re.clection of the Presi-

The two formner Cabinet of-:
ficers have denounced the ap-i
parent bugging atlempt but!
have not made detailed public;
statements or allowed them-
scelves 1o be questioned about
it by reporters. '

Aceording 1o Judge Richey's
ruling, Mitchell, Stans— and
for that maiter any other indi-
viduals from whom the Demo-;
crats would want to take state-
ments—could Lkeep their state.’
ments seeret only by petition-,
ing the court. ;

To do this, they would have

J|to effectively say they are po-

: “We can't get a trial before
‘the eleetion. We can't pos-
‘sibly move that fast,” Williams
said. But the Demoerats have
'made it clear their primavy|
;purpose in the $1 million civil
suit is not 1o recover money
“damages but to open the case
to the public view. :
' Meanwhile, Scn. William B.
iProxmire (D-Wis.) - called on |,
the President yesterday to ap- [
ppint an independent, biparti-]'
san commission to investigate
the Watergate incident and is-
suc a report within 30 days, 1f
the President fails to do 50,
said the scnator, he will ask
the Senate to order, such an
investigation, T
Responding. 1o Proxmire’s
call, Senate Minority Leader|'
. Ilugly Scott (R-Pa) said hel:
could not support such an in-|°
Jvestigation “unless we keep it
out of the political arena” by
ardering the investipators f{o
report after {he November
¢lection. i
4 In announeing that he plais
:|to question the former Attor-
hey General and Seerctary of
Commere p
at(orneyLA 1}3
any - statements by  Mitehely!
and Stans would almost corel

. the court and kept setret until

tential defendants in a sepa-

rale criminal case stemming
from the Watergate incident,
according fo Willlams.

dichey's ruling requires {hat
the slatements of cight men,

cincluding the five arrested in|

the incident, be scaled with

completion of criminal pro-
ceedings in the case,

One of the other three men
is E. Howard Hunt Jr., a for-
iner White House gconsultant
who ha‘diji_';uriw'rou's-,,te}.ephoh_e
conversations with onc of the
suspects before the Watergate
incident June 17, )

The other two men are spe-
cial council to the President
Charles W. Colson, who was
instrumental in getting Iunt
hired at the White House, and
Allred Wong, chief of Secret
Service technical security at
the White House.

Wong has acknowledged
that he recommended suspect
James W, MecCord Jr. for the
post_of security coordinator of
the Nixon re-election commit-
tee. McCord has been {fired

roved:ForiRelas2001/08/04: 1A
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At .i¢ unlikely. that a crivunal
‘trial would be held before the
November election, 5
In making his ruling yester.
day, Judge Richey said that
lboth the Democratic Nalional
;Committee and the Nixon re-
clection commiltee are “unin-
corporated associations”. and
therefare do not have the
legal status to sue or be sued.
He therefore dropped both
commiltces irom the suit bhut -
allowed the civil action to re-
main with former Democratic”
National Commiftee chairman
Lawrence It O'Bricn neting as
an individual against the five
imen arrested in the case.
© Lichey's ruling states {hat
the Nixon eommittee’s request
{o delay the {rial was denied
because ihe committce docs

mission, Proxmire said, can be
found in 1924 when President
Calvin Coolidge appointed two
men o investigate the Teapot
Dome Jand scandal in which
the aftorney general at the
time was involved.
In" addition, Proxmire said,
President Wilson in 1918 ap-
pointed. a former Suprone
Court Justice to handle the in-
vestigation of defeetive ajr-
planes bought by the War De-
partment.
Cencerning  the Watergate
incident, Proxmire said:
“Former ey administration
officials, particularly {ormer
Commerce _Secrctary Mautice
Stans, a number of former;
White Iouse aides and con-
sultants, as well as & number
of people connected with the
Nixon compaign commitiee,

not have legal status to make:
such requests, . .
~.. In addition, Richey, said that
U Brien may- amend his suit
{and name other defendants.

1t is on this basis that Wil
liams said le would name and
be able to take statements
from former Nixon cabinet of-
ficers, Mitchell and Stans.
4 Williams said he plans o
1take statements from “a lot of
other peonle,” and that he
would make public a list of
those people on Monday.

“We're' going” to take their
testimony and take it fast,” he
said, ) o
T ln talling tor an independ-
ent ecofumiscinn Lo {nvestigate
the Waterzate incident, Sen.

are directly involved.

“Yet this matter is being in-
veslizated by the Justice De-
pariment whose head, Ay
Richard Kleindienst. is one of
the President’s most partisan
and loyval leutenants and
whose predecessor and {ormer
boss, John Mitchell, headed
‘the Nixon campaign comunit-
Hlee” i

Proxmire said the matter is
being investigated by “Mr, .
Patrick Gray III, who has just
‘been appointed by the Presi-
‘dent as acting divector of the
¥FBI; and by a U.S. attorney
(Harold Titus) who is ap-
ipointed by and serves at the
ipleasure of the President.”

“Toven now lkey facts have

Proxmire said it is necessary
“to make certain that the ad-
ministration, which has an
overwhelming conflict of in-
terest, does not sweep this.
matter under the ruy or delayi
it "until after the Novenibei!
clections.” ’

Proxmire said in a speech
‘fon the Senate floor that the
i 1wo members should be given

RBRg.D18tERNEE0D190001-

been suppressed, high officials

including Mr. Stans have
failed to make any public

cstatement or explanation, and
‘the matter has been locked up
“and declared ‘under investiga-
tion’ by the investigating offi-
cials who owe their position
‘and power to the President,
the White Housc staff, and the
Republican Party.”
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~ US. Electronic Fspionage;,

A Mermoir

A BOUT THIRTY MILES NORTHEAST of CIA head-
“W. quarters in Langley, Virginia, right off the
)‘X Baltimore- -Washington expressway overlooking
S the flat Maryland countryside, stands a large
threc story building known informally as the “cookic fac-
tory.” It's -officially known as Ft. George G. Meade, head-
quarters of the National Security Agency.

Three fences surround the headquarters. The inner
and outer barriers arc topped with barbed wire, the middle
one ]§ a five-strand electrificd wire, Four gatchouses span-
ning “the complex at regular intervals house specially-

trained marine guards. Those allowed access all wear irri-

descent I.JD. badges — green for “top seeret crypto,” red
for “secret erypto.” Even the janitors are cleared for secret
codeword material. Once inside, you cnter the world's

. Jongest “corridor”--980 fect long by 560 fect wide. And

all-along the corridor are more marine guards, protecting

CSTATINTL’

STATINTL

the doors of key NSA offices. At 1,400,000 square
feet, it is larger than CIA headquarters, 1,135,000
square feet. Only the State Department and the Pentagon
and the new headquarters planned for the I'BI are more
spaciovs. But the DIRNSA building (Dircctor, National
Sceurity Agency) can be further distinguished from the
headquarters buildings of these other giant burcaucracies
—it has no windows. Another palace of paranoia? No.
For DIRNSA is the cormmand center for the largest, most
sensitive and far-flung intelligence gwl}xcxm apparatus in
the world’s history. Here, and in the nine- -stary  Opera-
tions Building Anncx, upwards of 15,000 employees work
to break the milit:n;y, diplomatic and commercial. codes
of cvery nation in the world, andlyze the de-crypted mes-
sages, and send on the results to-the rest of the U.S. in-
telligence community, :

Far Icqs widely kilown than the CIA whow Dncuox

Approved For Release 2001/03/04 : CIA-RDP80-01601R000200190001-2
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~The confusions that so often attend
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Wirctaps:

Oh What

A Tangled

efforts—public and private—to de-
ceive were on display, Jast week, in

‘two developments involving that most

elaborate of deceptions—thie wiretap.
o Last June 17, five men were ar-

- vested at gunpoint at 2 A.M. inside

the Democratic National Committee
headquarters in Washington. In their
Possession were cameras to copy docu-

" ments and electronic bugging equip-
ment. One of the men, a Miami real
‘estate agent named Bernard L. Barker,

was a former employe of the Central

Intelligence Agency. As the investiga-

FEY YORE TINES

' :t:io:i"-iﬁti; the break-tn progresseq, 1t.

turned out that Mr. Barker had tade
a number of contacts prior to June
17 with a former White House con-

sultant to President Nixon, E. Howard
Hunt Jr, and G. Gordon Liddy, a

lawyer on the staff of the Committes
for the Re-Election of President Nixon.
Last weck it was revealed that long-
distance telephone records confirmed
that at least nine calls were placed
by Mr. Barker to Mr. Liddy at his
comrmittee office as well as a number

. of others to his home, and that at
least 29 other calls were placed to

Mr. Hunt, . :

Mr. Liddy was fired by the then-
director of the Nixon re-election com-
mittee, former Attorney General:John
N. iMtchell, when he refused to an-
swer questions by the F.B.I Mr, Mitch-
ell himself dater resigned, citing & de-

‘mand by his wife that he get out of
-politics.

Last week, former Demo-
cratic National Chaiiman Lawrence F.
O'Brien, demanding that President
Nixon appoint & special prosecutor “4o
get to the bottom of this case,” as-
serted that Mr. Mitchell had actually

resigned because “his operatives had

-RDP80-01 601R0
STATINTL -

becn caught red-handed while attempt-
ing to spy on the Democratic party.”

©In Los Angeles, the “Pentagon
Papers” trial of Danicl Ellsberg and
Anthony Russo came to an abrupt halt
—after the jury had been selected but
before the opening statements by
counsel—when the Government admit:
ted that it had overheard a conversa-
tion of a member of the defense legal
team through electronic eavesdropping.
A threc-judge Federal panel stayed

‘the beginning of the trial while hear-

ing a demand from defense lawyers
that the Government must disclose
details of the wiretapping incidents,
in accordance with decisions of the
United States Supreme Court. .The
Government, as it has in other cascs,
is strenuously resisting the demand,
(If it were forced to reveal such taps
—on foreign embassies and prominent
Americans, for instance—it could lead
to considerable embartassment for the
Government.) On ¥riday, lawyers Aap-
peared in Yakima, Wash., before Jus- -
tice William 0. Douglas to argue
whether the issue should be heard by
the full Supreme Court, and the trial

~ was de]ayed until then.
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. (R By THEO WILSON
o Staff Cerrespondent of Ty NEws -
Los Angeles, July 22-—Dafense altorneys al the Pent-
tagon Papers trial claimed today that they have been wire- |
: tapped by the government despite & sworn statement from
l'a government prosecutor that “there has been no clectronic

~marveillance dirvected” against them or defense consultants.

[ The attorneys were neeling
this weekend to determine
whether they will ask the tvial
judpe to dismiss the indictments
against «<defendants Daniel Ells-
berg and Anthony Russo Jr. when
the trial resumes Monday, because
of the allegations.
v=An affidavit diselaiming elee-
dtronic surveillance was filed late
vesterday by special  assistant
.3, Attorney Warren P, Reesc.
“In his statement, Reese said
there had been no surveillance by

ithe  FBI, Central Intelligence
Agency, Secret-Servieeshr=~other !
agencies “except as may hereafter
be  disclosed to the court in|
amera.” |

~ Only to Judge R
“In . eamera” means that the |
statements -would be given to the
ibrial judge and not revealed (o
the defense, -+ )

Leonard Boudin, chief defensc
attorney for Ellsberg, and Leon-
;ard Weinglass, Russo’s chief de-
“fense attorney, said it indicated
“to them that they had not been
‘given full disclosure by the gov-
‘ernment, .

“We have a right to know
~which of ushas been wiretapped,”
i Boudin said. “We do not regard
Hit as proper, under previous de-
rcisions, for such malerials to re-
‘main ‘in.camera.’

+ “We intend to find out whethor
‘such material has a bearing on
wour -representation of Dan and
‘Tony. At that point, we shall
‘have to consider whether to malke
ra motion to dismiss the indict-
ment.”

f The defense attorneys 'had
sked for disclosure of surveil-
Flance Jast Jam 24, and tried
“dJudge Matt Byrne Jr. granted

{ their request rencwed its request

and Byrne issued a formal widit.
ten eorder to the prosceutors.
Three days later, the govein-
ment filed a statement that there
had been no surveillance of Bils- !
berg and Russo, bul the shute-
ment did not eover the 11 lawyers §
and four consultants who have'|
worked. for the defenge. 0]
Weinglass said: “My roaction’
i3 that the delayed response of
the government-—1ill the final
deadline fixed by -the court—-
corroborates the suspieiong we
have had up il now that there
has been wiretapping of thosok of
us involved in this case, Co
“If the response of Mr. Reese
had  stopped .before that final
vhrase, 1 would have said that we
had a denial of cleetronic sur-
veillance,” Weinglass continued,
The attorney said that the “in
camera” phrase suggested to him
“that the government has en-
gaged in wiretapping . . . but it
takes the position that such wire-
tapping is not in conncetion with
this ease. I regard the statements
of Mr. Reese ag an admission that
we've been wiretapped.” - '
Reese said in his affidavit that
he had conducted an inguiry with
the IF'RI, Burcau of Narcoties and:
Dangerous Drugs, Bureatut of Cug-:
tomg, Sceret Service, Internal
Revenue Scrvice, State Depart-:

‘ment. Defense Departient and.

the CIA. . .

A jury of cight. women and}
four men was sworn yesterday,:
and - six alternates now must be.
chosen. Ellsberg and Russo arve:
cnarged with conspiracy and es-;
pionage in connection with mak-i
ing public contents of the Penta-
gon Papers, a study of the Viet-
nant war. N TR
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By Sanford J. Ungar
Washington Post Staff Writer

LOS ANGEILES, July 22 —
The prosecution in the Pente-
gon Papers case has refused to
make a blanket disavowal of
;wiretapping attorneys and
‘consultants involved in the de-
fense of Daniel Elisherg and
Anthony Russo.

In an affidavit filed in fed-
eral court here late Friday, as-
isistant prosecutor Warren Db,
IReese said “none of the oral
or wire communications” of
the attorneys and consultants
had been overheard “cxcept as
may hercafter be disclosed to
the court” in seccret.

Reese’s statement was in re-
'sponse fo an order by U. &S
iDistrict Court Judge W. Matt
Byrne Jr. a month ago that
the government must disclose
.any cleetvonic surveillance of
each of the defense aides since
they entered the case.

If any such surveillance
were revealed and then deter-
mined to be the source of cvi-
dence in the case, it could re-
sult in dismissal of the indict-
ment agaiunst Ellsberg and
Russo.

The defense has contended
there may have becn wiretap-
ping of, among others, Leon-

‘ard B. Boudin, chief defense

counsel in the case, whose
daughter Rathy has been
sought by the FBI since the
1970 explosion of a Weather-

‘man “pbomb factory” in New

.
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York; former New York Re-
publican Sen. Charles L.
Goodell, an Ellsbherg lawyer
who was, once followed by
Army intelligence agents, and
Tom Iayden, a Russo cohsult-
ant who was a defendant in
the *Chicago Seven” conspir-
acy trial' and has often {rav-
eled to Hanol.
8 U.S. Agencies Involved
Reese said his affidavit was
the result of an inquiry with
gight governament agencies:
the FBI, the Burcau of Narcot-
ies and Dangerous Drugs, the

1Rureay of Customs, the Sceret

Service, the Internal Revenue

Bt h O

“U.S. Vwm@ on lmg

|

Service, the Depaltments of !
State and Defense, and the
Central Inteiligence Agency.

ccution had said that none of
those agencies conducted eloe-
tronic surveillance of Ellsherg
and Russo themselves,

But, the response concerning
the lawyers left out some of
the addresses and phone num-
bers they had filed with the
courf, including Boudin’s
homes in New York City and
Cambridge, Mass.

There also was no immedi-
ate  explanalion of Reese's
suggestion (hat some wiretap-
ping might later be disclosed
to the court privately.

The prosecufors have de-

clined to discuss any aspece{ of!

o

W/

In an earlier filing, the pros-'

the Pentagon Papers ease with'

the press, and on Friday night
chief .prosecutor David R, Nis-
sen refused to make Reese's
affidavit available to report-

crs, although it was already a-

part of the publie record,

“Corroborates Suspicions”

Leonard I. Weinglass, who
represents  Russo,

inadequate response of the
government ... corrohorates
the suspicions we have had
that there has beeén v'iretap-
ping of thosc of us 111volved in
this case.”

Boudin said he would press
{or any private prosecution fil-
ings
made publie.®

Af one point when the wire-
tap issue was heing debated in
court, Weinglass jokingly told
the prosecutors, “As
payer, I wouldn't feel you
guys have been doing your job
if you didn’t wiretap us,”

A jury of cight women and
four men was selected on I'ri-

claimed
today that “the delayed and;

with the judge to be

a tax-|

day to {ry Ellsherg and Russo:

on espionage, conspiracy and
theft charges. Aftér six alter-
nates have bheen chosen Mon-
day, the prosccution is sched-
uled to open its case Tuesday
afternoon, . V- .
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: "By Judith Bender and Aethony Marco

Newsday Staff Correspondents

W a\hm"ton»ﬂr\ former Whits House aide has been

: quietly fired by the Committee {o Reelect the DPresi-

dent after he refused lo crmpemm with FBI agenis
Jnvo»,twahnrf the June 17 break-in at Democratic
National Commitiee headquarters her

Newsday learned vesterday that G Gordon Liddy,

. lone of the first men to make the move from the
L White House slalf to the reelection commitiee and
"himself a.former FBL agent,

was fired on dune 28
after refusing to answer FBI questions,
Liddy, who earned a take-home pay of $22,800 a

“year for his work as legal counsel to the Nixon

iy e

TR e e

gy, -

PRI

- proup’s finance commiliee, declined to comment on
 the matter last night.
¢ conversations with any member of - the press about
> {his or any other matter at this time,” he said.

“I do not desire to bave any

When L1ddv s name was mentioned yesterday in a

: telephone (,on\'mqauon, an FRI spokesman said: “I
" know what yowre interested in,
. comment at all.” But other sources. said that agenls
r wanted to ask Liddy whether he had helped arrange
- for an altorney for the five men avrested during the

and we'll have no

break-in and whether—as counsel to the finance com-
Toittes-
used to finance the raid.

DeoVan L. Shumway, director of public affairs for i

the commitice, said yesterday that Liddy was fired
simply because he refused to answer FBI questions,

“and ‘that his dismissal did not mean that the com-

millee believed he was involved in the altempt to bug

. {he opposition’s national headquarters.

“We don’t even know what the FBI wanted to ask
him,” Shumway said, “But it is the view ef the com-

. mittee that employes should cooperate with the I'BI
- and other enforcement agencics,” Asked if Liddy's

reluctance to talk did not put the committee in an
embarrassing ppsition, Shumway replied: “You'll have

i to draw your own conclusion about that. I didn't say

that. I¢’s just unfortunate that someone who was in the

- employiment of this committee chose not’ m coopexale
b with .the I'BLY

At least two others with ties to’ Lho White Houae or

. the reelection committee have been implicated in the.

* yaid, which ended when Washington police arrested

ilvni

nan n
I,l\\/l U

cqu.l,n ent possesit

Y

. police said.

he Jnew of any GOP campaign money bemg )

"T‘ A
i i

n > ey o
f{\ QQ E... iﬂ \&s A

The {wo are:
© James W

st was
being paid a (al\c home salary o

. chiel of security [or the Committea to Reelect the
+ President,

Ji. Marold Flunt, a long- lime emplove of the CYA d
« and more recently a White House consullant,

¢ mame and telephone nwmber (along with the nola-
¢ tion: “White House”) were found among the posses-

. sions of two of the four men arrcs(e(i along

. McCord.

i

i was seen
 mittee to Reelect the President, Shuwmway, the public

?

|
|

i same time. One source, however,

The four were all men who had p;aved a role in
the ill-faled Bay of Vigs invasion of Cuba in 1961,
which Hunt—then a CIA agent—had helped ormnm,

It could not be determined last mnhi just what
connections Liddy might have had wilth either Me-
Cord or Hunt. He and McCord are both former FBI
agents, but they did not serve in the bureau at the
said that McCord

“frequently” in Liddy’s oflice at the Com-

affairs. dirvector, said: “I don’t know if there was any
i relationship at all . .

. but of course [McCord] was
amm}d here almost cvery day. He worked here.”
Liddy and Hunt were on the White Iouse payroll

I at the same time—Ilate 1971-—and both were working

* on narcotics problems, but they had different bosses.

i bleshooter,

Hunt worked for Charles Colson, a presidential {rou-
while Liddy worked for John thh(hman
on the s(dﬂ of the Domestic Council.

Liddy, who was born in New York City in ]‘H"‘

1 and now lives in suburban Maryland, was an FRI

agent from 1957 until 1962. He joined the Treasury
Departinent- in 1969 as a special assistant to the
secretary. His specialty was gun control legislation,
and he worked there until July 20, 1971, when he
went on the White House pavroll,

According to Kenneth Clawson, the White FHougs

. t,_deputy direclor of communications, Liddy worked on
~crime and law-enlorcement issues, with an emphasis

McCord, Jr., an alummh of bLoth the °
- FBI and the CIA, who at the time of his arce
of 51,209 a month as

whoss™

with

}

v

v
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~ : By Bob Woodward ﬁt—l{ iy 5/ g;/( TEEE N F/g j
o anB("i Paul Valentine . x w‘[?‘ ‘ @ygé/&iﬁ@ & E,E/‘ .
: . Washington Post Staff Writers : -
" The Committee.for the Re- address hooks belonging to
election of the President said, two of the five suspeets. An
yesterday that civil court hear-| uncashed check made out to a

; oo e p , o1.| Rockville country club and
ngs in (,onn(:‘ctlon mtl‘] thc.al signed by Hunt also wag found
leged break-in and attempted among the suspects’ belong-

bugging of Democratie hcad-!ings, ‘/ ’
quarters here could cause “in-| Hunt, a former (IA eh- STAT|NTL‘
calculable” damage to Presi bloyee, has since Deen fired
dent Nixon’s campaign. from the White House job and
In a request filed yesterday ihas disappeared from sight.
in U.S. District Court, lawyers  In vesterday's court papers
for the commitice asked thut seeking the postponement of
bearings on the Demoerats’ §1 hearings on 1the suit until
million civil suit against the|after Nov. 7, the Nixon com:
Nixon committee he post- lnittce la\VyCl‘ I{E‘Ilnethr W,
poned at least until after e rarkinson seemfed to be say- -
Nov. 7 election, ing that a summer of hearings
| In court papers, the Nixon[on 'it_ could inflict a damaging
‘commitiee said-that any hear|political wound,
ings before the election could; Such hearings would “allow
detér their campaign workers,|Mr. O'Brien and the Demo.
discourage campaign contribu-leratic National Commitltee to
tions, force disclosure of confi- utilize this lawsult as a forum
dential campaign informalion from which to accuse this
and provide the Democrats commitiee of complicity in
jwith a rcason to hold press eriminal conduet throughout

- GOP Says Bug’ Hearings Would

conferences. . the 1972 clection campaign,”
These statements contrast Parkinson said in the brief, .
with those of then-Nixon car- The committee again denied -

paign  manager, John N, any involvement in the hreak-s

Mitchell, who called thelin and said repeated mention
Democrats’ $1 million suit alin the news of the “coinciden-
“political stunt” when it was tal mploymegt of suspect
filed June 20. - James W. McCord Jr, the fors
: ratic National Chajpr-imer GOP sceurity  chief,
mglemﬁgl‘slt‘gwlzat{g‘ O'Brien -Would be particylarly damagf

ifi e $1 million civil action 1M&: .
l?égﬁxgtl t;?)e Nixon committee  Parkinson said }hat the tes-
and the five suspects arrested 'hmolnlyl of the f{"“‘ susp‘ictg
in the June 17 break-in just:Would )e.necc’ess?lg. as part o
two days after it was disclosed the commitice’s defense. 1
that one of the suspects was . Since such testimony coule
the security coordinator for be used against the suspects In
Mr. Nixon's campaion offort.  ihe criminal case, the commit-
The suif . seeks damages on te¢ said they would be unable
the grounds that the hreak-in 10 &et it until af.ter the bhur-
R B R - et glary charges against the Sts-
Jnt_el'fered, with the Yirst peclts were disposed * of - in
* Amendment rights of all Dem.|coutt. . . . .
ocrats, : Thus, Parkinson said, {he.
*In addition, . O'Brien - said civil action hearings should bhe
that'. there is’ ""a dévelopina Paponed until afler the con-
&

, clusion of both the election
clear line to the White House” campaign  and the criminal
and cited what he called the|case. :

potential involvement of spe-{’

vial cqunsel to the President,

Charles W. Colsan. '
Colson was only indirectly

linked 1b the break-in because

of his recm -menéiéte'iszgar

rovet: FonRelea r oM
App ard Hunt Jr. as a consultant,
Hunt’s name was found in two

3/04 : CIA-RDP80-01601R000200190001-2
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CAPERS:
Operation Watergate

They wore surgical gloves and car-
ried walkic-talkies, a pair of cameras
and clectronic bugging devices. They
picked a Jock on a basement door, left
the latch taped open and made their
way up a rcar stairwell of a building in
Washington’s elegant Watergale com-
plex to the sixth floor. There the five
men jimmied a door to the Democrat-
j¢ National Committee headquarters,
slipped inside and began rifling the files,
stufling some documents in boxes, dump-
ing others out on the floor. They made
just one mistake: when the night watch-
man removed the tape on the down-
stairs door, one of the intruders put it
back—and when the watchman checked
the door again, he -promptly called the
police. Within minutes, three cops from
the Capital’s plain-clothes “mod” squad
burst in on the intruders with guns
drawn. “Don’t shoot,” one of the five
shouted. “You've got us.”

They had indecd—and wilh the ar-
yests, Washington had one of the juiciest
"political scandals in memory.” Four of
the five intruders twmed out to have
been cither agents ox operatives for the
Central Intelligence Agency. And one of
the men, James W. McCord, 53, of
Rockville, Md., happened to be both
sceurity coordinator for the Committec
for the Re-Ylection of the President and
a security consultant for the Republican
National Committee. To add to the em-
barrassment of the Administration, both
commiltees immediately announced that
MeCord had resigned some months ago—
“only to find out that he was indeed
working for. them right up to the time
of his arrest.

Integrity: At first, the White House
simply tricd to ignore the affair. The
Justice Department announced that the

- FBI had entered the case, and that a
'grand jury was ready to receive evi-
ence. High-ranking Republicans  vig-
orously denied that the party had any
hand in the raid. “There is no place in
our campaign or in the clectoral process
for this type of activity,” declared for-
mer Altorney .General John Mitchell,
now the head-of the Committee for
the Re-Election of the President, “We
will not permit or condone it.” The Dem-
ocrats howled nonetheless—and not with-
out a note of glee. “This incident raises
the ugliest questions about the integrity
of the political process that I have en-
countered in a quarter of a century,”
proclaimed Democratic National Com-
mittee chairman Lawrence O'Brien, who
promptly filed a §1 million damage suit
against the GOP campaign committce.
© “There is certainly a clear line to the
Committee to Re-Ilect the President—
; alr;d {}]xerc ifA developing a clear line to
the White 1 't

The lines ‘??rtgé,e(gA W clear
enough. One of the group, a Cuban
wnrnd Wivragilio B Conzalees 45 apbears

VS

to have been just a simple Miami lock-
smith recruited for the job. But a second
Cuban, Miami realtor Eugenio Mar--
tiez, had worked for the agency smug-
gling refugees out of Castro’s Cuba. A
third, Frank Fiorini—who also went by the
name Frank Sturgis and several dozen
known aliases—was a U.S. marine turned
soldicr-of-fortune  who once smuggled

v STATINTL
 GIA;RDP80-01

House has had no involvement whatso-
ever in this particular incident.”

But that declaration hardly put an
end to the speculation, Theories about
what the five intruders were doing—
and who ordered it done—-swept through
Washington like Hurricane Agnes. Dem-
ocratic insiders, skeptical of the IBls
investigation (“Hell, theyre investigat-

For Relleas
ere e

guns for Caslro’s rebel army, then {urned i their own people”), claimed {hat
against the dicln&(or and joined the CIA. 410 14id was a GOP-inspired fishing ex-
]?e”““'d Barker, 55, who émployed Mar- pedition, perhaps with the additional
linez, was 4 wealthy, Cuban-born U.S. 11066 of replacing a malfunctioning
citizen, well known in Washington GOP bug that had been ivstalled earlicr. A
(-n'c:]cs.“ Bm'kcr" served, under the code more measured version suggested that
name “Macho, as one of the key 1“.]1(5 someone—Republicans  or others--be-
hetween the CIA and  Cuban exiles Jjov0q (he Democrals were in possession
training in Guatemala for the abortive ¢ o extremcly damaging document--a
Bay of Pigs invasion in 1961, McCord y,,i how chapter in the I'TT aflair, per-
himself, before he retired two years ago yya6 and sent the five men in to cet it.
to set up his own sccurity agency, SpPent pog authorities were. still not discounting
nineteen years m lhc' CIA sccurity {orcc’%m possibility that the raid may have
saff‘gx_lﬂrghm!, agency ms’ln]]nt)ons. been the brainchild of anti-Castro Culan
- ‘Wission Impossible’s All except Me- oviremists who feared that the Demo-
Cord, jt developed, checked into the ats were planning to case rclations
plush Watergate Hotel, next to the oflice i1 cuba, il
building, the day before the raid. Au- — ay the weekend, authoritics were
tharities picking through their quarters 1,0kiny into possible Jinks between this
later found -\\'hasl 'looked like a nmke’: raid and two carlier burglaries of the
up room for TVs “Mission Impossible.” pyemocratic headquarters—one of which
Among other things, police confiseated a ook place while the same four Cubans
kit full of burglary tools, two pairs of were registered at Watergate  Hotel,
gray work overalls, a wig and a radio And the Committee for. the Re-clection
transceiver. But thé most intriguing llems put some private eyges out conducting an
seized were a pair of address books i yestigation of ils own. As one worried
listing. the name Everclte }]0\\';\1'5} Hunt \white House stafler put it, “The only-
;:\du‘hw”}‘(]‘ n(zta’l,hon beside it, "W.IL way we can prove we're not guilly is to
at . House. ity
Until recently, Hunt worked as a $100- fndoutyholis guilty,
a-day consultant for White Ifouse trou-
bleshooter Charles W. Colson, Colson
hired Hunt during the Yentagon papers
furor last summer, probably to look for
information leaks. And Hunt brought a
wealth of experience to the task. Yor 21
years, the suave, Ivy League New Yorker
was a CIA ficld man in Latin America, /
Spain and the Far East, churning out no
fewer than 45 science fiction, spy and
detective novels in his spare time. Sig-
nificantly, 1lunt served as Barker's boss
in the preparations for the Bay of Pigs
invasion. When he retired two years ago,
the carcer spy went to work for Robert
R. Mullen & Co., a Washington-based
public-relations firm whose close ties to
Republican Party leaders gave it ready
access to the White House. Informed by
phone that his name had been linked to
the case, Hunt reportedly blurted, “Good
God!”, hung up—and then dropped out
of sight. :
_Still, his name alone was enough to
suggest a link to the White House, and
the Administration reacted with snitable
horror. Colson, Ilunt’s old patron, heard : )
the news and roared, “Guilt by associa-.
tion!” Presidential press secretary Ron
Ziegler first declined to comment on “a
third-rate burglary attempt,” then up-

aded it “socond-rate” and said tl
B0 8a/64 ClA-RDR8001601R000200190001-2 .
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done it. Finally, at his own first news

conference in three mouths, President
-ty Y . LY. . | I D 1 1e 2l T § B4 T
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By ARTHUR L. GAVSIION

Assoclated Press

LONDON — In the early
h urs of Monday, Feh. 13,
1967, Alexel N. Kosygin tele-
phoned Leonid I. Brezhnev in
Moscow {rom the elegant luxu-
1y of a London hotel suite,

The Soviet premier appar-
ently did not know that every
word he uttered to the Com-
munist party chief was being
listened {o by his British hosts.
. Disclosure f one of the most

sensational Dritish intelligence
operations of modern times
came from Washinglor with
publication of the latest vol-
-umes of the Pentagon Papers.

Exposed by U.S,

Bchind a facade of calm un-
concern, British authorities
.are angry with their American
friends, JYmbarrassed, oo,
that their bugging of a § viet
leader has exposed them to
Moscow attack.

And they also are remem-
bering bitterly how lapses in
their own sccwrily system
were assailed by Amecricans
who, for whatever reasons,
have now been instrumental in
compromising British intelli-
" cnce operations, '

“Every head of government
“who visits L. ndon,” one high
source remarked, “will as-
sume that he is being
bugged.”

There’s a Difference

It is of course, possible that
most important statesmen as-

sume their conservations aund

activilies are monitored any-
way, But RBritish authorities
see a distinction between an
assumption and somecthing

that has been confirmed, how-

ever inadvertently,

Kosygin was a guest of the
British government {r m Feb.
6 to 13, 1967, when Laborite
Harold Wilson was prime min-
ister. Their week-long ex-
hanges covered many mat-
fers but the main focus was on
a search for a hasis of ending
the Vietnam war.

As Wilson told the sloryi n
hg.s memoirs, peace was ‘“‘in
his grasp.” But the respoonse
of then President Lyndon B.
i]'phns n's administration to
1is

trous-iniu ativeA b!‘b\iﬂdvga SF

\

o

v, |
4 3"?‘:‘% 3
Ny o1 3

As the authors of the Ponta-
gon papers told the story, the
late President Ho Chi Minh
seemed fo display as little in-

terest as Johnson in negotia-
tions. But in general outline,
the Pentagon papers broadly
supported  Wilson’s detailed
narrative, .

Dreak-Through Pr mised

osygin, to the evident sur-
prise of Washington af the
time, had agreed to send cer-
tain proposals handed him by
Wilson on to Hanol. These vro-
posals promised a break-
through to peace talks. '

The Pentagon papers, in &
crucial passage, commented:

“On TFob, 13 he - Kosygin —.

was verhcard by telephone
interept fo tell Brezlmev of
“a great possibility of achiev-
ing the aim, if the Vietnamese
will understand the present
situation that we have passed
 tot hem; then they will have to
decide. All they neced to dois
to give a confidential declara-
tion.”

The Kosygin phone call was
made to supplement — and
¢laborate on — a revised
statement of the U.S. position

n a bombing halt. This had
heen delivered to him by Wil-
son in an unscheduled post-
midnight call at his hetel. Wil-
son himself had just reccived
it on the hotline from the
White House.

Questions Unanswered

Against this background sev-
cral questions arise.
How could so experienced a
cman as Kosygin allow himsell
to be bugged? . .
Who carried out the opera-
tion?
Had it been going on for
long? .
Political and other British
authorities involved in the epi-
sode and in the talks at the
time, answering a reporter’s
questions, have come up with
some of the answers.
The informants, who insisted
on anonymity, reported:
@ Kosygin, who had his own
security men with him, could
not have known he was being
overheard. His telephone was
net tapped., The Pritish as-
sume his men would have

as Pen

AT

e T o,

yg
nitereept was through the me-
dium of an elecironic gadgel
located in a Dbuilding near
Claridges Hotel and beamed
into Kosygin's study.
6 These gadgets are sensitive
enough {o pick up conversa-
tions hall a mile

through windows, They were
worked by intelligence special-
ists, specially assigned to

monitor Kosygin when he was- .

here, A transeripl of Kosygin's'
remarks to Brezhnev that cold
winler night was on Wilson’s
desk at 10 Downing Street the
next day.

¢ Kosygin was monitored
throughout bhis week-long stay

in this country, though ob-

viously only in certain places.
Muclhi of his time was devolted
to cercmonial occasions or fo
official talks with Wilson.
About the only time he was
tolally safe from electrenic
cavesdroppers  was when he
was inside. the Soviet Ikmbas-
sy, where certain rooms are
known to be impenetrable,

London Was Worried

The British government ex-
préssed concern fo the Uniled
States in the summer of 1971
when the first batch of Penta-
gon papers was published,

2ritish worries were related

to the use of various secret

messages that had passed he-
tween London and Washington
aboul Vietnam.

The new disclosures plainly
have deepencd that concern,
allhough no government min-
ister or Foreign Olfice spokes-
man would comment publicly.

Wilson himself is known to
be less than pleased with var-
ious interpretations of his mo-
lives offered by the authors of
the papers. At one point, they
suggested that he wanted to
make political capital out of
his role as a peacemaker.

Maximuin Visibility

“The eagerness of the Brit-
ish leaders to participate with

maximum personal ‘visibility

in bringing peace to Viefnam
— in early February alone
Wilson proposed traveling per-
sonally both fo Washinglon
and Hanol — was sometimes

0t ~ STATIN
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States, which greatly pre-
ferred confideniial dealings
with a minimum of partici- -
pants,” the papers said.

But someone close to the for-
mer British prime minister re-
torted: ¢“There can be times
when insistence on secrecy
can cover' a multitude of sius.
The presidential expressions
ef appreciation to Mr. Wilson
for his efforts certainly do ngt
support the view expressed i
the Pentagon papers.

“perhaps peace in Vietnam
will be achicved only when

- U.S. policy is subjected to

‘maxiraum visibility’.”

or Relese! 200119370 4°"CIRRDPB0:01804R000200190001-2
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“AShI\’GI‘ON~I' ronm the capital
which gave you Daniel Elisherg, the
Pentagon Papers, and the stolen and
Xeroxed thoughts of Henry Xissinger,
we now present the case of “Who Is
That Chief Securily Man for. the
‘G, 0. P, and Why Is He Charged with
Breaking Inlo Democratic Nalional

&2

. Headquartcrs"”

Ile is James Walter McCord Jr., 33,
a quiet family man and chmchgomg,
-gent who worked for the ClA for 19
years, retiring {o start his own seeurity
agency, McCord and four associates
who look like the remnants ¢f a Bay of
-Pigs invasion force were arrested in-
side Larry O'Brien’s sanctuary, the
Democratic National Committes offices

- in the posh W z\terg,ate building coraplex

here.

They were eqmppcd with rubber
gloves, electronic bugging devices,
photographic gear, tear gas pons, and
obviously were nol on. O’Brien’s prem-

. Jses to be inspired by Democratic cam-

Appiaved ESF:

paign literature, R

Why they were there might - be
spelled out in their federal cowrt trial
or in the $1 million -civil case filed by
O'Brien where he charged the Commit-
tee to Reelect the President with inva-
sion of privacy and violating the civil
rights of Demnocrats.

Holds Contract with G, 0 P,

What really bugs O’Brien [no pun
intended] is that McCord was on the
reelection committee’s payroll, and had

a confract with the Republican Nation-~

al Committce as well to perform secu-
rity services.

Many retired specialists in police or
securily work do establish privale secu-
rity firms. McCord has an. excellent
reputation at the CIA, and kind words

.on his behalf were even passed on to

the Republicans by an active official in
the White House Secret Service., So, if
the Republicans wanted to hire one of
the best hands in the cloak-and-dagger
business, signing on hlcCord, as they
did last fall, made sense. '

But what were they gotling when
they hired MceCord? They were getting
a man, by Campaign Director John
Mitchell’s own admission, who has “a
number of business clients and inter-
ests and we have no “knowledge of
these relationships.”

They

and entamg, planting electronic eaves-
dropping devices, photographing docu-
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ments, )nnm,m,g !:f_ks and covcring

his tracks Lie a cat by relan

In fact, McCord supervised the in-
stallation of TV moniters, doar-lock
buzzers at 'Nixon headquarlers and (he
inspection of offices for eavesdropping
devices and phone taps. Campaign offi-
cials explain that threats of assassina-
tions, bombings, and violence, the pil
fering of memos, and the placing of
spics on the stafl by “some othér can-

didate” make it nccessary to have a’

man wilh McCord’s skills around.
Morcover, Mitchell declares the re-
clection commitiee, while not authoriz-
ing or condoning the aclions charged to
McCord, “is not legally, morally or eth-
jeally accountable for actions taken
withoul its knowledge and bcyond the
scope of its control.” . ;

Williams to Lead Attack

Maybe so,
liams,
the Democrats retained for their civil
suit, will seck to prove that McCord was
acling within the scope of his employ-
ment when pelice nabbed him.

What kind of mentality is it at Re-
publican headquarfers which decides
that cloak-and-dagger men must be
employed for seccuvily purposes? If
John Milehell's most brilliant memos
are purloined by disloyal employes, so
what? The lives and property of Repub-
lican campaign workers could be just
as well prolected by a conventional se-
curity agency without enlisting a spe-
cialist with McCord’s capabilities and
other clients, .

The Watergate break-in looks more
and more like a job performed for a
right-wing anti-Castro group, but this is
solace to embarrassed Nixon
‘campaign officials,

Naturally, O*Brien grabs on to this
astonishing cpisode for political gain,
and makes all sorts of outlandish
charges such as the one that there is
“a developnw clear Jine to the White
House” in the case.

Humor is blessed lOlle in a messy
episode like this one. But why do Re-
publican campaign chiefs indulge in
CIA mentality? Politics is a rough
game, but one where professional acro-

bats of csplonage lJike McCord aren't
needed. The Republicans got thems

Husiness,

gol.
Newsday

but Edward Bennett Wil- .
the cclebrated criminal lawyer:
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By WALTER TAYLOR
Star Staff Writer

Altorney FEdward Bennelt
Williams told a federal judge
here yesterday the Democrat-
ic National Committee has a
“strong indication’ that its
Watergate headquarters  was
under clectronic surveillance
prior to the June 17 captwre
there f five men with bugging
equipment,

Judge Charles Richie, con-
ducting pretrial hearings in

the Democrats’ $1 million eivil

suit against the Republican
Commiittee for Re-clection of
he President, was told by Wil
liams the surveillance may

have been going on for days,

possibly wecks, Williams, who
is attorney for the Democrats,
asked the judge to enjoin the
dissemination and use of any
information that resulted from
the surveillance.

Williams did not state the
grounds for this conlention,
but The Star reported last
week that FBI agents investi-
gating . the Watergate case
were convinced the elecironic
equipment was heing removed
from the Democratic head-
quarters, mnot being placed
there for the first time. Police
who arrested the five men said
they found two ceiling panels
had “been removed from a
room adjacent to the office of
Democratic Chairman Law-
rence ¥, O’Brien.

Evidence Not Given

The FBI has mot discloscd
what evidence it has that the
microphones and battery pan-
els seized from the intruders
were being removed rather
than instalied. But the impli-
cation js that th “ebugs” may
have been scereted in the of-
fices during an earlier
break-in, and that investiga-
tors have been able to deter-
mine this from the condition of
the equipment and its possible
‘place. of concealment in the
ceiling,.
© Williams® principle argu-
ment in court yesterday was
in support of his request for
permission to take depositions
from the five defendants be-
ginning tomorrow, essentially
asking Judge Richie to speed
up the process from the nor-
mal 30 days between the filing

RASHINGTON STAR
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also want to examine the de-
fendant GOP committee’s
business records.

Judge Richie took the re-

quest under advisement amid
indications he will rule within
the next few days. Kenneth I,.
Parkinson, atlorney for the
Republicans, opposed the mo-
tion because he said {oo many
developments have occurred
too quickly, and he wanled
time to do research and file
motions of his own, The judge

" also cxpressed concern about
“lhe rights of the suspects un-

der the 5th Amendment, but
Williams contended the sus-
pects have the right 1o refuse
sef-ineriminatien in the depo-
sitions.

‘Befter Understand That!

Judge Richie told the con-
tending attorneys that he did
not intend {o let the case de-
velop inty a political trial and
added, “You all betterjolly

well understand that right -

now,”

Mecanwhile, in another
Washington court yesterday
tae bond was increased for one
of the five suspects in re-
sponse to government allega-
tions aboui a mysterious bank
transaction last month.

D. €. Superior Court Judge
James A. Belson revised the
conditions he had stipulated
earlier for the release of Ber-
nard L. Barker, ruling that
the defendant must now post a
$40,000 surely bond to sccure
Lis relcase. Arrangements for
a surcty bond can be made
only through a licensed city
bondsman, .

Belson’s order came in re-
sponse to charges by federal
prosecutor Earl J. Silbert that
Barker, 55, had withdrawn
$89,000 in cash — $10,000 of it
in $100 bills — from the Miami
bank account of his real estate
firm on May §.

Revealed in Court

During court proceedings
last week, - Silbert revealed
that $100 bills recovered from
the Democratic committee’s
Watergate headquarters  at
the time of Barker’s arrest
had bheen traced to the same
bank in Miami.

Barker — along wilh
James W. McCord Jr., 53:
Frank Sturgi

\

Lz
charged with burglary in the
June 17 break-in at the Water-
gate. ’

Bord for Barker's release,
&s well as for Sturgis, Marti-
nez and Gonzales, was origi-
nally set-at $30,020 by Belson,
But fhe judge later lowered
tae figure to $40,009 for all buy
Sturgie, and said he would ac-
cept a 10 percent cash deposit
from cach of the defendants,
providing that they disclose
the sources of the money.

The bond for MeCord, of
Rockville, was originally set
al  $10,000, then lowered to
$30,000, because of his tios
willl this area, McCord, the
president of McCord Asso-
ciates, Inc., is a former FB{/
and CIA agent.

At the time of his arrest,
McCord was working as a se-
cwrity adviser to both the Re-
publican National Commiltee
and the Commitice for the
Re-clection of the President.

/
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Both committees have disa-
vowed any knowledge of the
intrusion at Dewmocratic head-
quarters, and they have fired
McCord, _

McCord, who posted $3,000
bond Jriday under the 19 per-
cent arrangement, . is the only
defendant who has made hail,

The atlorney for the five
men, Joseph A. Rafferty Jr.,
indicated last weck that Bar-
ker was prepared (o post bond
for his release. It was auring a
hearing to consider the bail
petitien that the 89,060 cash
withdrawal emerged.

Silbert, the prosesutor, . re-
vealed that I'BI agents had
discovered thaf cn April 24,
four checks, all drawn on Ban-
L0 Internacional S.A. of Mexi-
co City, had been depozited in
the Republic National Bank of
Miami account of Barker As-
sociates, Inc., the defendant’s
really {irm. :
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There have been nagging doubts that
United States military infelligence isn't
as efficient as that which forestalled
Benedict Arnold in his ingenious plot to

_capture West Point in the American
- Revolution, :

A

Governments we have backed and

considered stable are often overthrown

‘and everyone seems to have expected
the revolt except Americans. Then

there were Tet and the spring
Vietnamese offensive, the sieges of An
Loc and Hue, all somehow coniing as a
surprise to us. : .

The reason is ‘now obvious. All
Americans who have a talent for
espionage or built in security sensors

~are employed by American industry,
political parties or baseball.

It’s been obvious for some time that
some positions in American business go
to trade secret thieves. The second
most important industrial recruitment
of personnel is of those executives who

“know the secrets.

The sneaky raid last week on

~ Democratic national headquarters by a

- employed by the Republica™pa

team, including a former CIA agent
rty,
brought out not only the importance of
discovering campaign secrets of the
opposition but the near panic in both

" parties that their files might be raided.
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Before the raid Ropub]icari spokesmen |

had bemoaned their own. security :
‘problems. :

But it remains for baseball to

demonstrate the most espionage !

acumen. Frank Lane of the Milwaukee
Brewers ‘claims that the -White Sox

have spies with binoculars stealing.
signals to his pitchers. But this'is

chicken feed. The real push came with .

the United States Supreme Court
decision that while baseball was indeed
the only business engaged in inferstate
commerce exempt from

antitrust °

legislation, it's going to stay that way .

as far as the high court is concerned.

What is startling about this decision :

is that threc of President Nixon’s

appointees agreed with the majority .

although everyone in the country,

especially - the Miami Dolphins, kiows -

that pro football is the President's

candidate for national sport., Why even -

his current policy for the war in
Vietnam is called
Linebacker!” _

The baseball security men must have

found out a few tattle-tale secrets !

themselves about the High court.

‘““Operation -

Maybe they’re the ones who ought to be .

in Saigon and other sensitive capitals of
the -world. as our intelligence
operatives. -
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~ Who Brought You
“The Bay of Pigs T

them. Somechow communications got fouled up,

By Art Buchwald

 Capitol Punishment |

The arrest of five men in the Democratic

National Headquarters last weekend has caused

a great deal of consternation in high Republican
circles, All leading officials deny they had. any
‘knowledge of the incident, which was planned
and executed by the same people who gave us
the “Bay of Pigs.” ’
‘While most people are mystified as to how it

-was possible that high Republican figures did
not know of the raid, it was easily explained to
me by a friend who is very close to the Republi-
can Party.

“The decision to raid the Demoecratic National
Headquarters in Washington was made as a pro-
tective reaction strike. We knew the Democrats
were massing a buildup for an attack on the
Republicans in July, and it was in our interests
to destroy their files before they were used
against us.”

“But wasn’t this raid a violation of the presi-

dential orders not to bug the enemy’s telephones
unless the Republicans were attacked first?”

“The general in the field who made the deci-
sion may have gone beyond the literal intention
of the rules, hut he believed hig actions were
justified on the basis‘ef intelligence reports that
the Democrats were going to invade Miami.”

“But at the time the raid was made, the Demo-
«cratic headquarters was considered off linyits as
a target area,” I said. “Surely high Republican
oificials must bave been aware of what was
going on.” . . .

“As far as the high officials were concerned,
they had no knowledge of the raid. In fact, they
‘had given out striet orders that illegal strikes
.against the Democrats had to be cleared with
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which can happen during an election year.”

“Do you believe a’raid of this type, if success-

ful, could have changed the outcome in Novem-

ber?”. .

“We are fighting a tough, ruthless enemy who
will stop at nothing to impose itg type of govern-
ment on the American people,” he said. “We
cannot sit idly by and allow them to. take over
the White House. -

“Perhaps we didn't play by all the rules of the
game, but I can assurc you the Democrats are
not playing by the rules either. This incident
has heen blown out of all proportion, ’

“Had the raid succeeded no onc would have
said a word. But because it failed, everyone is
up in arms, Instead of criticizing the people be-.
hind the attack, I think they should be congratu-
lated for putting their party first,” o

“But,” T said, “aren’t you escalating the elee-
tion by bugging the Democrats, and photograph-
‘ing their files?”

“We did not escalate the election. They did,

They’re the ones who are trying to kick us out. -

Their leaders have said as much., The President
has said many times he would agree to a cease-

fire, providing the Democrats giverup their”

political ambitions. But the honor of the presi-

dency is at stake, and Mr. Nixon has no inten- :

tion of giving the country away.”

“Will the Republicans court-martial {he peo- ‘

ple responsible for the raid on the Democratic

-headquarters?”

“No, but they will be demoted. and pui on a

- pension.”

“That’s tongh,” T said. 2o
“Perhaps. But their worst punishment is that

they will never be allowed to bug for the Repub-
lican ‘Party again.” o
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" Experts skilled in the art
‘of wiretapping and bugging
say cach has his own pre-
“ferred technigues for carvy-
ing out thelr appointed mig-
sions, but that none of the
methods bears any resembl-

dncc to thoge used a week,

ago’ yesterday in the abor-
{ive Dbugging atltempt at
Democratic National Com-
iiﬁt('ce headguarters,

-~ -Although the methods fa-.

vowd by the professionals
(hffer, the commmon thread
funning through all of them
fs that they are caleulated {o
provide reliable. high- (judl-

~ ity voice transmission using

the -simplest and smallest
gvailable * devices (o mini-
!mze the risk of detection.

< A look al some ol these
ynethods—all. illegal except
when carried outl by law cn-
forcement  officers armed
'?wth court orders—provides
gome insight into the cur-
Fent state of the art of wire-
(appm and bhugging.
©4This is -a results-oriented
Husiness,” says onc old-lime
profcssiona]. “You don’t get
}'nid for building exotic de-
VJLCS You get paid for con-
vursatlon " he says.

Conszdemb]e publicity has
’bcc,n generated by bugging
devices hidden in marting ol-
nes or highly sophisticated
bugb that dowt require
physical entry into the
yremises to be bugged.

% One, said to_be developed
by the Central In’wlhgence
l\deucv trips & switch in a
standard telephone to make
{he instrument an open mi-
mophonc transmjthng room
ronver sations and telephone
gans down the telephone
Wwire {o monitors 1miles
away. The switch is {ripped
by placing a radio frequency
wave on the telephone wire
at any location outside the
home or office heing
bugged. .

Another device, still being
d(“'@lohcd by government
Intelligence agencies, uses a

laser' heam Ap pmvednﬂ:otﬁwmﬁﬁl
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“vibrations bouncing off win-’

dow panes, The sound waves
from the windows modulate
the Jight waves from the
Jaser, and the wmwodulated
light waves are translated
hack into sound.

A third device, once im-
planted in a telephone, can
he activated from anywhere
in the world by simply dial-
ing the number of the tele-
phone and placing & tone of
a specifie frequency on the
line,

Each of these devices has
drawbacks, not the least of
which is that the clarity of
transmission . doesn’t com-
pare with that of more con-
venfional bugs.planted in
side {be premises where the
conversations arve taking
place,

“When you pgo into thls
you have to do if right, "nd
that means hreaking and en-
{enn"” savs Allan . Bell

~, & former high-level mili-
tary intelligence wiretapper
ang  debugger who has
worked with the CIA and
Federal Boreau of Investi-
gation on bugging matters.

Bell,- who heads Dektor
Counterintelligence & Secu-
rity Ine,, a Springfield man-
ufacturer of de-bugging de-
vices, says that if he were

~'1‘.-Slg]]€d to bug the Demo-
cratic headqguarters, he

would probably choose from
one of three approaches. )
If only & few days of listen-

‘ing were needed, Bell says,
.he would conceal

a fully
self-sufficient radio trans-
mitter the size of a sugar
cube under a conference
table or desk. The beauty of
such a device, he notes, is
that the one responsible for
installing it generally can-

‘not be apprehended unless

caught in the act.

For morve . permanent in-
stallations, he sayvs, he
would wire a telephone in
the room fo be bugged so
that it hecomes an open ni-
crophone. The room conver-
sations and telephone callg
would bhe transmiticd

cquIipmen
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to a remoic listening
perhaps miles away.

A third possibility, he says,
would be a radio transmit-
{ing device hooked up to
the eleciric current in a
home or office. The device
would be implanted in an
electrical fixture, such as a
Tamp, or could be manufac-
tured as part of a dummy
electric outlet wall plate, de-
tectable only by x-ray.

The device would operate
permanently on household
current  and  would  heam
lTow-frequency waves along
the power lines {o he picked
up by the cavesdropper at
any point along the line. Be-
cause the radio signal would
he generally confined to {he
power line, Bell says, it

f(}z £
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post,

would be difficult to detect.

its presence through conven-
tional de-bugging methods.

Another wiretap expert is
Michael J. Morrissey, chicef
engineer of B, 1. Fox, Ine., a
Jolhmes, N. Y., debugging
formerly headed
by the late Bernard Spindel,
who was considered by fed-
eral authoritics (o he the
top wiretapper in the coun-
try.

Morrissey says he would
plant a combined micro-

phone and amplifier the size
of a pinhead somewhere
along the telephone line or
inside the {elephone in a
room to be bugged. The sig-
nal would be led off through
the spare wire that comes
with most telephone equip-
ment, he says, '
Morrissey says he might
plant additional pinhead-size
microphones in other parts
of the room and connect
them to the amplifier with
invisible electrically conduc-
tive fluid painted on the
walls or with gold wire thin-
ner than a strand of human
hair, :
Morrissey, who feaches a
course in wiretapping and
bugging for law enforce-
ment agencies, says it is im-
portant that radio transmit-

of being turned off remotely
by the Jistener so that the
signals cannot be deiected
by de-bugging devices.
“When you hear the de-
bhugging people come in,
that’s when you pull the
switeh,” Morrissey says.
\nother bugging expert,
withh yesrs ~of experience
working for private partics
and government agencies,
says any premises to be

, hugged nust be “cused ” for

several wecks hefore a
break-in altemapt is made.
Only one man actually en-
ters the room to be wived
for sound and installs the
devices, he says, but several
men are planted outside the
office and outside the Luild-
ing to warn the installer by
pre-arranged signals if po-
lice, burglar alarm dispateh-
ers or security guards drive
up.

“The man outside acts
like he’s drunk or makes up
some  story or oxcuse. A
minute’s delay is all the in-
staller neceds to get away,”
he says.

The men-involved never
take a room near the bug--

-ging scene, the expert says.

Instead, two girls are hirved
to niove into a room nearby,
and they {tape-wecord the
conversations  beamed by
the radio bugs, he says.

“Girls are the perfect
decoy,” he says. “No one
suspects  them, and the

equipment is kept in a suit-
case that the police can’t
search. without a warrant.
This is the way the pros do
it,” he says.
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/~ Political Espionage

One of the more improbable events
of this year’s surprise-packed presi-
dential election extravaganza was the
seizure at gunpoint last Saturday of
five men, caught red-handed and red-
faced while attempting to bug the
Washington headquarters of the Demo-
Ex‘atic National Committee and rifle its

iles.

. They were a curious bunch of bun-
glers indeed. Their bhackgrounds in-
cluded various involvements either
with the Central Intelligence Agency,
anti-Castro activitiésor-botii: One of
t